ovo

ovovo
A A

808 gH T (E}XAS

Board of Trustees

Regular Board Meeting

Tuesday, July 24, 2018
5:30 p.m.

Pecan Campus
Ann Richards Administration Building
Board Room
McAllen, Texas

Online Board Packet




SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, July 24, 2018 @ 5:30 p.m.
Ann Richards Administration Building Board Room
Pecan Campus, McAllen, Texas 78501

AGENDA

“At anytime during the course of this meeting, the Board of Trustees may retire to Executive Session under Texas
Government Code 551.071(2) to confer with its legal counsel on any subject matter on this agenda in which the duty
of the attorney to the Board of Trustees under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of
Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. Further, at anytime during the course of this
meeting, the Board of Trustees may retire to Executive Session to deliberate on any subject slated for discussion at
this meeting, as may be permitted under one or more of the exceptions to the Open Meetings Act set forth in Title 5,
Subtitle A, Chapter 551, Subchapter D of the Texas Government Code. At this meeting, the Board of Trustees may
deliberate on and take any action deemed appropriate by the Board of Trustees on the following subjects:”

I.  Call Meeting to Order
. Determination of Quorum
[ll. Invocation
IV.  Public Comments
V. PreSentatioNS ... 1

A. Presentation on RGV Partnership Event in Washington DC

B. Presentation on the South Texas College Valley Scholars Program’s 13
Annual A Night with the Stars Gala

VI. Consideration and Action on Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Board Meeting MiNUtES ... 2-34
1. June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting

B. Approval and Authorization to Accept Grant Awards...............ccc..... 35-36

1) The Texas Higher Education Foundation, Texas Affordable
Baccalaureate Expansion Grant with support from the Michael and
Susan Dell Foundation, for a total amount of $164,944

2) The Texas Workforce Commission The Jobs and Education for Texans
(JET) Grant in the amount of $249,096

3) Additional Grant(s) Received/Pending Official Award

VII.  Consideration and Action on Committee Items
A. Education and Workforce Development Committee
1. Review of Reports Delivered at July 10, 2018 Committee meeting: . 36 - 40
A. Review and Discussion of Survey of Western Hidalgo County Employers

B. Update and Discussion on South Texas College Higher Education
Center at La Joya



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting @ 5:30 p.m.

2.

Review and Action as Necessary to Revise Academic Calendar for
Academic Year 2018 — 2019.......coeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 41 - 43

Review and Action as Necessary to Adopt Proposed Academic Calendar
for Academic Year 2019 — 2020 ......ccoevvieeeiiiiieeeeeeie e 44 - 46

B. Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee

1.

Page 2 of 4

Review and Action as Necessary on Award of Proposals, Purchases, and
Renewals (Non-Bond Proceeds) ..........ouuuviiiieiieiiieciiiiiee e 47 - 62

A. Awards

1. Childcare Services (Award)
Library Materials (Award)
Mail Services (Award)
Maintenance and Repair Parts, Materials, and Supplies (Award)
Nursing and Allied Health Equipment and Supplies (Award)
Purchase of Audio Visual Equipment (Award)

Rental of Storage Facilities (Award)

© N o bk WD

Science Laboratory Supplies (Award)
B. Instructional Item
9. Welding Supplies (Renewal)
C. Non — Instructional Items
10.In-Store Purchases of Materials and Supplies (Renewal)
11.Truck Driver/Bus Driver Training (Renewal)
D. Technology
12.Computers, Laptops, and Printer (Purchase)

13.Information Technology Software and Services (Purchase)

Review and Action as Necessary on Award of Proposal and Purchases for
the 2013 Bond Construction Program Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds
.......................................................................................................... 63 - 65

A. Non-Bond Proceeds
1. Active Learning Classrooms Audio Visual Upgrade (Award)
2. Instructional Manikins (Purchase)

3. Outdoor Furniture (Purchase)

Review and Action as Necessary on Award for Creative Agency
SBIVICES ...ttt e ettt e e e e a s 66 - 88

Review and Action as Necessary on the Quarterly Investment Report by
Valley View Consulting, L.L.C......uuuiiiiiiie e 89 - 97



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting @ 5:30 p.m.

5. Review and Action as Necessary to Renew the Financial Advisor Services

AGrEEMENT ... 98 - 113
6. Review and Action as Necessary on Proposed Projects for Internal Auditor
fOr FY 2018 — 2019 ...uiiiiiiiiiiiii 114 - 117
7. Review and Action as Necessary on Internal Audit Charter.......... 118 -122

C. Facilities Committee

2013 Bond Construction Program — Accountability Status

1. Review and Discussion on Projected Shortfall of 2013 Bond Construction
Program BUget...........oooiiiiiiiiiiie e 123 -125

2. Review and Action as Necessary on the Proposed Amendment to the
Construction Program Manager Contract Agreement between South Texas
College and Broaddus & ASSOCIAtES...........ceeeeviiiiieeeiiiiiieeeeeiin, 126 - 132

2013 Bond Construction Program — Construction Management

3. Review and Action as Necessary on Substantial Completion for the 2013
Bond Construction Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence
BUIAING -t 133

4. Review and Action as Necessary on Substantial Completion for the 2013
Bond Construction Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Parking
and Site IMPrOVEMENTS .....uuii e 134

Non-Bond Facilities Planning & Construction ltems

5. Report and Action as Necessary on Facility Damages due to Recent Rain
Events on June 20, 2018 and June 21, 2018...........ccouvvviieeeeeennnn. 135 - 147

6. Review and Action as Necessary on Contracting Architectural Services for
the Pecan Campus Buildings D and H Renovation....................... 148 - 155

7. Review and Action as Necessary on Solicitation of Request for
Quialifications (RFQ) for Civil Engineering Services to Evaluate Existing

Drainage Conditions at the Mid Valley Campus..........cccoeeveeiiiieiiiiinnnnnnn. 156

8. Review and Action as Necessary on Contracting Construction Services for

the Mid Valley Campus Building B Flooring Replacement............ 157 - 160

9. Review and Action as Necessary on Renewal of Lease Agreement with
Pharr-San Juan-Alamo Independent School District .................... 161 - 162

10.Update on Status of Non-Bond Construction Projects.................. 163 -170

viil.  Consideration and Approval of Checks and Financial Reports ........ 171-173

The Checks and the Financial Reports presented for approval are included in
the Board Packet under SEPARATE COVER

Page 3 of 4



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting @ 5:30 p.m.

IX. Informational Items

President’'s REPOIT ......oooiiiiiiiiiiie e 174 - 180

D O N o ] o Lo U T L= 1 1 1= 1 181

A.

Page 4 of 4

Next Meetings:

Tuesday, August 14, 2018

» 3:30 p.m. — Education and Workforce Development Committee Meeting
» 4:30 p.m. — Facilities Committee Meeting

» 5:30 p.m. — Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee Meeting

Tuesday, August 28, 2018
» 5:30 p.m. — Regular Board Meeting

Other Announcements:
Classes for Fall 2018 begin Monday, August 27, 2018!



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM

Page 1

Presentations
1. Presentation on RGV Partnership Event in Washington DC

Ms. Rose Benavidez, Board Vice Chair, and Mr. Mario Reyna joined other
elected officials and administrators from the Rio Grande Valley in Washington
D.C. to meet with members of the US House and Senate as well as high ranking
federal administrators to discuss the legislative priorities and federal needs of
the region, and South Texas College’s Regional Center for Public Safety
Excellence.

While in DC, Ms. Benavidez and Mr. Reyna met with the RGV delegation and
other federal lawmakers to discuss opportunities for the development and
support of training partnerships at the Regional Center for Public Safety
Excellence.

Ms. Benavidez will provide an update to the Board on this visit with our federal
representatives.

2. Presentation on the South Texas College Valley Scholars
Program’s 13" Annual A Night with the Stars Gala

Ms. Jessica S. Garcia, Coordinator of the Valley Scholars Program, will extend
an invitation to the Board of Trustees to attend the Valley Scholars Program’s
13th Annual “A Night with the Stars,” a fundraising gala to be held on Thursday,
October 11th, 2018, at the Corinthian Banquet & Special Events Center, 6:00
p.m.—-9:00 p.m.

“A Night with the Stars” supports the Valley Scholars Program, which has
provided opportunities including scholarships and mentoring to over 830
students since 1997. Students in the program are given scholarships, personal
advisement, opportunities to develop leadership skills, and opportunities for
employment. The remarkable students also participate in numerous
community service projects throughout the year.

Ms. Garcia will briefly discuss the program and the annual scholarship
fundraiser.

All Board members and other attendees are invited and encouraged to consider
sponsorship of the event, purchasing tickets, and making contributions for the
silent auction.

All are encouraged to support and participate in the 13th Annual “A Night with
the Stars.” Ms. Garcia will be available to coordinate sponsorship by cash, gifts
for the silent auction, or in-kind contributions.

These presentations are for the Board’s information, and no action is requested.



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 2
Approval of Minutes

The following Board Meeting Minutes are submitted for approval:

1) June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting
Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and adopt
the June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes as presented.
The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees of South Texas College approves and adopts the June 20, 2018
Special Board Meeting Minutes as presented.
Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 1

SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES SPECIAL MEETING
Wednesday, June 20, 2018 @ 5:30 p.m.
Ann Richards Administration Building Board Room
Pecan Campus, McAllen, Texas 78501

Minutes

Call Meeting to Order:

The Special Board Meeting of the South Texas College Board of Trustees was held on
Wednesday, June 20, 2018 in the Ann Richards Administration Building Board Room at
the Pecan Campus in McAllen, Texas. The meeting commenced at 5:31 p.m. with Mr.
Paul R. Rodriguez presiding.

Members present: Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez, Mrs. Victoria Cantu, Mr. Gary Gurwitz, and Dr.
Alejo Salinas, Jr.

Members absent: Ms. Rose Benavidez, Mr. Roy de Ledn, and Mr. Rene Guajardo

Also present: Dr. Shirley A. Reed, Mr. Jesus Ramirez, Mrs. Mary Elizondo, Dr. David
Plummer, Dr. Anahid Petrosian, Mr. Ricardo De La Garza, Mr. Paul Varville, Ms. Becky
Cavazos, Ms. Brenda Balderaz, Ms. Katarina Bugariu, Dr. Virginia Champion, Mr. Luis
De La Garza, Mr. Khalil Abdullah, Mr. David Valdez, Mr. Luis Silva, Mr. Jorge Luis
Sanchez, Mr. Ken Lyons, Ms. Tammy Tijerina, Mr. Tim Weldon, Mr. Ben Macias, Mr. Raul
Cabaza, Ill, and Mr. Andrew Fish.

Determination of a Quorum

A quorum was present and a notice of the meeting was posted.

Invocation:

Mrs. Becky Cavazos, Director of Purchasing, said the invocation.

Public Comments

No public comments were given and a notice of the meeting was posted.

06/20/2018
3 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 2

Chair Appointment of Board Committee Chairs and Committee
Members

Policy # 1110: Board Committees designates the three (3) committees of the Board:

> Education and Workforce Innovation
» Finance and Human Resources
» Facilities

The Chair may, from time to time as deemed necessary, create committees to advise the
Board and facilitate the efficient operation of the Board. Their membership is to be
established by action of the Chair. A committee that includes one or more Trustees is
subject to the Open Meetings Act when it meets to discuss public business or policy. Atty.
Gen. Op. No. JM-1072 (1989).

The membership and appointment of Committee Chairs is established by action of the
Board Chair.

Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez, Chairman of the Board, announced the following appointments to
Committee Chair and Committee Membership for 2018 — 2020:

EDUCATION AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

Chair: Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr.

Members: Mrs. Victoria Cantu, Mr. Gary Gurwitz, and Mr. Rene Guajardo
FINANCE, AUDIT, AND HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE

Chair: Mr. Roy de Ledn
Members: Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez, Ms. Rose Benavidez, and Mr. Rene Guajardo

FACILITIES COMMITTEE

Chair: Mr. Gary Gurwitz
Members: Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez, Ms. Rose Benavidez, and Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr.

The appointments took effect with no formal action by the Board of Trustees.

Presentations
1. Presentation on RGV Partnership Event in Washington DC

Ms. Rose Benavidez, Board Vice Chair, and Mr. Mario Reyna joined other
elected officials and administrators from the Rio Grande Valley in Washington
D.C. to meet with members of the US House and Senate as well as high ranking
federal administrators to discuss the legislative priorities and federal needs of
the region, and South Texas College’s Regional Center for Public Safety
Excellence.

06/20/2018
4 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 3

While in DC, Ms. Benavidez and Mr. Reyna met with the RGV delegation and
other federal lawmakers to discuss opportunities for the development and
support of training partnerships at the Regional Center for Public Safety
Excellence.

Ms. Benavidez was not able to attend the June 20, 2018 Special Board
Meeting, and would be provided the opportunity to update the Board at a
subsequent meeting.

The presentation was included within the agenda for the Board’s information, and no
action was requested.

Approval of Minutes

The following Board Meeting Minutes were submitted for approval:
1) May 29, 2018 Special Board Meeting

Upon a motion by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr. and a second by Mrs. Victoria Cantl, the Board
of Trustees of South Texas College approved and adopted the May 29, 2018 Special
Board Meeting Minutes as presented. The motion carried.

Approval and Authorization to Accept Grant Awards

Authorization to accept and approve the following grant awards and use of related funds
as authorized by each grant was requested:

1. The Annual Tuition/Enrollment Assistance from the John G. and Marie Stella
Kenedy Memorial Foundation in the amount of $15,000
Funding from the Kenedy Memorial Foundation for Scholarships for Technical
Students would allow South Texas College to award scholarships to financially needy
students to support their completion of an Associate of Applied Science degree in a
Technical field. This award was for the period of May 15 2018 through April 2019.

This grant aligned to Strategic Direction #2, Access and Success by providing
scholarships to students to pursue their Associate of Applied Science Degree.

2. The Department of Commerce, Economic Development Administration
Planning Grant in the amount of $120,000
This grant provides funding to develop an Asset Map for Starr County and to engage
community stakeholders in the development of a 5 year comprehensive strategic plan.
South Texas College would conduct an Economic and Workforce Development 2025
Strategic Planning Conference in partnership with the Starr County Industrial
Foundation. The strategic plan would include strategies for the creation and retention
of jobs, the development of talent needed to attract and retain industry, and an
increase in the per capita income.

06/20/2018
5 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 4

This grant aligned to Strategic Direction #5, Collaboration, by engaging community
leaders to develop a strategic plan for economic development in Starr County.

3. The Region One Education Service Center agreement for Instructional Services
under the Adult Education and Family Literacy Act in the amount of $254,044
This grant provides funding for High School Equivalency and Post-Secondary
Education/Training instructional services through an Integrated Education and
Training model for a total of 103 students. Services would be provided for 55 students
in the areas of High School Equivalency and in one of the following areas: Phlebotomy,
Forklift Operations, and Maintenance and Repair, which also lead to an Industry
Recognized Certification. In addition, 48 students would participate in High School
Equivalency and two credit courses in a Certificate Program, which may be from any
of the following programs: Accounting Clerk/Management, Medical Office Specialist,
or Precision Management Technology. This award was for the period of July 1, 2018
through June 30, 2019.

This grant aligned to Strategic Direction #2, Access and Success, by providing
instructional services that accelerate direct entry into educational pathways.

4. The Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board (THECB), Nursing Shortage
Reduction Program (NSRP) — Regular Grant in the amount of $112,543 for a total
of $225,105
These funds were for fiscal year 2019 and in addition to previously authorized funds
for 2018 in the amount of $112,562 for a total of $225,105 for the Division of Allied
Nursing and Health to recruit and retain students enrolled in the Associate Degree
Nursing Program. Funds would be used for costs exclusively related to enrolling
additional students, nursing faculty enhancement, recruitment and retention
strategies, development and implementation of innovative methods involving
curriculum and/or preceptorships. The funding period was from September 1, 2018 to
August 31, 2019.

These funds aligned to Strategic Direction #2, Access and Success, by increasing the
college-going culture in the region through community outreach for the nursing
program.

The presented grants would provide up to $501,587 in additional funding for the College
to provide services and opportunities throughout the region.

Upon a motion by Mr. Gary Gurwitz and a second by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr., the Board of
Trustees approved and authorized acceptance of the following grant award(s) and use of
related funds as authorized by each grant, contingent upon official award as appropriate.

1. The John G. and Marie Stella Kenedy Memorial Foundation, for Scholarships for
Technical Students, in the amount of $15,000

2. The Department of Commerce, Economic Development Administration Planning
Grant in the amount of $120,000

3. The Region One Education Service Center agreement for Instructional Services
under the Adult Education and Family Literacy Act in the amount of $254,044

06/20/2018
6 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 5

4. The Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board (THECB), Nursing Shortage
Reduction Program (NSRP)-Regular Grant in the amount of $112,543

The motion carried.

Discussion and Action as Necessary on Property/Flood, Crime,
General Liability and Law Enforcement, School Leaders E&O,
Automobile, Workers Compensation, Foreign, and Cyber Insurance

Approval to award the proposal for Property/Flood, Crime, General Liability and Law
Enforcement, School Leaders E&O, Automobile, Workers Compensation, Foreign, and
Cyber Insurance for the period beginning September 1, 2018 through August 31, 2019
was requested.

Purpose - The basic purpose of insurance is to anticipate catastrophic losses that could
financially impair South Texas College. Insurance allows the College to minimize risk of
loss from circumstances beyond its control.

Justification - Every year, prior to fiscal year end, the College requests proposals for an
insurance program that provides the broadest coverage at the most competitive price
available in accord with approved or acceptable insurance practice in the State of Texas.

Background - The request for proposals for these insurances was advertised on May 22,
2017 and May 29, 2017 and issued to six (6) vendors. Three (3) responses were received
on May 31, 2018.

Funding Source - Funds for this expenditure were budgeted in the Insurance and Benefits
budgets for FY 2018 - 2019, pending Board approval of the budget.

Reviewers — This item was still under review by Mr. Raul Cabaza, I, Risk Management
Consultant, Mrs. Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services,
Frank Jason Gutierrez, Director of Accountability, Risk, & Compliance, Ken Lyons, Risk
Manager, the Purchasing Department, and South Texas College legal counsel at the
publication of the packet.

Because of the need for specific review of details included within the proposals,
recommendations were not prepared by the time of the publication of the packets for the
June 19, 2018 Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee meeting or the June
20, 2018 Special Board Meeting.

The information was distributed prior to the June 19, 2018 Finance, Audit, and Human
Resources Committee.

06/20/2018
7 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 6

On June 19, 2018, the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee reviewed the
proposals and recommended Board approval to award the proposals for Property/Flood,
Crime, General Liability and Law Enforcement, School Leaders E&O, Automobile,
Workers Compensation, Foreign, and Cyber Insurance for the period September 1, 2018
through August 31, 2019.

Upon a motion by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr., and a second by Mrs. Victoria Cantu, the Board
of Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the award of the proposals
for Property/Inland Marine and Boiler & Machinery ($589,916), Crime ($2,852), School
Leaders E&O, General Liability and Law Enforcement, Automobile ($148,213), Workers
Compensation ($236,000), Foreign Liability ($8,201) and Cyber Liability ($18,513)
Insurance for the period September 1, 2018 through August 31, 2019 at a total cost of
$1,003,695. The motion carried.

Review and Action as Necessary on Purchases and Renewals (Non-
Bond Proceeds)

On June 19, 2018, the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended
Board approval of the award of proposals, purchases, renewals, and interlocal
agreements (Non-Bond Proceeds) as listed below:

A. Awards

1) Medical Office Skills Training (Award): award the proposal for medical office
skills training to Practice Management Institute (San Antonio, TX) (New), for the
period beginning July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 with two one-year options to
renew, at no charge to the college. The student or employee participating in the
training program will pay the training fee and South Texas College will receive a
23% commission;

2) Small Business Skills Training (Award): award the small business skills training
for the period beginning July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 with two one-year
options to renew, at no charge to the college. The student or employee
participating in the training program will pay the training fee and South Texas
College will receive a commission ranging from 7% to 29%. The vendors are as
follows:

a. Claudio A. Hinojosa, Il (Mercedes, TX)
b. World Class Training (Brownsville, TX)

B. Non — Instructional Iltems

3) Air Conditioning Filters (Purchase): purchase air conditioning filters from J. F.
Filtration, Inc./dba Joe W. Fly Company, Inc. (Dallas, TX/Harlingen, TX), a
Texas Association of School Boards — Buyboard approved vendor, for the period
beginning September 1, 2018 through August 31, 2019, at an estimated amount of
$145,000.00, which is based on prior year expenditures;

4) Building Automation Control Equipment, Parts, and Equipment Maintenance
(Purchase): purchase building automation control equipment, parts, and
equipment maintenance from Siemens Industry, Inc. (Austin, TX/La Feria, TX), a

06/20/2018
8 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 7

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

State of Texas Multiple Award Schedule (TXMAS) approved vendor, for the period
beginning September 1, 2018 through August 31, 2019, at an estimated amount of
$85,000.00, which is based on prior year expenditures;

Chiller Chemicals and Maintenance (Purchase): purchase chiller chemicals and
maintenance from U. S. Water Services, Inc./dba ChemCal (St. Michael, MN), a
State of Texas Purchasing and Support Services (TPASS) — Term Contract
approved vendor, for the period beginning September 1, 2018 through August 31,
2019, at an estimated amount of $85,000.00, which is based on prior year
expenditures;

Electric Utility Carts (Purchase): purchase electric utility carts from RGV Carts
(Harlingen, TX), a Texas Association of School Boards — Buyboard approved
vendor, at a total amount of $46,698.52;

Electric Utility Vehicles (Purchase): purchase electric utility vehicles from Deere
& Company/Ag-Pro (Cary, NC/Mission, TX), a Texas Association of School
Boards — Buyboard approved vendor, at a total amount of $43,096.60;

Parts and Supplies (Purchase): purchase parts and supplies from W. W.
Grainger (Lake Forest, IL/McAllen, TX), a State of Texas Multiple Award Schedule
(TXMAS) and the Texas Association of School Boards — Buyboard approved
vendor, for the period beginning September 1, 2018 through August 31, 2019, at
an estimated amount of $60,000.00, which is based on prior year expenditures;
Vertical Lifts (Purchase): purchase vertical lifts from United Rentals (Temple
Terrace, FL/Pharr, TX), a Choice Partners Purchasing Cooperative approved
vendor, at a total amount of $64,862.25;

10)Collection Agency Services (Renewal): renew the collection agency services

contacts for the period beginning September 1, 2018 through August 31, 2019 at

no charge to the College. The collection fee is charged directly to the student,

faculty, or staff. The vendors are as follows:

Primary: a. S&S Recovery, Inc. (Memphis, TN)

Secondary: b. Continental Service Group, Inc./dba ConServe (Fairport, NY)
and c. Immediate Credit Recovery, Inc. (Poughkeepsie, NY)

11)Elevator Maintenance Agreement (Renewal): renew the elevator maintenance

agreement with Otis Elevator Company (Dallas, TX), a Texas Association of
School Boards — Buyboard approved vendor, for the period beginning September
1, 2018 through August 31, 2019, at an estimated amount of $95,000.00;

12)Equipment Rental Services (Renewal): renew the equipment rental services

contracts for the period beginning September 1, 2018 through August 31, 2019, at
an estimated amount of $65,000.00, which is based on prior year expenditures.
The vendors are as follows:

a. JV Equipment, Inc. (Edinburg, TX)

b. Rental World (McAllen, TX)

c. Space Jump Rental (Pharr, TX)

d. Tejas Equipment Rental (McAllen, TX)

13)Grounds Maintenance (Renewal): renew the grounds maintenance contract with

TLC Total Lawn Care, LLC. (Weslaco, TX), for the period beginning July 26, 2018
through July 25, 2019, at an estimated amount of $367,107.00 for mowing, tree
trimming, and shredding services, an estimated amount of $100,00.00 for various

06/20/2018
9 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 8

plants, replacement plants, and landscaping, at an estimated amount of $30,000.00
for sprinkler system repairs, at a total estimated amount of $497,107.00;

C. Technology Items

14)Computers, Monitors, and Laptops (Purchase): purchase of computers,
monitors, and laptops from the State of Texas Department of Information
Resources (DIR) approved vendors Dell Marketing, LP. (Dallas, TX) and Apple,
Inc. (Dallas, TX), at a total amount of $460,095.74;

15)Network Cabling and Equipment Installation Services (Renewal): renew the
network cabling and equipment installation services contracts for the period
beginning July 26, 2018 through July 25, 2019, at an estimated amount of
$150,000.00, which is based on prior year expenditures. The vendors are as
follows:
a. BridgeNet Communications, LLC. (Donna, TX)
b. Telepro Communications, LLC. (Mission, TX)

D. Interlocal Agreements

16)Facility Usage Interlocal Agreements (Lease/Rental): lease/rental facility
usage interlocal agreements with the City of McAllen — McAllen Convention
Center (McAllen, TX), for the period beginning September 21, 2018 through
August 24, 2019, at an estimated amount of $39,896.00;

17)Project Management Training Services (Interlocal Agreement/Purchase):
purchase project management training services between South Texas College and
The University of Texas — Rio Grande Valley (UTRGV)/Texas Manufacturing
Assistance Center (TMAC) (Edinburg, TX), for the period beginning July 31, 2018
through August 2, 2018, at a total amount of $3,780.00.

Recommend Action - The total for all award of proposals, purchases, renewals, and
interlocal agreements (Non-Bond Proceeds) was $1,840,536.11.

Upon a motion by Mr. Gary Gurwitz and a second by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr., the Board of
Trustees approved and authorized the award of proposals, purchases, renewals, and
interlocal agreements (Non-Bond Proceeds) in the amount of $1,840,536.11 as
presented. The motion carried.

Review and Action as Necessary on Award of Proposal for the 2013
Bond Construction Program Funded by Bond Proceeds and Related
Projects Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds

On June 19, 2018, the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended
Board approval of the award of proposals and purchase for the 2013 Bond Construction
Program Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds as listed below:

06/20/2018
10 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 9

A. Non-Bond Proceeds

1) Audio Visual Rack Credenzas (Award): award the proposal for audio visual rack
credenzas to Howard Technology Solutions/a Division of Howard Industries,
Inc. (Ellisville, MS), at a total amount of $60,228.00;

2) Audio Visual Equipment — Pecan Campus Student Union (Purchase):
purchase audio visual equipment — Pecan Campus Student Union from Audio
Visual Aids (San Antonio, TX), a Texas of Association of School Boards —
Buyboard approved vendor, at a total amount of $137,215.50;

3) Purchase of Vehicles (Award): award the proposal for the purchase of vehicles
to Boggus Motor Sales II, LLC. (McAllen, TX), at a total amount of $212,716.75;

Recommend Action - The total for the award of proposals and purchase for the 2013 Bond
Construction Program Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds was:

Non-Bond M&O Taxes: $208,540.50

Hispanic Serving Institutions (HSI) Grant: $ 30,114.00
Facilities Maintenance: $171,505.75

Total: $410,160.25

Upon a motion by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr. and a second by Mr. Gary Gurwitz, the Board of
Trustees approved and authorized the award of proposals and purchase for the 2013
Bond Construction Program Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds in the amount of
$410,160.25 as presented. The motion carried.

Review and Action as Necessary on Proposed New Policy #4206:
Discrimination in Employment Prohibited

Approval of proposed new Policy #4206: Discrimination in Employment Prohibited was
requested.

Purpose — The proposed new policy was necessary to comply with the Equal Employment
Opportunity Commission (EEOC) Conciliation Agreement to adopt and implement a
policy that prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex and age.

Justification — The proposed new policy reaffirmed and amplified the College’s zero
tolerance policy of discrimination based on sex and age. The proposed new policy
reaffirmed and amplified the position of the Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as
amended (Title VII), the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967, as amended
(ADEA) and the Equal Opportunity Commission’s guidelines on discrimination based on
sex and age.

Background — The Conciliation Agreement from the Equal Employment Opportunity
Commission required South Texas College to adopt a policy that prohibits discrimination
on the basis of sex and age within 45 days of the effective date of the Conciliation
Agreement (by not later than July 5, 2018). The Conciliation Agreement also required that
06/20/2018

11 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 10

the College submit the policy to EEOC for approval. The proposed policy was submitted
to EEOC on February 28, 2018, and, subsequently, legal counsel followed up on the
submittal. An acknowledgment that EEOC had received the proposed draft was received.

The new policy was necessary for the following reasons:

e The new policy reaffirmed and amplified the College’s zero tolerance policy of
discrimination based on sex and age. The proposed new policy reaffirmed and
amplified the position of the Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended
(Title V1), the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967, as amended (ADEA)
and the Equal Opportunity Commission’s guidelines on discrimination based on
sex and age.

e To comply with a Conciliation Agreement administered by the Equal Opportunity
Commission.

Reviewers - The proposed new policy was reviewed by staff, the President's Cabinet,
Coordinated Operations Council (COC) staff, Planning and Development Council (PDC)
staff, and by South Texas College legal counsel for Human Resources, Mr. Jose Guerrero

Enclosed Documents - The revised policy was included in the packet for the Board’s
review and information.

On June 19, 2018, the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended
Board approval of the proposed new Policy #4206: Discrimination in Employment
Prohibited as presented.

Upon a motion by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr. and a second by Mrs. Victoria Cantu, the Board
of Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the adoption of proposed
new Policy #4206: Discrimination in Employment Prohibited as presented and which
supersedes any previously adopted Board policy. The motion carried.

Review and Action as Necessary to Auction Obsolete South Texas
College Chillers

Approval to auction obsolete South Texas College chillers was requested.

Purpose — Facilities, Maintenance, and Operations requested the auction of ten (10)
obsolete South Texas College chillers located at various campuses.

Justification — The ten (10) obsolete chillers were not in use and needed to be removed
from various campuses.

Background — As items become obsolete, out of warranty or non-functioning, they are
disposed of according to South Texas Board Policy #5135 Disposal of Surplus Property.

06/20/2018
12 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 11

Nine (9) of these chillers were replaced by the new physical plants constructed under the
2013 Bond Construction and were no longer in use. The tenth chiller was located at the
Technology Campus and was replaced because of continual maintenance service issues.

The obsolete chillers would be disposed of by live auction in the months of July or August.
The items valued over $5,000 were included in the College’s inventory through the Banner
system.

The obsolete chillers to be auctioned were as follows:

Campus Quantity Justification/Status

e | Mid Valley Campus 3 chillers | These air cooled chillers were replaced by
the water cooled chillers in the new
physical plant at the Mid Valley Campus

e | Nursing and Allied | 4 chillers | These air cooled chillers were replaced by
Health Campus the water cooled chillers in the new
physical plant at the Nursing and Allied
Health Campus

e | Technology Campus 1 chiller | This existing water-cooled chiller was
replaced by a new high efficient chiller at
the Technology Campus. It has been in
operation for over 22 years and was at the
end of life.

e | Starr County Campus 2 chillers | These air cooled chillers were replaced by
the water cooled chillers in the new
physical plant at the Starr County Campus

Reviewers — These items were inspected by the Facilities, Maintenance, and Operations
and the Fixed Assets Department and it was recommended that they be auctioned after
Board approval.

Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, George McCaleb,
Director of Operations and Maintenance, and Becky Cavazos, Director of Purchasing,
were present at the meeting to address any questions by the Board.

On June 19, 2018, the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended
Board approval to auction ten (10) obsolete South Texas College chillers as presented.

Upon a motion by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr. and a second by Mrs. Victoria Cantl, the Board
of Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the auction of ten (10)
obsolete South Texas College chillers as presented. The motion carried.

06/20/2018
13 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 12

Discussion and Action as Necessary on Parking Permit Exception for
the Pecan Campus Park and Ride

Approval on parking permit exception for the Pecan Campus park and ride was
requested.

The South Texas College Department of Public Safety is committed to enhancing each
student's educational experience and providing a safe and secure educational
environment. In a 2017 analysis of parking spaces located at South Texas College
campuses, it was determined that the Pecan campus parking areas were at near capacity
during peak periods, however a significant number of the 600 spaces at the Park and
Ride facility were unused.

Purpose — To provide parking at the Pecan Campus Park and Ride Facility during
scheduled operating hours, without requiring the purchase of a parking permit.

Justification — Providing free parking at the Pecan Campus Park and Ride facility during
scheduled operating hours was expected to reduce traffic and parking congestion on the
main campus during peak periods and allow students who have limited funds to park in a
safe and secure location, without payment of the parking permit fee. The students may
use the College shuttle bus service available from the Park and Ride Facility to the Pecan
Campus and the Pecan Plaza.

Background — In 2017, the Office of the Vice President for Finance and Administrative
Services and the Department of Public Safety prepared a report identifying parking
accommodations and services at the College campuses. The analysis of parking spaces
determined that the Pecan campus parking areas were at near capacity during peak
periods, with the exception of the Park and Ride facility. It appeared that students attempt
to find parking closer to classroom buildings and during peak periods, the search for
parking spaces causes traffic and parking congestion. It was also revealed that some
students park at off-campus locations to avoid the $25.00 parking permit fee.

Reviewers — The Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services and the Chief
Administrator reviewed the information presented.

Enclosed Documents — The Board Policy 6410, Campus Parking and Traffic Controls and
the Parking Permits and Parking Violations Board Approved Fees were provided in the
packet for the Board’s review and discussion.

On June 19, 2018, the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended
Board approval of the Student Tuition and Fees for FY 2018 — 2019 revision for the
parking permit exception for the Pecan Campus Park and Ride during scheduled
operating hours as presented.

Upon a motion by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr. and a second by Mrs. Victoria Cantu, the Board
of Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the Student Tuition and
Fees for FY 2018 — 2019 revision for the parking permit exception for the Pecan Campus
Park and Ride during scheduled operating hours as presented. The motion carried.

06/20/2018
14 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 13

Review and Action as Necessary on 2015 — 2018 Junior College Audit
Report on Safety and Security

Approval to submit the 2015 — 2018 Junior College Audit Report on Safety and Security
was requested.

Purpose — Following the Texas School District safety and security procedures, an audit
was conducted for the College’s five campuses to determine compliance with state
statutes and safety protocols.

Justification — To comply with the Texas Education Code, a safety and security audit was
conducted for the years 2015 — 2018. The code requires that the results of the audit be
presented to the College Board of Trustees and the Texas School Safety Center.

Background — The Texas Education Code requires public junior college districts to report
the results of security audits to the Texas School Safety Center. Section 37.108 of the
Code states,

“At least once every three years, each public junior college district shall
conduct a safety and security audit of the district's facilities. To the extent
possible, a district shall follow safety and security audit procedures developed
by the Texas School Safety Center or a comparable public or private entity”.

The audit consisted of a series of questions directed at the operational readiness and
procedures by key departments in the college. Questions are distributed to the
departments and responses to the answers are used in compiling the requested
information. Each building on the campuses was examined for safety concerns and
procedures were reviewed for compliance with state statues. The results were required
to be posted on the School Safety Center website prior to August 31, 2018.

Reviewers — The Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services and the
Department of Public Safety staff reviewed the information as presented.

Enclosed Documents — The 2015 — 2018 Junior College Audit Report on Safety and
Security was provided in the packet for the Board’s review and discussion.

Paul Varville, Chief Administrator for Department of Public Safety & Regional Center for
Public Safety Excellence attended the June 19, 2018 Finance, Audit, and Human
Resources Committee meeting to address any questions by the committee.

On June 19, 2018, the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended
Board approval to submit the results of the safety and security audit to the Texas School
Safety Center, as required by state law and as presented.

Upon a motion by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr. and a second by Mrs. Victoria Cantl, the Board

of Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the submission of the

results of the safety and security audit to the Texas School Safety Center, as required by
state law and as presented. The motion carried.

06/20/2018

15 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 14

Review and Discussion of Preliminary Summary of Projected
Revenues and Expenditures for FY 2018 - 2019 with Comparison to FY
2017 - 2018 Approved Budget

The Board packet included the Preliminary Summary of Projected Revenues and
Expenditures for FY 2018 - 2019 with comparison to the FY 2017 - 2018 approved budget
for the Trustees' information and review.

Mrs. Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, presented
the Budget to the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee on June 19, 2018.
The Trustees present at this Board Meeting had each attended that presentation, and no
new information would be included. No action was necessary at the Board meeting.

Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez, Chairman of the Board, called upon Mrs. Elizondo to present the
updated budget for the Committee and Board in July 2018, and the presentation to the
Board of Trustees scheduled on June 20, 2018 was not delivered.

Discussion and Action as Necessary on Proposed Budget
Amendment for FY 2017 — 2018

Approval of a proposed budget amendment for FY 2017 — 2018 was requested.
The budget amendment was needed for the following reason:
1. Transfer of Unrestricted Fund Balance to Plant Funds

A budget amendment was proposed to transfer funds from the Unrestricted Fund Balance
to the Unexpended Plant Fund - Construction and the Renewals and Replacements Plant
Fund, as follows:

e The Unrestricted Fund Balance Allocations would be increased by $4,000,000
to fund transfers to the Plant Funds.

e Funds would be transferred from the Unrestricted Fund Balance in the amount
of $3,000,000 to the Unexpended Plant Fund - Construction for future
construction and renovation projects. The $3,000,000 transfer included
$500,000 for Continuing Professional and Workforce Education.

e Funds would be transferred from the Unrestricted Fund Balance in the amount
of $1,000,000 to the Renewals and Replacements Plant Fund for future
deferred maintenance projects.

Summary of Amended Budget Revenue and Expenditures/Transfers/Reserves

As a result of the amendment, the total budgeted revenues and expenditures/reserves
for fiscal year 2017 - 2018 would increase as follows:

06/20/2018
16 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 15

Fiscal Year 2017 - 2018 Budgeted Revenues and Expenditures/Transfers/Reserves

Original Proposed Amended
Fund Exh. Budget Amendment Budget
Unrestricted Fund A | $188,083,617 | $4,000,000 | $192,083,617
Unexpended  Plant  Fund  -| B | 495 839301 | $3,000,000 | $101,839,301
Construction
Renewals and Replacements C
Plant Fund $5,332,500 | $1,000,000 $6,332,500

The budget amendment details were provided in the packet for the Trustees’ information
and review.

On June 19, 2018, the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended
Board approval of the proposed budget amendment for FY 2017 - 2018, as presented.

Upon a motion by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr. and a second by Mr. Gary Gurwitz, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the proposed budget
amendment for FY 2017 - 2018, as presented. The motion carried

Review and Action as Necessary on Proposed Staffing Plan for FY
2018 — 2019

Approval of the Proposed Staffing Plan for FY 2018 - 2019 was requested.

Purpose - The Proposed Staffing Plan for FY 2018 — 2019 for all employee groups was
presented for the Board’s review and consideration. The Staffing Plan includes all
positions, titles, classifications, salaries, and salary pools under each Division and
Organization of the College.

Justification - The Staffing Plan information was prepared by the Office of Human
Resources, in collaboration with Business Office, to reflect the College’s proposed staffing
and salary structure for FY 2018 - 2019.

Background — As indicated in Policy 4100, College Staffing Plan, the Staffing Plan is the
official document listing position titles, employees, and salaries for each fiscal year. The
Staffing Plan is not a contract between the College and any person listed on it, and neither
the Staffing Plan nor any action taken by the Board of Trustees concerning it should be
considered creating contract rights, expectations of continued employment, or a property
interest for any person listed in the Staffing Plan.

New positions, Faculty Salary Adjustments, and Non-Faculty Salary Adjustments and
Reclassifications were included within the Plan and were reviewed and approved by the
Board of Trustees in May 2018.

06/20/2018
17 Special Board Meeting Minutes




June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 16

Funding Source — The budget to fund each position was reflected in the appropriate
department and listed on the Staffing Plan and was subject to Board approval of the FY
2018 - 2019 Budget.

Reviewers - The President and all the Vice Presidents reviewed the Plan and approved
the proposed revisions.

Enclosed Documents - A copy of the FY 2018 - 2019 Staffing Plan was included under
separate cover for review by the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee and
the Board of Trustees.

Dr. Shirley A. Reed, President, and Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and
Administrative Services, attended the meeting to address any questions.

On June 19, 2018, the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended
Board approval of the Proposed Staffing Plan for FY 2018 - 2019, as presented.

Upon a motion by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr. and a second by Mrs. Victoria Cantl, the Board
of Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the Proposed Staffing Plan
for FY 2018 - 2019, as presented. The motion carried.

Review and Action as Necessary on Proposed Employee Salary Pay
Plan for FY 2018 — 2019

Approval of the Proposed Employee Salary Pay Plan for FY 2018 - 2019 was requested.

Purpose - The Proposed Employee Salary Pay Plan for FY 2018 - 2019 for all employee
groups was presented for the Board’s review and consideration. The Employee Salary
Pay Plan included the proposed pay grade ranges for Classified, Professional Technical
(exempt and non-exempt), Administrative, Executive, and Faculty and other compensation
information.

Justification - The Employee Salary Pay Plan information was prepared by the Office of
Human Resources to reflect the College’s proposed compensation structure for FY 2018
-2019.

Background — The Proposed Employee Salary Pay Plan for FY 2018 — 2019 is submitted
for approval on an annual basis and includes information to comply with State and Federal
compensation regulations, ensure compensation consistency, enhance the ability to
attract and retain qualified faculty and staff and to provide a clear and concise reference
for compensation decisions as follows:

e Guidelines for Recruiting, Screening, and Hiring Support Staff

e Educational Supplements

e Pay Grades for Classified, Professional/Technical, Administrative, Executive, and
Grant Funded employees

06/20/2018
18 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 17

e Direct Wage Salary Plan
e Centers for Learning Excellence (CLE) Salary Plan
e Faculty Roles, Rates, and Salary Plan

Reviewers - The President and all the Vice Presidents reviewed the Plan and approved
the proposed revisions. New positions included within the Plan were reviewed and
approved by the Board of Trustees in May 2018.

Enclosed Documents - A copy of the Proposed Employee Salary Pay Plan was included
under separate cover for review by the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee
and the Board of Trustees.

Dr. Shirley A. Reed, President, and Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and
Administrative Services, attended the meeting to address any questions.

On June 19, 2018, the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended
Board approval of the Proposed Employee Salary Pay Plan for FY 2018 - 2019, as
presented.

Upon a motion by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr. and a second by Mrs. Victoria Cantd, the Board
of Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the Proposed Employee
Salary Pay Plan for FY 2018 - 2019, as presented. The motion carried.

Review and Discussion on Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) 75 Pronouncement

Mrs. Mary Elizondo, Vice President of Finance and Administrative Services, provided a
review of implementation of new Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 75
pronouncement in financial statements for fiscal year ending August 31, 2018.

Purpose — To comply with the new financial statement pronouncement requiring reporting
of postemployment benefits other than pensions (other postemployment benefits or
OPEB) at the employer level.

Justification — South Texas College must comply with GASB 75 as an employer offering
other postemployment benefits (OPEB) through Employees Retirement Services of
Texas (ERS).

Background — In June 2015, in an effort to increase transparency and accountability,
GASB approved Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. It was effective for fiscal years
beginning on or after June 15, 2017. For the College, this pronouncement was effective
in fiscal year 2017-2018.

06/20/2018
19 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 18

GASB is the authoritative, standard setting body that establishes governmental Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) for state and local governments.

GASB Statement 75 requires reporting entities to recognize their proportionate share of
the net OPEB collective liability and operating statement activity related to the changes
in the collective OPEB liability.

Although ERS indicated that the allocation cost methodology was being reviewed with
GASB and additional information would be issued in the upcoming months, a preliminary
estimate of the College’s proportionate share of the OPEB liability was provided as
follows:

Preliminary Estimates of OPEB Liability
ERS’s OPEB Collective Liability 08/31/17 $34,073,012,000.00
The College’s Allocation Percentage 0.28063706 %
The College’s Estimated OPEB Liability $95,621,499.13

The unrestricted fund balance would be negatively impacted in an amount approximately
equal to the OPEB liability. In order to prevent a negative fund balance, assets must be
maintained at the same level of the liability amounts.

Reviewers — Requirements were reviewed by the Vice President for Finance and
Administrative Services, and Comptroller.

Dr. Shirley A. Reed, President, and Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and
Administrative Services, reviewed this on June 19, 2018 with the Finance, Audit, and
Human Resources Committee, and were available for questions on June 20, 2018 with
the Board. No action was needed.

Review and Discussion on Internal Auditor’s Follow-up Procedures

Mr. Khalil Abdullah, Internal Auditor, completed follow-up procedures for the
Departmental Fixed Assets and the Student Activities and Wellness audits and provided
an update on the current status of management’s corrective actions.

The Implementation Status of Management’'s Corrective Action(s) was provided in the
packet for the Board’s review and discussion.

No action was required from the Board. This item was presented for information and
feedback to staff.

Discussion and Approval of Internal Audit Processes and Protocols

Approval of the internal audit processes and protocols was requested.

06/20/2018
20 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 19

Purpose — To document the Internal Audit engagement process and add some additional
steps to the audit process to improve communication between the Internal Auditor and
Management.

Justification - The Internal Audit Process Map Swim Lane, Entrance Conference
Outline/Agenda, and Internal Audit Protocols would help establish a shared understanding
of the overall Internal Audit process. The documentation details the audit steps from
planning through the performance of follow-up procedures.

Background — The audit process was not previously formally documented and presented
to management. The information would help management and the trustees develop a
better understand of the process.

Reviewers - The internal audit processes and protocols were reviewed by Mary Elizondo,
Vice President for Finance Administrative Services and Mr. Khalil Abdullah, Internal
Auditor.

Enclosed Documents - A copy of the Process Map Swim Lane and the Internal Audit
Protocols were provided in the packet for the Board’s review and discussion.

Dr. Shirley A. Reed, President, and Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance
Administrative Services, and Mr. Khalil Abdullah, Internal Auditor, attended the June 19,
2018 Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee meeting to address any questions
by the committee, and were available for questions by the Board at the June 20, 2018
Special Board Meeting

On June 19, 2018, the Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of the internal
audit processes and protocols as presented.

Upon a motion by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr. and a second by Mr. Gary Gurwitz, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the internal audit processes
and protocols as presented. The motion carried.

Review and Discussion on Projected Shortfall of 2013 Bond
Construction Program Budget

As of June 14, 2018, the current total 2013 Bond Construction Program budget shortfall
was estimated to be at $1,964,204. This amount did not include the current remaining
buyout savings, design and construction contingencies.

Broaddus & Associates provided an updated summary of the current 2013 Bond
Construction Program shortfall including the projected remaining savings. The projected
shortfall with project savings, including buyout savings and remaining contingency
balances, was estimated to be $1,253,661. College staff provided a summary of the
construction status of the 2013 Bond Construction Program projects.

06/20/2018
21 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 20

Funding for any shortfall net of buyout savings and use of design and construction
contingency will be covered by non-bond funds.

No action was requested.

Review and Action as Necessary on Change Orders for Use of Design
Contingencies, Owner Contingencies, and Acceptance of Buyout
Savings for the 2013 Bond Construction Program

1. Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Projects

Approval of proposed change orders for use of design and construction contingencies and
acceptance of buyout savings for the 2013 Bond Construction projects was requested.

Purpose

Projects for the 2013 Bond Construction program were in the construction stage and
change orders were needed to allow the use of design and construction contingencies
within the Guaranteed Maximum Prices (GMPs) submitted by the Construction Managers-
at-Risk (CM@RS).

Justification
Change orders are needed for approval to provide for items needed to complete the
construction of the projects.

The change orders below were presented at the June 19, 2018 Facilities Committee for
recommendation to the Board as listed below:

Bond Projects

Total General Conditions for June 2018 $0
Total Cost of Work for June 2018 $0
Total Design Contingency Increases for June 2018 ($1,857)
Total Construction Contingency Increases for June 2018 ($1,572)
Total Buyout Savings $0
Other GMP Adjustments $0

Non-Bond Projects

Total Design Contingency Deducts for June 2018 $0
Total Construction Contingency Deducts for June 2018 $0
Total Buyout Savings $0

Broaddus & Associates has provided detailed change order logs with balances for each
project as part of their enclosed documents. Broaddus & Associates provided detailed
descriptions of the Cost of Work, GMP Adjustments, and Buyout Savings categories
reflected on their logs.

06/20/2018
29 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 21

Funding Source
Funds were available in the 2013 Bond Construction Program Budget and the Non-Bond
Unexpended Budget for FY2017-2018.

Staff recommended that Broaddus & Associates provide a regular report on buyout
savings and documentation as those savings are reallocated to the 2013 Bond
Construction Program Deficit, to help the College track its overall program budget.

Enclosed Documents
Enclosed are the following documents for the Board’s review and information:

Current Change Order Log

Change Orders — B&A forms for Bond and Non-Bond
Change Order Master Summary

Change Order Log

Presenters

Representatives from Broaddus & Associates and representatives from the Construction
Managers at Risk attended the meeting to discuss the use of design and construction
contingencies.

On June 19, 2018, the Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of the
proposed Bond change orders for use of design contingencies totaling $1,857 and
construction contingencies totaling $1,572 for the 2013 Bond Construction projects as
presented.

Upon a motion by Mr. Gary Gurwitz and a second by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr., the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the proposed Bond change
orders for use of design contingencies totaling $1,857 and construction contingencies
totaling $1,572 for the 2013 Bond Construction projects as presented. The motion
carried.

Review Status of Completion of 2013 Bond Construction Mid Valley
Campus Parking and Site Improvements Project by Contractor and
Any Necessary Action to Complete or Authorize Engaging of
Completion Contractor

Status of completion for the 2013 Bond Construction Mid Valley Campus Parking and Site
Improvements project will be discussed and any necessary action would be
recommended for the June 20, 2018 Board meeting.

Purpose

The 2013 Bond Construction Mid Valley Campus Parking and Site Improvements project
was nearing final completion but there were pending items regarding irrigation, grading,
and landscaping. Broaddus & Associate provided an update of the project’s current status
for discussion and any necessary action for recommendation to the Board.

06/20/2018
23 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 22

Background

The 2013 Bond Construction Mid Valley Campus Parking and Site Improvements was
substantially completed by Skanska USA Building on March 26, 2018, which was
approved by the Board on April 24, 2018. There were several items on the punch list
prepared by Halff Associates that have not been completed by Skanska USA.

In addition, Broaddus & Associates prepared a report indicating pending items that were
still incomplete. Broaddus & Associates and College staff met with Skanska Construction
to review outstanding items on the punch list and Broaddus & Associates’ report which
include pending irrigation remediation, fine grading, and hydromulching. In an effort to
assist, College staff worked with the College’s current lawn maintenance vendor to
assess the sprinkler system regarding its current condition and operation.

Per the meeting held on June 12, 2018, Skanska USA Building indicated that they would
respond to the pending items in writing by the end of day, June 18, 2018. This response
was not available for presentation to the Facilities Committee on June 19, 2018, nor for
presentation to the Board on June 20, 2018.

College staff was asked to request a proposal from another contractor to perform the
pending items which was provided for the Facilities Committee’s review on June 19, 2018.

Enclosed Documents

The packet included the report from Broaddus & Associates including photographs, the
punch list prepared by Halff Associates, and an Allowance Expenditure Notification dated
August 28, 2017 from Skanska USA Building.

On June 19, 2018, the Facilities Committee instructed Broaddus & Associates to develop
the list of specific outstanding items to be completed and the associated cost estimates,
and to recommend the appropriate payment of retainage, including an amount to be
withheld representing incomplete work.

Broaddus & Associates presented the Board with the requested cost estimates as verified
by the project engineer, as well as a draft demand letter that could be sent to Skanska
USA with the Board’s approval.

Upon a motion by Mr. Gary Gurwitz and a second by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr., the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the release of retainage in the
amount of $100,557.57 to Skanska USA for the 2013 Bond Construction Mid Valley
Campus Parking and Site Improvements project, and an amount to be retained
representing incomplete work $62,982.48, and further authorizes that a demand letter be
issued by the Chairman of the Board, substantially in the form presented. The motion
carried.

06/20/2018
24 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 23

Review and Action as Necessary on A/E Fee Adjustments for the 2013
Bond Construction Mid Valley Campus Library Expansion

Approval to amend the existing architectural agreement with Mata-Garcia Architects to
include the additional scope items designed was requested.

Purpose

Authorization was requested to amend the current architectural agreement with Mata-
Garcia Architects to include the design of the additional scope at the 2013 Bond
Construction Mid Valley Campus Library Expansion.

Justification

The Architect needed to be compensated based on a percentage of the Construction Cost
Limitation and the compensation adjusted once the construction costs are finalized. This
increase in compensation was the result of additional construction costs to complete the
Mid Valley Campus Library Expansion as approved.

Background

The current architectural agreement with Mata-Garcia Architects for the Mid Valley
Campus Library Expansion provided for an additional fee if the final construction cost
exceeds the Construction Cost Limitation (CCL) by more than 5%.

The CCL for the project was $1,750,000.00, and the fee was negotiated at 6.44%, for a
total of $112,700.00 plus a reimbursable cost of $30,152.77. The total project cost was
$2,414,313.00. No additional costs were anticipated for the project, which exceeded the
CCL by the 5% contract threshold.

The Architect accepted the cost for the following error, as identified by Broaddus &
Associates, which was deducted from the additional fee adjustment:

Project Name Error Descriptions Amount
Mid Valley Campus Library | CP-01 for roof slope adjustment to | $6,000.00
Expansion meet manufacturer’s requirements

Total | $6,000.00

Mata-Garcia Architects requested an additional fee of $42,076.21, which would result in
a total fee of $184,928.98, including additional services.

Original Fee:  $112,700.00
Reimbursable Expenses: $30,152.77
Additional Fee: $42,076.21

Revised Fee  $184,928.98

Funding Source
Bond funds were budgeted in the Bond Construction budget for FY 2017-2018.

06/20/2018
o5 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 24

Presenters
Representatives from Broaddus & Associates attended the meeting to respond to
guestions.

Board approval was necessary to amend the current AE contract with Mata-Garcia
Architects to a revised fixed fee of $184,928.98. No additional costs were anticipated for
this project.

On June 19, 2018, the Facilities Committee recommended Board approval to amend the
current AE contract with Mata-Garcia Architects for the 2013 Bond Construction Mid
Valley Campus Library Expansion project to a revised fixed fee of $184,928.98, which
includes an unpaid additional fee of $42,076.21.

Upon a motion by Mr. Gary Gurwitz and a second by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr., the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the amendment to the current
AE contract with Mata-Garcia Architects for the 2013 Bond Construction Mid Valley
Campus Library Expansion project to a revised fixed fee of $184,928.98, which includes
an unpaid additional fee of $42,076.21. The motion carried.

Review and Action as Necessary on Approval of Signage for the 2013
Bond Construction Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence

Approval to install signage for the 2013 Bond Construction Regional Center for Public
Safety Excellence project was requested.

Purpose
Authorization was requested to install signage at the Regional Center for Public Safety
Excellence site.

Justification
The College needed appropriate signage to clearly identify the Regional Center for Public
Safety Excellence to the public and establish the regional prominence of the Center.

Background

The Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence facility would be ready for use for the
2018 Fall semester. Appropriate signage was necessary to provide for the formal
identification and presence of South Texas College’s new center in Pharr, Texas.

South Texas College Facilities Planning and Construction staff developed the preliminary
design of the sign and South Texas College’s Administration have reviewed and support
the proposed sign. FPC and Purchasing staff are working with a vendor to provide an
estimated cost for the proposed sign. The vendor would provide the final design, material,
and installation of the sign. The final cost estimate of $75,000 was provided at the June
19, 2018 Facilities Committee meeting for the Committee’s review.

06/20/2018
26 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 25

Enclosed Documents
A site plan with the proposed location and a preliminary drawing of proposed sign were
enclosed for the Board’s review.

Reviewers
The estimated cost of the proposed signage was reviewed by STC staff.

The Committee members recommended that staff reach out to the vendor and inform
them that the Board of Trustees would consider their proposal on June 20", and was
showing a favorable response to the proposal contingent upon a commitment to complete
the project by August 31, 2018.

On June 19, 2018, the Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of the
installation of a monument sign for the Regional Center of Public Safety Excellence
project as presented and contingent upon the contractor agreeing to complete the
construction by August 31, 2018.

Representatives from STC staff were present to respond to questions. Mr. Ricardo De
La Garza, Director of Facilities Planning & Construction, informed the Board that the
vendor had agreed to complete the construction by August 31, 2018 as required if the
Board authorized the contract as presented.

Upon a motion by Mr. Gary Gurwitz and a second by Mrs. Victoria Cantu, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized contracting with National
Signs for the installation of a monument sign for the Regional Center of Public Safety
Excellence project as presented. The motion carried.

Review and Discussion of FY 2018 — 2019 Proposed Unexpended
Plant Funds — Non-Bond Construction Projects

Mary Elizondo and Rick De La Garza reviewed the proposed Construction Projects
budgeted for FY 2018 - 2019. The proposed projects listed were not related to the Bond
Construction Program projects and would be managed by the College’s Facilities
Planning & Construction Department staff.

The definitions below provide a brief description of the Construction Projects and the Non-
Bond funding source:

Non-Bond Unexpended Plant Fund
The College utilizes the Unexpended Plant Fund to budget and fund Non-Bond
Construction projects.

The College’s Non-Bond Construction Fund projects are identified on an annual basis
through a broad based involvement of Administration, President’s Administrative Staff,

06/20/2018
07 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 26

and Coordinated Operations Council to determine Non-Bond Construction needs and
priorities.

Capital Improvements Projects

The Capital Improvements Projects (CIPs) are projects requested and reviewed by
College personnel for new renovation and construction. In the CIP process, the College’s
administrative staff, in conjunction with their respective department/division staff, identify
facility improvement needs and justifications. The various needs are described on a
CIP form which includes a project description and evaluation criteria. The evaluation
criteria requires the submitter to provide written statements describing how the proposed
improvement supports the College’s Strategic Directions. This CIP process was
developed in order to prioritize improvements, provide an equitable opportunity, and
provide an integrated planning process supporting the College mission and related
priorities.

A report summarizing the proposed Unexpended Plant Funds Construction projects and
budgets for Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019 was provided in the packet for the Board’s review
and information.

The proposed budget details Construction, Design, FFE (Furniture, Fixtures, &
Equipment), Miscellaneous Items, Technology Equipment, and Security Equipment
follows in the packet. The Miscellaneous items include materials testing, surveys, cost
of advertisement, cost of printing, and related fees required by the governing
authorities. The proposed projects would be included in the Unexpended -
Construction Fund budget.

Mary Elizondo and Ricardo de la Garza were available to address questions related to the
proposed projects and budget.

No action was requested.

Review and Discussion of FY 2018 — 2019 Proposed Renewal and
Replacement Plant Fund Projects

Mary Elizondo and Rick De La Garza reviewed the proposed Renewal and Replacement
Projects budgeted for FY 2018 - 2019. The proposed listed projects were not related to
the Bond Construction Program projects and would be managed by the College’s
Facilities Planning & Construction Department staff.

Renewal and Replacements Fund

Personnel from the College’s Facilities Operations and Maintenance Department and the
Facilities Planning & Construction Department work together to identify and project
facilities’ deferred maintenance projects. These efforts result in a five year plan which
is updated on an annual basis and includes capital renewal and replacement

06/20/2018
28 Special Board Meeting Minutes




June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 27

construction projects needed at each campus. Using this five year deferred maintenance
plan, a Renewals and Replacements budget is prepared each year to address the deferred
maintenance planned needs for the following fiscal year.

A report summarizing the proposed Renewal and Replacement projects and budgets
proposed for Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019 was provided for the Board's review and
information. The proposed projects would be included in the Renewals and
Replacements Plant Fund budget.

Mary Elizondo and Ricardo de la Garza were present to address questions related to the
proposed projects and budget.

No action was requested.

Review and Action as Necessary on Contracting Civil Engineering
Services for the Non-Bond Mid Valley Campus Parking and Drive
Resurfacing

Approval to contract civil engineering design services for resurfacing of the Non-Bond Mid
Valley Campus Parking Lot 3 and the Northwest Drive was requested.

Purpose
The procurement of a civil engineer would provide for design services necessary for the
Mid Valley Campus Parking and Drive Resurfacing project.

Justification

The procurement of a civil engineer would allow for the engineer to work with staff to
prepare all necessary design development drawings and specifications in preparation for
the construction documents phase using college design standards as well as all
applicable codes and ordinances. Construction documents would then be issued for
solicitation of construction proposals. Once received, construction proposals would be
evaluated and submitted to the Board of Trustees with a recommendation to award a
construction contract.

Background

The existing parking lot, which was built in 2004, and the drive, which was built over 15
years ago. were in need of resurfacing. As part of the deferred maintenance plan, the
Facilities Planning and Construction, and Facilities Operations and Maintenance
departments have scheduled the replacement of the asphalt resurfacing for FY 2017-
2018.

In order to proceed with the design of the resurfacing, staff recommended contracting civil
engineering services for preparation of plans and specifications. Construction was
estimated to be begin during the fall of 2018 and the work would need to be coordinated
to minimize impact on College operations.

06/20/2018
29 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 28

Solicitation for civil engineering qualifications began on May 17, 2018, for the purpose of
selecting a firm to prepare the necessary plans for the parking lot and drive resurfacing.
A total of thirteen (13) firms received a copy of the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) and
a total of seven (7) firms submitted their responses on June 1, 2018.

College staff completed evaluations for the seven (7) firms and prepared a scoring and
ranking summary; as a result of these evaluations, Perez Consulting Engineers, LLC was
recommended for Board approval.

Funding Source
Funds were available in the FY 2017 — 2018 renewals and replacement budget for design
and construction of these improvements, with the final engineering fees to be negotiated.

Mid Valley Campus Parking Lot #3 Project Budget

Budget Amount
Components Budgeted Actual Cost
Design $5.000 Actqal deS|gn fees are estlmated and will be
finalized during contract negotiations.
Construction $50,000 Actual cost Wlll be determined after the solicitation
of construction proposals.

Mid Valley Campus Northwest Drive Project Budget

Budget Amount
Components Budgeted Actual Cost
Design $8,000 Actqal deS|gn fees are estlmated and will be
finalized during contract negotiations.
Construction $60,000 Actual cost Wlll be determined after the solicitation
of construction proposals.

Enclosed Documents
The packet included the scoring and ranking summary and a site plan indicating the
proposed resurfacing locations for the Board’s review and information.

On June 19, 2018, the Facilities Committee recommended Board approval to contract
civil engineering services with Perez Consulting Engineers, LLC for the Non-Bond Mid
Valley Campus Parking and Drive Resurfacing project as presented.

Upon a motion by Mr. Gary Gurwitz and a second by Mrs. Victoria Cantu, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized contracting civil engineering
services with Perez Consulting Engineers, LLC for the Non-Bond Mid Valley Campus
Parking and Drive Resurfacing project as presented. The motion carried.

06/20/2018

30 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 29

The following items were taken outside of the posted agenda order:

Review and Recommend Action on Renewal of Lease Agreement with
City of Edinburg

Approval of the renewal of the facility lease agreement with the City of Edinburg for use
of the Edinburg Fire Department Training facility by South Texas College was requested.

Purpose
Authorization was requested to renew the current facility lease agreement for use by the
fire science program.

Justification
The continuation of the lease of this facility was needed to continue to accommodate fire
science programs being offered by South Texas College.

Background

At the November 24, 2015 Board meeting, the Board approved the initial facility lease
agreement with the City of Edinburg for the period of September 1, 2015 to May 31, 2016
with the option to renew for three successive terms. The Board approved a renewal at the
April 26, 2016 Board meeting, and at the February 28, 2017 Board meeting the Board
approved to renew the lease until May 31, 2018. Staff from the fire science program
expressed interest in continuing to lease this space. Staff recommended approval of the
renewal of the facility lease agreement for use starting September 1, 2018 to May 31,
2019.

Facility Initial Term Optional Lease Cost
Renewal Periods
9/1/16-5/31/17 |Up to  $13,000 per
City of Edinburg | 9/1/15 - 5/31/16 9/1/17-5/31/18 | academic semester plus
9/1/18-5/31/19 | materials used

Funding Source
Funds for these expenditures were budgeted in the Facilities Lease budget for FY 2018-
2019.

On June 19, 2018, the Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of the renewal
of the facility lease agreement with the City of Edinburg for use of the Edinburg Fire
Department by South Texas College for the period of September 1, 2018 to May 31, 2019
as presented.

Upon a motion by Mr. Gary Gurwitz and a second by Mrs. Victoria Cantd, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the renewal of the facility lease
agreement with the City of Edinburg for use of the Edinburg Fire Department by South
Texas College for the period of September 1, 2018 to May 31, 2019 as presented. The
motion carried.

06/20/2018
31 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 30

Update on Status of Non-Bond Construction Projects

The Facilities Planning and Construction staff provided a design and construction update.
This update summarizes the status of each capital improvement project currently in
progress. Mary Elizondo and Rick de la Garza were available to respond to questions
and address concerns of the Board.

No action was taken.

Consideration and Approval of Checks and Financial Reports

Board action was requested to approve the checks for release and the financial reports
for the month of May 2018. The approval was for checks submitted for release in the
amount greater than $125,000.00 and checks in the amount greater than $25,000.00 that
were released as authorized by Board Policy No. 5610.

Mrs. Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, was
available to provide a review and respond to questions posed by the Board.

The checks and the financial reports submitted for approval were included in the Board
packet under separate cover.

Upon a motion by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr. and a second by Mrs. Victoria Cantu, the Board
of Trustees approved and authorized the submitted checks for release in an amount over
$125,000.00 and checks that were released as authorized by Board Policy #5610, and
the financial reports submitted for the month of May 2018. The motion carried.

Executive Session:

The South Texas College Board of Trustees convened into Executive Session at 6:03
p.m. in accordance with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code for the specific
purpose provided in:

» Section 551.071, Consultations with Attorney

1. Review and Action as Necessary on Change Order for the Non-Bond Pecan
Plaza Emergency Generator and Wiring and the Non-Bond Starr County
Campus Buildings E & J Crisis Management Center Generator

Open Session:

The South Texas College Board of Trustees returned to Open Session at 6:15 p.m. No
action was taken in Executive Session.

06/20/2018
39 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 31

Review and Action as Necessary on Change Order for the Non-Bond
Pecan Plaza Emergency Generator and Wiring and the Non-Bond
Starr County Campus Buildings E & J Crisis Management Center

Generator

Approval of a proposed change order with McDonald Electric for the Non-Bond Pecan
Plaza Emergency Generator and Wiring and the Non-Bond Starr County Campus Buildings
E & J Crisis Management Center Generator projects was requested.

Purpose
The purpose of this change order was to request authorization to begin work on the
proposed modifications.

Justification
Gas lines must be installed from the new gas meters along FM 3167 on west side of the
campus to the new generators located adjacent to Starr County Campus Buildings E & J.

Background

Gas lines from the new gas meters to the new generators were not included in the general
contractor’s (McDonald Electric) bid proposal. The price was for boring the new gas lines
underground which would minimize any damage to any existing utilities and landscaping
while installing the gas lines. Below is a description of the proposed change order item.

Pecan Plaza Emergency Generator and Wiring and Starr County Campus
Buildings E & J Crisis Management Center Generator

Proposed Item Description and Justification Cost/ Funding
Change Days Source
Order No.

e Description: Install gas lines from the new
1 gas meters to the new generators. $27,700 | Non-Bond
45 days | Construction

Total Proposed Change Order No. 1 $27,700 | Non-Bond
45 days | Construction

Funding Source
There were funds budgeted in the FY 1718 Unexpended Plant fund for this project.

Enclosed Documents
The change order proposal was enclosed.

On June 19, 2018, the Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of the
proposed change order with McDonald Electric in the amount of $27,700 for the Non-
Bond Pecan Plaza Emergency Generator and Wiring and the Non-Bond Starr County
Campus Buildings E & J Crisis Management Center Generator projects as presented and
without waiving any rights of the College or any party to construe the contract and

06/20/2018
33 Special Board Meeting Minutes



June 20, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 7/18/2018 12:40:32 PM
Page 32

construction documents and consider recoupment of costs should this Change Order be
necessary due to an error by the contractor or engineer.

Upon a motion by Mr. Gary Gurwitz and a second by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr., the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the proposed change order
with McDonald Electric in the amount of $27,700 and 45 days for the Non-Bond Pecan
Plaza Emergency Generator and Wiring and the Non-Bond Starr County Campus
Buildings E & J Crisis Management Center Generator projects as presented. The motion
carried.

Announcements

A. Next Meetings:

e Tuesday, July 10, 2018
» 3:30 p.m. — Education and Workforce Development Committee Meeting
» 4:30 p.m. — Facilities Committee Meeting
» 5:30 p.m. — Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee Meeting

e Tuesday, July 24, 2018
» 5:30 p.m. — Regular Board Meeting

B. Other Announcements:

e The College will be closed

Adjournment:

There being no further business to discuss, the Special Meeting of the South Texas
College Board of Trustees adjourned at 6:17 p.m.

| certify the foregoing are the true and correct minutes of the Wednesday, June 20, 2018
Special Board Meeting of the South Texas College Board of Trustees.

X

Mr Roy de Ledn

Board Secretary

06/20/2018
34 Special Board Meeting Minutes



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 3

Approval and Authorization to Accept Grant Awards

Authorization to accept and approve the following grant awards and use of related funds
as authorized by each grant is requested:

1. The Texas Higher Education Foundation, Texas Affordable Baccalaureate (TAB)
Expansion Grant with support from the Michael and Susan Dell Foundation in
the amount of $164,944

This grant will provide support for the development of a 100% online, competency-
based option for the Bachelor of Applied Technology Degree in Medical and Health
Service Management (BAT-MHSM) at South Texas College. The new program will be
accessible to students on a 24-hour basis. Students who enroll in this program without
any previous college credit will be able to complete all coursework within three-years,
and the total cost for completion will be less than $15,000. South Texas College is
contributing $91,494 of in-kind support, totaling $164,944 for this grant. The funding
period for this grant is from August 1, 2018 to July 31, 2020.

This grant is aligned to Strategic Direction #2, Access and Success by creating a
competency-based Bachelor of Applied Technology Program in Medical and Health
Service Management as an affordable, accessible, and accelerated path to
completion of the bachelor degree program.

2. Texas Workforce Commission, Jobs and Education for Texans (JET) Grant
in the amount of $249,096

This grant will provide specialized equipment for the Information Technology
Department to provide instruction to students who are pursuing high demand
occupations, including Computer Specialist, Cyber Security Specialist, and
Networking Specialist. Nineteen Forensic Recovery of Evidence Device (FRED)
machines will enable at least 1,322 students to conduct forensic activities essential
for in-demand occupations. South Texas College will contribute an additional
$13,110.30 cash matching funds for a total of $249,096 for this grant. The funding
period for this grant is from August 1, 2018 to August 31, 2019.

This award aligns with Strategic Direction #3, High Success Rate, by ensuring that
students engage in learning that will prepare them for the workforce, which positively
affects the economic and social mobility of residents in our region.

3. Additional Grant(s) Received/Pending Official Award

The presented grants would provide up to $414,040 in additional funding for the college
to provide services and opportunities throughout the region.

35



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 4

Recommendation:

It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve and authorize accepting the following
grant award(s) and use of related funds as authorized by each grant, contingent upon
official award as appropriate.

1. The Texas Higher Education Foundation, Texas Affordable Baccalaureate
Expansion Grant with support from the Michael and Susan Dell Foundation, for a
total amount of $164,944

2. The Texas Workforce Commission The Jobs and Education for Texans (JET)
Grant in the amount of $249,096

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees of South Texas College approves and authorizes accepting the
following grant awards and using related funds as authorized by each grant, contingent
upon official award as appropriate:

1. The Texas Higher Education Foundation, Texas Affordable Baccalaureate
Expansion Grant with support from the Michael and Susan Dell Foundation, for a
total amount of $164,944

2. The Texas Workforce Commission The Jobs and Education for Texans (JET)
Grant in the amount of $249,096

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed. M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

36



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 5

Review of Reports Delivered at July 10, 2018 Committee meeting

The Education and Workforce Development Committee received and discussed the
following reports on July 10, 2018:

1. Review and Discussion of Survey of Western Hidalgo County Employers

Mr. Serkan Celtek, Director of Research and Analytical Services, provided a review
and led a discussion on the recent South Texas College survey of Western Hidalgo
County Employers, conducted in an effort to determine opportunities and
strategies for South Texas College to partner with local businesses in workforce
development programs for the communities served directly by the South Texas
College Higher Education Center at La Joya.

Mr. Celtek also briefly reviewed a previous survey of businesses in La Joya, which
led to the more recent and comprehensive survey.

Past Survey of La Joya Business Owners

Summer 2016 — Survey to La Joya Business Owners
e Provided to La Joya area employers while attending a luncheon.
e Purpose was to ask employers guestions about job positions they needed
to fill, and skills needed by applicants for those positions.
e 57 responses were received.

Latest Survey to Business Owners

The survey was conducted among randomly selected businesses operating within
Hidalgo County communities west of Mission:

e Avariety of businesses were contacted, with considerations taken to include
small and large businesses, and to contact them at times during the
weekday likely to accommodate the business owners’ and operators’
willingness to participate.

e The selection process resulted in 107 responses, which surpassed the
minimum goal of at least 100 survey responses for analysis.

e A list of registered businesses in that area, available from the Texas
Comptroller’s Office, indicates that roughly 1-in-5 of the active businesses
in that area participated in the survey.

Mr. Celtek reviewed the survey methodology and data, which was summarized in
the packet, and led a discussion of the analysis of this data and its practical
applications to improve South Texas College’s service to those communities
through its Higher Education Center in La Joya.

Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez noted that the survey was conducted by a third party, and
asked that future presentations of surveys should be provided by the actual person

37



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 6

or firm that conducted the survey, so that they could respond to questions from the
Committee.

2. Update and Discussion on South Texas College Higher Education Center at
La Joya

Dr. Petrosian, Vice President for Academic Affairs, provided an update and led a
discussion on the South Texas College Higher Education Center at La Joya, and
the services offered to students at that location.

Dr. Petrosian provided an overview of the development of the South Texas College
Higher Education Center and its establishment to serve the residents of Western
Hidalgo County. This overview included historical enrollment and new initiatives
to increase community awareness and interest in taking advantage of the program
offerings at the Center.

Background of the South Texas College Higher Education Center at La Joya

Initially opened in 2010 at the Jimmy Carter Early College High School, South
Texas College expanded the resources and course offerings at its La Joya
Teaching Center in 2012, upon approval by the College’s accrediting authority, the
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools, Commission on Colleges
(SACS,COCQC).

While dual credit participation stayed over 200 students, traditional students were
not utilizing the Center as widely as anticipated. For the Fall of 2016, the College
redeveloped the site as the South Texas College Higher Education Center at La
Joya, to clearly communicate with the surrounding community that this was a
higher education resource to serve their academic and workforce needs.

Since that rebranding, and several new initiatives, there was an initial surge of
traditional enroliment, but it has once again begun to decline. Dr. Rene Zufiga
serves as the Center Coordinator. Along with a part-time support staff, Dr. Zufiiga
works with the school district and the community at large to respond to questions
and to develop strategies to encourage enroliment and utilization of the Center.

The facility was renovated in a partnership between La Joya ISD and South Texas
College, supported by the 2013 Bond Construction Program, to install state-of-the
art science labs and computer labs, a welding lab, and library resources to fully
support the excellent quality of higher education offered to the community.

Advisory Committee Membership

Dr. Petrosian discussed the Advisory Committee that was formed in Spring 2016,
and meets twice a semester to review promotional activities and recommend
strategies to increase enrollment. Currently, this committee is comprised of key
stakeholders at South Texas College and at La Joya ISD. In the future,
administration will engage employers, current and past students, and other

38



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 7

community members to further develop a broad-based Advisory Committee that is
responsive to the needs of the residents of Western Hidalgo County.

Marketing and Outreach

In Fall 2016, the College worked with La Joya ISD to identify the parents of 15, 3",
5t and 7t grade students district-wide. These grade levels were selected to reach
many younger parents who might be seeking higher education opportunities for
academic and workforce advancement.

This survey included questions about the educational needs of the household,
particularly adults who would potentially be interest in program and course
offerings that could be developed at the South Texas College Higher Education
Center at La Joya.

This effort was not focused on preparing the young students for college, nor
directly toward opportunities for dual credit students or recent high school
graduates. While the College has many programs and partnerships serving those
students, this survey was developed specifically to target the demographic of
working adults, several years out of high school, that might be ready for new
opportunities.

Dr. Petrosian outlined the marking plan and outreach strategies being
implemented to recruit additional traditional students to take advantage of the
South Texas College Higher Education Center at La Joya.

Dr. Petrosian also reviewed the course offerings proposed for the Fall 2018
semester, which includes over 40 traditional courses within a variety of programs
of study selected for that Center.

Mrs. Victoria Cantu noted that she represents and works in the communities
served by the South Texas College Higher Education Center at La Joya. She
shared that she has received comments from several people that the location is
hard to locate, and suggested that we speak with La Joya ISD about putting clear
signage on the Jimmy Carter Early College High School building, which houses
the Higher Education Center.

Mrs. Cantu also noted that she has also heard from people in the community that
they have gone to the Center for information, and have not been able to find staff
to answer questions. Dr. Petrosian shared that a part time staff member has been
hired to work high-traffic hours, and there was not yet sufficient enrollment at that
location to hire a full time staff member however, she suggested that perhaps the
School District would be willing to cross-train their own staff to help address
guestions and direct the public to further assistance as needed when the College’s
staff is not available.

39



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 8

Mrs. Cantu noted that new marketing strategies might be implemented to
effectively support Dr. Zufiga’s ongoing efforts to connect with the community and
attract students interested in attending courses at that Center.

Included Documents

The Committee packet included the following additional documents for review and
comment by the Education and Workforce Development Committee:
e Fall 2018 Course Offerings
e General Flier for South Texas College Higher Education Center — La Joya
e South Texas College Higher Education Center — La Joya Education
Program Flyer
e STC La Joya Teaching Center to host Open House on May 17 (Press
Release, South Texas College, May 4, 2016)
e Opening doors for in-demand courses at La Joya Teaching Center (Staying
Connected, South Texas College, Summer 2016)

These reports were presented for the Committee’s information and discussion with
administration, and no action was taken.

No Board action is requested.

40



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 9

Review and Action as Necessary to Revise Academic Calendar for
Academic Year 2018 — 2019

Approval of the proposed revisions to the 2018 - 2019 Academic Calendar is requested.

The 2018 - 2019 Academic Calendar was presented to the Board for approval on July 25,
2017. The Academic Calendar Steering Committee has proposed a revision to the
calendar, as follows:

e Changes to the December 2018 graduation date from December 15 (Saturday) to
December 1 (Saturday).

The change is required due to a scheduling conflict at the State Farm Arena.

The revised 2018 - 2019 Academic Calendar is provided in the packet, with the proposed
changes highlighted in yellow.

The Board is asked to approve the proposed revisions to the 2018 - 2019 Academic
Calendar.

The Education and Workforce Development Committee recommended Board approval of
the proposed revisions to the 2018 - 2019 Academic Calendar as presented.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the proposed revisions to the 2018 - 2019 Academic Calendar as presented.

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of
Trustees:

The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the proposed revisions to the 2018 -
2019 Academic Calendar as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

41



2018-2019 Calendar § oo T

Draft 7/5/18

Fall Semester 2018 (August 27 - December 16)

August 15 (Wednesday).......cccoovevvereiieneseeiiennens New Faculty Start Date — New Faculty Benefits & Orientation

AUgust 16 (Thursday) .......cceoeeeeereereseeneneeieneens New Faculty Orientation

AUGUSt 17 (Friday) .....cccocvveveveneiieece e New Faculty Service Area Tour

August 20 (Monday) ........ccceververeneniene e Faculty Return — Academic Affairs Convocation / Division Meetings

AUGUSE 21 (TUESAAY) ...eevereeereereeeeeniesiee e Faculty Preparation Day / Departmental Meetings

August 22 (Wednesday)........ccoevevverervereieeiiennens Faculty Preparation Day / FOCUS Academy Kick-Off / Departmental
Meetings

August 23 (Thursday) ........cccoeevevreneneneieieinens Faculty Preparation Day / Distance Learning Symposium / Full-Time
Faculty Teaching Dual Enrollment Courses PD Day / Departmental
Meetings

AUGUSt 24 (Friday) .....cceovveriiineiiiesieneeeeeeeieas Faculty Preparation Day / Departmental Meetings

August 25 (Saturday) ......coccceveeeeiieieiiene e Adjunct & Dual Enrollment Faculty Development Day

AUgUSE 27 (MONAAY) ..c.veveevieiirieiinienieeeeeeeeias Classes Begin

September 3 (Monday).........ccccvevrenenenenierennnn College Closed — Labor Day

September 12 (Wednesday) ..........ccccoveverreereennene. Census Day - Twelfth Class Day

September 21 (Friday) .......cocevvivriineneneieeee College Closed — College-Wide Organizational Development Day

November 16 (Friday).......c.cocovvevenieiieiieiieciennns Last Day to Withdraw

November 22-25 (Thursday — Sunday)................ College Closed - Thanksgiving Holiday

December 10-16 (Monday — Sunday).................. Finals

December 1 (Saturday) .........ccoceeeveernenieeninennns Graduation Ceremony

December 16 (Sunday)........ccccoevevevviiereseeiennns End of Term

December 17 (Monday) .......cccoceeveivnennieaienins Grades Due Date

December 17-January 1 (Monday - Tuesday)...... Winter Break (College Closed)

Spring Semester 2019 (January 22 — May 16)

January 2 (Wednesday) .........cccvevevviveieneseennnn, College Opens — Staff return

January 14 (Monday) .......ccccceveveenienieeiene e Faculty Return — Division / Department Meetings

January 15 (Tuesday) .......cccoevvveieresieeieseseenenns Faculty Preparation Day / New Faculty Benefits & Orientation — Human
Resources Dept.

January 16-18 (Wednesday-Friday).........c.......... Faculty Preparation Day / Departmental Meetings

January 19 (Saturday) ......ccccceeveieveiieeiene e Adjunct / Dual Enrollment Faculty Professional Development Day

January 21 (Monday) .......cccoceveveienienieeene e Martin Luther King, Jr. Day — College Closed

January 22 (Tuesday) .......cccccveveveriveresesieennenns Classes Begin

February 6 (Wednesday)..........cccovererenericiennnne Census Day - Twelfth Class Day

February 15 (Friday) .......cccccovovioeeieneieneeeeee, College Closed - College-Wide Organizational Development Day

March 11 — 17 (Monday - Sunday) ..........cccceeveuuee College Closed - Spring Break

April 18-21 (Thursday — Sunday) .........cccceevereeneas College Closed - Semester Break

April 22 (Monday) ........cccceveeiiieiicee e Last Day to Withdraw

May 10 - 16 (Friday — Thursday)........c.ccccceervennne Finals

May 16 (Thursday) ......cccceceeveviieveieiie e, End of Term

May 17-18 (Friday - Saturday) ..........cccceververinnnns Graduation

May 20 (MONAaY) .....ccccovvevieieiiececece e Grades Due Date

42



Summer Sessions 2019 e 88 een

Summer Session | (June 3 — July 3)

May 27 (MONAAY) ...oooverereieeieee e College Closed - Memorial Day

May 28-June 2 (Tuesday-Sunday) ..........c.ccccvenene Final registration dates for Summer I, 11l
June 3 (Monday) ......cccceoeviieeeireeee e Classes Begin

June 6 (Thursday) ......ccoceeeevvreeieieceee e Census Day - Fourth Class Day

June 26 (Wednesday) .......cccccvvvevevenieeieneseenenns Last Day to Withdraw

July 2 (TUESTAY)...cveeeeieeciie e End of Classes

July 3 (Wednesday)........ccceovvvrireneneneneeee Finals / End of Term

July 4 (Thursday) .......cooeveeeviiniiiineneeeee College Closed-Independence Day

July 8 (MONdAY) ....cveeeeeeiieeseee e Grades Due Date

Summer Session 11 (July 10 — August 9)

July 8-9 (Monday & Tuesday) ..........cceevervvrvenenn. Final registration dates for Summer |1
July 10 (Wednesday)......cccccoeovemneieeieneeeene Classes Begin

JUuly 15 (Friday) ......cccoevviiieiecece e Census Day - Fourth Class Day
August 2 (Thursday) .......ccccevvevveveieiieie e Last Day to Withdraw

August 8 (Thursday) ......ccccevevveieneieie e End of Classes

AUGUSE 9 (Friday) ....ocoeveieeiieeececee e Finals / End of Term

August 12 (Monday) .......ccceveveereneniene e Grades Due Date

Summer Session 111 (June 3 — August 9)

May 27 (MONJAY) .....oveeeeeieiiisicse e College Closed - Memorial Day

May 28-June 2 (Tuesday-Sunday) ............cccvennen. Final registration dates for Summer I, 11l
June 3 (Monday) ......ccccovevevveere e Classes Begin

June 11 (Tuesday) ......cccceeeevereeierieseee e Census Day - Seventh Class Day

July 4 (Thursday) ......cccoeveeerereeeie e College Closed-Independence Day

July 8-9 (Monday & Tuesday) .......cccccevervrvennne No classes

July 25 (Wednesday)........cccccevveieveneeiese s Last Day to Withdraw

August 8 (Thursday) .......cccevvverienriieie e End of Classes

AUGUSE 9 (FIiday) ......coveveeriiirere e Finals / End of Term

August 12 (MONAAY) ....cvevriririeienieieeeeeeeeias Grades Due Date

43



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 10

Review and Action as Necessary to Adopt Proposed Academic
Calendar for Academic Year 2019 — 2020

Approval of the proposed 2019-2020 Academic Calendar is requested.

The Academic Calendar Steering Committee, which includes membership from each area
of the College, has developed the FY 2019 — 2020 Academic Calendar. The calendar
was developed to be compatible with local area school district calendars and other higher
education institutions in Texas. The calendar was presented to South Texas College
faculty and staff for review, feedback, and input during the months of March and April.
Input received from staff and faculty was incorporated into the proposed calendar.

The proposed calendar has been unanimously approved by the Academic Calendar
Steering Committee and has been reviewed and approved by the President’'s Cabinet,
Administrative Staff, and Planning and Development Council.

The proposed calendar follows in the packet for the Board’s review and consideration.

The Board is asked to approve and adopt the 2019 - 2020 Academic Calendar for
approval at the July 24, 2018 Board meeting as presented.

The Education and Workforce Development Committee recommended Board approval of
the proposed 2019 - 2020 Academic Calendar as presented.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and adopt
the proposed 2019 - 2020 Academic Calendar as presented.

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of
Trustees:

The Board of Trustees approves and adopts the proposed 2019 - 2020 Academic
Calendar as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

44



2019-2020 Calendar § oo T

Fall Semester 2019 (August 26 - December 15)

August 14 (Wednesday).......ccoevevvereiieneseeiiennens New Faculty Start Date — New Faculty Benefits & Orientation (Human
Resources)

August 15 (Thursday) .......ccevevveveereseeieseeiennens New Faculty Orientation

AUgUSt 16 (Friday) .....c.ccoeevveveriiieieseese e New Faculty Service Area Tour

August 19 (Monday) .......cccevereereeneniere e Faculty Return — Academic Affairs Convocation / Division Meetings

AUgUSt 20 (TUESAY)....ccvevveeeririierie e sie e Faculty Preparation Day / Departmental Meetings

August 21 (Wednesday).......ccoeveveerereerenennnnnnns Faculty Preparation Day / Departmental Meetings

August 22 (Thursday) .........ccooevverenenenereieinnns Faculty Preparation Day / Distance Learning Symposium / Full-Time
Faculty Teaching Dual Credit Courses PD Day / Departmental Meetings

AUgUSt 23 (Friday) .......cccooverereieie e Faculty Preparation Day / Departmental Meetings

AUQUSt 24 (SALUrday) ......coveerererererienieeeeeiniens Adjunct & Dual Credit Faculty Development Day

August 26 (MoNday) .......cccocevevevereiiene e Classes Begin

September 2 (Monday)........ccccovvevevvieeieneieene College Closed — Labor Day

September 11 (Wednesday) ........c.ccoevrererierennne. Census Day - Twelfth Class Day

September 20 (Friday) ........cccooevvveveiecieieceennn, College Closed — College-Wide Organizational Development Day

November 15 (Friday).......ccccoovvveninieneneneieininns Last Day to Withdraw

November 28 — Dec. 1 (Thursday — Sunday)....... College Closed - Thanksgiving Holiday

December 9 — 15 (Monday — Sunday) ................ Finals

December 14 (Saturday) ........ccocevrerervereeineinniens Certificate and Degree Award Date

December 14 (Saturday) .......cccoeveveeievececiennens Commencement Ceremonies*.

December 15 (Sunday)........cccceevevevviiereieeiennns End of Term

December 16 (Monday) .......cccccvevevviieveseeiennns Grades Due Date

December 16 — January 1 (Mon. — Wed.) ............ Winter Break (College Closed)

* May vary depending on facility availability.

Spring Semester 2020 (January 21 — May 14)

January 2 (Thursday) .......cccceeeverinenenencee College Opens — Staff return

January 13 (Monday) .......ccccceevveieveieciese e, Faculty Return — Division / Department Meetings

January 14 (TUesday) .......cceveereeeerereeereseeeene Faculty Preparation Day / New Faculty Start Date - New Faculty
Benefits & Orientation — (Human Resources)

January 15-17 (Wednesday-Friday)..................... Faculty Preparation Day / Departmental Meetings

January 18 (Saturday) .......cccccoeeeverierieenere e Adjunct / Dual Credit Faculty Professional Development Day

January 20 (Monday) .......ccccceeeveveveieciese e Martin Luther King, Jr. Day — College Closed

January 21 (Tuesday) ......ccccoevevervieereneeeeneene Classes Begin

February 5 (Wednesday) ........cccceoevovnenviennne. Census Day - Twelfth Class Day

February 14 (Friday) ......cccocoovvveriineneneieeeeens College Closed - College-Wide Organizational Development Day

March 16 — 22 (Monday - Sunday) ...........ccccuene. College Closed - Spring Break

April 9 — 12 (Thursday — Sunday) ..........cccceevenee. College Closed - Semester Break

April 20 (MONAAY) ....oveeeieieieeceee e Last Day to Withdraw

May 8 — 14 (Friday — Thursday) ........c.ccccevvevenens Finals

May 14 (Thursday) ........ccocevvivrieniineneneseeeiens End of Term

May 15 — 16 (Friday - Saturday)........c..ccccovevenneae Commencement Ceremonies*

May 15 — 16 (Friday - Saturday)........c.cccceevevenene Certificate and Degree Award Date

May 18 (MONAAY) ....eeveererieierieeie e Grades Due Date

*May vary depending on facility availability.

45



Summer Sessions 2020 g% OCor it

Summer Session | (June 1 - July 1)

May 25 (MONAAY) ...ooovereeieeeiee e College Closed - Memorial Day

May 26 — 31 (Tuesday-Sunday).........cccccervevernne Final registration dates for Summer I, 11l
June 1 (Monday) .....cccocoeoeereiieene e Classes Begin

June 4 (Thursday) ......ccooeeeervreeeneeeee e Census Day - Fourth Class Day

June 24 (Wednesday) .......cccoovvvevveveiieeieseseenenns Last Day to Withdraw

June 30 (TUeSday) .....c.cocvreerrreeiere e End of Classes

July 1 (Wednesday)........ccceovvvrvrenenenieneeeeen Finals / End of Term

JUuly 3 (Friday)......ccooorvviini e College Closed-Independence Day

JUlY 6 (MONdAY) ....coveeeeeeieeeece e Grades Due Date

Summer Session 11 (July 8 — August 7)

July 6 — 7 (Monday & Tuesday) .........cccceevrvennene. Final registration dates for Summer |1

July 8 (Wednesday)........ccooveveieneneeene e Classes Begin

July 13 (MONday) ......ccccoveveveirciese e Census Day - Fourth Class Day

July 30 (Thursday) ......cccccoevevveiieneieee e Last Day to Withdraw

August 6 (Thursday) .......cocceeevveveienieiieie e Last day of Term/Finals (Classes Meeting M-R)
AUGUSE 7 (FFiday) ....ccoveveieeeieeececee e Last day of Term /Finals (Classes Meeting M-F)
August 10 (Monday) ........cceevveereneniene e Grades Due Date

Summer Session 111 (June 1 — August 7)

May 25 (MONJAY) .....ooveveeeieiiisesiesereeeeias College Closed - Memorial Day

May 26 — 31 (Tuesday-Sunday).........ccccceevvevennnne Final registration dates for Summer I, 11l

June 1 (Monday) .....cccoceeeeveieeienr e Classes Begin

June 9 (TUESAY) ......covevveiieieiecie e Census Day - Seventh Class Day

July 3 (Friday) ....cccooveeiiiieeeeeece e College Closed-Independence Day

July 6 — 7 (Monday & Tuesday) .......cccccevevrveneene No classes

July 22 (Wednesday)........cccccevveivereieeiene s Last Day to Withdraw

August 6 (Thursday) .......coceovveeeieneiere e Last day of Term/Finals (Classes Meeting M-R)
AUGUSE 7 (FIIday) .....ooeveerininenesesieeeeeeias Last day of Term /Finals (Classes Meeting M-F)
August 10 (MONAAY) ....cvveriiiriniienieeeeeeieias Grades Due Date

46



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 11

Review and Action as Necessary on Award of Proposals, Purchases,
and Renewals (Non-Bond Proceeds)

Approval of the following award of proposals, purchases, and renewals (Non-Bond
Proceeds) is requested as follows:

A. Awards

1) Childcare Services (Award)

Award the proposal for childcare services for the period beginning September 1, 2018
through August 31, 2019, at an estimated amount of $105,000.00 to the following seventy-
four (74) qualifying vendors:

Vendors (City, State)

Blessings Learning | iKids Academy (Alamo, TX) | Little Explorers Dev. &
Academy of Alamo (Alamo, Learning Center Il
TX) (Alamo, TX)
Super Kids Academy, LLC.| Alpha Learning Center|Kid'z First Child Care
(Alamo, TX) (Alton, TX) Center, Inc. (Alton, TX)
Little Angel's Learning| Garza's Childcare and| Little Braves Child Care
Center (Alton, TX) Development Center| (Donna, TX)

(Donna, TX)
Stepping Stones Day Care ll| Monte  Cristo  Learning| Al’'s Toy Barn Learning

(Donna, TX)

Center (Edcouch, TX)

Center (Edinburg, TX)

Alma’'s Daycare Center

(Edinburg, TX)

Amando, Inc. dba/Genesis
Learning Center (Edinburg,
TX)

Brighter Future Learning
Center (Edinburg, TX)

Kolor the World Daycare &| Little U Learning Center| LPA Investments, LLC.
Learning Center (Edinburg,| (Edinburg, TX) dba/Little Paradise
TX) Academy (Edinburg, TX)

Learning Path Day School| Small Wonders Daycare| The Children's College

(Edinburg, TX)

(Edinburg, TX)

Learning Center (Edinburg,
TX)

The Learning Journey Day
School (Edinburg, TX)

VIP Learning Center

(Edinburg, TX)

Building My Future #2
(Hidalgo, TX)

Little Explorers Education
Center (Hidalgo, TX)

BMZ Child Care (McAllen,
TX)

Brackenridge Children’s
Center, LLC. (McAllen, TX)

Bright Beginnings (McAllen,

Easter Seals RGV (McAllen,

Generations Academy,

TX) TX) LLC. (McAllen, TX)

Kids Being Kids Academy| Kids Cloud Academy| Little Loves Educare
(McAllen, TX) (McAllen, TX) (McAllen, TX)

Little Paradise Academy,| Little Shining Stars Daycare| Loving Angels Child

LLC. (McAllen, TX)

I (McAllen, TX)

Development
Center, LLC. (McAllen, TX)

Michelle's Playhouse| Mommyland Bilingual| Royal Education Center
(McAllen, TX) Academy (McAllen, TX) (McAllen, TX)

Royal Piaget Academy| Star Kids Learning Center| Tony’s Playhouse (McAllen,
(McAllen, TX) (McAllen, TX) TX)

47




July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM

Page 12
Vendors (City, State)
Valley Kidz Academy | Bright Beginnings Learning| Gingerbread House
(McAllen, TX) Center (Mission, TX) Learning Center
Montessori (Mission, TX)

Honey's Little Bee's| Las Palmas Montessori| Little Crayons Institute,
Learning Center (Mission,| CCC #2 (Mission, TX) LLC. (Mission, TX)

TX)

Little Einstein's Academy,
LLC. (Mission, TX)

Stepping Stones (Mission,
TX)

Super Star Kids Learning
Center, LLC. (Mission, TX)

Fisher Kids  Academy| Gingerbread House| Lily's Little Kids Daycare
(Palmview, TX) Learning Center (Palmview,| Center (Palmview, TX)

TX)
Palmview Academy | Building My Future| Campanitas Day Care
(Palmview, TX) Learning Center (Pharr, TX) | (Pharr, TX)
Children’s New Beginning| Futuros Lideres Learning| Kids Academy Daycare

Learning Academy, LLC.

(Pharr, TX)

Center (Pharr, TX)

(Pharr, TX)

Little Explorers Dev. &
Learning Center (Pharr, TX)

Little One’s  Discovery
Center, Inc. (Pharr, TX)

Tweaty and Christy Day
Care (Pharr, TX)

Cutie Pies Children's

Kami's Cuddling Center

Learning Zone (Rio Grande

Development Center (Rio| (Rio Grande City, TX) City, TX)

Grande City, TX)

Learning Zone 1l (Rio| Miss Becky's School House| Childtime Academy (San
Grande City, TX) (Rio Grande City, TX) Juan, TX)

Immaculata Pre Primary| El Shaddai International| Christian Day Care
(San Juan, TX) Christian Day Care Ctr| (Weslaco, TX)

(Weslaco, TX)

Stepping Stones Day Care

Mid-Valley Early Childhood

Education Center (Weslaco,
TX)

(Weslaco, TX)

Purpose — The Providing Academic Support to Students (PASS) Program is requesting a
list of childcare centers for students participating in the PASS Program majoring in a
career and technical education programs that qualify for assistance with their childcare
expenses based on available funding through the Carl Perkins grant.

Background — Proposal documents were advertised on April 25, 2018 and May 2, 2018
and issued to four hundred eighty-six (486) vendors. Seventy-four (74) responses were
received on June 7, 2018 and reviewed by the PASS Program and Purchasing
Department.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Carl Perkins grant budget for FY 2018 -
2019 pending Board approval of the grant.

2) Library Materials (Award)

Award the proposal for library materials for the period beginning September 1, 2018
through August 31, 2019 with two one-year options to renew, at an estimated amount of
$234,080.40 to the following vendors:

48



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting

Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM

Page 13

Vendors (City, State)

ABDO Publishing Company
(Edina, MN)

Apple Books (Mankato, MN)

Bearport Publishing (New
York, NY)

Bound to Stay Bound
Books, Inc. (Jacksonville, IL)

Capstone (N Mankato, MN)

Cavendish Square
Publishing, LLC. (New York,
NY)

CBM,LLC./dba Cherry Lake
Publishing/dba  Sleeping
Bear Press (N Mankato, MN)

Central Programs, Inc./dba
Gumdrop Books (Bethany,
MO)

Complete Book and Media
Supply, LLC. (Cedar Park,
TX)

from EBSCO (Contoocook,
NH)

LLC. (New York, NY)

EBSCO Industries, Inc.| Enslow Publishing (New| Gareth Stevens Publishing,
(Ipswich, MA) York, NY) LLLP. (New York, NY)
GOBI Library Solutions| Greenhaven Publishing, | Infobase (New York, NY)

Ingram Library Services,
Inc. (La Vergne, TN)

J. Appleseed (Mankato, MN)

KAMICO Instructional
Media, Inc. (Salado, TX)

Lektro, Inc./dba Escue &
Associates (Robstown, TX)

Midwest Library Service
(Bridgeton, MO)

Perma-Bound Books
(Jacksonville, IL)

ProQuest, LLC. (Ann Arbor,

Rittenhouse Book

Scholastic Library

MI) Distributors, Inc. (King of

Prussia, PA)

Publishing, Inc. (Danbury,
CT)

The Rosen Publishing
Group, Inc. (New York, NY)

Purpose - Library Services is requesting proposals for the purchase of library materials to
support instructional programs and other needs of South Texas College students, faculty,
and patrons district wide.

Justification — The library materials will include books, reference materials, and other
materials for all the College’s academic programs. A list of vendors is needed to fulfill the
large variety of requests needed district wide.

Background — Proposal documents were advertised on May 14, 2018, and May 21, 2018,
and issued to sixty-four (64) vendors. Twenty-seven (27) responses were received on
May 29, 2018 and reviewed by Library Services and the Purchasing Department. Two
vendors did not provide the required documents and therefore are not included.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Library Acquisitions and BAT and Support
Materials budgets for FY 2018 - 2019 pending board approval of the budget.

3) Mail Services (Award)

Award the proposal for mail services to Upper Valley Mail Services, LLC. (McAllen, TX),
for the period beginning September 1, 2018 through August 31, 2019 with two one-year
options to renew, at an estimated amount of $73,000.00, which is based on prior year
expenditures.

49



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 14

Purpose — The Mail Services Department has requested proposals for the following
services: barcoding all envelopes/packages, postage on all envelopes/packages, pre-
sorting of mail, and pickup and delivery of outgoing mail to the McAllen post office.

Justification and Benefits — With these services, the College will receive lower postage
rates for all outgoing mail. Since the service provider is able to group mail with the same
zip code and bundle it with other entities, the College saves in postage.

Background — Proposal documents were advertised on May 29, 2018, and June 5, 2018,
and issued to two (2) vendors. One (1) response was received on June 14, 2018 and
reviewed by Mail Services and the Purchasing Department. The College first advertised
for proposals for these services in 2006.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Postage budget for FY 2018 - 2019 pending
Board approval of the budget.

4) Maintenance and Repair Parts, Materials, and Supplies (Award)

Award the proposal for maintenance and repair parts, materials, and supplies for the
period beginning August 30, 2018 through August 29, 2019 with two one-year options to
renew, at an estimated amount of $160,000.00, which is based on prior year expenditures.

The vendors are as follows:

Vendors (City, State)

Burton Companies (Weslaco, TX) Bush Supply Company (Edinburg, TX)

C.E.D. - Valmac Electrical Supply|Central Plumbing & Electric Supply

(Pharr, TX) (Weslaco, TX)

Diaz Floors & Interior’s, Inc. (Pharr, TX) | Facilities Solutions Group (Harlingen,
TX)

Fairway Supply, Inc. (Austin, TX) Industrial Supplier Larey, Inc./dba

International Industrial Supply, Co.
(Brownsville, TX)
Interline Brand, Inc./dba SupplyWorks| Lewis Electric Motors, Inc. (Harlingen,

(Jacksonville, FL) TX)

Luna Glass, LLC. (McAllen, TX) Morrison Supply Company (McAllen,
TX)

R. E. Friedrichs Company/dba REFCO| Sherwin Williams, Co. (McAllen, TX)

(McAllen, TX)

Steve Lewis, LLC./dba Lewis
Mechanical Sales (Corpus Christi, TX)

Purpose — The Facilities Maintenance and Operations department is requesting parts,
materials, and supplies for district wide daily work order requests.

Justification and Benefit — The maintenance and repair parts, materials, and supplies are

needed for the day to day repairs and improvements in the areas of plumbing, painting,
irrigation, electrical, door locks, vehicle and equipment batteries, and air conditioning.

50



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 15

Background — Proposal documents were advertised on May 29, 2018 and June 5, 2018
and issued to forty-two (42) vendors. Eighteen (18) responses were received on June 13,
2018 and reviewed by Facilities Operations and Maintenance and the Purchasing
Department. Three (3) vendors did not provide the required documents and therefore are
not included.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Facilities Maintenance budget for FY 2017
- 2018 and FY 2018 - 2019 pending Board approval of the budget.

5) Nursing and Allied Health Equipment and Supplies (Award)

Award the proposal for nursing and allied health equipment and supplies for the period
beginning August 1, 2018 through July 31, 2019 with two one-year options to renew, at
an estimated amount of $165,000.00 to the following vendors:

Bound Tree Medical, LLC. (Dublin, OH)

Cynmar, LLC. (Yulee, FL)

Health Care Logistics, Inc. (Circleville, OH)

Henry Schein, Inc. (Irmo, SC)

Medline Industries (Northfield, IL)

Pocket Nurse Enterprises, Inc./dba Pocket Nurse (Monaca, PA)
QuadMed (Jax, FL)

Purpose: The Nursing and Allied Health instructional programs are requesting the
purchase of equipment and supplies for various courses and labs.

Justification and Benefit: The nursing and allied health equipment and supplies will be
used for student instruction in the various nursing and allied health programs in the
Division of Nursing and Allied Health. It will include some of the following items: gloves
masks, needles, lancets, alcohol pads, sponges, tubes, lab coats, gauze, tape, infusion
and syringe pumps, gowns, face masks, caps, IV start kits, catheters, blood pressure
cuffs, bed pads, thermometers, bandage strips, medicine cups, etc.

Several vendors are needed due to the various needs by the programs and vendor
availability of supplies, discount pricing, estimated delivery, and durability of the products.
Background — Proposal documents were advertised on June 4, 2018 and June 11, 2018
and issued to twenty (20) vendors. Eight (8) responses were received on June 19, 2018
and reviewed by the Purchasing Department. One vendor did not provide the required
documents and therefore was not included.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Vocational Nursing, Associate Degree
Nursing, Patient Care Assistant, Respiratory Therapy, Medical Assistant Technology,
Pharmacy Technology Program and Emergency Medical Technician budgets for FY 2017
- 2018 and FY 2018 - 2019 pending Board approval of the budget.

6) Purchase of Audio Visual Equipment (Award)
Award the proposal for the purchase of audio visual equipment at a total amount of
$69,825.00 to the following vendors:

e Audio Visual Aids (San Antonio, TX) $2,649.00

e SDF Professional Computers, Inc. (Greenville, NC) $67,176.00

51



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 16

Purpose — Educational Technologies is requesting the purchase of audio visual
equipment for the following: upgrade of seven (7) science labs on the 3" floor of Pecan
Building J with large displays, install/lupgrade seventeen (17) of the existing projectors on
the 15t floor of Pecan Building J in conjunction with the recently Board approved Analog-
to-Digital upgrade for those spaces, and one (1) interactive display for Educational
Technologies request to assist in managing a sharp increase in special event requests
and support district-wide.

Justification and Benefit — The Science Program is requesting an upgrade in seven (7)
science labs to include large, high-resolution displays to show high detail images
generated by microscopes. Students will benefit from the increased detail and brightness
of the images to better see and identify the structures visible from the microscopes.

The projectors will replace existing equipment located in instructional classes that are end
of life and out of warranty.

The interactive display is an Educational Technologies request to assist with the planning
and coordination of a sharp increase in special event requests. The interactive nature of
the display will allow for group collaboration and interaction when planning for the needs
of an event based on requested items, site visits, and available support staff.

Background — Proposal documents were advertised on June 12, 2018 and June 19, 2018
and issued to eleven (11) vendors. Eight (8) responses were received on June 27, 2018
and reviewed by Educational Technologies and the Purchasing Department.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Educational Technologies budget for FY
2017 - 2018.

7) Rental of Storage Facilities (Award)

Award the proposal for the rental of storage facilities for the period beginning August 1,
2018 through July 31, 2019 with two one-year options to renew, at an estimated amount
of $55,000.00 to the following vendors:

Affordable Attic Ill, LP. (Harlingen, TX/McAllen, TX)
Affordable Attic V, LP. (Harlingen, TX/Mission, TX)
Affordable Attic IX, LP. (Harlingen, TX/McAllen, TX)
McAllen Foreign Trade Zone (McAllen, TX)

Move It Management, LLC. (Dallas, TX/Mission, TX) (New)

Purpose — The rental of storage facilities is requested by various departments for the
storage of student catalogs, tabloids, documents, event tables, equipment, and graduation
items.

Justification and Benefit — The rental of storage facilities is used by various College
departments with the following requirements: temperature control, storage size, and
location. Due to the College’s growth over the years, the need for storage facilities has
increased. The College will need approximately eight (8) units and one (1) storage area
for the first term of the awarded contract. College departments are currently using various
locations based on availability, proximately, and climate control as follows:

52



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM

Page 17
Vendor Department

Affordable Attic Ill, LP. Graduation, College Connections, Center for Mexican
American Studies, History Program, Music Program,
and Child Development Center

Affordable Attic V, LP. Business Office

Affordable Attic IX, LP. Business Office

McAllen Foreign Trade Zone| Facilities Planning and Construction and the Office of
Public Relations

Move It Management, LLC. | New vendor for additional storage needs

Background — Proposal documents were advertised on May 29, 2018 and June 5, 2018
and issued to eight (8) vendors. Six (6) responses were received on June 14, 2018 and
reviewed by the Purchasing Department. One vendor did not provide the required
documents and therefore is not included.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the various department budgets for FY 2017 -
2018 and FY 2018 - 2019 pending Board approval of the Budget

8) Science Laboratory Supplies (Award)

Award the proposal for science laboratory supplies for the period beginning September 1,
2018 through August 31, 2019 with two one-year options to renew, at an estimated cost
of $200,000.00, which is based on prior year expenditures. The vendors are as follows:

Vendors (City, State)
Bio Corporation (Alexandria, MN) Carolina  Biological Supply, Co.
(Burlington, NC)
Chemglass Life Sciences (Vineland, NJ)| Cynmar, LLC. (Yulee, CO)

Flinn Scientific, Inc. (Batavia, IL) Jameco Electronics (Belmont, CA)
Midsci (Valley Park, MO) Nebraska Scientific (Omaha, NE)
PASCO Scientific (Roseville, CA) VWR International, LLC. (Radnor, PA)

Purpose — The Science programs are requesting lab supplies for the instructional labs,
which are required for science courses.

Justification and Benefit — The science laboratory supplies are used for student instruction
in the Division of Math and Science by the following programs: Biology, Chemistry,
Physics, Geology, and Geography. The programs require labs for students to conduct
experiments and testing.

Background — Proposal documents were advertised on May 29, 2018 and June 5, 2018
and issued to twenty-seven (27) vendors. Ten (10) responses were received on June 13,
2018 and reviewed by the Purchasing Department.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Biology, Chemistry, Physics, Geology, and
Geography budgets for FY 2018 - 2019 pending Board approval of the budget.

53



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 18

B. Instructional ltem

9) Welding Supplies (Renewal)

Renew the welding supplies contracts for the period beginning October 1, 2018 through
September 30, 2019, at an estimated amount of $110,000.00, which is based on prior
year expenditures. The vendors are as follows:

Vendors (City, State)

a. | Alamo Iron Works (Brownsville, TX) | b. | Matheson Trigas (San Benito, TX)

c. | Praxair Distribution Incorporated
(Pharr, TX)

Purpose — The Welding Program in the Division of Technology and Continuing
Professional and Workforce Education is requesting renewal of the contracts for welding
supplies.

Justification and Benefit — The welding supplies will be used for student instruction by the
Welding Program in the Division of Technology and Continuing Education. It will include
gases and classroom/lab supplies used by students for hands on instruction in welding
classes throughout the district.

Background — The Board awarded the contracts for welding supplies at the July 26, 2016
Board of Trustees meeting for one year with two one-year annual renewals. The last
renewal period begins October 1, 2018 through September 30, 2019.

Award Board Meeting Date Original Term Renewal Term

Original 7/26/16 10/1/16 — 9/30/17 | 2 — one year options
15t Renewal 7/25/17 10/1/17 — 9/30/18
2"d Renewal 7/24/18 10/1/18 — 9/30/19

The vendors have complied with all the terms and conditions of the contract and services
have been satisfactory.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Welding Program and Continuing
Professional and Workforce Education budgets for FY 2018 - 2019 pending Board
approval of the budget.

C. Non — Instructional Items

10)In-Store Purchases of Materials and Supplies (Renewal)

Renew the in-store purchases of materials and supplies contracts for the period beginning
October 17, 2018 through October 16, 2019, at an estimated amount of $140,000.00,
which is based on prior year expenditures. The vendors are as follows:

Vendors (City, State)
a. | HEB Grocery, Co. (McAllen, TX)| b. | Hobby Lobby Store’s, Inc. (McAllen, TX)
c. | Sam’s Club (McAllen, TX) d. | Wal-Mart (Mission, TX)

54



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 19

Purpose — The in-store purchases of materials, supplies, and miscellaneous items are
necessary throughout the district for Culinary Arts Programs, Food Services, Science
Programs for instructional labs, student activities events, professional development, South
Texas College sponsored events, and division meetings.

Justification and Benefit — These items are needed for hosted events and meetings held
at all South Texas College’s campuses for faculty, staff, students, and the community.

Background — The Board awarded the contracts for in-store purchases of materials and
supplies at the July 26, 2016 Board of Trustees meeting for one year with two one-year
annual renewals. The last renewal period begins October 17, 2018 and ends October 16,
2019.

Award Board Meeting Date Original Term Renewal Term

Original 7/26/16 10/17/16 — 10/16/17 | 2 — one year options
15t Renewal 7/25/17 10/17/17 — 10/16/18
2"d Renewal 7/24/18 10/17/18 — 10/16/19

The vendors have complied with all the terms and conditions of the contract and services
have been satisfactory.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in various requesting departments’ budgets for
FY 2018 - 2019 pending Board approval of the budget.

11)Truck Driver/Bus Driver Training (Renewal)

Renew the truck driver/bus driver training contract with International Schools (Dallas,
TX), for the period beginning September 1, 2018 through August 31, 2019, at an 18%
commission to the College retained from each student’s tuition. This amount is the same
for all the following trainings: Truck Driver, Bus Driver, and Truck Driver/Bus Driver
Combination.

Purpose — Continuing Professional and Workforce Education is requesting to renew the
truck driver/bus driver training which provides hands-on skill development and instruction
in preparation for the Commercial Driver’s License (CDL) examination.

Justification and Benefit — The truck driver/bus driver training contractor will provide
training instruction and preparation for the Commercial Driver's License Exam, which
requires a minimum of 200 clock hours and related services in support of such training in
McAllen, Weslaco, and Rio Grande City for students in Hidalgo and Starr counties.

Background — The Board awarded the contract for truck driver/bus driver training at the
June 28, 2016 Board of Trustees meeting for one year with two one-year annual renewals.
The last renewal period begins September 1, 2018 and ends August 31, 2019.

Award Board Meeting Date Original Term Renewal Term

Original 6/28/16 9/1/16— 8/31/17 2 — one year options
15t Renewal 6/27/17 9/1/17 — 8/31/18
2"d Renewal 7/24/18 9/1/18 — 8/31/19

55



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 20

The vendor has complied with all the terms and conditions of the contract and services
have been satisfactory.

D. Technology Items

12)Computers, Laptops, and Printer (Purchase)

Purchase of computers, laptops, and printer from the State of Texas Department of
Information Resources (DIR) approved vendor Dell Marketing, LP. (Dallas, TX) and
Technical Laboratory Systems (Houston, TX) a Choice Partners Purchasing
Cooperative approved vendor, at a total amount of $55,419.02.

All purchase requests for computers, laptops, and printer have been evaluated by the
Information Technology and the Chief Information Officer. Information Technology does
not have refurbished systems available for new hires. Instructional and/or business need
must be clearly identified/justified for any equipment that is outside standard configuration
or does not replace existing office systems. (Ex. mobile devices)

An itemized list with justification is included for your review and information.

Information Technology used the following criteria when recommending the purchase of
technology:

e Systems being requested meet the South Texas College standard configuration
e The new systems will replace an older model (5+ years and out of warranty)
e Software requirements exceed the system capacity

The purchases can be summarized as follows:

e Staff Computers
= 2 Computers for the Division of Nursing and Allied Health
= 2 Computers for Educational Technologies
= 1 Computer for Office of Early College High School

e Staff Laptops

5 Laptops for the Division of Nursing and Allied Health

1 Laptop for Medical Assistant Technology Program

1 Laptop for the Dual2Degree Department

1 Laptop for the Office of Public Relations and Marketing

VR

e Student Laptops
= 7 Laptops for the Division of Nursing and Allied Health
= 1 Laptop for Library Services

e Student Printer
= 1 3-D Printer for Learning Commons & Open Labs

56



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 21

Funds for these expenditures are budgeted in the requesting department budgets for FY
2017 - 2018 as follows: Nursing and Allied Health Division, Educational Technologies,
Medical Assistant Technology, Dual2Degree Department, Public Relations and
Marketing, Library Services, Learning Commons & Open Labs, and Early College High
School.

13)Information Technology Software and Services (Purchase)

Purchase information technology software and services from Strata Information Group
(SIG) (San Diego, CA), a State of Texas Department of Information Services (DIR)
approved vendor, at an estimated amount of $56,900.00.

Purpose — The Office of Human Resources is requesting the purchase of information
technology software and services to implement an automated compensation set up for
faculty within the College’s existing BANNER enterprise system.

Justification — This will enhance support services for the features, functions, processing
rules, operating cycles, and all compensation set-up requirements of the Faculty Load
and Compensation Module (FLAC), comprised of training in both the fundamental and
advanced capabilities and functions of the system.

The Strata Information Group (SIG) will assist with providing consultation for set up of the
module for faculty load and compensation along with recommendations of forms set up
and suggestions for ways to optimize functionality.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the IT PM, Risk and Security budget for FY
2017 — 2018.

Recommendation:
The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval of
the award of proposals, purchases, and renewals (Non-Bond Proceeds) as listed below:

A. Awards
1) Childcare Services (Award): award the proposal for childcare services for the
period beginning September 1, 2018 through August 31, 2019, at an estimated
amount of $105,000.00 to the following seventy-four (74) qualifying vendors:

Vendors (City, State)

Blessings Learning| iKids Academy (Alamo, TX)| Little Explorers Dev. &
Academy of Alamo (Alamo, Learning Center Il
TX) (Alamo, TX)
Super Kids Academy, LLC.| Alpha Learning Center|Kid'z First Child Care
(Alamo, TX) (Alton, TX) Center, Inc. (Alton, TX)
Little Angel's Learning| Garza's Childcare and| Little Braves Child Care
Center (Alton, TX) Development Center| (Donna, TX)

(Donna, TX)
Stepping Stones Day Care| Monte Cristo Learning| Al’'s Toy Barn Learning
Il (Donna, TX) Center (Edcouch, TX) Center (Edinburg, TX)

57



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 22

Vendors (City, State)

Alma’'s Daycare Center

(Edinburg, TX)

Amando, Inc. dba/Genesis
Learning Center (Edinburg,
TX)

Brighter Future Learning
Center (Edinburg, TX)

Kolor the World Daycare &
Learning Center (Edinburg,
TX)

Little U Learning Center
(Edinburg, TX)

LPA Investments, LLC.
dbal/Little Paradise
Academy (Edinburg, TX)

Learning Path Day School
(Edinburg, TX)

Small Wonders Daycare
(Edinburg, TX)

The Children's College
Learning Center (Edinburg,
TX)

The Learning Journey Day
School (Edinburg, TX)

VIP Learning Center

(Edinburg, TX)

Building My Future #2
(Hidalgo, TX)

Little Explorers Education
Center (Hidalgo, TX)

BMZ Child Care (McAllen,
TX)

Brackenridge Children’s
Center, LLC. (McAllen, TX)

Bright Beginnings
(McAllen, TX)

Easter Seals RGV (McAllen,
TX)

Generations Academy,
LLC. (McAllen, TX)

Kids Being Kids Academy
(McAllen, TX)

Kids Cloud
(McAllen, TX)

Academy

Little Loves Educare

(McAllen, TX)

Little Paradise Academy,
LLC. (McAllen, TX)

Little Shining Stars
Daycare | (McAllen, TX)

Loving  Angels  Child
Development

Center, LLC. (McAllen, TX)

Michelle's Playhouse| Mommyland Bilingual | Royal Education Center
(McAllen, TX) Academy (McAllen, TX) (McAllen, TX)

Royal Piaget Academy| Star Kids Learning Center| Tony’s Playhouse
(McAllen, TX) (McAllen, TX) (McAllen, TX)

Valley Kidz Academy| Bright Beginnings| Gingerbread House
(McAllen, TX) Learning Center (Mission,| Learning Center

TX) Montessori (Mission, TX)

Honey's Little Bee's| Las Palmas Montessori| Little Crayons Institute,

Learning Center (Mission,
TX)

CCC #2 (Mission, TX)

LLC. (Mission, TX)

Little Einstein's Academy,
LLC. (Mission, TX)

Stepping Stones (Mission,
TX)

Super Star Kids Learning
Center, LLC. (Mission, TX)

Fisher Kids Academy| Gingerbread House| Lily's Little Kids Daycare
(Palmview, TX) Learning Center (Palmview, | Center (Palmview, TX)

TX)
Palmview Academy | Building My Future| Campanitas Day Care

(Palmview, TX)

Learning Center (Pharr, TX)

(Pharr, TX)

Children’s New Beginning
Learning Academy, LLC.
(Pharr, TX)

Futuros Lideres Learning
Center (Pharr, TX)

Kids Academy Daycare
(Pharr, TX)

Little Explorers Dev. &
Learning Center (Pharr, TX)

Little One’s Discovery
Center, Inc. (Pharr, TX)

Tweaty and Christy Day
Care (Pharr, TX)

Cutie  Pies  Children's
Development Center (Rio
Grande City, TX)

Kami's Cuddling Center
(Rio Grande City, TX)

Learning Zone (Rio Grande
City, TX)

Learning Zone |l
Grande City, TX)

(Rio

Miss Becky's School
House (Rio Grande City, TX)

Childtime Academy (San
Juan, TX)

58




July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting

Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 23

Vendors (City, State)

(San Juan, TX)

Immaculata Pre Primary

El Shaddai International
Christian Day Care Citr
(Weslaco, TX)

Christian
(Weslaco, TX)

Day Care

(Weslaco, TX)

Stepping Stones Day Care

Mid-Valley Early Childhood
Education Center
(Weslaco, TX)

2) Library Materials (Award): award the proposal for library materials for the period
beginning September 1, 2018 through August 31, 2019 with two one-year options
to renew, at an estimated amount of $234,080.40 to the following vendors:

Vendors (City, State)

NH)

from EBSCO (Contoocook,

LLC. (New York, NY)

ABDO Publishing Company| Apple Books (Mankato,| Bearport Publishing

(Edina, MN) MN) (New York, NY)

Bound to Stay Bound|Capstone (N Mankato,| Cavendish Square

Books, Inc. (Jacksonville, IL) | MN) Publishing, LLC. (New
York, NY)

CBM,LLC./dba Cherry Lake| Central Programs,| Complete Book and

Publishing/dba Sleeping| Inc./dba Gumdrop Books| Media  Supply, LLC.

Bear Press (N Mankato, MN) | (Bethany, MO) (Cedar Park, TX)

EBSCO Industries, Inc.| Enslow Publishing (New| Gareth Stevens

(Ipswich, MA) York, NY) Publishing, LLLP. (New
York, NY)

GOBI Library Solutions| Greenhaven Publishing,| Infobase (New York, NY)

Inc. (La Vergne, TN)

Ingram Library Services,

J. Appleseed (Mankato,
MN)

KAMICO Instructional
Media, Inc. (Salado, TX)

Lektro,

Inc./dba Escue &
Associates (Robstown, TX)

Midwest Library Service
(Bridgeton, MO)

Perma-Bound Books
(Jacksonville, IL)

MI)

ProQuest, LLC. (Ann Arbor,

Rittenhouse Book
Distributors, Inc. (King of
Prussia, PA)

Scholastic Library
Publishing, Inc. (Danbury,
CT)

The Rosen

Publishing
Group, Inc. (New York, NY)

3) Mail Services (Award): award the proposal for mail services to Upper Valley Mail
Services, LLC. (McAllen, TX), for the period beginning September 1, 2018 through
August 31, 2019 with two one-year options to renew, at an estimated amount of
$73,000.00, which is based on prior year expenditures;

4) Maintenance and Repair Parts, Materials, and Supplies (Award): award the
proposal for maintenance and repair parts, materials, and supplies for the period
beginning August 30, 2018 through August 29, 2019 with two one-year options to
renew, at an estimated amount of $160,000.00, which is based on prior year
expenditures. The vendors are as follows:

59




July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 24

Vendors (City, State)

Burton Companies (Weslaco, TX)

Bush Supply Company (Edinburg, TX)

C.E.D. — Valmac Electrical Supply

(Pharr, TX)

Central Plumbing & Electric Supply
(Weslaco, TX)

Diaz Floors & Interior’s, Inc. (Pharr, TX)

Facilities Solutions Group (Harlingen, TX)

Fairway Supply, Inc. (Austin, TX)

Industrial  Supplier Larey, Inc./dba
International Industrial Supply, Co.
(Brownsville, TX)

Interline Brand, Inc./dba SupplyWorks
(Jacksonville, FL)

Lewis Electric Motors, Inc. (Harlingen, TX)

Luna Glass, LLC. (McAllen, TX)

Morrison Supply Company (McAllen, TX)

R. E. Friedrichs Company/dba REFCO
(McAllen, TX)

Sherwin Williams, Co. (McAllen, TX)

Steve Lewis, LLC./dba Lewis
Mechanical Sales (Corpus Christi, TX)

5) Nursing and Allied Health Equipment and Supplies (Award):

6)

7)

8)

award the

proposal for nursing and allied health equipment and supplies for the period
beginning August 1, 2018 through July 31, 2019 with two one-year options to
renew, at an estimated amount of $165,000.00 to the following vendors:

Cynmar, LLC. (Yulee, FL)

Henry Schein, Inc. (Irmo, SC)
Medline Industries (Northfield, IL)

QuadMed (Jax, FL)

Purchase of Audio Visual Equipment (Award):

Bound Tree Medical, LLC. (Dublin, OH)

Health Care Logistics, Inc. (Circleville, OH)

Pocket Nurse Enterprises, Inc./dba Pocket Nurse (Monaca, PA)

award the proposal for the

purchase of audio visual equipment at a total amount of $69,825.00 to the following

vendors:
e Audio Visual Aids (San Antonio, TX)

e SDF Professional Computers, Inc. (Greenville, NC)

$2,649.00
$67,176.00

Rental of Storage Facilities (Award): award the proposal for the rental of storage
facilities for the period beginning August 1, 2018 through July 31, 2019 with two
one-year options to renew, at an estimated amount of $55,000.00, to the following

vendors:

o Affordable Attic Ill, LP. (Harlingen, TX/McAllen, TX)

Science Laboratory Supplies (Award):

Affordable Attic V, LP. (Harlingen, TX/Mission, TX)
Affordable Attic IX, LP. (Harlingen, TX/McAllen, TX)
McAllen Foreign Trade Zone (McAllen, TX)

Move It Management, LLC. (Dallas, TX/Mission, TX) (New)

award the proposal for science

laboratory supplies for the period beginning September 1, 2018 through August 31,
2019 with two one-year options to renew, at an estimated amount of $200,000.00,
which is based on prior year expenditures. The vendors are as follows:

60




July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 25

B.

Vendors (City, State)

Bio Corporation (Alexandria, MN)

Carolina Biological Supply, Co.
(Burlington, NC)

Chemglass Life Sciences (Vineland,
NJ)

Cynmar, LLC. (Yulee, CO)

Flinn Scientific, Inc. (Batavia, IL)

Jameco Electronics (Belmont, CA)

Midsci (Valley Park, MO)

Nebraska Scientific (Omaha, NE)

PASCO Scientific (Roseville, CA)

VWR International, LLC. (Radnor,
PA)

Instructional Item
9) Welding Supplies (Renewal): renew the welding supplies contracts for the period

beginning October 1, 2018 through September 30, 2019, at an estimated amount
of $110,000.00, which is based on prior year expenditures. The vendors are as

follows:

Vendors (City, State)

a. | Alamo Iron Works (Brownsville, TX)

b. | Matheson Trigas (San Benito, TX)

(Pharr, TX)

c. | Praxair Distribution Incorporated

C. Non — Instructional Items

10)In-Store Purchases of Materials and Supplies (Renewal): renew the in-store

purchases of materials and supplies contracts for the period beginning October 17,
2018 through October 16, 2019, at an estimated amount of $140,000.00, which is
based on prior year expenditures. The vendors are as follows:

Vendors (City, State)

a. | HEB Grocery, Co. (McAllen, TX)

b. | Hobby Lobby Store’s, Inc. (McAllen,
TX)

c. | Sam’s Club (McAllen, TX)

d. | Wal-Mart (Mission, TX)

11)Truck Driver/Bus Driver Training (Renewal): renew the truck driver/bus driver

training contract with International Schools (Dallas, TX), for the period beginning
September 1, 2018 through August 31, 2019, at an 18% commission to the College
retained from each student’s tuition. This amount is the same for all the following
trainings: Truck Driver, Bus Driver, and Truck Driver/Bus Driver Combination;

D. Technology

12)Computers, Laptops, and Printer (Purchase): purchase of computers, laptops,

and printer from the State of Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR)
approved vendor Dell Marketing, LP. (Dallas, TX) and Technical Laboratory
Systems (Houston, TX) a Choice Partners Purchasing Cooperative approved

vendor, at a total amount of $55,419.02;

13)Information Technology Software and Services (Purchase): purchase

information technology software and services from Strata Information Group

61




July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 26

(SIG) (San Diego, CA), a State of Texas Department of Information Services (DIR)
approved vendor, at an estimated amount of $56,900.00.

Recommend Action - The total for all award of proposals, purchases, and renewals (Non-
Bond Proceeds) is $1,424,224.42.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the award of proposals, purchases, and renewals (Non-Bond Proceeds) in the
amount of $1,424,224.42 as presented.

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the award of proposals, purchases, and
renewals (Non-Bond Proceeds) in the amount of $1,424,224.42 as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

62



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 27

Review and Action as Necessary on Award of Proposal and
Purchases for the 2013 Bond Construction Program Funded by Non-
Bond Proceeds

Approval of the following award of proposal and purchases for the 2013 Bond Construction
Program Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds is requested as follows:

A. Non-Bond Proceeds

1) Active Learning Classrooms Audio Visual Upgrade (Award)
Award the proposal for the active learning classrooms audio visual upgrade to Audio
Visual Aids (San Antonio, TX), at a total amount of $80,261.00.

Purpose — The Title V Hispanic Serving Institutions (HSI) Grant and Education
Technologies are requesting to purchase of audio visual equipment to upgrade six (6)
active learning classrooms located at the Pecan (4), Mid Valley (1), and Starr County (1)
campuses.

Justification and Benefit — Based on collected qualitative data from faculty and students,
the new direction of the grant is to provide the highest level of active learning in each
classroom. All existing Tier 1 Active Learning Classrooms will be upgraded to a Tier 2
design that can also be utilized as a training room allowing for better facility, flexibility, and
efficiency of use.

The equipment that will be installed includes wireless sharing devices and accessories for
the six (6) classrooms at the various campuses. It will allow individual group work and
group collaboration to present to the entire classroom.

Background — Proposal documents were advertised on May 29, 2018 and June 5, 2018
and issued to ten (10) vendors. Two (2) responses were received on June 13, 2018 and
reviewed by Academic Affairs, Educational Technologies, and the Purchasing
Department.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Maintenance & Operation Taxes (M&QO)
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment (FFE) and Title V Grant, STC in FOCUS budgets in
the FY 2017 — 2018.

2) Instructional Manikins (Purchase)

Purchase instructional manikins from Laerdal Medical Corporation (Wappingers Falls,
NY), a Texas Association of School Boards (TASB) — Buyboard approved vendor, at a
total amount of $315,371.61.

Purpose — The Division of Nursing and Allied Health is requesting to purchase three (3)

adult manikins and one (1) youth manikin and equipment for student instruction in various
nursing and allied health programs.

63



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 28

Justification and Benefit- Nursing and Allied Health (NAH) Division currently offers twelve
programs in the field of nursing and allied health professions. South Texas College’s NAH
Division continues to be responsive to the demands of the health care delivery systems
especially in the shortage supply of healthcare professionals to meet the needs of our
growing diverse community. By having additional simulation equipment, South Texas
College can admit more students thus produce more safe, competent, caring, and
culturally-sensitive health care practitioners which is the main mission of the NAH Division.

Safety is a paramount consideration in utilizing simulation in healthcare education.
Because of safety issues, a majority of students’ clinical experiences, particularly in critical
care areas and other specialty areas are limited to observations rather than actual hands-
on clinical experience. Through simulations, students can practice almost all of the
nursing skills repeatedly with human patient simulator (HPS) without hurting a real patient.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Maintenance & Operation Taxes (M&QO)
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment (FFE) budget for FY 2017 — 2018.

3) Outdoor Furniture (Purchase)
Purchase outdoor furniture from Landscape Forms (Klamazoo, MI), a National Joint
Power Alliance (NJPA) approved vendor, at a total amount of $310,518.25.

Purpose — Facilities Planning and Construction is requesting the purchase of outdoor
furniture for all the new bond construction program buildings.

Justification and Benefit — The various types of furniture will be placed outside the
buildings for students, faculty, staff, and visitors to use.

The outdoor furniture purchases can be summarized as follows:
Mid Valley Campus

11 — Trash Cans 15 — 3 Seat Benches
8 — Tables with 4 Seats

Nursing and Allied Health Campus
11 — Trash Cans 15 — 3 Seat Benches
8 — Tables with 4 Seats

Pecan Campus
5 — Trash Cans 11 — 3 Seat Benches
6 — Tables with 4 Seats

Starr County Campus
12 — Trash Cans 14 — 3 Seat Benches
7 — Tables with 4 Seats

Technology Campus

64



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 29

5 — Trash Cans 10 — 3 Seat Benches
4 — Tables with 4 Seats
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Maintenance and Operations (M&O) Taxes
- Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment (FFE) budget for FY 2017 — 2018.

Recommendation:

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommend Board approval of the
award of proposal and purchases for the 2013 Bond Construction Program Funded by
Non-Bond Proceeds as listed below:

A. Non-Bond Proceeds

1) Active Learning Classrooms Audio Visual Upgrade (Award): award the
proposal for the active learning classrooms audio visual upgrade to Audio Visual
Aids (San Antonio, TX), at an estimated cost of $80,261.00;

2) Instructional Manikins (Purchase): purchase instructional manikins from Laerdal
Medical Corporation (Wappingers Falls, NY), a Texas Association of School
Boards (TASB) — Buyboard approved vendor, at a total amount of $315,371.61;

3) Outdoor Furniture (Purchase): purchase outdoor furniture from Landscape
Forms (Klamazoo, Ml), a National Joint Power Alliance (NJPA) approved vendor,
at a total amount of $310,518.25.

Recommend Action - The total for the award of proposal and purchases for the 2013 Bond
Construction Program Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds is:

Non-Bond M&O Taxes: $679,321.86
Title V Grant, STC in FOCUS 26,829.00
Total: $706,150.86

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the award of proposal and purchases for the 2013 Bond Construction Program
Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds in the amount of $706,150.86 as presented.

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the award of proposal and purchases for
the 2013 Bond Construction Program Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds in the amount of
$706,150.86 as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

65



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 30

Review and Action as Necessary on Award for Creative Agency
Services

The Board is asked to approve the award of the proposal for creative agency services to
Interact Communications (La Crosse, WI) (New), for the period beginning August 1,
2018 through August 31, 2019 with two one-year options to renew, at an estimated annual
amount of $1,010,000.00. This will include approximately $190,000 in brand campaign
development and research, $165,000 in production and creative services, $105,000 in
administrative fees and commission, and $550,000 in media buys.

Purpose — The Office of Public Relations and Marketing requested the purchase of
creative agency services to seek a creative partner to provide professional services for
the enhancement and expansion of the South Texas College brand. This partner must be
able to scan the marketplace, identify the competitive advantages, and then articulate and
execute marketing strategies to launch and sustain initiatives to achieve institutional goals.

The breakdown of the associated costs include the following:

A. Brand Development & Research
This is the discovery phase for the brand and subsequent campaigns, including
guantitative and qualitative research involving the South Texas community, faculty,
staff and students. Following brand approval, Interact will generate a comprehensive
brand style guide and sample creative treatments for a comprehensive campaign.

During this phase, Interact Communications also will perform an audit of South Texas’
marketing materials, a student survey, a one-year marketing and media buying plan,
and develop an editorial calendar to guide public relations activities for the year.

B. Production & Creative Services
In the production and creative services phase Interact Communications will work in
consultation with South Texas College to create a variety of marketing and
communications materials.

C. Planned Implementation of Media Buying
This section is the hard cost only of the media (advertising) spend allocated by the
college for advertising. Centralizing the marketing through one agency of record is
beneficial because it helps to streamline communication, brand image, products /
services and the marketing of the College. Obtaining an agency of record also allows
the College to:

e oObtain better advertising rates with existing and new vendors;

e leverage advertising partnership/opportunities not currently available to the
College;

e adjust advertising spending based on performance more easily;

e evaluate and utilize emerging advertising technologies; and

e leverage Interact Communications’ in-house staff’'s expertise and experience from
working with other higher educational institutions.

66



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 31

Obtaining an agency of record from outside of the region does not change the
College’s commitment to continue to work local. Existing local TV, radio, print, and out-
of-home vendors will still be utilized. These costs reflect budget already allocated for
annual advertising by the college. This phase will occur following the development of
your one-year marketing and media relations plan and will include both digital and
traditional marketing.

D. Administrative Fees & Media Buying
The final section is the administration of the project including project management,
reporting and tracking of all campaigns, ROI analysis, the development of an online
dashboard and client site, administrative costs, travel expenses, and media buying
commission (10% -five percent less than industry standard).

Interact Communications and South Texas College may agree to reallocate dollars
among Production and Media budgets without affecting the commissions due to
agency as long as the total budget is not exceeded.

Justification and Benefit — South Texas College is seeing an ever-increasing competitive
environment at a time of increasingly stretched resources. National demographic
changes, unique regional population shifts, resulting in increasing competition for
shrinking numbers of traditional age college students, requires very purposeful strategic
positioning of the College, and highly targeted advertising tactics to deliver that
messaging. South Texas College seeks a partner to do just that.

Interact Communications brings 22 years of experience working solely with two year
colleges. They specialize in research that uncovers and informs community colleges’
unique brands/campaigns and have substantial experience working with Hispanic Serving
Institutions. Interact Communications immediately brings a deep understanding of
community college processes, original research on community college marketing efficacy,
thorough plans, processes, efficacy and support, and academic quality research.

Background — Prior to this year, Richards/Carlberg had provided creative agency services
and served as the College’s agency of record. This contract was originally awarded in
March 2013 and renewed in FY 2014, FY 2015, FY 2016, and FY 2017. An updated RFP
was developed in early 2018 and proposal documents were advertised on March 8, 2018
and March 15, 2018 and issued to twenty (20) agencies (8 local and 12 out-of-area). Six
(6) proposals (3 local and 3 out-of-area) were received on April 6, 2018 and reviewed by
the Office of Public Relations and Marketing, Student Services, and Purchasing
Department. This review included both a review of the proposal and an oral presentation
by all submitting agencies. Agencies were scored and ranked after both rounds of review.

Funding Source - Expenditures are budgeted in the Public Relations and Marketing —
Advertising budget for FY 2017 — 2018 and FY 2018 — 2019, pending Board approval of
the budget.

Reviewers — The information was reviewed by the Office of Public Relations and
Marketing staff, Student Services staff, and the Purchasing Department.

67



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 32

Enclosed Documents — A summary of the Proposals, the Evaluation Summary, and the
Scope of Work follow in the packet for the Board’s information and review.

Mr. Daniel Ramirez, Director of Public Relations and Marketing, and Mrs. Cheryl Broom,
President of Interact Communications, attended the July 10, 2018 Finance, Audit, and
Human Resources Committee Meeting to present the scope of work and address any
guestions by the Trustees. Dr. Pam Cox-Otto, CEO of Interact Communications, will join
them in attendance at the July 24, 2018 Board Meeting to respond to questions about the
firm and its proposed services.

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval to
award the proposal for creative agency services to Interact Communications (La
Crosse, WI) (New), for the period beginning August 1, 2018 through August 31, 2019 with
two one-year options to renew, at an estimated annual amount of $1,010,000.00 as
presented. This will include approximately $190,000 in brand campaign development
and research, $165,000 in production and creative services, $105,000 in administrative
fees and commission, and $550,000 in media buys as presented.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize award of the proposal for creative agency services to Interact
Communications (La Crosse, WI) (New), for the period beginning August 1, 2018
through August 31, 2019 with two one-year options to renew, at an estimated annual
amount of $1,010,000.00 as presented. This will include approximately $190,000 in
brand campaign development and research, $165,000 in production and creative
services, $105,000 in administrative fees and commission, and $550,000 in media buys
as presented.

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes award of the proposal for creative agency
services to Interact Communications (La Crosse, WI) (New), for the period beginning
August 1, 2018 through August 31, 2019 with two one-year options to renew, at an
estimated annual amount of $1,010,000.00 as presented. This will include approximately
$190,000 in brand campaign development and research, $165,000 in production and
creative services, $105,000 in administrative fees and commission, and $550,000 in
media buys as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

68



Creative Services Agency Solicitation

The RFP for Creative Services was advertised publicly, and
distributed selectively to the following local and out-of-area
agencies. The highlighted agencies responded, and those
responses were reviewed by staff on April 6, 2018.

Local Agencies
ImageHouse Media
Advertir

Amplify Media
MADD Media
Tequila Group
Polluxcastor
Create The Bridge
Vision Media

Out of Area Agencies

Interact Communications
Richards/Carlberg
Education Dynamics
Stamats

Carnegie Dartler

Paskill Stapleton & Lord
Simpsons Carborough
Tribu

Mintwich Creative LLC
VisionPoint Marketing
Lipman Hearne

SEM Geeks

69



) INTERACT COMMUNICATIONS RICHARDS/CARLBERG CARNEGIE DARTLET
BRAND DEVELOPMENT & RESEARCH s 190,000.00 S - $ 275,000.00
Brand Research S 50,000.00
Community Attitutdes S 30,500.00
Emotional Resonance S 22,500.00
Finalize Brand Messaging S 25,000.00 Research not included in the scope of this project Includes Discovery Interviews, Live workshops, online warkshops, reputation
Campaign Roll-out S 10,000.00 | proposal. Any costs on behalf of the client will be billed strategy & training, demographic data clustering, student psychographics,
Communication Audit S 8,500.00 [to the College with the standard markup to yield Agency| market perception research, geospatial analysis, competitive audit, comm-
Media Preferences S 3,500.00 a 15% cammission on the total charge. flow & collateral audit, personal-specific creative, marketing execution
Student Satisfaction Survey S 10,000.00
Media Buying/Planning Retreat S 15,000.00
Editorial Calendar 5 15,000.00
lPRDDUCTEON AND CREATIVE SERVICES s 165,000.00 S 50,000.00 S 9,400.00
Creative Consultation S 110,000.00 | Limited production was proposed in the scope of the | Creative Production of 5 sets of ads S 3,600.00
Program Videos S 35,000.00 project and will be billed to the College with the Spotify/Pandora Content Production S 800.00
Template Creation S 5,000.00 | standard markup to yield Agency a 15% commission on | Design and produce 1 landing page S 2,000.00
Writing Services S 15,000.00 the total charge. Hosting fee and ongoing optimization S 3,000.00
]PLANNED IMPLEMENTATION OF MEDIA BUY S 550,000.00 S 714,741.54 5 334,648.44
Display S 60,000.00
Facebook/Instagram S 81,000.00
Ip Targeting S 51,000.00
Mobile Footprints S 36,000.00
Mobile Location Targeting S 18,000.00
PPC S 60,000.00
Spotify/Pandora S 19,348.44
Snapchat S 9,300.00
IADMINISTRATIVE FEES & MEDIA BUYING S 105,000.00 S 306,420.46 S 203,648.83
Administrative: Project Management Expenses | $ 30,000.00 | Agency Fees S 189,620.00 | Setup Fee ] 13,250.00
Travel Expenses S 20,000.00 | Out-of-Pocket Expenses S 10,000.00 | Management Fee S 83,662.11
Media Buying Commission - 10% S 55,000.00 | Media Buying Commission - 13% | $ 106,800.46 | Reporting Fee S 10,039.45
Media Buying Commission - 15% 5 50,197.27
Carnegie Clarity - Licensing Fee & Setup S 10,000.00
Carnegie Clarity - Attribution and Behavioral Dashboard | $ 24,000.00
Carnegie Clarity - Dynamic Personalized Content 3 12,500.00
TOTALS S 1,010,000.00 S 1,071,162.00 S 822,697.27
Media Buy based on Campaign Flights (Fall, Spring, Media Buy based on 12 months but does not inciud.e traditional media or out-
Media buy based on being in marketing 12 months S of-home. Production costs are samples included in proposal and could be
NOTES expanded based on needs.

70



"9pe28P B JAAO 10} UOITRINPa
Jaybiy ul sousLadxa payedlpu|

'suoneziueblo [euoreanps
pue s)youd-uou ‘ssauisng |fews

W A3I1eA pueiD o1y 8y Ul
uonesapad BuISILBAPY UBdLIBWY 8y}
Aq subredwred Bunsyew paresbarul

'saba| |09
1e3A-Z yum A|3]0s sx1om 1eyy Aouabe

'sIeak +0g 10} Ansnpul

“way siy} *Kauabe Buipuelq juspuadapul X UOI1eINPa Y} Ul USA( SeH "€86T uoneziueblo
) uo pasnaoy sey Auedwo) sexa |10} punoJe |[e Mous J0 1saq,, papteme|  Bunasiiew aolAIss-||ng AJUo ay aie g
0} asuodsa 10311p e apiao.d Jou pig 1safue| seolswy ‘dnoig| ) ) . Ul papunoy se umoys sem Auedwod 10 KI0JSIH Jaug
: UOISSI|Al Ul PaJedo] Mou Ing ‘sexs | a1am A3y Jey) pajedlpu] “2T0Z|ASU} 83eIS "UISUOISIAA PUB BlUI0jIeD 5
SPIBLOIY UL LM PRIENLY "TL6T ‘usBullteH u1 600z Ul papuno4| Ul YuoAA Mo4-Sejje 03 papuedx3 U1 S321440 UM 966T Ul Papuno4 NG ‘s SSaIpPE ARoaip 10U PIQ
ul papunoy ‘uolelodiod paseq-sexs ) ; ; : .mmx.m._. ‘Ul o Ul 800Z Ul ppUNO PO ; ;
EXVR EETE]

(anea] Ayuslew UO SUO) BWIL Med € se|[eq ul +05. aWIL Ued § awil ued g awil Med z awil Med z ssakojdw3 .
swiL [Ind ¥ uoIsnoH urawil |ind €¢ mE_.h N4 9 Wil |in4 0T awill |Ind4 12 swll |In4 68 40 J3qUINN
uolesodio) uoneiodiod s Auedwo Anjiger paywi Auedwod Anjiger panwi uonesodiod-s diysiauped uonesado Jo adAL| €

sleak +8z sleak gy sleak 6 sleak 6 sieak Tz sieak €¢ ssauisng 4

ul siea A JO JsquinN

314014 Auedwo)

00°000°2$ dnous) snoo4 sje|ioe
00°000'€$ (sa1pmis) suebols
00°000'G$ (se1pms 8) ubisa@ 0607

000'0T$ -sasuadx3 18320d-40-1NO

IH/00°002$ ¥ paiIlg

SIH 1,PPY -2ANRASIUILPY 4O SIY OG-
1H/00°00Z$ 18 pa|

SIH 1.PPY -BIP3INl [eNBIQ 4O SIH 05~
IH/0STS 1 pajig SIH

1.pPY -ubiseq a1ydeso 4o siH og-
1H/00°009$ 18 paj|iq SIH

00°092'TTT$

39} BunaM BN YILOW 2T (B0 L
00°02€'2$ Ie10L 153 8dueRUISH
00°09L'TT$

[e101 13 Juswdojeneq [enbiq

00°000°996¢$ [e10.L

00°000°059% ButAng

BIP3IAl pue uonejuswa|dw| uejd
00°000'G8$ Sasuadx3 [aAel | pue
5994 BulAng eIpa|A ‘s1s0D 1oddns
Juawabeue 108[01d :BARRASIUIWLPY

000'G.$ - J8UelS g I8l L

UpNY [B19)e[|0D ® MOl

-Wwwo) pue ‘upny aAnnadwo) ‘sisAfeuyy
|enedsoas ‘yoreasay uondadiad 19X IeN--
18LeIS 2 4ol

|e181]10D %® MO|4-Wwwo) ‘sotydesfoyahsd
Juapns ‘Bunisisn|) eleq dydesbowsq
‘sdoysyIoAn 31T ‘smalIB)u| A1anoasIg--
PaIepIoSu0D Z 48l L

JH/00°002$ Ydseasay 000°'0G$-uondnpold sso19 00°070'Z€$ [e10L 153 ubIsad| 00°000'GT$ U0HNISXT pue Buluueld $394 S9JINIBS
; , -Uo139NPO.d 08PIA 40 SI - T ; ‘ST - 000'G2TS - € Jal
1H/00'0vT$ uBisaq dlydeso 2vs Tzgs-upaw ssoo| PPV ORI A O 0002€'STS 00°005'00T$ SIEH3IEI e e ol housby anead|
1H/00°002$ aAIEaID (tpuow/99°'708'STS) PPy -uononposd a10ud 40 SIH OT- [e01 1s3 Buluueld elpsiN| [else]|0D % ubredwied Buisiisnpy 000'5.2$ - 000522 - T 011
JH/00°07T$ 029'68T$ S99 Aousby| LI\oo.oomm 12 Pa|lIg SIH PPV 00°076'TC$ I€10L 153 8ANe8ID 00°00G'€$ SuonsanQ woisny ‘uonndex3
uonensiuIWpPY/Bunaslen : ' 00°000'G$ [e101 153 Buluueld pueig|  Ynm yosessay Ssoualajald BIPSIA|  BUBIEIN pue ‘sAneald o1j10ads-euosiad
- Ajypuow poddns aysgam siH 08- “UPNY [BI818]10D 7® MO|-WILOD ‘HpNY
. 00'088°LT$| 00°00S'8$ HPNY suonEIIUNWILLIOD y .
:Buimoljoy 153 1uswebeue el : . annnadwo) ‘sisAfeuy [eredsoss ‘yoressay
3y} S3PNJOU| YIUOW/Q00'STS [B101 1534 W pueig 00'005'€0T$ uondaaiad 193N ‘so1ydesBoyaAsd Juspnis
JaureIay AJupuo Aousby UoJessay % Jusludojansq pueig ‘Burieisn|o ereq oEaJhmcEwo ‘Burures|
Buikng eipsiy 79 ABarens uoneinday ‘doysyiopn auljuo
UOISSILILLOD %ST butAng el ‘sdoyS3IOAN 3AIT ‘smaIAJBIU| A19A0dsIQ -
aAIsuayaIdWoD € 4ol
pue ‘aAIsusya1dwo T Ja1 L ‘BAIsuayaiduwio)
| Ja1 ‘uondo uswabebug passl]
pasodoad pasodoad pasodoad pasodoad pasodoad pasodoad uondiiosaq #
B[N >m‘_tmﬁ m‘_mg_‘_mo Xonyo ausnd [glqe9 el10Je9) uepy woo|g _>‘_mr_0 oJlpuessjeq cmcmm_\/_ 12OVINOD
GET0-996-€TL G678-18.-809 V.T9-269-8L6 Xvd
0€5¢2-989-956 ¥920-G96-€TL 0€68-819-0T¢ €0T6-¢TC-956 ¥61€-869-092 ¢605-269-8.6 3INOHd
T0S8. X1 ‘UB|IVIN /20LL X1 ‘uoisnoH 21G8. X1 'UoIssIN 70582 XL 'Us|IWIN 209¥S I ‘88010 BT 988T0 VIN ‘PIOfISOM dIZ/31V1S/ALID
L0T-D8ISISURN ST 00TT &S Ynos doo M 006T py uelig N 108 €0 AS IS YIOT N LT0L 14 PIE 1S UIRIN 20S ooTaIsigue ¢ sS3daav
suonesIUNWWOo) Bunax ey Biaqied spreyory UoISINDY "ou| ‘10JseD-XN||0d SUOITeDIUNWWOYD J9BIAIU| 191BQ 21BauIe) HOAN3A

pajesbayu) dnols ejinba

¢€0T-8T-LT 'ON 1O03roydd
SIDINYIS ADNIOV FAILVYIHO
393717100 SYX31L HLNOS

71



weiboid uoeanpg

s1alojdx3 eoesay Jolunp-
JUBWale|d

ABarens eips\

uonoNpo.d BIPAN

181UdD 943 yeys-

100YdS 8y papuelgsy

Awapeay ydasor 1s-

ubredwie) oipey pue UOISIA3IS L
SUOIIN|OS S2IOPHOM-

Aemy

d31S02 esnr abajj0) :ubredwe)
ssalboid

91WOU09T SeXa] YInos Jo |1I9uno)-

yoeouddy anneloge||0Dd
‘anIsuodsay pue a|quiIN ‘uonnjong
Bunasjepy :ab9]j0D sexa] yinos -
paziubooay AjjeuoiieN ‘uswisanU|
uo wimay Bulobup 's'n ayy

50408 Saje)s a|d1ynw 1o} pazi|edo]
BulAng eIps|A :S,AS210]YdS-
As|[eA spuelD o1y

uo snao04 ‘uone|ndod paniasiapun
ue Buiyoeay ‘ysiuedsyysijbug

U1 yoJeasay Bunasiey

:U0JSNOH Je J3JUaD 32UBIS

Y)[eaH sexa] Jo AlsisAlun ayL

Je annsu| Buluses s,ualpjIyD ayl-
uonninsu| Buinias

oluedsiH ‘Buneylel\ wnpuslayey
puog ‘yimols) Juswjjoiul

Buiauq buipuesg abajj0d
Aunwwo?) :96310D Je1s auo-

Juswabeuey eIpaN

1enbi@ pue [e1o0s ‘Aydesboloyd pue
w4 ‘uonnasx3 pue ubisaq anlreald
‘W14 MeT] Zalleuol A zapleA-
Aydeiboloyd

pue w4 ‘uonnaax3 pue ubisaq
anIealD ‘ubisapay pue Juswabeuey
3)ISAdM :pund pue As|leA By L-
uonoaiq d1bsrens

pue sisA[euy eleq ‘Juswade|d

1enbiq 104 Juswabeue| eIpaN
‘BuISILBAPY [euollpel] 10}
Juswabeue eipaN ‘AydesBoloyd pue
w4 ‘uonnaax3 pue ubisaq anlreald
:anre1adoo) 2141993 As|eA d1beN-
uon3va.11Q 21681.1S pUE SIsAjeuy ereq
‘Juawiade|d [enbiq 1oy Juswsbeue|y
I3 ‘BUISIISAPY [eUONIPE. L 10}
Juswabeue eipaN ‘AydesBoloyd pue
w4 ‘uonnaax3 pue ubisaq anlreald
*Ar euAay |aInbaz3 Jo 92140 MmeT-
uonva.IIq 21631e.S pue

sIsA[euy eleQ pue ‘Juswadeld [enbiq
10y Juswabeue|\ eIpalA ‘BulsSIaAPY
[euonpel | 1oy Juswabeuey

BIP3IA :UBSSIN YB|D 3I4eyd-

SMOUS apel |
ST

ADY -098]S3M Uiy} :subredwed
90JBWILIOD JO JaqUIBYD 00B|SIAN-
SMOUS apel |

14BN ADY -UIM

sRem|y/-Ajed sAem|y :subredwe)d
92J3WWO0D JO JaquieyD UOISSIA-
193RI ADY -9siWold INoA daa
‘wopaaid }1 $s899nS :subredure)
aIMnsu| apuelo Ad|[eA-

RN

ADY-iaN[eA Jeu) |1V ‘senfed seln
‘0]10d SBIN ‘O-Ang-ey] :subredure)
193Jewladns sho4 7 0qo|9 |3-
19BN ADY -AI01S INOA SN (1L
punosy sauols Buluing :subredwe)
BOYDQ 79 BI2JESD) JO W4 MeT-
ssa204d U] :subredwe)

90J3WWI0D JO JaquieyD Us|[WIN-

afia]j0 Anunwiwo uojuag-uuri-
UOIBINPT [€d1UY3 L PUE 133IBD) SEXD | -
863]100 »oega|ppES-
9631100 1edeneA-
aba]10D essapO-

NWWOYD SEXa | ISeayLoN-
aba)j0D Aunwwo) 21gabo-

aba]10D ANUNWILOD SMOPe3 33)oN1 | -
spoompay 8y Jo aba]j0D-
aba[]0 ANunwiwo) e ejues-
1011513 869]100 ANUNWWOD B)IWSSOA-
09s10UeI4 UES Jo 3h3[10D AND-

aba)10D pio4 AluaH-

aba]10D [enua) apyess-

15e3YIN0S 8B3]|0D 81EIS BIOSBUUIN-
10181 963]100 ANuUNWWoD eljesad-
101181 969|100

Auunwwo) jutor AuLiL -eweys ] -eseys-
10181 96310 ANunwwio) yoeag Huo-
MO

5,10][92UEYD $363]100 ANUNWWoD eIuIofeD-
8b3]100 Anunwwo) J0N ap Aeg-

868100 Aunwwo) puepeo-

wniosuo) [euolfisy uasa@/endw3 puejul-
121351 8681100 ANunwiwo) ssjebuy so-
0UsIq

869100 Anunwwo) Aunod abuelQ YHoN-
wniJosuo)

869100 Aunwwo) Aunod abuelQ-

ab3|10D

101

abs)10D seuinby sewoy] 1s-
Ausismun ybye-
Aisianiun areis Asjfe meuibes-
e161099 Jo AlIsIaAIlUN-
AlsIanlun puepieo-
ANsIanIUN pIojwes-
Ansianiun euibsy anjes-
Alsianlun mnedag-
eweqe|y Jo Asisnlun -
:Buimojjoy

3y} 1o} saIpmis 8se paisi]

s109[04d 40 1817

"au|
'ssa1B01d Sexa ] YNoS o} [19Un0D-
181Ud) 9A3 yeys-

Awapeoay ydasor Jures-

yodily [euorjeussiu]

"ou] 'YSN BJpUIYeIN-

UOISNOH e J3jua)

20URIOS Y)|BdH Sexa L 40 AlsIaniun
U} 38 00YIS [edIP3IAl UIBAODIIN

10 aimnsu| BujuiesT s,usIP|IYD dYL-

Za1ieuolN A Zap[eA-
Awapeoy aoed-
youey seys| se-
pund pue As||eA-

82J3WWO0D JO JBqUIBYD 0JB|SBAN-
90J3WIWOD) JO JaqureyD UOISSIA-
aINMISu| apuel) As|[eA-

19y ewsadng sAo4 7 04o|9 |3-
BOUIQO 79 BIDIED JO W4 MeT-

hoLsIg 8b3110D ANuUNWWoD puepseQ
wn1osuo)

leuoifiay Wasa@/aandw3 puejul-
IsIg

Ais1aniun areis AsjjeA meuibes-
Ajs1snun plojwes-

eweqge|y Jo AlsIsAluN ayL-
aba)10D uIA[eD-

1817
30Ua13J3Yy JaWoIsn)

AjisIaniun a1els unsny 4 uaydals- SuaIIYD WS- aba)100 Aunwwo) ssbuy so- AusIanlun puepieo-
pue|s| aiped Yyinos 8jjiasumolg waisAg aBajj0d) 18IS Bu0T- 80I8WILLOD JO Iaquieyd us|woON-
UOISNOH J0 3dUel| | BIPAN- JUBWIAdUBAPY ANSIBAIUN 10} |I2UN0D
UO11e190SSY Bulax el uedLawy- MNIOA MBN 10 AUSIBAIUN 81eIS-
diysiaunied UoISNoH Jayesso- uoneziuebiQ suone|ay d1jgnd SUONEIN0SSY
OY-4VV- neaing ssaulsng Janeg- V/IN uolelapa BUISIBAPY URILIBWY/- e R AN IV - “Wall SIY) ssappe Jou pip Auedwo) |euoIssajold
N sajouaby Buisienpy i : : DEENTEINELE] (o) 2 : :
ul diysiaquiain
10 UOINRID0SSY UBdLISWY/- Ajunwwo) 10} UOIIRII0SSY Sexa ] -
uosnNoH suolelay 211qnd
uonelapa- BUISIIBAPY URILIBWY/- pue Bune) e\ 104 [19UN0D [eUOIEN-
'S|enooe
Buiyesado pue sajqeAed spesy [ewiou
8y Jaypo swn Jey Butinp 1gep 'Sd4Y 10} SlUBWALRIS
. Aue pey 1ou pue ‘sieak asoy) Jo yoes . leroueul) Auedwod asojasip
1S1[eul} B Se Palda)as J 9102 198YS 9oueRg pUE JUBWAIRIS SNJels [eloueul

ur ajqenyoud usaq aAey ‘siesk g 10y

jou 03 Aa1jod Auedwiod si 3| "awn

‘Wall sy} ssaippe 1ou pip Auedwio)

sferoueuly apino.d oy Aarjod ano st 3| SSOUISNG Ul L33 AAEY ASL) TBU) Joa| 10§ JUBLIAJE)S SSOT 79 11401d PaPINOId s T8 Lodal 1980SpeIg PUE Ung SSO7] pUe 31J0id [e19UBUI4 Papn|ou| 0 30UBpINT
ay3 U1 Ino pajulod Ing ‘sjuswialels e ssassod Jou op Asyp Tey) payesipu|
[e1ouBUL 118y} 8sea|al Jou op
Aayy 1eyy Bunresipul Jana| € papnjoul
pasodoad pasodoad pasodoad pasodoad pasodoad pasodoad uondiiosaq
suoneaIUNWWOD Bunax el BiaqlreD spleyory UoISINDY "ou| ‘10)seD-XN||0d SUOIeIIUNWIWOYD J9RIBU| 19[1BQ 81BauIe) HOAN3IA

pajesbayu) dnols ejinba

¢€0T-8T-LT 'ON 1LO3Arodd
S3DINYIS AODNIOV IAILVYIHO
3937100 SVX3L HLINOS

72



Juawdolanap annealD-

ABarens Buibessaw Jo Juswdojanag-
sa|iy0.d

195ew Jabe) Aoy Jo uone|nwio4-

Buiwoadn
pue ‘sdals 1xau ‘sauljaw ‘sbunaaw
uado mainal 0} sBuneaw sniels Jenbias
abeuepy :Aeq-01-Aeq sy} abeue|N-
‘subredwes [e3bip uo sainsesw
apinoid ‘sarepdn Juawi|joiua yim

auny Ul Aes :ss899nS InQ Bupnsea -
sAng eIpaw o sajel aAnnadwod

%0T
Aq Juawijous asealou] -sqol puewsp
ybiy o1 pan ate rey sweiboid mau
10 S)1J2USQ UO SN0 1931y} JeaA -

%9 Aq Juaw]jolua

‘Buruueld

o16a1e.1s 0) BuIpI0IE BIpAW
aoe]d pue uejd e1paw 81eald [[IM
"saouaIpne 1a6.1e1 yum Buippagquwa
uoisiawuwi-||ny pue ‘sdnoif snaoy
‘SMB3IAJ9)UI 30UBIPNE 1ONPUOD |[IM

Bunyoel] 7 BulAng eIpaiN-
juawdojanaq ueld Bunaxren
Kanng saoualajald BIPAN-
S|eLIsIeIN [eJale]|0D

79 BuisiuaApy ‘ubredwe)/puelg-

uonnaax3 BunayreN-
aAI1eaID J14199dS-BUOSIad-
HpNY [eI9Xe[|0D & MOJ4-W0D-
pNy aAnnadwo)-
sIsAjeuy [enedsoan-
yoJeasay uondadiad 19xJelN-
so1ydesBoyoAsd Juapnis-

Uonelswedu 104 diysuonie|as eipaw s,Auedwoo| asealou| ‘sarenpeld |nysssaans woiy -35EGRIED JUONO PUR ADSNOA 'STSUSD (srersarew Bunayew BuLiaisn| ereq iydesBowag- 108(01d 01 yorouddy| €T
| P 18U 5. 18na un0o sejjoq A1eAg BuiRI - SBLI0IS [28] U0 SN20 OM] Jea A -| o uerep WRLRD P ‘Buidd suoneajunUIWod axet abajjod jo| ¢ - _0>m " d
PUE JuBLICOFaASP U ::mv.:ww,_\,\., sferarew Bunsyew %t AQ JUBW[|0JUS BSBaIOU] - mﬂﬂo%&%wﬂﬁo“ __w_:m MSMMM JUBWISS3SSE) HPNY SUOHEIIUNWILLOD- u! _Em.ou%w Mﬁ%wm:ws oy
ot 40 JuaLIdO[BAGP UL JJEIS DLS LI, - SJAUBQ U0 S04 100 JBaA -| o u (skanuns anneuenb USYHOM BUIIUO
01 s)0adse BuImMO|[0} BY) PaIUBSAId | yoneIoge]|09 UONRIONE]|0D) JANESID - :sjusWale BuImoj|o; ejep wouy yaIessal Aq pawiojul pUE aAITeN[enb) YoIeasey- sdoys> oM aAIT-
1EIS D 1S SNOLIeA| ) : aq 1M s1yL “ABsrens Buiyosessno e SMaIAIRIU| AJ9A0JSI-
) ; 8y sey 1eyp ue|d Jeak ¢ e pajussald :swia)| Buimoyjoy ay1 apnjoul )
(A UOITE}INSUOD :UB)SI] 01 %17 M - dojansp 0} D1S YN YoM I e e ‘swiy| Buimojoy
:yoeoudde : ay) sapnjoul yeyy yoroidde pajreisq
113U} U1 sway BUIMO] |0} 3Y} pajuasald
3631100 ©ISODRIIN-
ab8]]0D o1uOIUY UBS “IA-
18)us) Aoeiei [eroueuld :d31S02D 2134 ANUNWWO9 d1uedsik anbiun VSN 0L BUOQ-| 101ns1q 8681100 ANUNWWOD BPISIaAIY-
Nuuq@eig _mc_m_‘_O N y : N vatm_t‘_wa:w sJolung- os1g
) ay) BuinIas As|[eA spueID o1y 8y} ul : Lol suonmnsu|
s,aIneN ‘Jalepn 199 :ubredwe) 3b3]10D OjuIdEl LRS- $1 8520 JUBIID ND 1O %GE ‘SN S8 BOYIO P BI2IED JO Wi MeT- 803]]00 Anunwwod yoesg Huo- s Buinas o1ueds!
118U 89UBIAS Y[eaH- 1N SwasAs 9690 Jeis suo-| 0 usl| 4 \om% 6 ._> aimunsu| apuelo AsjleA- 8631100 AHuUNWWOD 09sIoUBIS UeS- A 10 w.ow—om ._m _E._I et
1sn( “369109 - UBtedwe) 1431500 u P UOISIADY Lonow Joyrewsadng sho4 @ oqojo [3-| 631100 Amunuiwod sajabuy so-
Zanbze\ souewsK oourn-|  eP2II0D AUUNWWOD Sexa L 1SeaUioN -
: aba]]0D essapO-
199ds
IBAPY [BNBIQ J01UaS -Uan A a1ueydas-
1oddng aAnensIuIWPY 611 196 SANIZS
aAIRaID puelg oluedsiH JolEUInIonD JUnosay zawal A EiEly.| 200 90RUBIAl 1Un030Y -UossIE aei-
i - SRINES
- PIaLdYB ,.01eT,, pIemp3- . .
pIaleeM ,,0[e7,, plemp3 1nauaidanug J1aydeiBospin -Aadwies eles EBIQ *1oBEUBIA 1UN0O0Y -1oUES Bine-]-
BIPAIN puelg -J9NB3M dluBydals- pUE UWN|Y 9794 pleog SRSy CLRI ) Isijeioads
1010311 ) % Jaubisaq@ a1ydels -ayutode] Baj- N
'a KIOSIADY UOISINDY -U0SIR18d HIeN- S Buisianpy [enbiq J01Uss -1eApuOS] U3~
UV//3A11ea1D puelg - ZOUNA XIIN- peaT uonanpoid Aydeifoloyd Joub deis A S J01easay JO 1010341 -UBWIXILIgG paJer-
sy JuswaBeuRy DUE 0PI -€ZIES) UOSEr- 04D -B1oIBD 0paly|y-| SO HAUDISSA ACRID -AUBUERY %\%_ 180D 40 Jooeiq -HagleL Auetjeg-
. . - : J3ubisa@ pea -euad Apuy- . ABojouyda]
a1ydess) J01UsS -Z8[ezU0D) BIBLIGED- pueig -pos 1IN 8]I3YdIN JUBISISSY : aAIRaID ‘10302110 9ARR3ID -}NBUBUIA IRIA- .
: : : 010, aAITRS : 10193110 8AINEBID -BI2IED AV- 11IMAdOD -UIUBIA |3BUDI- BURHE 10103110 -34$39 JuesO-
J1auned ‘ABerens eipain 10308110 UV/RAIESID | 5Anngaxg 1UN02IY -UBLIS|Y BLOS- S KBarens pues ! EWomo.; m_\\,,___m _;%.__“,_o Borens 100l01d
PUE EIPAIN [2100S ‘[E3IDICI J0 JoKoala PUBIE - anONDIH bR jafeuei 10 1030811 - BI2JED _o:gmw m%dm B P a;o”_mmmmm .w_v_n_._gn_H .M_%n_. [EUBI 10103110 10IL3S -250y 3|j31Leq- 0 paubisse yeis t
“Jainseal | /AIe1a108S -sahay eoue|g- Juawialeue uonINPoId 03PIA -Zelq JewQ- T noI = Uoleass ’ yoreasay) dnoig snopy| 1UPWDEUBIAl 1UN02Y “dA -BUIMUY Lo
ABajens jo 10103110 puesg - eLian9 Auenug- e IPON & U 1 sheuy yoreasa loas-feise iEn- SMIERIO dAUMBIS UEI-
, . ak 181IMAdOD/oAIRRID 6 10 1030311 -ULINET 8SIN07 BPUAT- BunumAdop pug| SUCHMIOS 1UNO [en61Q ‘dAv-plem a1buy-
Jaunied ‘O30 -Je|IlIN g Adiyar- el .E:w oSt c._>w - SHSOIM [eNDIq -IXan L sjueq- Borens 101511 31661 UBLLDSIAN Sotlep. ABajens dA-OURIBBIA pIAeq-
pueig QUISIT UINSM-|  ga;Inoax3 1UN029Y -BIGNZ UAMS - S UGS = IR SR Bunaxen
aAIeaID J1abeue|-00 198014 ‘suonedIUNWWOD . . - 3
> 19Ang 6 R ) EERY 5 WIS s bue sajes ‘1abeuepy uelsissy -A3400 1 BLBIA
pueig/fediounid -Biaqped 1Aeo- BIP3IN 8AINDBXT -Z8youes ALlar - Jabeuei 108014 JO1USS-SBUBNH MBIPUY- 6 6 ) suopesado
’ 6 ARSI 030 -aend [aliges- PeaT1-00 198101d-0F0-0HO X00 ieg-| I PUE BUIRHEN n_>m.:__8n_wwwwn._
ueig/ledioulld - Biaqpied 3onyDd- . 4 )
pueig/ledidutd q11eD Xonyd peaT] 108l01d ‘JuspIsaid -woolg [AI18yD 1301110 UOIEAOUL] JAIUD-S12pI0g J91A L
Jauled

11301430 BUNaXEIN JIUD -J8pUBYIO 1109S-

aareuuonsang a2IAI19S

Paijie) 10N P31 10N P31 10N P31z 10N snels dNH| 0T
pasodoad pasodoad pasodoad pasodoad pasodoad pasodoad uondiiosaq #
suoneaIUNWWOD Bunax el BiaqlreD spleyory UoISINDY "ou| ‘10)seD-XN||0d SUOIeIIUNWIWOYD J9RIBU| 19[1BQ 81BauIe) HOAN3IA

pajesbayu) dnols ejinba

¢€0T-8T-LT 'ON 1LO3Arodd
S3DINYIS AODNIOV IAILVYIHO
3937100 SVX3L HLINOS

73



'sauljaWil 193W pue 18s 0} dnoio
elinba] yum Bunjiom pue ‘sjeaosdde

'sasuodsas A[awi) pue UoIRIIUNWLIOD

"90UBpUBNE
pue sjuawjjo.us juedy|dde [enjoe

0] spes| WwoJj Huloh seyel UOISIBAUOD
9sealoul Ue Ul 3nsal [jim aoe|d

ABajens auyyal

0] 9A1193((0 Y2ea 0} Paje[al SBW02INO aleys-
syelp

uonanpoud pue ubisap anoidde pue mainay-
sBuriayo 1onpoud uo eyep apIncId -

'SUl %292 pue s||ed
Apjaam 1o} 1083U09 Jo-juiod 8)buls

“>JI0M Jo Lied se pajonpuod
aq 0 sdoyss1om pue SMaIAIBUIL

abs|0o

pajesbayu) dnols ejinba

U1 aABY aM SL0Ya Bunasiew a B USI|geISa 0} JUBM |[IM M SUB3W Sexa] YInos wol.
Ajawn ‘uolyesoqe)|od si apinoid uado s1 palinbal souessisse AJuQ Faney HOL3 buls W ubreduwed Mau 10 UONJAIIP BAITERID ystiqe: : i AK1enoosip auys ur panduwi s1ng 1 yinos 3 8T
2Insua 0} Juswiredap uolensIuIWpPe anoidde 01 1811q anoidde pUE MaIAGY - yorym ‘diysiauired Juaisisuod el palinbay aouesissy
Ued OIS TRy} ouelsIsse Jsarealt ay L 1 4ouq PUE MaINeY . wall siy1 ssaippe AJ10841p 10U pIa
3yl Yyum uolediunwiwod suonsanb yoreasal anoidde pue mainsy- w‘__sco\_ 1w ﬂow_.O\_Q |nJSS82INSs € 104
3y} Ul 1sisse pue Bunaxew 108(01d Bunastew yoes 10y sjeob Hd 18S-
LS 8y} yum apis mco_m SIOM [[IM :Buimoy oy ays apinoad [11mM O1S
'sdnosf
“annisod $N20y dn 13S0} MOY UO Jay /Wiy Jsisse
i 1 17e0N 1y In -10-
1IN0 JO 8UQ "SNSsal 8y ,Jeoa.ebns, Jou A _ ! uaaq sey sal Hom 4 $,208]102 IN0A LI _woe_v oM . sexa] yinos Buinies
0D 3M ‘BN 1 BUIPULL J0 11008y Je Buowre snsuasuod pjing o} Buidjay SUON d=Y uo paseq payedionue san|noIIp 1m s1aBeuew 108(0id Ino ‘selnouIp| WM S1Y) SSaIppe AJ10alIp 1ou pid U1 sanInoLy! /T
cmu .ma_tm Lm . _Mh .,M:mcm \w,_o pUE SJUBNIISUOD pue Jusluuedsp Jolew ou aJe 818y} Tey) pajelS| 8S8L} 8W0DIBAO 0} JapJo U] “siuedioned o .mp_o_.h“.u
. UM ‘Sislileq pue Jinly butbuey _m:o_‘_m> UNM BUDLIOAA “S3IHNOLIP ON Buninioai pue sdnoib snooy Burnpayas peredionuy
saniunioddo Jan0ouUN |[1M YdIeasay punoJe aAjoAss s1osafoud ubreduresyuelq
YU J3JUN0ooua U0 am Sl NIILIP 8y L
‘ADY 83yl
) U1 uo11eoNpa 0} surenad 11 Usym anjea “JUSWIUOJIAUD
od [eusaiul ,,’8W0sIagquing 0S 10U
10 9910yd Arewrid ay) paiapisuod aba]|09 Anunwwod xajdwod
3u0 pue Buley.ew J01Uss suo sl [|0Jua 03 ssa20.d 8y} ains Buiaq 0} i
) k ) 90 PINOYS D 1S 'S90USIPNE MU YIMm 3y uiynm Bunjiom aouatladxa .
ppe [[1M ‘papJeme J1 ‘pue [erueIsqns saouaIpne 18fel| uoie.ISIUIWPE pUR SPEs| Byl Usamiaq \ S321AJ8S Bunonpuoo ul
; . . $199UU09 ey} A10JS puelqg 1SBUOY puB|  pUe WEa) Pajedlpap e ‘uoneziueblo 108014 J0J SYSIY
Se 1S J0J Iom 9as AsyL "aunsodxa|  Arewd pue 386pnq |[essn0 (s[eob{uoiosuuod syl pue ayes JushisAuo,, - . IABojopoyiaw 118y} Ul passalppe si Inq 9T
anbiun e Buieald uo snaoy |IAN “eale Buons uodn juspuadap si| pue $10}9€H $$899NS
uolrepesfiap puelq Jo sease 0} 1N0QE JUBI|D WOJH UOIIIBIIP JBd|D suonNIISuUl uoieaNpa Jaybiy wa s1y} ssaippe Apoalip Jou pia
ADY 01 BunesBiw sjeuoireu ubialoy| ubredwed |nyssadans e 1oy Alessadau
suonnjos apiao.d 10 1981109 djay 01 YIIM plo2al yoell Jo Xoe| S, Auedwod-
JONEBPUS 110 ABU) 12 S1E0IpUI ABUL 510108 3511 O] N0 PAILIOg U1 95ea193p puUe J0308S UoIeInpa| juswdolanap aAneasd pue bujuueld
; U ’ : : ADY Ul uonadwod pasealoul|‘yoseasal Jo UOIINIBXA [NYSSaIINS ay |
apnjaul isa1syul Jo sjutod Arewid
BUEITRE! M UOITRJIOgR||0d ‘Sbu3W sels ‘Bunassw ' o) ‘suadxa Juawireds)
Bl ayl Lt . feloge|| uald Jejnbas pue syoafold Jualo a ) olsa v e 'S92IAI8S 0} Yoeoidde UsALIp elep
Bulobuo sapnjoul Sy spjaty J1syp ut yoea Jaye A|BUIPI0dJe SHOS|  B|qISSAIR Q [[IM YIIYM ‘MOJHI0M a|dinw Aq Jjo-ubls pue mainal
M3IN31 0} sBunaaw sniels Apjoem ybnoayy Burioyuow pue uolenjeAs welboid
suadxa Jo wea) e yum Buriom pue ) 1snfpe |j1m pue papinoad Buiaq si| ubredwed Bunasew ainua syl yoesl|  Sapnjaul Yarym sajgelanijap Jofew qT
. ; aneH “Jom ay ul aledided o) Burobuo apinoid Asyl Jeys arers|  8aueunssy Anend
sdais Je1ono Buiddixs Jou ‘saonoeud 991A8S J0 Alfenb ainsus 0} sBufisaw|  pue JojUOW 0} JUBWNIOP BJONBUQ| 10} ISI[¥9ayd soueinsse Ayjenb pibil A
1590 yum suibiaq aoueansse Ajijend) HEIS OIS 10} SMOIIE JEU) , 2INaN.IS Apiaurenb aney im Auedwo)d 1J0S0.DIIA 3sn [1m Auedwio) ® surejurew Auedwoo Jey) pareis Inq ‘way ssaippe ARoaitp 1ou pia
i : ; "([euozLioy,, e aney Asyl Jey parealpul - ; ; T
pasn siajulid SNoleA-SIauld
zanBipoy ob1po;
11p0Y 0bLIpoYy *SJUSWIASIHBAPE
-wyi4 ory -Auedwo) uononpold *Alessadau JI
) . . Buiouay-0abh pue agnino A
zanbLpoy| $32IN0SaI BPISINO SARY ING ‘SIOPUIA .. Zayaues Auar Jakng awin siyy R T LT RS o IO
Appaid - eipaN ofuey -BuipoD gapn|  [euonippe Inoyim siasse Bunaxsew| eipaw doy sAs|fea,, yum Jaued |JIM| 38 pasn aq |]IM S1010eU0IgNS ON| , 1GSIP [ENDIP Bipaul el N J0 Bunoenuoagns vi
. yoJeas pred jo Juawaoe|d Joy Jauped
:papasu 5,969]109 81n28%a 0} AM|Iqe aneH
BIPAW SE AJSS ||IM [[B20TYdesY
Se SJ00ys UOISIAS]9} 10} Saluedwod
uononpoud sally pue Bulpod gapn
pasodoad pasodoad pasodoad pasodoad pasodoad pasodoad uondiiosaq #
suonedIUNWWOD Bunaye|n Biaqied spreyory UoISINDY "ou| ‘10)seD-XN||0d SUOIeIIUNWIWOYD J9RIBU| 19[1BQ 81BauIe) HOAN3IA

¢€0T-8T-LT 'ON 1LO3Arodd
S3DINYIS AODNIOV IAILVYIHO
3937100 SVX3L HLINOS

74



9 4 S 14 T € ONIYINVY
4 608 CEL L'yl 6'88 €9L S1INIOd
NOILVYNTIVAT
Iv1ioL
00BIS3M afia)j0D seuinby sewoy | 1S-
UIYL - 30J3UWLIOD JO JAGUIRYD 0JBISIM- pJeog uoneonp3 JaybiH sexa] - Ausisniun ybya-
uanib uone1d0SSy : - :

ESUETE
1330 104 3110M JO o1jojiiod papinoid

"SISO JUBIBHIP
104 Y40m Jo o1jogiod papincid

10} payom aney Asyy
S)UBI|9 104 payeald solydelB papinoid

aweu ou - ubredwe) :smaN Bululon sejjea-

0-Ang-ey] - ubredwe) :sko4 7 0qo| |3-
po04 UBdIX3N

S,001XaA - uBredwe) SN e10] eUOQ-
185010

- ubredwre) :zanbze souewsaH 02119-
punoue sano3s Buruin]

- uBredwe) :wii4 meT eoydQ % eloses-
asiwoud InoA|

daay - ubredwed :aInnsu| spuels AsjleA-

aba)100 Alunwwo) uebiydiN-
23100 x2ega|ppes-

101151

abia)|0D Alunwwio) sajabuy so-
8b9]10D ©ssapO-

abajj0D Ao yoeag buo-

:s)ualfo Buimoljoy

3} 10} 10M JO S|1eIap palsI]

Ausianiun aels AsjfeA meuibes-
e161099 Jo AsIanIUN-
Ausianiun puepeo-

AjsIsAluN piojwes-

Ausianiun euibay anfes-
Aislaniun mnedag-

ewege|y Jo AlsieAlun -
:Buimojjoy

U1 JoJ saIpnIS 8sed palsi]

51000044 JejIwIS woly
30/ 40 O1joj1I0d

suoneaIUNWWOD Bunax ey
pajesbayu) dnols ejinba

Biaqred spreyory

UOISINDY

“JU| ‘101S8D-XN||0d

suonesuNWWo 1oes81u|

18|1eq d1Boure)

HOAN3IA

¢€0T-8T-LT 'ON 1LO3Arodd
S3DINYIS AODNIOV IAILVYIHO
3937100 SVX3L HLINOS

75



9 4 S 14 T € ONIMNVY
cL 608 €L L'y 6'88 G'9L SINIOd NOILVNIVAI TVLO0OL
4 14 T € S 14
. < . - . L . i . - . L (siutod g o1 dn)
8¢ € °34 Sy 9¢ € S€ G'¢ (74 Sy *34 Sy souaLadx3 pue Aniqeden
14 14 € 14 S S
14 S 4 € S S
4 4 4 4 14 4
¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ (swurod g 01 dn) *sao1AI8S
14 4 14 14 14 4 17 4 % 12 v ¥ 10 Spoob s, Jopuan ay) alinboe 03
14 14 14 14 14 4 abs]10D ay) 01 1509 Wis)-Buo| €101 BY L
14 14 14 14 14 14
0 0 0 0 0 0 (urod T 01 dn)
0 0 0 0 0 0 "sassaulsng pazijiniapun AjeatioisiH
0 w 0 w 0 w 0 w 0 M 0 w 1 Bunejal sant pue smej| yyum Ajdwod 03
0 0 0 0 0 0 abajj0D ayp Jo Ajige ay3 uo 10edwi ay L
14 14 14 14 € 14
z € z z € z (s .
quiod ¢ 01 dn) “abajj0D
4 4 x4 4 4 4 4 4 8¢ € 4 4 y
E] IM diysuoieas 1sed s,JOpUsA 9
Z z z z Z z Ul yum diysuonejal y 0PI yL
14 4 14 14 € 4
9 44 9 9 1 0T
9 4 1T 1T Y 1T (sutod gt 03 dn)
89 6 1) 4 88 T 6 4 9€T T 91T T '$paau ,8081100 8} 198 $80IAISS 10
L 14} 0T 8 4% T Sp0ooH S J0pUBA 8Y1 YIIYM 0} JUBIXS 8y L
9 4 9 8 €T 4
8 1 L 4% LT 1
. 9] El L4} . 0L . L1 ) vl (swuiod gt 01 dn) "saoIAILS
90T a1 ST 9T 43 9T 8¢l 9T 89T LT a4’ LT 10 Sp00B S,J0pUBA 8U} 40 Ajenb ayL
0T a1 0T a1 a1 €1
0T a1 €1 9T 8T T
8 ST 9 0T 8T ST
01T 91T 4 01T 8T 4 (swurod gt 03 dn)
80T 14 4] IT 80T 14 an 9T 8.1 LT ST 9T '$901AI3S 10 SPOOB S I0pUBA
0T ST 0T 0T 8T ST a1 pue J0pUdA 8y} Jo uoneindal ay L
4 8T 4 T 8T LT
GE Y4 €g T€ 6¢ 14
Ge I £e Ie 62 52 (swiod og 01 dn)
o1 Sg yx4 L2 €e €¢ T€ T€ 6¢ 6¢ G¢ 14 ooud aseyoind ayL
Sg yX4 €¢ I€ 6¢ 14
GE yX4 £¢ 1€ 6¢ G¢
T ETTER BaagreD Yonyd duand |a1iges BI2JRS) URPY wooug |A18yd olpuesajeq ueybs 1DVINOD
GET0-G96-€T.L G678-18.-809 V.T1-269-8.6 Xv4
0€52-989-956 ¥9/0-G96-ETL 0€68-819-0TC €0T6-212-956 V6TE-869-09L 2605-269-8.6 INOHd
T0G8. XL ‘U3IIVIN 120// X1 ‘uoisnoH 21G8/ X1 ‘UOISSIN 7068 X1 ‘U3|IVIN 20975 IM '8sS04D €7 988T0 VIA ‘PIOJSSM dIZ/31V1S/ALID
LO0T-ORISISURNST 00TT 31S py uelig N 108 €0C 1S 1S YI0T N LTOL 14 PIE 1S UIBIN 20S 00T @1S Qg ueT ¢ SsS3daav
yinos doo M 006T
suonealunwwo) BunaxreN | -ou| ‘Biaqlred spleyory UOISINDY "au| ‘103seD-XN||0d SUONEIIUNWWOYD 108IaU| 19]1eq a1bauie) HOAN3IA

payesBaiu| dnols ejinba

AdVININNS NOILVNTTVAZT -- ¢€0T-8T-LT 'ON 103r0dd

S3OIAYIS ADNIOV JAILVIHD
393717100 SVYX31L HLNOS

76



2-Year College Experts

INteract

South Texas College

Creative Agency Services
RFP 17-18-1032
Scope of Work

Prepared by
Cheryl Broom, President

550 Seagaze Dr. #L105, Oceanside, CA 92056 < 608.781.8495 - fax 608.781.8496 2yearexperts.com

77



INteract

2-Year College Experts

COVER LETTER

Interact Communications
550 Seagaze Dr. #L105
Oceanside, CA 92054

Interact Communications, Inc., a full-service marketing and communications company, is pleased to submit this Scope
of Work to the South Texas College in response to the RFP for Creative Agency Services. We believe we can meet
and exceed your performance specifications, as we bring an unmatched breadth of experience with two-year
college marketing and branding.

Interact Communications’ offices in Oceanside, CA, and La Crosse, WI, have the availability of staff and resources to
perform all services described in the RFP. Founded in 1996, Interact is celebrating its 21styear as the only full-service
marketing agency in the country that works solely with two-year colleges. As a communications company, we bring a
single-minded focus on the marketing and enroliment needs of colleges, as well as complete, in-house research,
marketing, strategic and creative services.

We have performed extensive work with community colleges throughout the country, including directly with South
Texas College. For the past four years, we have executed our exclusive Media Preferences survey with South Texas
College students, which gives us a unique look into your local media market and student media and communications
preferences. We previously assisted the college with the creation of a cohesive communications narrative across the
student experience. We are currently under contract to perform intake spoofing to evaluate the college’s admissions
and enroliment process and communications. Other work with Texas community colleges includes:

o Texas Career and Technical Education: Statewide focus groups and survey (the results of which led to
the brand “Texas Genuine”), as well as campaign concepts, collateral, design, messaging and website.

¢ Odessa College: Research including communication audit, competitor review, and communication and
strategic plan. As the marketing Agency of Record for the college, we developed the college brand.

¢ Northeast Texas Community College: Created, managed and tracked a marketing and community
awareness plan for recruitment, retention and community image.

Outside of Texas, our clients include the California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office, College of Western Idaho,
Long Beach City College, Los Angeles Community College District, Inland Empire-Desert Regional Consortium,
Orange County Community Colleges Consortium, and Oakland Community College District. In 2015-2016, we
developed a campaign to help City College of San Francisco recover 23 percent of its lost enroliment, amid accreditation
issues and a public relations crisis. In 2014, we helped Saddleback College decrease stop-out rates, resulting in a 22
percent improvement (nearly 7,000 students) in efficacy.

Interact is an S Corporation, wholly owned by Interact CEO Pamela Cox-Otto, Ph.D. [PJA] Certification as Woman-
Owned Small Business under 13 CFR 127.300 has been submitted at the Federal level, and state-by-state
certification is in progress. As Interact Communications’ President, | declare and certify our willingness to comply with
the procedures identified in this RFQ&P. We appreciate your consideration of this proposal, and look forward to the
opportunity to serve South Texas College.

Regards,
Cheryl Broom, M.A.
President, Interact Communications
M: (760) 698-3194

F: 608.781.8496
Cheryl.broom®@interactcom.com

550 Seagaze Dr. #L105, Oceanside, CA 92056 < 608.781.8495 - fax 608.781.8496 2yearexperts.com Page 2

78



INteract

2-Year College Experts

TABLE OF CONTENTS

COVER LETTER ...ccuuuuuuuuuuunnnnnnnnnnnunnnnnnnnennnsnnsssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnsnnnns 2
SCOPE OF WORK: OVERVIEW ......cccuuuuuuuuunnuennnennnnnnnnnennensnnssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnsnss 4
BACKGROUND IMATERIAL......ccccuvtmmeeeeneneeneneteteeeeeeeeeeteesessesessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss 6

1. BRAND DEVELOPMENT AND RESEARGCH ....oeniiii ittt ettt e e e e et e e e e e e e ne e e e e eeennnes 6

2. PRODUCTION AND CREATIVE SERVICES.......u ittt ettt e e e e e e et e s e e e e ee e e e e eeeenenes 8

3. PLANNED IMPLEMENTATION OF MEDIABUY ...ttt e et e e e e e e e e e e e e eeenes 10

4. ADMINISTRATIVE FEES & MEDIABUYING .....ctttttttttttteeueeueeteeeeeteeteeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseseessssseesssssesseesssessseseesessessssssssnnnes 12
550 Seagaze Dr. #L105, Oceanside, CA 92056 < 608.781.8495 - fax 608.781.8496 2yearexperts.com Page 3

79



INteract

2-Year College Experts

SCOPE OF WORK: OVERVIEW

ELEMENTS FOR YEAR 1 BRAND, CREATIVE, FLAT FEE TOTAL
PLANNING AND MEDIA BUYING SERVICE COSTS TIMELINE
. BRAND DEVELOPMENT & RESEARCH $190,000
Step 1 Internal Brand Research (Online & .On5|te) 10 Focus Groups + Online $50,000 September 2018
Survey. At least one focus group will be held on each campus.
. . - - September/
Step 2 | Community Attitudes Research (Qualitative & Quantitative) $30,500 October 2018
Emotional Resonance, Test Brand & Message Statements October/
Step 3 (5 Focus Groups) $22,500 November 2018
Finalize Brand Messaging & Strategy, Creation of Brand November/
Step 4 Treatments and Comprehensive Style Guide $25,000 December 2018
Two (2) In-Person Brand Rollouts January 2019 &
Step 5 (one to select audience, one to campus audience) $10,000 February 15, 2019
Sept-Oct 2018
Communications Audit (40-60 pieces reviewed for final report) $8,500 epree
Media Preferences Research with 5 Custom Questions $3,500 September 2018
Additional Research: Student Satisfaction Survey $10,000 Fall Semester 2018
Marketing retreat and creation of one (1) year Media Buying Plan
. . July/August 2018
One-day, in-person marketing retreat followed by the development of a $15,000 mesting &
comprehensive one-year marketing and media buying plan that contains all key ’ development
deliverables.
Editorial Calendar
One-day, in-person public relations meeting to cover items of importance IAugust/September
that will be included in a one-year editorial calendar, which identifies one $15,000 2018 meeting &
weekly press release and/or feature piece that is tied to marketing efforts, development
local and national news, dates of interest, etc.
. PRODUCTION AND CREATIVE SERVICES $165,000
Creative Consultation
Interact Communications will provide consultative production and creative
services, including design and writing support for the components necessary to
create and maintain a new brand and advertising campaign for up to 100 pieces of Onaoing:
collateral. In addition, Interact will create 98 collateral items to assist South Texas ngoing;
. . . o . $110,000 September 1-
College with collateral development during key recruitment period, including all August 31
script writing, voice-over talent, music acquisition, post-production and editing for
South Texas Colleges’ radio advertising. Members of Interact Communications’
award-winning design team will also make three, two-day trips for collaboration
with South Texas College Creative Services on collateral creation.
Program Videos I -
10 videos total at $3,500 each. Each video highlights each program’s unique Filming and editing
) ) ; ) . . . $35,000 to occur during
aspects using authentic narration. The videos will be approximately 1 minute long Aoril-
) . 8 . ) pril-May 2019
and the treatment will support standard graphics with a consistent intro and outro.

. . . Completed by
Creation of templates for programs and services, plus accompanying template brand kick off
guideline: brochures, fliers, posters, digital signage, correspondence package, and $5,000 (February 2019)
advertising. $500/template estimated 10 required.

Writing Services: Two feature articles a month to help fuffill editorial calendar. October 2018
Includes research, interviews and writing. Photos to accompany writing will be $15,000 /fu(g)uztr 201 9'
provided by South Texas College. $1,500/month for 10 months.

550 Seagaze Dr. #L105, Oceanside, CA 92056 < 608.781.8495 - fax 608.781.8496

80

2yearexperts.com

Page 4




INteract

2-Year College Experts

3. PLANNED IMPLEMENTATION OF MEDIA BUY

Implement the Marketing Plan; includes all media buying. This is your media hard costs only.

$550,000

Ongoing;
September 1-
August 31

. ADMINISTRATIVE FEES & MEDIA BUYING

$105,000

Administrative: Project Management Expenses

Interact Communications’ Administrative Fees are inclusive of all project
management costs including weekly meetings; project management;
timeline development and implementation; campaign tracking and reporting;
of a dedicated client site; and other details necessary for a successful
campaign. ($2,500/month for 12 months)

$30,000

Ongoing

Travel Expenses
Travel will be billed at direct cost. This is an estimate based upon this Scope of
Work. Unused travel expenses will be allocated to another portion of the contract.

$20,000

Media Buying Commission

Interact Communications charges a 10% media buying commission for a
balanced Digital and Traditional Media Buy. We leverage our partnerships with
the best buyers in the industry to offer our clients the best pricing, ROI analysis
and reporting.

$55,000

Ongoing

TOTAL

$1,010,000

550 Seagaze Dr. #L105, Oceanside, CA 92056 < 608.781.8495 - fax 608.781.8496

81

2yearexperts.com

Page 5




INteract

2-Year College Experts

BACKGROUND MATERIAL

1. BRAND DEVELOPMENT AND RESEARCH

BRAND DEVELOPMENT

Over its 20-year history, Interact Communications has developed a brand process for community colleges that is multi-
method and pulls from both qualitative and quantitative research. Our research always begins with focus groups drawn
from critical college audiences. For South Texas College, this will include the members of the college (students, faculty,
staff and leadership); community members, business leaders, high school students and parents, and college board and
foundation members. Interact Communications will ensure that we collect data from each of your five campuses and
all of your key constituency groups by conducting a total of 10 focus groups during this period of research. Our goal is
to gather the largest set of beliefs and attitudes among these critical stakeholders. Information gathered in focus groups
is used to generate a list of attributes associated with South Texas College.

In order to involve all campus constituents on a broader level, we employ an attribute survey and invite faculty, staff,
leadership and students to weigh in on their beliefs about what the college does well, what they value about the college,
and what they believe the community and others value. This qualitative survey is a non-primed, online-response, limited
SWOT (Strength/Weakness) survey. It ensures that we have gathered information from the broader faculty, staff and
students, so that every effort is made to solicit input from those professionals who will ultimately be “living” with the
brand. Demographic information is gathered to identify the issues that are important to different groups (faculty, staff,
students, etc.), as well as patterns amid the data based on age, gender and other factors. None of this information is
shared with the client, but rather used as aggregate data to broaden the attributes that are tested for the brand. Internal
audience beliefs act as a critical opinion “anchor” so our final brands resonate internally among the stakeholders who
make the brand a reality.

Interact Communications then distills the information gathered from the focus groups and the online survey to identify
attributes that internal and external audiences most closely associate with South Texas College. We create a
quantitative instrument to test how steadfast those attribute beliefs actually are. As part of this survey, we are able to
identify your competitive advantages, which will assist us in developing a campaign that will resonate with your
community. A minimum phone sample is 500, which generates predictability, and allows us to identify attributes strong
enough to support a brand. We gather demographic information in this phone survey to ensure that we have a balanced
survey (gender, ethnicity, age) and are not over-sampling (or under-sampling) community populations.

Using the data from the quantitative survey, we create up to 10 potential brands/campaigns that we then test with focus
groups from the colleges’ internal and external communities. Finally, using the data from the focus groups, the online attribute
survey, the quantitative random sample phone survey and the focus group test results, we distill the information into a brand
that has emotional resonance and is based on strongly held beliefs in your community. This portion of the process includes
an in-person roll out, the presentation of all research in a written and verbal report, and initial collateral design.

Following the conclusion of the research phase of this project, Interact Communications will conduct a comprehensive
rollout and presentation of the research and findings to your college leadership. The core approach for a campaign will
be presented, as will the key findings from the research, which will be made available to all college faculty,
administrators and staff.

This stage also includes the development of sample collaterals and templates. This entails the creation of a messaging and
design standard (compiled in a brand or campaign book) for your newly created campaign. Included are: messaging approach,
algorithm for ads, color usage, logo (if applicable), web design approach, do’s and don'ts, etc. This document describes and
defines your new brand and includes muilti-platform messaging and design samples (print, digital and broadcast).

550 Seagaze Dr. #L105, Oceanside, CA 92056 < 608.781.8495 - fax 608.781.8496 2yearexperts.com Page 6

82



INteract

2-Year College Experts

COMMUNICATIONS AUDIT

Interact will conduct a communications audit for South Texas College. This is a summarized review and assessment
of 40-60 pieces of college intake communications marketing materials, from emails and digital ads, to handouts to
offices, to on-site posters. It is an assessment of the totality of your college’s marketing communications, with
recommendations on how to better align them to serve the college and students. The communications audit will provide
strategic insight and direction to marketing communications at the organizational and program level.

MEDIA PREFERENCES SURVEY

During fall semester, Interact Communications will conduct the Media Preferences survey with South Texas College students
to and learn about the interactions that persuaded them to attend a community college, the types of media they consume,
the ways in which they prefer to be contacted by the college, and more. Student responses can be segmented
demographically, including by age and ethnicity. This survey will provide your college with localized information about your
students’ media consumption habits, which will help guide your overall media spend and ensure that your resources are used
in a way that resonate with the specific and unique audiences that South Texas College serves.

ADDITIONAL RESEARCH SERVICES: STUDENT SATISFACTION

Student Satisfaction is the bedrock of a successful college. Word of mouth between students and the
community creates the reputation of a college more quickly, more powerfully than any advertising campaign. This online
survey examines student experiences with the college, including the onboarding process, experience in the classroom,
with facilities, and any other experience encountered. This allows a college to understand where it needs to make
changes in order to improve the student journey and retain them to graduation.

MARKETING PLAN DEVELOPMENT

With the goal to increase affinity and brand loyalty, position the college as the “smart choice in higher education,”
increase awareness of educational opportunities to prospective students, and drive inquiries into the enrollment funnel,
Interact Communications will create a long-term marketing plan that:

e Is organized by key audiences, including high school graduates, returning adults, and community
stakeholders, and key dates that center around recruitment and enroliment cycles.

e Isinformed by research conducted on your college campuses and in your community.

e Contains a mix of digital and traditional media spends that maximize your budget to ensure that you get the
broadest reach possible. This could include:

e Television

e Radio

e Print

e Mobile/Social Media Campaigns

+ Nontraditional and/or traditional out-of-home

e  Strategic Community partnerships and sponsorships
e  Online Advertising/Website

e Provides a comprehensive media buying and placement strategy.

EDITORIAL CALENDAR

Interact will develop a written plan and editorial calendar that governs the writing and dissemination of feature stories,
press releases, media announcements, newsletters, etc. This will create an organized and measurable plan for media
outreach and provide writing and public relations services. This plan will also work to unite the college’s marketing
strategies with its public relations efforts.

550 Seagaze Dr. #L105, Oceanside, CA 92056 < 608.781.8495 - fax 608.781.8496 2yearexperts.com Page 7

83



INteract

2-Year College Experts

2. PRODUCTION AND CREATIVE SERVICES

CREATIVE CONSULTATION

As South Texas College’s Agency of Record, Interact Communications is committed to being a partner to the college
in the creation and implementation of its branding, marketing and public relations efforts. As such, Interact
Communications will provide:

o Consultative services and assistance in materials written and designed by the South Texas College Creative
Team. Assistance for up to 100 pieces of collateral includes, but is not limited to:

o Copy

o Design

o Translations*®

o Strategy and implementation
o Brand executive

o Scripts

o Brand reputation

o POVs

¢ National support team overseeing all digital marketing services.

e Access to Interact senior leadership by phone, email, and in-person meetings.

e Interact senior leadership representation at monthly meetings (via web-based platforms) and in-person at
representation at the brand roll-out and upon request.

This creative consultation also includes three (3) two-day trips for our key creative team members to collaborate with
and assist the South Texas College team with video production, writing, visioning and brand/messaging
implementation. These trips must be scheduled at least one month in advance.

As part of our contract, Interact Communications will handle all radio production, including script writing, voice-over
talent, music acquisition, post-production and editing. Interact Communications will also assist with developing the
following recommended mix of collateral items, which can be adjusted within the below categories, based upon South
Texas College’s needs:

ltem Fall Mini Spring Summer TOTAL
Billboards 5 0 2 2 9
Mass Transit 5 3 2 3 13
Radio 5 2 5 5 17
Digital 15 10 12 12 49
Print 4 1 3 2 10
Totals 34 16 27 21 98

*Translation services are limited to 10 pieces of collateral translation a year. Additional fees may apply for translations
needed for additional collateral or document with a page length greater than two pages.

Original video production is not included within this portion of the Scope of Work, as it will be handled by South Texas
College’s Creative Team, in consultation with Interact Communications.

550 Seagaze Dr. #L105, Oceanside, CA 92056 < 608.781.8495 - fax 608.781.8496 2yearexperts.com Page 8

84



INteract

2-Year College Experts

PROGRAM VIDEOS

Interact Communications will work with South Texas College to identify 10 program areas for which we will create :60
second program videos. Following the brand roll out, Interact Communications will develop a custom, branded look for
your custom program videos, including a unique intro and outro, plus animations. This will ensure that all videos will
have a consistent overall look and feel. Generally, we send a film crew of four people: two videographers, a producer
and a photographer/lighting assistant. During the visit, our crew will spend 90 minutes filming each of your specific
programs and conducting interviews with faculty, students and administrators. We would also spend up to half an hour
interviewing your college president and/or other administrators you feel would add to the storytelling quality of these
videos. During the shoots, an Interact photographer will capture still photos that can be used in all your marketing and
communications efforts. We will also spend time filming student life b-roll on your campuses. In order to make these
visits as efficient as possible, a senior project manager will be assigned to assist with scheduling so that our crew can
make the best use of the time allocated. As part of our contract, Interact Communications will handle any script writing,
voice-over talent, music acquisition, post-production and editing.

CREATION OF TEMPLATES FOR PROGRAMS AND SERVICES

In order to adapt your new brand across all communication vehicles, Interact Communications will develop 10 templates
that South Texas College graphics and writing staff can tailor for widespread adoption. Typically, these templates
include: brochure, flyer, poster, digital signage, correspondence packages (business cards and/or letterhead) and
advertising templates (newspaper, digital ads, outdoor ads, social media ads). The college and Interact
Communications will agree upon the templates that will be produced before production begins.

550 Seagaze Dr. #L105, Oceanside, CA 92056 < 608.781.8495 - fax 608.781.8496 2yearexperts.com Page 9

85



INteract

2-Year College Experts

3. PLANNED IMPLEMENTATION OF MEDIA BUY

Interact Communications uses a certified media buyer to place your traditional marketing campaign and will conduct a
complete and thorough analysis of the best media vehicles in a marketplace to reach your target audience in the most
cost-effective manner. Interact will advise the college on appropriate advertising and marketing opportunities that may
help communicate the South Texas College brand message to your targeted audiences. We will also provide advice
on other related communication, advertising and public relations matters as requested.

Interact Communications will provide ongoing return on investment (ROI) information that specifically demonstrates the
effectiveness of every facet of the ad strategy, from traffic data and motorist demographics (billboards, signs and
posters) to click-through rates, gross rating points and online engagement (websites, broadcast and social media). The
ROI data will be provided regularly in an easy-to-understand, easy-to-access manner and include comparisons to
industry standards/expectations in each media.

The media buyer will also negotiate rates and push for value-added promotions, as well as inclusion in special events
and add-ons, such as email blasts, inclusion on stations websites, etc. Media vehicles can include:

 Traditional Media & Digital Radio: Examples of traditional media spends are radio or television
advertising, direct mail and/or outdoor or print advertising. Interact Communications also has
substantial experience with digital radio, including Pandora and iHeart radio, and is on the short list
for beta testing smaller campaigns for Spotify.

e Search Engine Marketing: We focus your budget towards the winning keyword searches and search
engines that are generating conversions. What happens post-click — after someone lands on your
website — did they call, enroll or fill out a form? Our technology optimizes to intelligently re-allocate the
budget towards keywords and search engines that drive conversions from the site. This technology
has achieved one of the highest average Google AdWords Quality Scores in North America and
meets Google’s high standards for creating, managing and optimizing Google AdWords campaigns.

We pass our expertise on to you by building successful campaigns from the start, improving their
performance, and providing end-to-end service and support. Prior to campaign launch, we will build a
full custom keyword list of different terms. Over time, the software we use will optimize the campaign
around those keywords that drive conversions (calls, form submissions, enroliment), and
automatically allocate more budget towards keywords that are performing, NOT just driving clicks. If
you have a phone number or use a call center, we can also track call volume and even record calls
for your review (Inland Empire’s regional consortium will be using a call center to answer any calls
generated by advertisements. The call center will route interested parties to the proper college).

e Social Media: Interact is on the cutting edge of innovative online marketing techniques that keep
college messaging in the public eye. Interact Communications has extensive experience purchasing
social media advertising on multiple platforms, including Facebook, Instagram, Twitter and Snapchat.
We can target by demographics, location, behavior and personal email addresses that are linked to
accounts.

e YouTube Pre-Roll Ads: We deliver micro-targeted video ad campaigns through programmatic buying.
We leverage technology to precisely segment audiences and select channels for reaching them with
video ads. We go way beyond traditional demographics to target criteria such as location, context,
devices/mobile, recent online activity through browsing and search, time of day, frequency, retargeting
and more. The software we use allows us to set up targeting based on online search behavior,
demographics, age, gender, location, topics of interest and behavior.

550 Seagaze Dr. #L105, Oceanside, CA 92056 < 608.781.8495 - fax 608.781.8496 2yearexperts.com Page 10

86



INteract

2-Year College Experts

Mobile Geo-Fencing: We use the most precise location-based targeting available to identify users
who come within just a few miles of any specified location. By tagging users immediately when they
enter your geofence, we can target them for 30 days after with your advertising banner ads on their
mobile devices. This is the most advanced location-based mobile advertising technology that targets
people in specific geographic areas. It is meant to aggregate smartphone users whose GPS signals
have entered a fence that we have drawn based on the specific addresses you have provided. We
then deliver them ads, not only while they are in the fence, but also for up to 30 days after they have
left the fence.

Email-Based Campaigns: Interact Communications can work with your college to identify individuals
who have already had an interaction and integrate these individuals into our campaigns. These
population groups would include applicants who completed an application but never enrolled at one of
your colleges and/or applicants who started your application process but never finished. By reaching
out directly to these populations, you are contacting individuals who already have a vested interest in
your colleges and who are more likely to engage via an email campaign. Email lists can be used in
our Social Media and YouTube campaigns to boost your reach.

550 Seagaze Dr. #L105, Oceanside, CA 92056 < 608.781.8495 - fax 608.781.8496 2yearexperts.com

87

Page 11



INteract

2-Year College Experts

4. ADMINISTRATIVE FEES & MEDIA BUYING

ADMINISTRATIVE FEES AND MEDIA BUYING

The successful execution of research, planning and creative development necessary for a successful brand strategy
and campaign is dependent upon strong organization, a dedicated team and experience working within the complex
community college environment.

Our approach to your project is based on our 20-plus years of experience with community colleges and their needs.
We understand that a major challenge in project management is coordination, especially with large teams of people
from various backgrounds and locations. That is why your project will have a dedicated project manager (director of
communications), a project manager, and a senior leader who will oversee the project and work in a hands-on
capacity every day.

For 20 years, Interact’s clients have been located across the entire United States, and our two locations offer a wider
span of hours during which we communicate with our clients. We call ourselves Interact Communications because we
understand the importance and value of both of those things. Furthermore, our team has substantial experience
working within the complex community college environment. Work with us and be assured that:

e  Our team members are educated, trained and experienced in all the aspects of marketing, branding,
research and public relations.

o All of the services we offer are provided by our full-time professional staff, who have developed
extensive tracking and reporting mechanisms so we don'’t drop anything and we keep you informed.

o We are flexible and adaptable. If there is a task that requires more resources than originally
anticipated, we have the personnel to add to the task and stay within your budget.

As part of our monthly administrative fees, we include all weekly meetings, including preparation for these meetings
(agendas, teleconferencing systems, etc.); the creation and implementation of a project timeline; monthly written
reports; a personalized client site and online dashboard for digital campaign reporting; a 24-hour response to
requests; 48-hour change order implementation whenever feasible; and regular availability for our clients. We also
provide ongoing assistance during the research phase of this project. Our weekly meetings and timeline, developed
in conjunction with your college, will assist us in keeping everything on track and will allow us to walk through any
difficulties your college may be experiencing with the research stage of the project.

In addition, Interact stuff will work directly with your college’s assigned project point-of-contact to assist him/her on
how to set up focus groups and to assist with video production scheduling. To assist with recruiting individuals for
focus groups, Interact provides food and can, when necessary, offer other incentives to encourage participation.

TRAVEL EXPENSES

Travel fees are included within the administrative fees, as long as they are consistent with the travel outlined within this
proposal. Additional travel will be charged at actual cost.

MEDIA BUYING COMMISSION

Interact Communications charges a 10 percent media buying commission, a full five percent below the industry
average. This commission accounts for the organization, placement, payment, measurement and accountability for all
your media buying activities. We leverage our partnerships with the best buyers in the industry to offer our clients the
best pricing. We provide regular ROI analysis and reporting as well as a digital dashboard in which you can see your
digital advertising work in real time. We are responsive to changes and will monitor your campaigns daily.

550 Seagaze Dr. #L105, Oceanside, CA 92056 < 608.781.8495 - fax 608.781.8496 2yearexperts.com Page 12

88



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 33

Review and Action as Necessary on the Quarterly Investment Report
by Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.

A report on the College’s Quarterly Investment Report for the Quarter Ended May 31,
2018, is being presented. The Board is asked to approve the Investment Report as
presented.

Purpose — Ms. Susan Anderson from Valley View Consulting, L.L.C. will present on the
status of the College’s Quarterly Investment Report for the Quarter Ended May 31, 2018
and provide a further update at the meeting. Ms. Anderson will present an overview of the
investments, the annual interest earnings, the quarterly interest earnings, and economic
overview.

Justification — The report being presented will provide a brief review and update of the
College’s Quarterly Investment Report for the Quarter Ended May 31, 2018to the
College’s Board of Trustees.

Background — The Texas Public Funds Information Act (PFIA) and the College’s Policy
#5120: Investment Policy and Investment Strategy Statement, requires an Investment
Report to be prepared and submitted to the Board of Trustees and the President quarterly.

Reviewers - The Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, Business Office
staff, and Valley View Consulting, L.L.C. (Investment Advisor) have reviewed the
information being presented.

Enclosed Documents — A copy of the Quarterly Investment Report for the Quarter Ended
May 31, 2018 follows in the packet for the Board’s information and review.

Dr. Shirley A. Reed, President, and Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and
Administrative Services, will be present at the Board Meeting to address any questions.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the Quarterly Investment Report for the Quarter Ended May 31, 2018, as
presented.

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the Quarterly Investment Report for the
Quarter Ended May 31, 2018, as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

89



'S99}

13SIAPR JUBLIISSAUI J0) JUNOJJR 10U Op puUR SPIaIA Uinal [e101 Jo aAIeIuasaIdal 10U ale ‘sejnwio) sourwIouad piepuels Buisn paulwialap 10U ase suonenojed
PIBIA “SanjeA uoirepinbi| JUa1IND JO 8AIDS|RI AILIESSEI8U 10U BB S|9AS| 3SBY) SUOIRNION|) 193ew 0} ang ‘uoneniea Arelsudoud uasaldas pue areinaoe

a0 0] PaAaI[ag S82IN0S Wolj 'O 77 ‘Bunnsuod MaIA As|feA Agq paurelgo aism suodal asay Ul papnjoul SaNfeA 18yew ayl Uoiew.oul siy} jo ssausaia|dwod
1o Aoeinaoe ay) 1s8) 01 pawloplad aiem sainpasoid oN "8b8(j0D sexal Yinos ayl Aq papiroid uoirewogul Buisn pajidwod aiam suodal asayl Jawrejosiq

areq 1221jJO uBwWISaAuU| pareubisaq ‘saaisni] Jo pieog ‘zanblpoy 'Y |ned
areq Jgjjondwo) ‘zado welAp
areq S92IAI9S SATRNSIUIWPY % 82UBUIH 10} UBPISald 32IA ‘0puozi|g 'O eleN

‘21104 1uBwIsanu| 868)j0D sexal
YINOS 8y} pue 10V JUBWISBAU| SpUNnH 21jgnd 8yl yum aosueldwod ui si 869]j0D sexal yinos ay) Jo oljojuod Juswisaul ayL

0" 171 ‘Bunnsuod malp As|rea
Aq paredaid
8102 ‘'T€ AeiN
papu3 Ja1end ayl 104

140d3¥ INIWLSIANI A1d3LHVNO

9971100 AA
SYXd.L HLNOS 4

90



‘| ebed
D171 ‘Buninsuod MaI As|leA

"S3SS0| 10 sureB paziealun pue pazijeal pue s} JISSIAPE SpNJOUl 10U 0P INg ‘njeA yooq palsnipe pue pjaik abelane Lodal pus Jauenb Buisn payejnofed splalk abelany 910N

(paupneun) T0'628'CLL'T$ (paupneun) 09'G5/'829'2% PaAIgdaY 1Salalul LA [edslH
(paupneun) GS0'S9.'0VT$ (paupneun) SO'TTE'6VTS lauenQ Jo pu3-isalsiu| paniody
(paupneun) 00°€TZ'9€.$ (paupneun) 09°'6£8'286% PaAIS28Y 1salalu| Alisuend)
dv3A g01dd dv3IA INTFIdND
%/.ET PISIA [00dXa] pu3 Jauend) abelany
%61’ T PISIA ‘seal] ‘O XIS Buijjoy %28'T PISIA 'Seall "o\ XIS Buijjoy
%LV’ T PISIA 'Seal] ‘Ol 881yl Buijjoy %I8'T PISIA 'Seall "0l 881yl Buijjoy
%62'T PISIA pu3 Jauend abelany %09'T PIBIA Apauend abelony
9duew.lojlad 01|0J110d °2le -0]-1ea A 9duew.iojlad 0l1j0jJ1i10d >t®t.m:0
8/°C/1'8ESV6C $ 81°C/.'8ESV¥6C $ T9CSEEYF99Z $ T9CSEEYPF99C B Ss[ejoL
9/°262'S6£'0T 9/'262'S6£ 70T €1°22¥'295'821T €1'22¥'295'8¢2T %6.L'T Anoes/ad
G/'6T10'0V6't2 G/'6T0'0V6'tC vy 1£E'806'2T vY'1£€'806'2T %Z.L'T sjood
1/2°09%'€02'G9T $ L2'09V'€02'S9T $ P0'66S'CL6'V2T $ ¥066S5'2.6'W2T ¢ %8E'T MON/NWIN/VAA
anfeA 1™)JenN anjeA joog anfeA 1™)JeN anfeAa yoog PIDIA "OAY adA] 19SSy
8T0Z '8¢ Ateniga4 8102 ‘TE AeiN

:K1obaie) 1uawisanul Ag sjnsay pu3l J1auend

Arewwng

91



'z ebed

0717 *Buninsuod MalA Asjrep

i 9]ON-L Jeo A U9 eommmm

STON-1 JeSX OML

Tg-1L YIUON XIS @ e a=

@/7 64/ TN
&(\T &{\w &(\/v WY

o «zb&@ z\/on

L

N o o N e &
W W T

\%7? %v? \%n \7o¢
W oY oY oV oY oV oV gV

000

\-"\

00T

0S'T

00¢

0S¢

00°€

GTOZ AON 99UIS - SPISIA [91I0]SIH AInseal] SN

f% & «%
( N ¥

&S

0S'€

>/O¢ T&AV O¢ f@@ O¢ Té@ o¢

N QY N W N

. . . . . . . 0

0S¢
00S

0S.

000'T

- 0S2'T

00S'T

W e

0SL'T
0002
0sz'e

P

0052

0S.'C

7TV

000'€

0sz'e
00§ d%S

9]ON-L Jeo A U9 eommms

STON-1 JeSX OML

Tg-1L YWUON XIS @ e a=

PY Y]

T i PP FIR S = ==V o 2

P

wY

900Z 92UIS - SPIBIA [ed1101SIH AInseall SN

000
050
00T
0S'T
00¢
0S¢
00°€
0S°€
00'v
0S'v
00'S
0S'S

8T0Z ‘1€ A e

810 ‘82 A1en.(o e 1702 ‘1€ e\ a» a=
@

L
o > o
s& ,th S Oﬁk *

—|

-

|‘|‘|‘" i
- \

“‘

SaAIND plaiA Ainseail

*sybiy 1281 Mojaq |I11s INq Jaybiy pa|BBim S1eXIRIN %201S Bl ‘G9%-/+ 01 YJBq paleallal INg Z/$-/+ 01 Pasealoul (10 apniD [LAA "S18yfew pliom pareulwop Alurensoun ureds pue Ay
12 JaMO| JLP 01 PaNUNUOD JuswAojdwaun “JEZZ+ PIOS & sem erep |joihed wieH uoN Judy ‘(srewnss puodss) 9z 'z painsesw ddo 810z Jauend 1sii4 “sBuipjoy Buuniew Jo juswisaauies Buniwi Ag

SaNUIU0D uonoNpal oljojod fenpels *(AlAnoe 21Wouo9s o} 198lgns ybBnoyie) 8Tz Jos palosloid (ns afe sasealoul feuonippe oM} 1o aUQ

‘06002 - %G/ T 01 8sealoul abuel e aredionue siexre

000
0S0
00T
0S'T
00°¢
0S¢
00€

0s'€

%8¢

w ay)

‘90U8J9Ju02 ssaid Bunesw Jaye YIET aunr 8yl I (969 T-/+ Buipel) aie spung pa- aAnoay3) 04G/'T - %05 T 8buel 186.4e) spun- pa4 ay) paureiurew (DINO4) 891Iwwo) XN uad [eiepa- ayl

8T0C/TE/S

MIIANIBAQ J1WOU0J2F

92



‘¢ abed

(2)

(1)

"0 ‘Buninsuod MaIA As|reA

%09'T Vv9T  T9CSEEPY'99C$ T9'CGEEYP'99¢$ T9CSEEHY 992 $
%0.'¢ TOL 00°000°000'S 00T 00°'000°000°‘S 00°000°000°‘S 8T/¥0/SO0  02/T0/SO  %0.L°C @D Mueg sexa ] Aoeba
%89C TZ9 00°000°000'S 00T 00°000°000°G 00°000°000°G 8T/¥0/SO  0¢/TO/V0  %89°C ao ueg sexa 1 Aoebe
%SS'C 699 T6°0€€'TC0'S 00T T6°0€€'T20‘S T6°0€€T20‘S 8T/82/€0  02/02/E0  %SS'¢C ao ueg sexa 1 Aoeba
%SE'C 6TS 9L°€6L'TTO'E 00T 9/'€6L'TT0E 9/'€6LTT0E 8T/90/€0 6T/TO/TT  %SE'C ao ueg sexa | Aoeba
%TZ'Z 6IS T.958'T20'C 00T T2'968'T20‘E T2'968°'T20‘E 8T/0E/T0  6T/TO/TT  %TC'C a0 ueg sexa | Aoeba
%9T'C¢ 887 00°€0Z‘TL0°0T 00T 00'€02°'TL00T 00'€02°'TL00T 8T/0E/T0  6T/TO/OT  %9T'¢C ao ueg sexa Aoebe
%0S'T €97 0809¢°L€0'S 00T 08'092°2€0°S 08'092°2€0°S LT/8T/60 6T/90/60  %0S'T ad Yueg spisyinos
%cv'Z 09% 9€7¢ve'02o’'s 00T 9€'2¥2'020'S 9€'2¥2'020'S 8T/82/€0 6T/€0/60  %c¥'C ao ueg sexa 1 Aoeba
%ZT'c l2v  86°088690°0T 00T 86'088'690°0T 86'088'690°0T 8T/0E/T0  6T/T0/80  %CT'C ao ueg sexa | Aoeba
%8E'C 92V  196/8'GeS'9 00T 19'6/8'GeS‘9 19'6/8'G2S'9 8T/82/€0 6T/TE/L0  %8EC ad Mueg sexa ] Aoeba
%S9'T 96  //'8ET'690'S 00T L/'8€T'690'G L/'8€T'690'G LT/TE/IL0  6T/TO/L0 %S9'T ao ueg sexa | Aoeba
%EI'T 89E  09'G62'890°'S 00T 09'G62'890'G 09°'G62'890°S LT/TE/L0  6T/€0/90  %EI'T ao ueg sexa | Aoeba
%SE€C 8€€  00°000°00S'T 00T 00°000°00S'T 00°'000°005'T 8T/¥0/SO  6T/F0/SO0  %SE'C @D ueg ssedwo)d VALY
%8¥'T GEE  0L°€0S'V.L0'S 00T 0L°€05'720'S 0.°€0S'720°G LT/8T/SO 6T/TO/SO  %8¥'T ao ueg sexaAoeba
%EY'T GOE  GZ'¢T0'2L0'S 00T G2'2T10'2.0'S G2'2T102.0'S LT/8T/SO 6T/TO/WO0  %EV'T ao yueg ssedwo)d VALY
%02'¢ V.2 00°000000'S 00T 00'000'000'S 00°'000°000°‘S 8T/62/€0 6T/T0/E0  %0C'C ao yueg ssedwo)d VALY
%CV'T V.2 OT'SOS'TLO'S 00T 0T'S0S'TL0'S 0T'S0S‘T/0'S LT/8T/SO  6T/TO/E0  %<CV'T @D ueg ssedwo)d VALY
%ST'C G¥Z 00°000°000°'C 00T 00°000°000°E 00°000°000°E 8T/62/€0 6T/TE/TO0  %ST'¢C o ueg ssedwo)d VALY
%02'T VST 6E€VC'SL0'S 00T 6E'€V2'GL0'G 6E'€¥2'GL0'G LT/92/T0  8T/TO/TT  %0Z'T ad ueg spisyinos
%ST'T €2T 12'060'CL0'S 00T 12°060'2.0'S 12°060'2.0'S LT/92/T0  8T/TO/OT  %ST'T ad Yueg spisyinos
%0T'T 96 G/'9T0'€80°‘S 00T G/'9T0‘€80‘S G/'9T0'€80°‘S 9T/€0/TT 8T/¥0/60  %OT'T adued H1d
%08'T 6 9G'€TCLTT 00T 9G'€TZLTT 9G'€TCLTT 8T/82/c0 8T/TE/BO0  %08'T @D ueg ssedwo)d VALY
%08'T 6 15'086°00¢ 00T 15'086'00¢ 15°086°00¢ 8T/82/20 8T/TE/B0  %08'T ao yueg ssedwo)d VALY
%08'T ¢6 Gi'99T'ST 00T Gi'99T'GT Gi'99T'ST 8T/82/20 8T/TE/B0  %08'T ao yueg ssedwo)d VALY
%00T 29 G2'292'S10'S 00T G2'292'S/0'S G2'292'G/0'S 9T/ST/60 8T/T0/80  %00'T ad Yueg spisyinos
%S0T C¢E €5°2/9'Gr9°L 00T €G6°2/9'GV9°L €G°2/9'GV9°L 9T/¢T/L0 8T/20/L0 %S0T ao ueg sexa | Aoeba
%E0'T T G1'2/8Cr9‘L 00T G1'2/8C2r9‘L G1'2/8C2r9‘L 9T/2T/L0  8T/TO/90  %EO'T ao ueg sexa | Aoeba
%CL'T T ' T€E'806'CT 00T 7' 1€€'806'CT 7' 1€€'806'CT 8T/TE/SO  8T/TO/O0  %CL'T WVVY dI97 100dXa L
%S6°'T T G2'288'62.'89 00T G2'288'6¢.89 G2'288'62¢.89 8T/TE/SO  8T/TO/90  %S6'T VYININ uedXxaN
%Y.LT T 68'9G6°€TT0T 00T 68'9G6'€TT0T 68'9G6'€TT0T 8T/TE/SO  8T/TO/90  %¥.L'T VYININ Jueg usalio
%00°T T 0,'€8L'769°E 00T 0L'€8.'V69'E 0.'€8L'769°E 8T/TE/SO  8T/TO/90  %00°T GT0Z Sauas spuog 17 uondnisuo) - vAdd
%00'T T 100 00T 100 T00 8T/TE/SO  8T/TO/90  %00°'T ¥#T0¢ Sauas spuog 17 uondnisuo) - vAdd
%00°T T 26'789'8.. 00T 26'789'8.. 26'789'8.. 8T/TE/SO  8T/TO/90  %00°T Jajsuel | 9%3 uonodnnsuog - vAdd
%00°T T 26°,€S 00T 26°,€S 26°L€9 8T/TE/SO  8T/TO/90  %00°T /0 ® 66 puog S¥| - vA9d
%00°'T T CL'TL6'0EV'T 00T CLTL6'0EY'T CL'TL6'0EV'T 8T/TE/SO  8T/TO/90  %00°T ST'YT'0T'20'70°€0'20'96 puog S»| - YAGd
%000 T 00°000'000'G2 00T 00°000°'000°Ge 00°000°'000°Ge 8T/TE/SO  8T/TO/90 %000 (€) antesay Bunesado - vAgY
%00°T T 2T'1/9'080'T 00T ZT'1/9'080°T 2T'1/9'080°T 8T/TE/SO  8T/TO/90  %00°T Juspnis - vyAdd
%00°T T 98°/29'99/ 00T 98°/29'99/ 98°/29'99/ 8T/TE/SO  8T/TO/90  %00°T lloifed - vAQg
%00°'T T G9'Z87'9/E'€T $ 00T G9'Z81'9/€'€T $ G9'Z8V'9/E'€T $ 8T/TE/SO  8T/T0/90  %00°'T Bunesado - vAgg
pIdIA (sAeq) anea adlld anea anen Jred areq areq junodsig buney uondiiosag
3417 RENPIEI] e yoog \9%e4 [eulbllo wawses Alunie /uodno)d
8102 ‘1€ AeiN

sBulp|oH 1uswilsaAuU|

93



Quarter-End Book Value

Portfolio Composition

$450

[ ——— |
| e ———
[ ———————————— ]
e ———— |
[ e ————— |
e ———————— |
| ————————
| e ———— |
[———————————————————————
| —— ]
| e ——
[ ———————————]
[
| —— ]
[ ———
)
[ |
| —— ]
[ ——
o o o o o o o o
o 0 o 0 o n o [Te) 9'9
< ™ [12] o o — — &+
&+ &+ &+ &+ &+ &+ &+
suolllIn
>
=
3
3 (<
N
0
%
o
[$)
BRS
OR
Z <

Pools

94

Total Portfolio Performance

o
N
—

2.00
1.80
1.60
1.40
1.00

o
@
(=)

0.60
0.40
0.20
0.00

abejusolad

TexPool

e \\eighted Average Yield

Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.

Page 4.



‘G ebed

"0°171 ‘Buninsuod maiA As|leA

T9CSEEPP'992$ T9CSE'EVY 99¢$ (. '6¢8'€T092)$ LS60V'8T6 LY $

8.C/.'8ES¥6C$ 8LCTLL'BES V6L S

Iv1i0l1l

95

00°000°000°G 00°000°000°G 00°'000'000°S - - 02/T0/S0  %0.L°¢ D ueg sexaAoeba
00°000°000°S 00°000°000°S 00°000'000°S - - 0¢/To/P0  %89°¢ Qo dueg sexa | Aoehian
T6°0€€'T20‘S T6°0€€'T20'S T6°0€€'T20'S - - 02/02/e0  %SS'¢ Qa0 yueg sexa | Aoehian
9/,'€6/'TT0‘E 9/'€6.'TT0‘E 9/°€6.'TI0'E - - 6T/TO/TT %SE'C a0 Mueg sexa | Aoefhian
T/'968'T20'E T2'968°'T20'E ¥0'68G'9T 19/92'500°E 19/92'500'€ 6T/TO/TT %T1c'¢ a9 Mueg sexa | Aoehian
00°€02'TL00T 00°€02'TL00T 9e'T¥0'vS ¥9'T9T'LT00T ¥9'T9T'LT0'0T 6T/TO/OT %9T°¢ Qa0 yueg sexa | Aoehian
08'092°2€0°S 08'092°.€0°S 87°295'8T 29'869'8T0°S 29'869'8T0°'S 6T/90/60  %0S'T ad ueg spisyinos
9g'22'020'S 9g'22'020'S 9g'22'020's - - 6T/E0/60  %cPv'C a0 Mueg sexa | Aoehian
86°088'690°0T 86°088'690°0T YTLE0'ES ¥8'€¥8'9T0'0T ¥8'€¥8'9T0'0T 6T/T0/80  %CT'C a0 ueg sexa] Aoeban
19618'G25'9 19'6/8'GeS'9 19'6/8'GeS'9 - - 6T/TE/LO0  %BEC ao yueg sexa] foeba
L1.'8ET'690'G 1/'8€T'690°G v.'€20'1C €0'STT'8¥0'S €0'STT'8Y0'S 6T/TO/L0  %S9'T ao yueg sexa] foeba
09'G6¢2'890'G 09'G62'890°S G1'99.'0C S¥'6¢S'L10'S G¥'625'.L10'S 6T/E0/90  %EI'T ao yueg sexa| Aoeba
00°000°00S'T 00°000°005'T 00°000°00S'T - - 6T/Y0/SO  %SE'C ao yueg ssedwod vAdd
0,°€0S'720°S 0,°€05'7.0°S 2.'892'8T 86'7£2'950°G 86'7€2'9G0°G 6T/TO/SO  %8V'T Qo0 dueg sexa | Aoehian
G2'¢T0'2L0'S G2'¢10'2L0'S YrvS9'LT 18'/G€'7S0°S T8'/G€'¥S0°S 6T/TO/V0  %EV'T ao yueg ssedwod vAdg
00°000°000°S 00°000°000°S 00°000'000°S - - 6T/T0/E0  %0C'C o ueg ssedwo) vAgg
0T'S0S'TL0'S 0T'S0S'TZ0'S 02'62S'LT 06'S/6'€S0‘S 06'S/6'€50‘S 6T/10/€0 %cCv'T ao ueg ssedwo)d vAgd
00°000'000°€ 00°000°000°€ 00°000°000°€ - - 6T/TE/TO  %ST¢C ao yueg ssedwod vAdg
6E'€Y2'SL0'S 6€'€Y2'SL0'S 98'2/6'vT €5°0,2'090°S €5'022'090°S 8T/TO/TT %0Z'T ad ueg spisyinos
12°060'220'S 12°060'220'S €8'TYE'vT v¥'8v.'1G0°S v¥'8v.'1G0'S 8T/T0/0T %ST'T ad ued spisyinos
G/'9T0'€80‘S G/'9T0'€80'S 12'609'€T 87',017'690'G 87',01'690'G 8T/¥0/60  %OT'T ad jueg H1d
9G'€TC'LTT 99'€TC'LTT 9G°€TS 00°00L'9TT 00°00.'9TT 8T/TE/BO0  %08'T o yueg ssedwod vAdg
15°086°00¢ 15°086'002 15°088 00°00T'002 00°00T'002 8T/TE/B0  %08'T a0 yueg ssedwod vAdg
G'99T'ST G'99T'ST S¥'99 00'00T'ST 00'00T'ST 8T/TE/B0  %08'T a0 Mueg ssedwod vALY
G2'292'G20'S G2'292'GL0'S 95°e8y'ZT 69'8..'290'S 69'8..'290'S 8T/T0/80  %00°T do »ueg spisyinos
€6'2/9'GY9', €6'2/9'GY9°, €9'TYG'6T 06'0£T'929'. 06'0£T'929', 8T/20/L0  %SO'T ao yueg sexa] Aoeba
G1'2/8'¢v9’L G1'2/8'2r9’L TO'E9T'6T ¥.'60L'€29°L ¥.'60L'€29°L 8T/TO/90  %EO'T ao yueg sexa] foeba
- - (z6'250'080'S) 26'250°080'S 26'250°080°'S 8T/TO/SO  %00'T a0 yueg sexa] Aoeba
- - (58'222'680'S) 68'22C'680'G G8'22Z'680'G 8T/20/Y0  %I0'T @0 ueg [euolbay sexal
- - (L2'988'G20'S) 12°988'G20'S 12°988'G20'S 8T/T0/€0 %980 ao yueg apisyinos
Y¥'TEE'806°CT Yy TEE'806°CT (1€°889'T€0°2T) G/.'6T0'0V6'VC S/.'6T0'0V6'V2 8T/T0O/90  %cCL'T dI97 |100dXaL
G2'288'62.'89 G2'288'62.'89 98'160'¢zE'8 6£°0€8'L07'09 6£°0€8'L07'09 8T/TO/90  %S6'T VYININ JuegXxaN
68'9S6'CTT'0T 68'9S6'CTT 0T (1T€°825'502'0T) 02'SES'6TE 02 02'SES'6TE 02 8T/T0/90  %Vv.'T VININ Yueg usalo
0,°€8L'V69°E 0,'€8L'V69°E (T£'¥2¥'s80'0T) T¥'802'08L°ET T'802'08L'E€T 8T/TO/90  %00'T GTOZ S|UL8S spuog 17 uondnisuo) - vAgd
100 T00 100 - - 8T/T0/90  %00°'T ¥TOZ S8l8S spuog 17 uononisuo) - vAdd
26'7898.. 26'789'8.. (99°005‘079'v) 8G'G8T'6TIV'S 8G5'G8T'6TIV'S 8T/T0/90  %00'T Jsjsuel] 9%3 uononisuo) - vAdd
Z6°LES 26°LES 86'C ¥6'vES ¥6'v€S 8T/T0/90  %00°T L0 %® 66 puog S¥| - vAdd
2L T.6'0EV'T 2L TL6'0EV'T (zo'v9L'T22'0T) ¥1'G€1'20L°TT ¥1'G€L'20L°TT 8T/TO/90  %00'T ST'¥T'0T'20'70°€0°20'96 puog S%| - vADd
00°000'000's2 00°000'000°G2 00°000'000's2 00°000'000'sZ 8T/TO/90 %000 (€) ansasay bunessdo - vAdg
ZT'1/9°080°T ZT'1/9°080°T (5'929'96) 99'/62'LLT'T 99'/62'LLT'T 8T/T0O/90  %00'T uspnis - vAdd
98',29'99/ 98/.29'99/ TE'€90'8T GG'79G'285 GG'79G'285 8T/T0/90  %00°'T lloiked - vAad
G9'Z8Y'9/E'€T $  G9'287'9LE'ET $ (ST'G80'LEV'ET)$ — $ 08'/9G°'€T8'9¢ $ 08'/9G'€18'92 $ 8T/T0/90  %00'T Bunessdo - vAgd
anjeA yoog an[eA led EENI sjuawisnlpy anjeAa yoog aneA led alregd  1unodsig uonduosaq
\aoe4 [eulbluo  /1snlpy/sales /saseyaind \ooe4 [euibuo  Alunrepw juodnod
8102 'T€ AeN 8T0Z '8¢ Ateniged

uosiredwo) anfeA 19)Je\ pue yoog



‘g ebed

"0 ‘Buninsuod main As|lep

Z¢T'GEL'9290T$ TOO

$ CLTYOTI9OVC $ 8S09E'€EE $§ 99'GST¥0L'LC $

25'650'89T°'€0C $ T9CSE' €y 99¢

96

00°000'000'S 00°000'000‘G a2 ueg sexa 1 Aoeba1-0z/T0/S0

00°000'000'S 00°000'000'S a0 ueg sexa 1 Aoeba1-02/T0/v0

T6°0££'T20'S 16°0£€'T20'G @D ueg sexa 1 Aoeba1-0z/0Z/€0

9/'€6.'TT0'E 9/°€6L'TTO'E o Yueg sexa 1 A0eba1-6T/TO/TT

T.°958'T20' T/°9G8'T20'E ao Mueg sexa 1 Aoeba1-6T/T0/TT

00°€02'T20'0T 00°€0Z'T20'0T a2 ueg sexa 1 Aoeba1-6T/T0/0T

08'092'2£0'S 08'092'2£0'G ao Xueg apISyIN0S—6T/90/60

9£'2¥2'020'S 9£'2¥2'020'G Qo ueg sexa 1 Aoeba1-6T/£0/60

86°088'690'0T 86°088'690'0T Qa2 Yueg sexa 1 Aoeba1-6T/T0/80

19'6.8'525'9 19'6/8'525'9 a0 Mueg sexa 1 Aoeba1-6T/TE/L0

L1'8ET'690'S 11'8€T'690'G a2 Mueg sexa 1 Aoebo1-6T/T0/L0

09'G62'890'G 09'G62'890°G Q@D ueg sexa 1 Aoeba1-6T/£0/90

00°000'00S‘T 00°000'00S‘T a9 ueg ssedwod YAG9—-6T/70/S0

0,°€0S'720'S 0,'€0S'720'G a2 yueg sexa 1 Aoeba1-6T/T0/S0

§2'210'220'S G2'210'220'S a9 yueg ssedwo)d YAGE9-6T/T0/0

00°000'000'G 00°000'000‘G ao Mueg ssedwod YA99—6T/T0/E0

0T'S0S'TL0'S 0T'S0S'TL0'G a9 Mueg ssedwod YA99-6T/T0/E0

00°000'000‘€ 00°000'000‘€ a9 Mueg ssedwod YA99—6T/TE/TO

6E°€Y2'SL0'S 6E°EY2'SL0'S ao Xueg apIsyNos—8T/T0/TT

12°060'2L0'S 12°0602.0'G ao ueg apISYINOS—8T/T0/0T

5/'9T0'€80'S §/'9T0'€80'G ad ueg H19-8T/70/60

9G'E€TZ LTT 95°€T2'LTT a9 ueg ssedwo) YA99-8T/TE/S0

/5'086'002 /5'086'002 a2 ueg ssedwo)d YAG9-8T/TE/S0

G¥'99T'GT G¥'99T'ST ao ueg ssedwo)d YAGE-8T/TE/S0

§2'292'520'S G2'292'5/0'G ao >ueg apIsyINoS—8T/T0/80

€5°2/9'SY9'L €5'2/9'5Y9°L a2 ueg sexa 1 Aoeba1-81/20/.0

G1'218'2v9'L G/'2/8'2v9'. a2 Mueg sexa 1 Aoeb371-8T/T0/90

GE'TT9'809 60°02.'662'CT Y TEE'806'2T dI97 |00dxal

Zvr'1S6'TE6'9 90'T0'SPO'ET 11'688'25.'81 G2'288'62.'89 VINIA YuegxsN

68'9G6'STT 0T 68'9S6'STT 0T VNN Yueg usalo

0L'€8.'769'C 0L°€8.'769'C GTOZ S8las spuog |7 uononnsuo - vyAadd

100 100 $TOZ Selas spuog 17 uononisuo - vyAdd

26'789'8.. 267898/ Jajsuel] 9%3 uonoNIsuoD - yadd

26'.€S 26°LEG /0™ 66 puog S| - YAGd

ZLTL6'0SP'T ZLTL6'0EV'T ST'YT'0T'20'70'€0'20'96 puog S| - VALY

00°000'000'GZ 00°000'000'GZ aniasay bunesado - vAgg

Z1'T29'080'T ZT'T29'080'T wapnis - vAgd

98'229'99/ 98'/29'99/ lloifed - vAgg

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ G9T8Y'9/E'€T $ G9'C8Y'9/E'CT $ Bunelsdo - vAGY

102 bupjuis uondNIISU0D

GT0Z O spuog 09 spuog 2 1521014 Jjuswmopugy Bunesado Buneiado [elo

aneA 19xJel 3 qoog
8T0Z ‘1€ Aen
uol1e9o||v



*) ebed

"0 ‘Buninsuod MaIA As|reA

92'9/8999'S¢ $

$ 08'92T'8682C $ O00006TEE $ 89'ESY LEC6C$

¥0'9TY'¥OV' 9T $§ 8.°CLL'8ES'V6C

97

19°/92'500'€ 19°/92'500'€ ao ueg sexa 1 A0eba1-6T/T0/TT
¥9'T9T'2TO'0T ¥9'T9T'/T0'0T ao ueg sexa 1 Aoeba1-6T/T0/0T
29'869'8T0'S 29°869'8T0'S ao ueg apIsyIN0S—6T/90/60
¥8'€78'9T0'0T ¥8°€¥8'9T0'0T ad Mueg sexa] Aoeba1-6T/T0/80
€0°STT'8Y0'S €0'STT'8Y0'S Qo ueg sexa]Aoeba1-6T/T0/L0
S¥'625'/¥0'S S¥'625'/¥0'S Qo ueg sexa]Aoeba1-6T/£0/90
86'¥£2'950'S 86'77€2'950'S a2 Mueg sexa ] Aoeba1-6T/10/S0
T8/GE'YS0'S 18°/SE'750'S ao ueg ssedwo)d YAGES-6T/T0/70
06°G/6'€50'S 06'G/6'€S0'S ao ueg ssedwo)d YAD9-6T/T0/E0
€5°0/2'090'S €6'0/2'090'S ad ueg apisyinos—8T/TO/TT
v¥'8¥2'/50'S v¥'8¥.'150'S ao ueg apisyinos—8T/T0/0T
8" /0¥'690'S 8%'/0%'690'S aod ueg H19-8T/¥0/60
00°00.'9TT 00°002'9TT ao ueg ssedwo)d YAD9—8T/TE/S0
00°00T'002 00°'00T'002 ao ueg ssedwo)d YAG9—8T/TE/S0
00°00T'ST 00'00T'ST ao ueg ssedwo)d YAG9-8T/TE/S0
69'8/1'290'S 69'8/.'290'S ao ueg apisyinos—8T/T0/80
06°0£T'929'2 06°0£T'929'/ ad Yueg sexa | Aoeba1-81/20/20
¥1°60L'€29'L ¥1'60.'€29'2 @ ueg sexa]1Aoeba1-8T/T0/90
26°250'080'S 26°250'080'S o yueg sexa]Aoeba1-8T/T0/S0
G8'222'680'S G8'222'680'S ao Mueg euoibay sexa1—8T/20/70
12°988'G/0'S 12°988'G/0'S ao ueg apIsyIN0S—8T/TO/E0
ZT9S8'v6T'TT €9'€9T'G/ €T G/'6T0'0V6'772 dI97 |100dxal
G8°/99'988'TT ¥G9'29T'125'8Y 6€°0€8'L07'09 VININ YuegxeN
LV'¥OT'€L0'0T  €L°0EV'9¥2'0T 02'GES'BTE'0C VININ Yueg usalo
T¥'802'08L'€T T#'802'08.L'CT GTOZ S8U8S spuog |7 uononisuo) - YAdd
- ¥T0Z S8U8Ss spuog |7 uononisuod - YAdd
85°G8T'6TY'S 8G'G8T'6TY'S lsjsuel] 93 UuoNdNIISUOD - VALY
¥6'v€S ¥6'7€S /0 ® 66 puod S| - vyAdd
¥1°G€2'20L'TT ¥1'G€L'20L'TT ST'¥T'0T'20'70'€0'20°'96 puod S| - vAdd
00°000°000'52 00°000'000'S2 anIasay Bunelado - vAGd
99°/62'LLT'T 99°/62'LIT'T wepnis - vAgd
S5'¥95'285 GG'79G'285 lloifed - vAQ99
- $ $ - $ - $ - $ 08'/9G'€T8'9Z $ 08'/9G5'€18'92 $ Bunesado - vAgd
102 bupjuis uononIIsuo)
GT0Z O9 spuog 09 spuog » 150107U| 1uswmopuz Bunesado Buneiado [eio

anfeA 19x.ep 3 yoog
8102 ‘gz Arenigag
uo11e20||y



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 34

Review and Action as Necessary to Renew the Financial Advisor
Services Agreement

Approval to renew the financial advisor services agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc.
for the period beginning September 1, 2018 through August 31, 2019, is requested.

Purpose — The financial advisor renders services to the College by providing independent
and professional advice regarding the authorization and issuance of indebtedness in
various amounts and forms, and in connection with the authorization, sale, issuance and
delivery of such indebtedness, and other financial matters.

Justification — Continuation of financial advisory services on various financial matters from
Hilltop Securities, Inc. to the College are proposed. The financial advisor is registered
with the Securities Exchange Commission and Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board,
as required by the Dodd-Frank Act.

Background — The College signed an agreement with First Southwest Company on March
25, 2004, for the period beginning April 1, 2004 and ending March 31, 2009. The College
subsequently modified the renewal anniversary date to August 31, 2009 so that it may
coincide with the College’s fiscal year end. On February 26, 2013 the Board of Trustees
approved the First Amendment to Financial Advisory Agreement which indicated that,
effective April 1, 2013, the anniversary date for renewals would be September 1 of each
year. On January 22, 2016, Hilltop Securities, Inc. assumed all rights and obligations per
the merger with First Southwest Company, LLC. On June 27, 2017, a renewal of the
agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc. for the period beginning September 1, 2017 and
ending August 31, 2018 was approved by the Board of Trustees.

Under the financial advisor services agreement, either party must notify the other party in
writing at least thirty (30) days in advance of the applicable anniversary date if the
agreement will not be renewed. Otherwise, the agreement will be automatically renewed
on the fifth anniversary of the date thereof for an additional one (1) year period and
thereafter will be automatically renewed on each anniversary date for successive one (1)
year periods.

Funding Source — The fee schedule remains the same and fees are payable only upon
issuance of bonds as approved by the Board of Trustees. Otherwise, there is no annual
charge to the College for financial advisory services.

Reviewers — Agreement was reviewed by the Vice President for Finance and
Administrative Services, the Comptroller, and the Purchasing Department.

Enclosed Documents — A copy of the renewal letter and the amended and modified
agreement follow in the packet for the Committee’s information and review.

98



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 35

Dr. Shirley A. Reed, President, and Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and
Administrative Services, will be present at the July 10, 2018 Finance, Audit, and Human
Resources Committee Meeting to address any questions by the Trustees.

It is requested that the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources committee recommend for
Board approval at the July 24, 2018 Board meeting, to renew the financial advisor
services agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc. for the period beginning September 1,
2018 through August 31, 2019, as presented.

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval of
renewal of the financial advisor services agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc. for the
period beginning September 1, 2018 through August 31, 2019, as presented.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and

authorize renewal of the financial advisor services agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc.
for the period beginning September 1, 2018 through August 31, 2019, as presented.

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes renewal of the financial advisor services
agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc. for the period beginning September 1, 2018
through August 31, 2019, as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

99



v SOUTH TEXAS P 0. Box 9701

o, . : 1 &) =
v¥v COLLEGE McAllen, TX 78501
Finance and Administrative Services (956) 872-3558
3201 W. Pecan McAllen, TX 78501 FAX (956) 872-8304

July 25, 2018

Hilltop Securities, Inc.

Attn: Ms. Anne Burger Entrekin
70 NE Loop 410 Suite 710

San Antonio, TX 78216

Dear Ms. Burger Entrekin:

On June 27, 2017, South Texas College renewed the contract with Hilltop Securities, Inc.
for Financial Advisor Services.

We are currently in the last few months of the current agreement and would like to renew
for an additional one-year period. The renewal period will be from September 1, 2018
through August 31, 2019.

The agreement will be presented to our Board of Trustees at the July 24, 2018 Board
Meeting for approval to renew for an additional one-year period.

We are requesting that you respond to us in writing if this would be acceptable to your
company. For your convenience, we are providing a place for your signature approval at
the bottom of the letter. If in acceptance of this extension, you may sign where indicated.
The letter may be return via fax at (956) 872-8304 or email to Nancy Ozuna at
nancyc@southtexascollege.edu.

Sincerely,

Maria G. Elizondo, MBA, CFE, CGMA, CPA
Vice President for Finance and Administrative Service
marye @southtexascollege.edu

Renewal of contract accepted through August 31, 2019 with no change in terms and
conditions as per the South Texas College previously submitted.

Authorized Signature:

Name Printed:

Date:

100


mailto:nancyc@southtexascollege.edu
mailto:marye@southtexascollege.edu

v SOUTH TEXAS P 0. Box 9701

o, . : 1 &) =
v¥v COLLEGE McAllen, TX 78501
Finance and Administrative Services (956) 872-3558
3201 W. Pecan McAllen, TX 78501 FAX (956) 872-8304

July 25, 2018

Hilltop Securities, Inc.

Attn: Ms. Anne Burger Entrekin
70 NE Loop 410 Suite 710

San Antonio, TX 78216

Dear Ms. Burger Entrekin:

On June 27, 2017, South Texas College renewed the contract with Hilltop Securities, Inc.
for Financial Advisor Services.

We are currently in the last few months of the current agreement and would like to renew
for an additional one-year period. The renewal period will be from September 1, 2018
through August 31, 2019.

The agreement will be presented to our Board of Trustees at the July 24, 2018 Board
Meeting for approval to renew for an additional one-year period.

We are requesting that you respond to us in writing if this would be acceptable to your
company. For your convenience, we are providing a place for your signature approval at
the bottom of the letter. If in acceptance of this extension, you may sign where indicated.
The letter may be return via fax at (956) 872-8304 or email to Nancy Ozuna at
nancyc@southtexascollege.edu.

Sincerely,

Maria G. Elizondo, MBA, CFE, CGMA, CPA
Vice President for Finance and Administrative Service
marye @southtexascollege.edu

Renewal of contract accepted through August 31, 2019 with no change in terms and
conditions as per the South Texas College previously submitted.

Authorized Signature:

Name Printed:

Date:

101


mailto:nancyc@southtexascollege.edu
mailto:marye@southtexascollege.edu

O @

FINANCIAL ADVISORY AGREEMENT

This Financial Advisory Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made and centered into by and between
South Texas Community College District (“Issuer”) and First Southwesi Company (“FSC™) effective as
of the date executed by the Issuer as set forth on the signature page hereof’

WITNESSETH:

with the authorization, sale, issuance and delivery of such indebtedness, Issuer desires lo retain an
independent financial advisor; and

WHEREAS, the Issuer desires to obtain the professional services of FSC 1o advise the Issuer

WHEREAS, FSC, as a registered municipal advisor with the Municipal Securities Rulemaking
Board and the United States Securities and Exchange Commission, is willing to provide its professional
services and its facilities as financial advisor in connection with all programs of financing as may be
considered and authorized by Issuer during the period in which this Agreement shal] be effective.

NOW, T HEREFORE, the Issuer and FSC, in consideration of the mutual covenants and
agreements herein contained and other good and valuable consideration, do hereby agree as follows;

SECTION I
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

Upon the request of an authorized represcnlative of the Issuer, FSC agrees to perform the financial

advisory services stated in (he following provisions of this Section I; and for having rendered such
services, the Issuer agrees to pay to FSC the compensation as provided in Section V hereof.

102




O O

Financial Planning. At the direction of Issuer, FSC shall:

1. Survey and Analysis. Conduct a survey of the financial resources of the Issuer to

determine the extent of its capacity to authorize, issue and service any Debt Instruments
contemplated.  This survey will include an analysis of any existing debt structure as
compared with the existing and projected sources of revenues which may be pledged 1o
secure payment of debt service and, where appropriate, will include a study of the trend of the
assessed valuation, taxing power and present and future taxing requirements of the Issuer. In
the event revenues of existing or projected facilities operated by the Issuer are to be pledged
to repayment of the Debt Instruments then under consideration, the survey will take into
account any outstanding indebtedness payable from the revenues thereof, additional revenues
to be available from any proposed rate increases and additional revenues, as projected by
consulting engineers employed by the Issuer, resulting from improvements to be financed by
the Debt Instruments under consideration.

2. Tuture Financings. Consider and analyze future financing needs as projected by the
Issuer's staff and consulting engineers or other experts, if any, ecmployed by the Issuer.

3. Recommendations for Debt Instruments. On the basis of the information developed by

the survey described above, and other information and cxperience available, submit to the
Issuer recommendations regarding the Debt Instruments under consideration, including such
¢lements as the date of issue, interest payment dales, schedule of principal maturities, options
of prior payment, security provisions, and such other provisions as may be appropriate in
order to make the issue attractive to investors while achieving the objectives of the Issuer.
All recommendations will be consistent with the goal of designing the Debt Instruments to be
sold on terms which are advantageous 1o the Issuer, including the lowest interest cost
consistent with all other considerations.

4. Market Information. Advise the Issuer of our interpretation of current bond market

conditions, other related forthcoming bond issues and general information, with economic
data, which might normally be expected to influence interest rates or bidding conditions so
that the date of sale of the Debt [nstruments may be sel at a favorable time.

5.  Elections. In the event it is necessary to hold an election to authorize the Debt
Instruments then under consideration, FSC will assist in coordinating the assembly of such
data as may be required for the preparation of necessary petitions, orders, resolutions,
ordinances, notices and certificates in connection with the election, including assistance in the

(R

103



o O

transmission of such data to a firm of municipal bond attorneys (“Bond Counsel™) retained by

the Issuer.

Debt Management and Financial Implementation. At the direction ol Issuer, FSC shall:

. Method of Sale. Evaluate the particular financing being contemplated, giving

consideration to the complexily, market acceptance, rating, size and structure in order to

make a recommendation as to an appropriate method of sale, and:

a.

If the Debt Instruments are (o be sold by an advertised competitive sale, FSC will:

(1} Supervise the sale of the Debt Instruments, reserving the right, alone or in
conjunction with others, to submit a bid for any Debt Instruments issued under this
Agreement which the Issuer advertises for compelitive bids; however, in keeping
with the provisions of Rule G-23 of the Municipal Sccurities Rulemaking Board,
FSC will request and obtain written consent to bid prior to submitting a bid, in any
instance wherein FSC elects to bid, lor any installment of such Debt Instruments;

(2) Disseminate information to prospective bidders, organize such informational
meelings as may be necessary, and facilitate prospective bidders’ efforts in making
timely submission of proper bids;

(3) Assist the staff of the Issuer in coordinating the receipt of bids, the safekeeping
of good faith checks and the tabulation and comparison of submitted bids; and

(4) Advise the Issuer regarding the best bid and provide advice regarding
acceptance or rejection of the bids.

If the Debt Instruments are to be sold by negotiated sale, FSC will:

(1) Recommend for Issuer’s final approval and acceplance one or more investment
banking firms as managers of an underwriting syndicate for the purpos¢ of
negotiating the purchase of the Debt Instruments.

(2} Cooperate with and assist any selected managing underwriter and their counsel

in connection with their efforts to prepare any Olficial Statement or Offering
Memorandum.  FSC will cooperate with and assist the underwriters in the

104



® O

preparation of a bond purchase contract, an underwriters agreement and other
related documents. The costs incurred in such efforts, including the printing of the
documents, will be paid in accordance with the terms of the Issuer’s agreement
with the underwriters, but shali not be or become an obligation of FSC, except to
the extent specifically provided otherwise in this Agreement or assumed in writing
by FSC.

(3) Assist the staff of the Issuer in the salekeeping of any good faith checks, to the
extent there are any such, and provide a cost comparison, for both expenses and

interest which are suggested by the underwriters, to the then current market.
(4) Advise the Issuer as to the fairness of the price offered by the underwriters.

2. Offering Documents. Coordinate the preparation of the notice of sale and bidding
instructions, official statement, official bid form and such other documents as may be
required and submit all such documents to the Issuer for cxamination, approval and
certification. After such examination, approval and certification, FSC shall provide the Issuer
with a supply of all such documents sufficient to its needs and distribute by mail or, where
appropriate, by electronic delivery, sets of the same to prospective purchasers of the Debt
instruments. Also, FSC shall provide copies of the final Official Statement to the purchaser of
the Debt Instruments in accordance with the Notice of Sale and Bidding Instructions.

3. Credit Ratings. Make recommendations to the Issuer as to the advisability of obtaining
a credit rating, or ratings, for the Debt Instruments and, when directed by the Issuer,
coordinate the preparation of such information as may be appropriate for submission to the
rating agency, or agencies. In those cases where the advisability of personal presentation of
information to the rating agency, or agencies, may be indicated, FSC will arrange for such
personal presentations, utilizing such composition of representatives from the Issuer as may

be finally approved or directed by the Issuer.
4.  Trustee. Paying Agent, Registrar. Upon request, counsel with the Issuer in the selection
of a Trustce and/or Paying Agent/Registrar for the Debt Instruments, and assist in the

negotiation of agreements pertinent to these services and the fees incident thereto.

5. Financial Publications. =~ When appropriate, advise financial publications of the
forthcoming sale of the Debt Instruments and provide them with all pertinent information.

105



O @

6. Consultants. Afier consulting with and receiving directions from the Issuer, arrange for
such reports and opinions of recognized independent consultants as may be appropriate for
the successful marketing of the Debt Instruments.

7. Auditors. In the event formal verification by an independent auditor of any calculations
incident to the Debt Instruments is required, make arrangements for such services.

8. Issuer Meetings. Attend meetings of the governing body of the Issuer, its staff,
representatives or committees as requested at all times when FSC may be of assistance or

service and the subject of financing is to be discussed.

9. Printing. To the extent authorized by the Issuer, coordinate all work incident to printing
of the offering documents and the Debt Instruments.

10. Bond Counsel. Maintain liaison with Bond Counsel in the preparation of all legal
documents pertaining to the authorization, sale and issuance of the Debt Instruments.

11. Changes in Laws. Provide to the Issuer copies of proposed or enacted changes in
federal and state laws, rules and regulations having, or expected to have, a significant effect
on the municipal bond market of which FSC becomes aware in the ordinary course of its
business, it being understood that FSC does not and may not act as an attorney for, or provide
legal advice or services to, the Issuer.

12. Delivery of Debt Instruments. As soon as a bid for the Debt Instruments is accepted by
the Issuer, coordinate the efforts of all concerned to the end that the Debt Instruments may be
delivered and paid for as expeditiously as possible and assist the Issuer in the preparation or
verification of final closing figures incident to the delivery of the Debt Instruments.

13. Debt Service Schedule: Authorizing Resolution. Afier the closing of the sale and

delivery of the Debt Instruments, deliver to the Issuer a schedule of annual debt service
requirements for the Debt Instruments and, in coordination with Bond Counsel, assure that
the paying agent/registrar and/or truslee has been provided with a copy of the authorizing

ordinance, order or resolution.

106



O o

SECTION 11
OTHER AVAILABLE SERVICES

In addition to the services set forth and described in Section I herein above, FSC agrees 10 make
available to Issuer the following services, when so requested by the Issuer and subject to the agreement by
Issuer and FSC regarding the compensation, if any, to be paid for such services, it being understood and
agreed that the scrvices set forth in this Section 11 shali require further agreement as to the compensation
10 be received by FSC for such services:

1. Investment of Funds. From time to time, as an incident to the other services provided hercunder as
financial advisor, FSC may purchase such investments as may be directed and authorized by Issuer to be
purchased, it being understood that FSC will be compensated in the normal and customary manner for
each such transaction. In any instance wherein FSC may become entitled to receive fees or other
compensation in any form from a third party with respect to these investment aclivities on behalf of
Issuer, we will disclose to Issuer the nature and, to the extent such is known, the amount of any such
compensation so that Issuer may consider the information in making its investment decision. It is
understood and agreed that FSC is a duly licensed broker/dealer and is affiliated with First Southwest
Asset Management, Inc. (“FSAMI™), a duly registered investment advisor. Issuer may, from lime to time,
utilize the broker/dealer services of FSC and/or the investment advisory services of FSAMI with respect
to matters which do not involve or affect the financial advisory services referenced in this Agreement.
The terms and conditions of the engagement of FSC and/or FSAMI to provide such services shall be

determined by mutual agreement at the time such services are requested.

2. Exercising Calls and Refunding. Provide advice and assistance with regard (o exercising any cali
and/or refunding of any outstanding Debt Instruments.

3. Capital Improvements Programs. Provide advice and assistance in the development of any capital

improvements programs of the Issuer.

4. Long-Range Planning. Provide advice and assistance in the development of other long-range
financing plans of the Issuer.

5. Post-Sale Services. Subsequent 1o the sale and delivery of Debt Instruments, review the transaction
and transaction documentation with legal counsel for the Issuer, Bond Counsel, auditors and other experts
and consultants retained by the Issuer and assist in developing appropriate responses to legal processes,

audit procedures, inquiries, inlernal reviews and similar matters.

107



SECTION III
TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agrecment shall become effective as of the date exccuted by the Issuer as set forth on the
signature page hereof and, unless terminated by cither party pursuant to Section IV of this Agreement,
shall remain in effect thereafier for a period of five (5) years from such date. Unless FSC or Issuer shall
notify the other party in writing at least thirty (30) days in advance of the applicable anniversary date that
this Agreement will not be renewed, this Agreement will be automatically renewed on the fifth
anniversary of the date hercof for an additional one (1) year period and thereafier will be automalically
renewed on each anniversary date for successive one (1) year periods.

SECTION IV
TERMINATION

This Agreement may be terminated with or without cause by the Issuer or FSC upon the giving of
at least thirty (30) days' prior written notice to the other party of its intention to terminate, specifying in
such notice the effective date of such termination. In the event of such termination, it is understood and
agreed that only the amounts due FSC for services provided and expenses incurred 1o the date of
termination will be due and payable. No penalty will be assessed for termination of this Agreement.

SECTION V
COMPENSATION AND EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT

The fees due to FSC for the services set forth and described in Section I of this Agreement with
respect 1o each issuance of Debt Instruments during the term of this Agreement shall be calculated in
accordance with the schedule set forth on Appendix A attached hercto. Unless specifically provided
otherwisc on Appendix A or in a separate written agreement between Issuer and FSC, such fees, together
with any other fees as may have been mutually agreed upon and all expenses for which FSC is entitled to
reimbursement, shall become due and payable concurrently with the delivery of the Debt Instruments to

the purchaser.

SECTION VI
MISCELLANEOUS
l. Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be construed and given effect in accordance with the laws of
the State of Texas.
7

108



O O

2, Binding Effect; Assignment. This Agreement shail be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the

Issuer and FSC, their respective successors and assigns; provided however, neither party herelo may
assign or transfer any of its rights or obligations hereunder without the prior written consent of the other

party.

3 Entire Agreement. This instrument contains the entire agreement between the parties relating to
the rights hercin granted and obligations herein assumed. Any oral or written representations or
modifications concerning this Agreement shall be of no force or effect except for a subsequent
modification in writing signed by all parties hereto.

FIRST SOUTHWEST COMPANY

Hill A. Feinberg, Chairman a
Chief Executive Officer

By: 4%4%3/'-4&( Mﬁw&

Anne Buricr Entre
Managing Director

SOUTH TEXAS COMMUNITY
COLLEGE DISTRICT

By:_ ZI ’? ﬂ j L@
Title: iﬁ@ ( ot
Date:

ATTEST:

R
Secretary

109



O O

APPENDIX A

The fees due FSC will not exceed those contained in our customary fee schedule as listed below.

Base Fee- Any Issue 3 4,500
Plus  $7.50 per $1,000 wupto $ 500000 or § 8250 for $ 500,000 Bonds
Plus 6.50 per $1,000 next 500,000 or 11,500 for 1,000,000 Bonds

Plus 4.50 per $1,000 next 1,500,000 or 18,250  for 2,500,000 Bonds
Plus 250 per 31,000 next 2,500,000 or 24,500  for 5,000,000 Bonds
Plus 2.00 per §1,000 next 5,000,000 or 34,500 for 10,000,000 Bonds
Plus 1.25 per $1,000 over 10,000,000

The above charges shall be multiplied by 1.25 times lor the completion of an application to a federal or
state government agency or for the issuance of revenue bonds, reflecting the additional services required.

Fees for Advance Refunding Bond Issues shall be the amount shown plus a 10% additional charge,
reflecting the additional services required.

The charges for ancillary services, including computer structuring and official statement printing, shall be
levied only for those services which are reasonably necessary in completing the transaction and which are
reasonable in amount, unless such charges were incurred at the specific direction of the Issuer.

The pavment of charges for financial advisory services described in Section I of the foregoing Agreement
shall be contingent upon the delivery of bonds and shall be due at the time that bonds are delivered. The
payment of charges for services described in Section I of the foregoing Agreement shall be due and
pavable in accordance with the mutwal agreement therefor benveen FSC and Issuer.

The Issuer shall be responsible for the following expenses, if and when applicable, whether they are
charged to the Issuer directly as expenses or charged to the Issuer by FSC as reimbursable expenses:

Bond counsel

Bond printing

Bond ratings

Computer structuring

Credit enhancement

CPA fees for refunding

Official statement preparation and printing
Paying agent/registrar/trustee

Travel expenses

Underwriter and underwriters counsel
Miscellancous, including copy, delivery, and phone charges

The pavment of reimbursable expenses that FSC has assumed on behalf of the Issuer shall NOT be

contingent upon the delivery of bonds and shall be due at the time that services are rendered and payable
upon receipt of an invoice therefor submitied by FSC.

110



O O

FIRST AMENDMENT TO
FINANCIAL ADVISORY AGREEMENT

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, South Texas College (the “Issuer”). and First Southwest Company
("FSC), previously entered into a certain Financial Advisory Agreement, effective on or about
March 25, 2004 (the *Agreement™); and

WHEREAS, the Issuer and FSC desire to amend the Agreement modify the term such
that the anniversary date for renewal is September 1 of each year.

NOW THEREFORE, the Issuer and F SC, in consideration of the mutual covenants and
agreements contained in the Agreement and those set forth herein, do hereby agree to amend the
Agreement as follows:

AMENDMENTS

Section Il of the Agreement shall be amended only to add the following sentence at the
end of Section I1I:

“FSC and Issuer hereby agree that anniversary date, as used herein, shall
mean September 1.7

MODIFICATIONS

The Agreement, except as amended by this First Amendment to the Financial Advisory
Agreement, remains in effect in all other respects.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have made and executed this First Amendment
to be effective as of April 1, 2013.

FIRST SOUTHWEST COMPANY

Anne Burgér Entrefjn
Managing Director

SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
By: M_Q_L_ VAM
Y A

Name; Dﬁl. S\'\i‘llt’:‘»j Q’Deed
Title: —\Dﬁes\c\eu\‘\-

L-11653.1

111




HilltopSecurities m

A Hilltop Holdings Company

Brian Wittneben
Secretory, General Counsel
Legal Depaniment

June 29, 2016

Ms. Alma Church
Accounting Group Manager
South Texas College
Business Office

3201 West Pecan Blvd.
McAllen, Texas 78501

Re: First Southwest Company Merger with and into Hilltop Securities Inc.
Dear Ms, Church:

Effective January 22, 2016, First Southwest Company, LLC (“FirstSouthwest”), merged with
and into its common control affiliate, Hilltop Securitics Inc. (“HilltopSecurities™). As the surviving
entity, HilltopSecurities assumed all rights and obligations of FirstSouthwest pursuant to the
Agreement and Plan of Merger dated January 22, 2016, a copy of which is enclosed with this
letter. Effective as of the date of the merger, HilltopSecurities began providing its municipal advisory
services under the brand name, FirstSouthwest, a Division of Hilltop Securities. However, the legal
contracting entity is now Hilltop Securities Inc.

HilltopSecurities hereby confirms its agreement to assume all rights and obligations of
FirstSouthwest under the Financial Advisory Agreement by and between FirstSouthwest and South
Texas Community College District with no change to the terms set forth therein. Also enclosed for
your reference is a certified copy of the Merger Certificate as well as Form W-9, which shows the
firm’s new FEIN.

Sincerely yours,
Brian Wittneben

Secretary, General Counsel
Encls.

cc: Anne Burger Entrekin

direct 214 953 8761

tilltop Secuntics Inc mobile 972 1412152
1201 Elm 51 fax 214 953 4166
Suitc 3500 Brion. Wittneben@hilhopsecurities com
Dallas, Texas 75270-2180 HilllepSecunitwes com

g 112



&STC

South Texas College McAllen, TX 78502-9701

Finance and Administrative Services (956) 872-3558

3201 W. Pecan Bivd. = McAllen, TX 78501 Fax (956) 872-8304
July 7, 2016

Hilltop Securities Inc.

Attn: Ms. Anne Burger Entrekin
70 NE Loop 410 Suite 710

San Antonio, TX 78216

Dear Ms. Burger Entrekin:

On July 28, 2015, South Texas College renewed the contract with First Southwest Company for
Financial Advisor Services. As per your communication, we acknowledge that First Southwest
Company merged with and into its common control affiliate, Hilltop Securities Inc. This change
will be presented to our Board of Trustees at the July 26, 2016 Board Meeting for approval.

We are currently in the last few months of the current contract and would like to renew for an
additional one-year period. The renewal period will be from September 1, 2016 through August
31,2017,

We are requesting that you respond to us in writing if this would be acceptable to your company.
For your convenience, we are providing a place for your signature approval at the bottom of the
letter. If in acceptance of this extension, you may sign where indicated. The letter may be return
via fax at (956) 872-8304 or email to Nancy Ozuna at nancycig)southtexascollege.edu.

Sincerely,

4
Mﬂ* féé””"
BA, CFE, CGMA, CPA

Maria G. Elizondo,
Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services
marye(@southtexascollege.edu

Renewal of contract accepted through August 31, 2017 with no change in terms and conditions
as per the South Texas College previously submitted.

Authorized Signature: M-Z‘-“‘-fv\ Sk,

Name Printed:  Anne Burger Entrekin

g5 113



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 36

Review and Action as Necessary on Proposed Projects for Internal
Auditor for FY 2018 — 2019

Approval of proposed projects for the Internal Auditor for FY 2018 - 2019 is requested.

Purpose — Staff is recommending projects for the Board’s consideration for the Internal
Auditor’s review for Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019. The projects listed below are proposed as
the assignments for the Internal Auditor.

e FY 2018 - 2019 (Scheduled)

Fraud Survey

Financial Aid — Third Party Programs (Carry forward)

Banner Computer System Security and Access (Carry forward)

Clery Act, Title IX, and Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) (Carry forward)
Accounts Payable Commercial Card Use (Carry forward — In process)

Fleet Fuel Card Use (Carry forward — In process)

Time Keeping System Compliance (Carry forward — In process)

© N o g &~ w D PE

Enrollment Audit (Traditional and Continuing Education) (Carry forward — In
process)

9. Memorandum of Understanding (MOU'’s) for Early College High Schools and Dual
Credit;
10. Blueprint Expectations for Early College High Schools;

11.Science Lab Safety and Storage Compliance
12.Human Resources Processes

13. Custodial Services Work Orders

14.Travel

The list of proposed projects was developed in part through a review of an Entity-Wide
Risk Assessment conducted by the Internal Auditor. This risk assessment, including a
graphical heat map highlighting areas of note, was presented to the Finance, Audit, and
Human Resources Committee on July 10, 2018.

Enclosed Documents - The list of Internal Audits conducted for FY 2003 - 2004 through
FY 2018 - 2019 follows in the packet for the Board’s information and review.

Dr. Shirley A. Reed, President, Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and
Administrative Services, and Khalil Abdullah, Internal Auditor, will be present at meeting
to address any questions by the Board.

114



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 37

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval of
the proposed projects for the Internal Auditor for FY 2018 - 2019 as presented.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and

authorize the proposed projects for the Internal Auditor for FY 2018 - 2019 as presented.
The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the proposed projects for the Internal
Auditor for FY 2018 - 2019 as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

115



seydn-- 8107/5/L - 740 1 98ed

pasodolid

pawloyad 10N
- paisanbay

€1/L0/S0

60/6T/10

L0/T0/€0

swelboid Aued payl-
Buoday-

spremy-

Bununodoy-

plv [eroueuly

paso|d

SJUBJNSUOD SSJIAISS [euonIppy
palejay weibold puog £T0Z Pa1d3|8s Jo
sBuliiig - weiboid uononisuo) puog £102

8T/61/10

LT0Z 'T€ Isnbny 18
suoday sainypuadx3 [endy pue 186png
JO UOITEI12U0I3Y SaJeII0SSY % snppeolg

- weibold uondnusuoD puog €102

ve

paso|d

S19plO 9bueyd
- weiboid uononisuod puog €102

paso|D

suoned||ddy Juswied
- weiboid uononisuo) puog €102

0T/vT/0T

¥0/11/20

S10BU0D UoINIISU0D

¢1/82/90

80/G¢/90

Buidaay pl1oday-
$S8201d [EMBUSY/UONE)IDI|0S-
sjoenuo)

0T/6T/20

S0/0€/90

Buiseyaind

LT/LT120

FEIICNEREEN
- pajsanbay

PaWIo}ad 10N
- pajsanbay

S8INPad0Id JuswWasInquiay abea|in

pasodo.id

90/42/90

|anel |

pasodoid

ssalboid
uj - paisanbay

80/ST/80

sainpuadx3y parej@y ¥ spied |and

pasodoid

ssaiboid
u| - paisanbay

TT/0€/90

SN pleDd [elnIawo)-
d/V % Buiseyoind-
a|qeked sjunodoy

L0/v2/L0

suolresadQ-
a|qeked sjunodoy

LT/02/90

pawloyad 0N
- paysanbay

S821JO S,10199]|0D
-10sSassy xe] Auno) Leis pue objepiH
JO s|jonuoY [eusalul - saxe] Aladoid

pawojad
10N -palsanbay

pawoiad
10N -palsanbay

0T/¥T/0T

saxe] yoeq||oy ® "09Y- saxe] Auadold

60/6T/10

§0/,2/0T

¥0/0€/90

10V JUSWISaAU]
92I0P{IOM PUE ‘SUBIR [1eD uelD
l19d [e19pa- ‘ApnisyIo [e1opad - sjueld

T

60/6T/90
60/6T/S0

palIM -siuel

0T

10/80/10

A BRLL -sjuely

€T/22/80

0T1/5¢/S0

sdiys.rejoyss 1aLy10-
splemy-

sabpa|d-

srejoyas Aajlep-
spun4 diysrejoyss

0T1/5¢/S0

uofel|19u0day-

SUoI99||0D-

Buig-

Aured piiyL /S9|geAIDdRY JUSpNIS

9T/¥O/TT

paWIoyiad 10N
- pajsanbay

pawWioyiad 10N
- pajsanbay

S2INpadoid
BulpueH yseD juswiedad SadIAIBS Poo4

9T/¥O/TT

paw.opad
10N -pajsanbay

pawlopad
1ON -palsanbay

pawlopad
1ON -palsanbay

TT/91/90
0T/0¢/0T

S0/0€/90

uond3|100
S99 puB UOHINL JUSPNIS JSAO S|OU0D
BuljpueH ysed pue sunod ysed asuding

TT/ST/90

UoIeI[10U0daY yueg-
ysen

80/90/20

uonesedaid ysodap pue ¥28yD-
uoljel|19u023Y ueg-
sprenfiajes pue s|onuod-

ysed

€T/62/0T

suonebnsanu|/s|feD suljoH pneiq

pasodolid

LT/8T/0T

9T/L0/2T

a19|dwo)

a1e|dwo)d

€T/80/1T

¢T/8T/0T

T7/80/TT

0T/CT/TT

60/8T/TT

80/€0/TT

L0/2e/TT

L0/61/20

§0/¢2/60

0/L2/0T

AanIns pnel4

6102 Ad

8102 Ad

2702 Ad

9102 Ad

GT0Z Ad

102 Ad

€102 Ad

2102 Ad

TT0C Ad

0T0Z Ad

6002 Ad

8002 Ad

2002 Ad

9002 Ad

S002 Ad

002 Ad

ealy 1pny

6T0Z Ad UBNoIY1 $00Z Ad JO poliad ay) Joj sad1AIesS Bunipny [eusau|
ab9]|0D sexal yinos

IDITI0) A
SYX4 L HLNOS

A

>

116



seydn-- 8102/S/L - 740 7 98ed

poday [fenuuy Npny [eusaiu]
ueld ¥pny paseg-isiy
JUBWISSASSY ASIY

[4VO] Hoday [eloueuld fenuuy

SBNIANDY 1BUI0

paja|dwod supny
14 9 0 T € 14 S 6 9 L 14 14 9 14 Z 40 J3QqWINN [e10 L
pawWioyiad 10N . .
pasodoid - paisanbay VMVA pue ‘x| 8piL ‘v A18|0| 05
80/T0/0T sauoyd |18D| 61
80/LT/0T s1aidoD| gy
pawWioyiad 10N
$T/90/TT R —r— Aioyusnu| saibojouyos | [euononisul| /i
PSWIOSd 10N | pswioyad 10N | pswiopad 10N | pawliopad 10N SS800Y
pasodoid of
- paisanbay - paisanbay - paisanbay - paisanbay pue A111n23as waisAs Jandwo) 1suueg
€T/50/60 SaINpadoid pue Aiundas 11| Gy
Z1/90/10 sa|ny Beld pad| v
ssodol aoue|dwo)
p d abelo)s pue Al1ajes ge adusls 14
s|ooyds ybIH
pasodoid 969|100 Alre3 4oy suoneyoadx3 juudanig [44
Hpaid [eng-
pasodo.d sjooyas ybiH abajj0D Ae3-| Ty
[NOW] Buipueisiapun Jo wnpuelowan
PaWLIOad JON | pawioyiad 10N
LT/T0/CT - pasanbay - paisanbay SSaU||3M ¥ SSINIANDY JUSpNIS| O
pasodoid ssalboid (uonreonp3 buinupuod 68
uj - paisanbay pue [euonipel]) Ipny juswijoiuly
sodo PaWLIOad JON | pawlioyiad 10N | pawiopad 10N | pawiopad 10N A10)uanu| pue s1epl10 aseydind
pasodoid - paysanbay - paysanbay - pajsanbay - pajsanbay ‘SI9PIQO YIOM -S92IAISS [BIPOISND 8¢
S18pI0 8Seydind pue SISpIoNIoM
€T/8T/L0 -goueUBIUIR P UoiRIBdQ ‘Sanijioe L
Juswredaq uoireonp3
c1/sorno 92I0P1I0/\ pUe [euoISS8j0ld Buinunuod 9€
pawlopad pawlopad pawlopad
LT/80/TT . . . TT/T0/L0 0T/6T/20 slossy [ended-| gg
10N -palsanbay |10N -paisanbay |10N -paisanbay S1988Y Poxid
0/82/60 S1ossy paxid 14
pa13]dWwod 0N $31Npad0ld [01U0D [eulajul-
-ssalboid u| [eouendwod | gg
TT0Z/S/S walsAs Buidasy awi ] snid 4000wl
S81Npadold 8d10j8Wl] [ejuswpedaq-
ssaiboid pawopad JON | pawioyad 10N | pswiopad 10N | pawiopad 10N
pasodoid u| - paisenba - pajsenba - pajsenba - paisenba - paisenba [eoueldwod| zg
1-p S| P <] p: ] P o P o wasAs Buidaay awi]] snid 300103l
pasodo.d S8SS8201d $82IN0SaY UBWNH - YH| TE
pawIoyad JON | pswiopad 10N | pawiopad 10N (3010135 UoREIBILIL| PUE dISUSZHIS
LT/LTI20 _ _ _ 'S'N) 6-1 wio4 uoneayusaA Aujqiby3| og
(PRSI (PRSI PRSI juswAojdw3 -s821n0Say UBWNH - YH
sjoJjuo) % soue|dwo)-
11/T2/01 90/1€/10 |l01ked pue sa2I1N0Say UewnH 62
suonoLysay puog-
abenigiy-
OT/¥T/0T 90/T0/€0 sjuawaiinbay ainsosia Buinunuod-| gz
sjuswAed puog-
90IM3S 1990
sanunye\ buloluop 1o} walsAs-
921MI9S 198 10} SIajsuel ] -
0T/6T/20 90/82/80 uolreluswinooq [essre||0d-| L2
aouel|dwo)-
SJusWISaAU|
6T0C Ad 8T0C Ad LT0C Ad 9T0C Ad GTOC Ad ¥T0C Ad €T0C Ad | 2T0C Ad TT0C Ad 0TOZ Ad | 6002 Ad | 800C Ad | L00Z Ad | 900Z Ad |S00Z Ad | #00Z Ad ealy lpny

6T0Z Ad UBNoIY1 $00Z Ad JO poliad ay) Joj sad1AIesS Bunipny [eusau|
ab9]|0D sexal yinos

IOATI0)  AA
SYX4 [ HLNOS

>

117



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 38

Review and Action as Necessary on Internal Audit Charter

Approval of the Internal Audit Charter for the period of September 1, 2018 through August
31, 2019 is requested.

Purpose — An Internal Audit Charter is required by the Institute of Internal Auditors (l1A)
Standards. Specifically I1A Attribute Standard 1000 states that “The purpose, authority,
and responsibility of the internal audit activity must be formally defined in an Internal Audit
Charter, consistent with the Definition of Internal Auditing, the Code of Ethics, and the
Standards. The chief audit executive must periodically review the Internal Audit Charter
and present it to senior management and the board for approval.”

Justification — Approval of the Internal Audit Charter aligns South Texas College’s internal
audit function with the IIA Standards as prescribed in Manual of Policy 5460.

Background — The Internal Audit Charter is a formal document that defines the internal
audit activity’s purpose, authority, and responsibility. The charter establishes the internal
audit activity’s position within the organization, including the nature of the internal
auditor’'s functional reporting relationship with the board; authorizes access to records,
personnel, and physical properties relevant to the performance of engagements; and
defines the scope of internal audit activities. Final approval of the Internal Audit Charter
resides with the board.

Enclosed Documents — The Internal Audit Charter follows in the packet for the Board’s
review and discussion.

Dr. Shirley A. Reed, President, Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and
Administrative Services, and Khalil Abdullah, Internal Auditor, will be attend the meeting
to address any questions by the Board.

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval of
the Internal Audit Charter for the period of September 1, 2018 through August 31, 2019.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the Internal Audit Charter for the period of September 1, 2018 through August
31, 2019 as presented.

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the Internal Audit Charter for the period
of September 1, 2018 through August 31, 2019 as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.

President

118



SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
INTERNAL AUDIT CHARTER
EFFECTIVE JULY 24, 2018

Internal Auditing is an independent and objective assurance and consulting activity that is guided
by a philosophy of adding value to improve the operations of the College. It assists the College in
accomplishing its objectives by bringing a systematic and disciplined approach to evaluate and
improve the effectiveness of the organization’s risk management, governance, and internal
controls.

AUTHORITY

The internal audit function, with strict accountability for confidentiality and safeguarding records
and information, is authorized full, free, and unrestricted access to any and all of the College’s
property, records (manual or electronic), and personnel pertinent to carrying out authorized
engagements. All employees are requested to assist the internal audit function in fulfilling its roles
and responsibilities. The internal audit function will also have free and unrestricted access to
executive management and the Board of Trustees’ Finance, Audit, and Human Resources
Committee.

INDEPENDENCE & OBJECTIVITY

The internal audit function will remain free from interference by any element in the organization,
including matters of audit selection, scope, procedures, frequency, timing, or report content to
permit maintenance of a necessary independent and objective mental attitude. Internal auditors
will have no direct operational responsibility or authority over any of the activities audited.
Accordingly, they will not implement internal controls, develop procedures, install systems,
prepare records, or engage in any other activity that may impair the internal auditor’s independence
or objectivity. Internal auditors are not authorized to perform any operational duties, initiate or
approve accounting transactions external to the internal audit function, or direct the activities of
any employee not employed by the internal audit function, except to the extent such employees
have been appropriately assigned to auditing teams or otherwise assist the internal audit function.
Internal auditors must exhibit the highest level of professional objectivity in gathering, evaluating,
and communicating information about the activity or process being examined. Internal auditors
must make a balanced assessment of all the relevant circumstances and not be unduly influenced
by their own interests or by others in forming judgments.

SCOPE OF ACTIVIES

Assurance Services are objective examinations of evidence for the purpose of providing an
independent assessment. The scope of work for assurance services is to determine whether the
College’s risk management, governance, and control processes as designed and represented by
management, is adequate and functioning in a manner to help ensure:

e Risks are appropriately identified and managed;
e Significant financial, managerial, and operating information is accurate, reliable, and
timely;

Page 10of4

119



SCOPE OF ACTIVIES (Cont.)
e Employees’ actions are in compliance with policies, standard, procedures, and applicable
laws and regulations;
e Resources are acquired economically, used efficiently, and adequately protected;
e Established objectives and goals are met and whether operations or activities are being
conducted as planned;
e Quality and continuous improvement are fostered in the institution’s control process.

Consulting Services are advisory and include other service activities such as counsel, advice,
facilitation, training, and participation on standing or temporary management committees or
project teams. The objective of consulting services is to add value in the development or
modification of organization processes, procedures, and controls to minimize risk and achieve
department objectives.

ORGANIZATION

The Internal Auditor will report functionally to the President and the Board of Trustees’ Finance,
Audit, and Human Resources Committee and administratively (i.e. day to day operations) to the
Vice President of Finance and Administrative Services. Examples of functional reporting
involves:

e Approving the internal audit charter;

e  Approving the risk based annual audit plan;

e  Approving the internal audit budget and resource plan;

e Receiving communications from the Internal Auditor on the internal audit activity’s
performance relative to its plan and other matters; and

e Making appropriate inquiries of management and the Internal Auditor to determine
whether there are inappropriate scope or resource limitations.

STANDARDS OF AUDIT PRACTICE

The Institute of Internal Auditors (ITA’s) International Standards for the Professional Practice of
Internal Auditing, the ITA’s Code of Ethics, and Generally Accepted Government Auditing
Standards (GAGAS) shall serve as guidelines for internal auditing activities. The International
Standards for the Professional Practice of Internal Auditing are principles-focused, mandatory
requirements consisting of Attribute and Performance Standards. Attribute Standards address the
attributes of organizations and individuals performing internal auditing. The Performance
Standards describe the nature of internal auditing and provide quality criteria against which the
performance of these services can be measured.

RESPONSIBILITIES
The Internal Auditor has a responsibility to:

e Develop a flexible, annual work plan using an appropriate risk-based methodology,
including any risks or control concerns identified by management, and submit that plan to

Page 2 of 4

120



RESPONSIBILITIES (Cont.)
the President, and the Board of Trustees’ Finance, Audit, and Human Resources
Committee for review and approval as well as periodic updates;

e Implement the annual work plan, as approved by the Finance, Audit, and Human
Resources Committee;

e Issue periodic reports to the President and the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources
Committee summarizing results of audit activities, annual work plans, sufficiency of
office resources, and emerging trends and successful practices in internal auditing;

e Review systems to verify compliance with established policy, procedures, and applicable
regulations;

e Review compliance with guidelines for ethical professional conduct.

e Maintain a follow-up process to monitor management actions on reported engagement
observations and whether recommendations have been effectively implemented;

e Identify indicators of fraud and facilitate the investigation of suspected fraudulent
activities within the organization;

e Act as liaison between the College and external auditors, including the review of their
findings and the follow-up on necessary corrective action;

e Identify necessary training to improve the knowledge, skills, and competencies necessary
for the internal auditors to have sufficient proficiency for auditing with the organization
and maintaining professional certifications;

e Obtain competent advice and assistance necessary for the engagement when needed or
decline the engagement;

e Ensure that an external review of the internal audit function in accordance with the
Standards is conducted at least once every five years.

e Evaluate specific operations at the request of the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources
Committee or the President, as appropriate.

QUALITY ASSURANCE AND IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

The internal audit function will maintain a quality assurance and improvement program that covers
all aspects of the internal audit activity. The program will include an evaluation of the internal
audit function’s conformance with the Definition of Internal Auditing and the IIA Standards and
an evaluation of whether internal auditors apply the Code of Ethics. The program also assesses
the efficiency and effectiveness of the internal audit function and identifies opportunities for
improvement. The Internal Auditor will communicate to senior management and the Finance,
Audit, and Human Resources Committee on the internal audit activity’s quality assurance and
improvement program, including results of ongoing internal assessments and external assessments
conducted at least every five (5) years.

The results of internal audit reviews as well as a report on Internal Audit’s activities shall be
presented to the President, and the Board of Trustees’ Finance, Audit, and Human Resources
Committee. A summary of the report shall be submitted to all other Board members. The report
shall include:

Page 3 of4

121



1)
2)
3)
4)

Internal audit finding(s);

Internal audit recommendation(s);

Management response(s);

Date of implementation of audit recommendation(s).

The Internal Auditor verifies corrective action has been taken by management and reports on the
corrective action to the Board of Trustees’ Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee.

Khalil M. Abdullah CPA, CIA, CGAP, MAcc Date
Internal Auditor

Maria G. Elizondo, MBA, CFE, CGMA, CPA Date
Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services

Dr. Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D Date
President
Roy de Ledn Date

Chairman, Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee

Paul R. Rodriguez Date
Chairman, Board of Trustees

Page 4 of 4

122



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 39

Review and Discussion on Projected Shortfall of 2013 Bond
Construction Program Budget
As of July 5, 2018, the current total budget shortfall is estimated to be at $1,965,204. This

amount does not include the current remaining buyout savings, design and construction
contingencies.

Broaddus & Associates has provided an updated summary of the current 2013 Bond
Construction Program shortfall including the projected remaining savings. The projected
shortfall with project savings, including remaining contingency balances, is estimated to
be $1,253,661.

Funding for any shortfall net of buyout savings and use of design and construction
contingency will be covered by non-bond funds.

No action is requested.

123



2013 - Bond Program
Shortfall Summary

Current Shortfall Less Contingency Balance

June Shortfall S (1,964,204)
Design Contingency Balance (June) S 68,902
Owner's Contingency Balance (June) S 166,641
Current Shortfall Less Contingency Balances S (1,728,661)
Projected Savings
Projected Miscellaneous Savings S 475,000
Projected Savings Total S 475,000
Shortfall With Projected Savings

Current Shortfall Less Contingency Balances S (1,728,661)
Projected Savings Total S 475,000

S (1,253,661)

Shortfall

Shortfall With Projected Savings S (1,253,661)

Prepared by Broaddus and Associates

124

7/2/2018 - 5:27 PM



Executive Summary

Original Bond Amount $ 159,028,940
Mid Valley Campus Workforce Expansion - Amount Not Used (2,105,495)
Starr County Campus Workforce Expansion - Amount Not Used (1,910,011)
Revised Amounts $ 155,013,434
Construction Project Description Total Project Cost Summary
. Variance [Ytd. Total
Bond Total Cost Ytd. Total Project Project CoEts to Bond
Costs
Total Cost]
Pecan Campus
North Academic Building $ 14,843,110 | $ 12,736,306 | $ 2,106,804
South Academic Building $ 9,454,426 | $ 8,342,266 | $ 1,112,160
STEM $ 13,103,319 | $ 13,073,198 | $ 30,121
Student Activities / Cafeteria "Student Union" $ 8,828,254 | $ 8,491,210 | $ 337,044
Thermal Plant Expansion $ 5,542,049 | $ 5,341,609 | $ 200,440
Parking & Site Improvements $ 2,490,261 | $ 2,977,555 | $ (487,294)
Subtotal $ 54,261,419 | $ 50,962,145 | $ 3,299,274
Nursing & Allied Health Campus
Expansion for Nursing & Allied Health $ 21,773,439 | $ 20,417,090 | $ 1,356,349
Thermal Plant Expansion - Non Bond $ 601,877 | $ 817,697 | $ (215,820)
Parking & Site Improvements $ 1,717,717 | $ 2,421,537 | $ (703,820)
Subtotal $ 24,093,033 | $ 23,656,324 | $ 436,709
Technology Campus
Expansion for Technical & Workforce $ 14,864,990 | $ 11,297,010 | $ 3,567,980
Parking & Site Improvements $ 905,324 | $ 1,689,237 | $ (783,913)
Subtotal $ 15,770,314 | § 12,986,247 | $ 2,784,067
Mid Valley Campus
Health Professional & Science Bldg. $ 17,277,682 | $ 17,628,628 | $ (350,946)
Expansion for Technical & Workforce $ 151,868 | $ 151,868 | $ -
Library Expansion $ 2,288,968 | $ 3,593,795 | $ (1,304,827)
Student Services Bldg. Expansion $ 4,114,228 | $ 4,948,473 | $ (834,245)
Thermal Plant Expansion $ 5,042,398 | $ 5,038,884 | $ 3,514
Parking & Site Improvements $ 2,796,035 | $ 2,742,367 | $ 53,668
Subtotal $ 31,671,179 | $ 34,104,016 | $ (2,432,837)
Starr County Campus
Health Professions $ 11,267,182 | $ 11,374,535 | $ (107,353)
Workforce $ 141,972 | $ 141,972 | $ -
Library Building $ 3,732,378 | $ 4,426,898 | $ (694,520)
Student Services $ 1,162,522 | $ 1,464,619 | $ (302,097)
Student Activities $ 1,166,402 | $ 1,489,981 | $ (323,579)
Thermal Plant Expansion $ 4,938,772 | $ 4,518,232 | $ 420,540
Parking & Site Improvements $ 1,397,789 | $ 3,553,996 | $ (2,156,207)
Subtotal $ 23,807,017 | $ 26,970,234 | $ (3,163,217)
Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence
Building $ 3,655,134 | $ 4341142 | $ (686,008)
Parking & Site Improvements $ 319337 | $ 2,259,830 | $ (1,940,493)
Subtotal $ 3,974,471 | $ 6,600,972 | $ (2,626,501)
STC La Joya Higher Education
STEM labs & Welding Lab $ 1,436,000 | $ 1,697,700 | $ (261,700)
Subtotal $ 1,436,000 | 1,697,700 | $ (261,700)
Total § 155,013,434 $ 156,977,638 $ (1,964,204)

Prepared by Broaddus & Associates

7/2/2018 - 5:26 PM
125



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 40

Review and Action as Necessary on the Proposed Amendment to the
Construction Program Manager Contract Agreement between South
Texas College and Broaddus & Associates

The Board is asked to approve the proposed amendment to the Construction Program
Manager contract agreement between South Texas College and Broaddus & Associates.

Background

The 2013 Bond Construction Program is nearing completion, and Broaddus & Associates,
Construction Program Manager, has requested additional fees for work that is beyond the
initial contract scope.

Mr. Gilbert Gallegos, Senior Vice President of Broaddus & Associates, has calculated that
the base contract was calculated at 2.5% of the entire 2013 Bond Construction Program,
and that contract allowed for additional fees to be incurred if the total program exceeded
the base contract scope by more than 5% total.

Mr. Gallegos requested $97,339.18 in additional fees, based on 2.5% of the total scope
in excess of 5% beyond the original 2013 Bond Construction Program scope.

Administration noted that the original contract included fees for Broaddus & Associates’
management of the construction of two Workforce Training Centers, at Mid Valley
Campus and Starr County Campus, which were removed from the scope of the
construction program managed by Broaddus & Associates.

While Broaddus & Associates had been paid in full for services rendered before these
two projects were removed from the scope of their contract, an additional $47,413.00 had
been included in the original contract, for work which would not be completed during this
program.

Mr. Gilbert Gallegos accepted a proposal to increase the total fee to be paid to Broaddus
& Associates for the completion of the South Texas College 2013 Bond Construction
Program by a total of $49.926.18, which reflected the total increase of $97,339.18 less
the uncompleted contract balance of $47,413.00.

The Facilities Committee recommend Board approval to amend the contract agreement

between South Texas College and Broaddus & Associates in the amount of $49,926.18
as presented.

126



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 41

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the proposed amendment to the Construction Program Manager Contract
Agreement between South Texas College and Broaddus & Associates, providing for a
total revised fee of $4,024,926.18, which includes an additional fee in the amount of
$97,339.18 for 2.5% of the cost of work in excess of 5% above the original program, less
$47,413.00 for scope deleted from the original program, for a net revised fee of
$49,926.18 for the completion of the full amended scope of the 2013 Bond Construction
Program.

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the proposed amendment to the
Construction Program Manager Contract Agreement between South Texas College and
Broaddus & Associates, providing for a total revised fee of $4,024,926.18, which includes
an additional fee in the amount of $97,339.18 for 2.5% of the cost of work in excess of
5% above the original program, less $47,413.00 for scope deleted from the original
program, for a net revised fee of $49,926.18 for the completion of the full amended scope
of the 2013 Bond Construction Program.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

127



AMENDMENT No. 2
TO
CONTRACT AGREEMENT BETWEEN
SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
AND
BROADDUS & ASSOCIATES

AMENDED AND RESTATED PROGRAM MANAGER CONTRACT

THIS AMENDED AND RESTATED PROGRAM MANAGER CONTRACT (this
"Amendment”) made and entered into by and between South Texas College (“College”) and
Broaddus & Associates (“Broaddus”), dated July 24, 2018, to be effective as of July 25, 2018,
amends that certain Program Manager Contract dated August 27, 2014 (the “Contract™).

WHEREAS, College and Broaddus entered into the Program Manager Contract dated
August 27, 2014, under the terms of which Broaddus was to provide certain professional services
in connection with the College’s 2013 Bond Construction Program;

WHEREAS, College and Broaddus desire to amend and restate the Contract in order
to extend and to revise certain terms and conditions set forth therein;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants set
forth herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
all hereby acknowledged by the parties hereto, the College and Broaddus hereby declare that the
Contract is hereby amended and restated as follows:

1. The construction project cost schedule included with the Contract has been revised with the
College approved expenditures resulting in an updated project cost schedule. As of May 8,
2018, the revised project cost schedule for the Mid Valley Workforce and Starr County
Workforce projects, including the adjustments for the removal of these projects, is as
follows:

July 24, 2018

128



Current Project

Cost
Campus Location & as of 5-8-18 Project Revised
Project per B&A Amount Removed Total Project Cost

Mid Valley Campus

Workforce Training Center

$ 2,259,531.00

$ 2,107,662.72

$ 151,868.28

Mid Valley Campus
Subtotal

$ 2,259,531.00

$ 2,107,662.72

$ 151,868.28

Starr County Campus

Workforce Training Center
Parking & Site
Improvements

$ 2,021,118.00

3,553,996.00

$ 1,879,145.88

233,533.00

$ 141,972.12

3,320,463.00

Starr County Campus
Subtotal

$ 5,575,114.00

$ 2,112,678.88

$  3,462,435.12

Grand Total

$ 7,834,645.00

$ 4,220,341.60

$ 3,614,303.40

2. On September 19, 2017, the Board of Trustees approved and authorized termination of all

professional services, construction program management services, and construction manager
at risk services for the 2013 Bond Construction Mid Valley Campus and Starr County
Campus Workforce Training Center Expansion. As a result, Broaddus will not be managing
these projects and shall not bill South Texas College for any remaining work related to these
projects. On July 10, 2018 the Facilities Committee and Broaddus agreed, the remaining fee
of $47,413.00 will be deducted from their original contract.

In addition, Broaddus also managed additional scope of work not in the original contract and
are entitled to an additional fee in the amount of $97,339.18 for 2.5% of the cost of work in
excess of 5% above the original program amount. The additional fee of $97,339.18, less
$47,413.00 for scope deleted from the original program, results in a net adjustment to the fee
of $49,926.18 and a grand total revised fee of $4,024,926.18 (excludes other additional
services). Broaddus & Associates has agreed to charge the rate of 2.5% for cost above 5% in
lieu of actual hourly cost as stated in the contract.

Original Contract Fee $ 3,975,000.00
Remaining Fee for the Workforce Buildings (47,413.00)
Revised Contract Fee $ 3,927,587.00
Fee Adjustment Owe to B&A for Additional Scope 97,339.18
Total Revised Fee $ 4,024,926.18

129



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement under seal as of the
Effective Date.

South Texas College

BY:
NAME: Dr. Shirley Reed
TITLE: President

Broaddus & Associates

BY:
NAME: Gilberto Gallegos
TITLE: Senior Vice President

130



8T°926'v20V S| 8t'9z6‘6Y S 00°000°SL6°E S

8T'6€€°L6 8T'6€€°L6 -

00°£8SLT6'E S| (0o €Tv L) S 00000°GL6°E S
934 pasinay |e1ol | sjuawisnlpy |ero) 1e)UO)

194 994 |euiSuQ

8102 ‘vz AInr
994 PasIndYy ,S91e1d0SSY 1R shppeo.g
we180.4d uoldnIIsuo) puog €10

lelol
9d0odg |euolHppy
10eJ1U0) |euIduQ

131



South Texas College
B&A Projected Scope of Work
July 24, 2018

Original Bond Scope of Work Amount
Pharr Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Parking & Site Improvement Project
Total Scope of Work

Additional Non-bond

Alternates
Mid Valley Campus - Thermal Plant Alternate 1 and 2
Starr County Campus - Thermal Plant Alternate 1
Total Alternates

NAH Campus Thermal Plant Total Project Cost
NAH Thermal Plant Parking & Site Improvements Total Project Cost
Mid Valley Campus Library Renovation Total Project Cost
Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Training Facility
PSJA ISD Contribution - 4 Classrooms
Texas Department of Public Safety - Skills Pad

RCPSE Training Facility Total Project Cost

La Joya ISD
Welding Labs and Lab Improvements

Movable Kitchen Equipment

Total Additional Scope of Work

Bond Scope of Work
Additional Scope Managed By B&A
Total Program Cost with Additional Scope

Total with Additional Scope
Total Bond Amount
Variance

Variance

5% Threshold

Amount Over 5% Variance

2.50% Fee Rate

Total Fee Adjustment Owe to B&A

Original Contract Fee

Remaining Fee for the Workforce Buildings
Revised Contract Fee

Fee Adjustment Owe to B&A for Additional Scope
Final Contract Amount

Adjustment to Fee

132

159,028,940.00
2,259,830.00

161,288,770.00

595,732.40
616,710.28

1,212,442.68

3,058,069.68

268,459.46

1,797,446.08

1,000,000.00
1,140,000.00

2,140,000.00

356,972.00

751,794.22

9,585,184.12

161,288,770.00
9,585,184.12

170,873,954.12

170,873,954.12
159,028,940.00

11,845,014.12

11,845,014.12
7,951,447.00

3,893,567.12

2.50%

97,339.18

3,975,000.00
(47,413.00)

3,927,587.00
97,339.18

4,024,926.18

49,926.18




July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 42

Review and Action as Necessary on Substantial Completion for the
2013 Bond Construction Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence
Building

Approval of substantial completion for the following 2013 Bond Construction Regional
Center for Public Safety Excellence Building project is requested.

Project Completion Projectgd
Recommended Completion
1. | 2013 Bond Construction Regional Centel Substantial Week of July 9, 2018
for Public Safety Excellence Building Completion
Recommended
Architect: PBK Architects
Contractor: Noble Texas Builders

Due to the rain events on June 20, 2018 and June 21, 2018, the construction schedule
was delayed and Substantial Completion was not achieved in time for the Facilities
Committee meeting.

Broaddus & Associates committed to provide the Certification of Substantial Completion
the week of July 9, 2018; however, the certification has not yet been provided.

Broaddus & Associates is asked to present Certification of Substantial Completion, and
provide the Board with an update on the completion schedule for this project.

The Facilities Committee did not take action on this item due to the pending certification
of substantial completion.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the substantial completion of the 2013 Bond Construction Regional Center for
Public Safety Excellence Building project as presented.

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of
Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the substantial completion of the 2013
Bond Construction Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Building project as
presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

133



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 43

Review and Action as Necessary on Substantial Completion for the
2013 Bond Construction Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence
Parking and Site Improvements

Approval of substantial completion for the following 2013 Bond Construction Regional
Center for Public Safety Excellence Parking and Site Improvements project is requested.

Project Completion Projectgd
Recommended Completion
1. | 2013 Bond Construction Regional Centel Substantial Week of July 9,
for Public Safety Excellence Parking and Completion 2018
Site Improvements Recommended

Engineer: Dannenbaum Engineering
Contractor: Noble Texas Builders

Due to the rain events on June 20, 2018 and June 21, 2018, the construction schedule
was delayed and Substantial Completion was not achieved in time for the Facilities
Committee meeting.

Broaddus & Associates committed to provide the Certification of Substantial Completion
the week of July 9, 2018; however, the certification has not yet been provided.

Broaddus & Associates is asked to present Certification of Substantial Completion, and
provide the Board with an update on the completion schedule for this project.

The Facilities Committee did not take action on this item due to the pending certification
of substantial completion.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the substantial completion of the 2013 Bond Construction Regional Center for
Public Safety Excellence Parking and Site Improvements project as presented.

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the substantial completion of the 2013

Bond Construction Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Parking and Site
Improvements project as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

134



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 44

Report and Action as Necessary on Facility Damages due to Recent
Rain Events on June 20, 2018 and June 21, 2018

The report on the South Texas College district-wide facility damages due to the recent
rain events on June 20, 2018 and June 21, 2018 was reviewed and discussed at the July
10, 2018 Facilities Committee meeting.

Based upon that discussion and feedback from the Facilities Committee, the College
President authorized construction contracts under the Emergency and Immediate Need
Procedures outlined in Policy 5210: Purchasing. A summary of the authorized contracts
will follow a brief history of the rain event.

Background

On June 20, 2018 and June 21, 2018, there were severe rain events across the Rio
Grande Valley that caused widespread flooding. As a result of the flooding, the College
closed campuses on the following days:

Wednesday June 20, 2018
Mid Valley and Technology Campuses — due to flooding in city/county streets and
roadways

Thursday June 21, 2018
All campuses - due to flooding in city/county streets and roadways

Friday June 22, 2018
Technology Campus - due to flooding - Ware Road and Military Highway

Existing Buildings

Existing buildings on all campuses received minor leaks from roof drains, windows and
exterior doors and the Facilities Operations and Maintenance Department addressed
each area by removing any water in timely manner.

The Facilities Operations and Maintenance Department are in the process of removing
and installing weather stripping around exterior doors and roof top units for the existing
buildings. In addition, third party vendors have been contacted to inspect and repair roof
drains and windows throughout the college district. This work is ongoing at the time of
publication.

2013 Construction Bond Buildings

The Facilities Operations and Maintenance Department has submitted warranty requests
to each of the Construction Management at Risk Contractors to inspect and repair all
identified leaks for the 2013 Bond Construction Buildings.

The Construction Management at Risk Contractors are undertaking the necessary repairs
at each identified location as warranty items.

135



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 45

Flooding

All campuses had reports of flooding in parking lots and roadway. All buildings, district
wide, did not have any flooding except for the Mid Valley Campus Center for Learning
Excellence Building A.

Emergency Procurement of Water Damage Restoration Services

The Facilities Operations and Maintenance Department contacted Blackmon Mooring, a
BuyBoard Water Damage and Mold Restoration vendor, to inspect the building and
determined the entire building had high moisture levels due to flooding. Facilities
Operations and Maintenance Department approved the authorization to secure the
services and requested that water damages restoration begin immediately of the Mid
Valley Campus Center for Learning Excellence Building A.

Dr. Reed has authorized this emergency procurement, and provides this formal notice to
the Board of Trustees, as required by Policy 5120: Purchasing.

Due to this emergency, Blackmon Mooring mobilized their team and began removing
drywall (two feet from the floor) and carpet on Friday afternoon, June 22, 2018.
Dehumidifying and specialized equipment were placed in each room of the building to
remove moisture beginning on Saturday, June 23, 2018 through Tuesday, June 26, 2018.

All water damaged debris was removed by Thursday, June 28, 2018.

Emergency Procurement of Rebuild Repairs

College staff requested quotes from Noble Texas Builders, Tri-Gen Construction, LLC,
Blackmon Mooring, and SpawGlass for the rebuild of the damaged area at the Mid Valley
Campus Center for Learning Excellence Building A. The rebuild scope included the
following:

e Install R-19 wall insulation

e Install drywall in all rooms

e Tape, float, and texture all walls

e Paint all rooms from floor to ceiling

Administration presented the following responses to the Facilities Committee:

Tri-Gen Construction, LLC $42,644.00 (Recommended)
Noble Texas Builders $74,554.00
Blackmon Mooring $93, 056.72
Spawglass no-bid

Administration recommended authorization to contract with Tri-Gen Construction, LLC as
presented, and the Facilities Committee concurred with this recommendation.

Dr. Reed has authorized this emergency procurement, and provides this formal notice to
the Board of Trustees, as required by Policy 5120: Purchasing.

136



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 46

Emergency Procurement of Carpet and Cove Base Replacements

The College also requested quotes for replacing carpeting and cove base in each room.
Installation would begin once the rebuild of drywall and painting has been completed.

Administration presented the following responses to the Facilities Committee:

Ontiveros Floor Covering $59,333.00
Diaz Floors & Interiors, Inc. $69,316.92
Intertech Flooring $60,611.00 (Recommended)

Administration recommended authorization to contract with Intertech Flooring as
presented, and the Facilities Committee concurred with this recommendation.

Dr. Reed has authorized this emergency procurement, and provides this formal notice to
the Board of Trustees, as required by Policy 5120: Purchasing.

South Texas College Facilities Operations and Maintenance Restoration

Once the carpet and cove base has been installed, the Facilities Operations and
Maintenance Department will install all furniture that was removed due to the restoration.
The computers in each of the labs and offices will be installed by the Information
Technology Department.

Insurance Coverage

The College notified Montalvo Insurance Agency, property and flood insurance carrier,
on Saturday, June 23, 2018 of the flooding event and their adjuster inspected the building
on Wednesday, June 27, 2018.

The deductible cost for the Mid Valley Campus Center for Learning Excellence Building
A was not confirmed at the time of the Facilities Committee. The College has since
received a rejection of the claim from The Hartford, on the grounds that the loss is below
the deductible, identified by The Hartford as $500,000. Legal counsel and administration
will review this issue with the Board and will request action as necessary.

Areas affected

Mid Valley Campus Center for Learning Excellence Building A — All classrooms, computer
labs, and offices. Items to be repaired within these areas include walls, flooring, painting,
and insulation.

Estimated costs:

Type of Work | Vendor Cost
Water Damage Mitigation Blackmon Mooring $90,802.99
Rebuild Tri-Gen Construction, LLC $42,644.00
Carpet and Cove Base Intertech Flooring $60,611.00
Total $194,057.99

Proposed timeline for completion of the repairs: July 31, 2018

137



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 47

Funding Source

Funds are available in the FY 2017 — 2018 Renewal & Replacement budget.
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College accept the reported
emergency procurement of construction services as presented.

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:

The Board of Trustees accepts the reported emergency procurement of construction
services as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

138



810z ‘9z aunr fo so T40T

sadeweq poo|4 Jolen

Suip|ing aJ1us payipwnyap pue  SIA Jolei pooj4 Suipjing ainu3 92ud||92Xx3 Suluiea Joy 19U v Aajlen pIN
100]} WO0J4j 1934 oM} |lemAlp pue 1adied
panowal uone101say Sulooy uowde|g
snjeis 19pJ0 1sanbay Ajuensepy Jouln yeaq jo adAL uonelo] Suip|ing 19191 sndwe)

NIOM J1S s,10)0e13U0) Jo Jole

sndwe) Aq saSeweq J93e\ poO|d 10le
uoday aSeweq 1916\ 8T0C dunf

139



Mid Valley Campus Building A
Major Water Damages
June 20, 2018

June 23, 2018 - FOM began the process of making 2 to 4 foot flood cuts in the
Student Success Center, Open Computer Lab, Instructional Computer Lab, and Offices

adjacent to the Student Success Center. Also, removed all baseboards throughout the
building and will remove carpenting the next day.

MVC Bldg A. Demo Pics lofl

140



8T0Z ‘9z aunr fo sp Zi01 uedad

gulddiuis Jayieap D/ |[ewsul  S9A Jouly Hun /v do] jooy 1474

suiddiis Jayieapy D/V |[easul  S9A Jouly Hun D/v do] jooy 14720 SIIHAIIY JUBPMIS H uedad
JOpUa MOPUIAA SSE|D 10e1U0D) SOA Jouln MOPUIM 97t
suiddiias Jayleapy D/V ||easul  S9A Jouly Hun D/v do] jooy 144
gulddiuis Jayieap D/ |[ewsul  S9A Jouly Hun D/v doj jooy vee
8ulddiuis Jayieap D/ ||ewsul  SaA Jouly Hun D/v do] jooy [444
gulddiuis Jayieap D/ |[ewsul  SaA Jouly Hun D/v do] jooy 61C
gulddiis Jayieap D/ |[ewsul  S9A Jouly HunD/v do] jooy €T¢
gulddiuis Jayieap D/ |[ewsul  S9A Jouly Hun D/v do] jooy 11¢

JOPU3/\ MOPUIAA SSE|D 19e1U0D) S9A JoulN MOPUIM SOT S92U3I2G pue ssauisng ) uedad
JOpua MOPUIAA SSE|D 10e1U0D) SOA JoulN MOPUIM 62C
91e811S9AUI |[IM Wed| ddueudule|n SOA JOoulN ue4 isneyx3 jooy 60C
91e811S9AUI |[IM Wed| ddueudule| S9A JOulN |Ie\ Yolig Jo1ia1x3 8ST
91e811S9AUI |[IM Wed| ddueudule| S9A JOoulN |le\ Yolig Jo1ia1X3 90T
91e811S9AUI |[IM Wed| ddueuule| SOA Jouln |Ie\ Yolig Jo1ia1X3 SOT
91e811S9AUI |[IM Wed| ddueudule| S9A JOulN |Ie/W\ Yo1ig Jo1ia1x3 0€T

Suiddiils Jayieap Map |elsu| S9A JoulN 100( J01491X3 6CT Aeaqn 4 uedad

uo1dNIISUOD UOS|IM “d 03 PAIHWIgNS SIA Jouiy MOPUIM 9zI 1ueld [edisAyd 3 uedsad
91e311S9AUI |[IM WEed| ddueuule|n S9A JoulN 11BN\ Y21ig Jo1ia1X3 91T
JOpPUdA 8ulj00y 10e3U0) SOA JOUIN uleuq jooy 11T

91e811S9AUI |[IM Wed | ddueuule| SOA Jouln 1Ie/ Yolig Jo1ia1x] 60T 92U3||99X3 SuluJed] 404 421D o) uedad
3uiddiils Jayieap Map |elsu| SOA Jouln 100( JolI91X] €IT
3uiddiils Jayieap Map |[elsu| SOA Jouln loo( Jo191x3 STT
JOpPUdA 8ulj00y 10e3u0) SOA JOoulN uleiq jooy V90T

JOpPUdA 8ulj00y 1e3u0) S9A JOoulN uleiq jooy 70T uy <] uedad
JOpUdA 8ulj00y 10e3U0) S9A JoulN uleiq jooy 9GT

JOpUdA 8ulj00y 10e3U0) S9A JOoulN uleiq jooy 1T uonessiuiwpy X uedad

JOpUdA 8uljo0y 10e3u0) S9A JoulN uleiq jooy Q€T uoleslsiuiwpy v uedad

snjejs 19pI0 1sanbay Ajueuepy Joulp yeaq jo adAL uone’o] Suipjing 191391 sndwe)

NIOM JLS s,4010e43u0) 10 Jole|n

soSewe( JOUl\ [eUOIMpPpPY
sndwe) uedad
uoday aSeweq 1916\ 8T0C dunf

141



8T0Z ‘9z aunr fo sp ziot uedad
U0I319NJ1SU0) UOS|IAN @ 01 paniwgng S9A JoulN 3ea7 MOPUIM 102°¢C Jlwspedy |elauan A uedad
uolldnJIsuo) Uosjipy " 031 paniwgns SOA J0UlIN 337 MOPUIM 008°¢
uoIi1dNJIsuo) UoS|IM “a 01 paniwuigns S9A JOUlN Hun /v doy jooy 0T'¢
u0I19NJ1SU0) UOS|IAA @ 01 paniwgng SOA Joleln 1un 1sneyxy jooy aT0T'¢
uoI39NJ3SU0) UOS|IAN " 03 PalHWAgnNs SaA JOUIA| 1un J/v doj jooy 10T°C N3ILS A uedad
u0I39NJ1SU0) UOS|IAA @ 01 paniwgng SOA Jouln |Ie Y2lig Jo1i31X3 T0T'¢C
uoI19NJ41SU0) UOS|IA\ *d 01 pa1HWgNS SaA JOUIN| 3ea7Jooq jooy ITC
uoI19NJ41SU0) UOS|IAA *d 01 Pa1HWQgNS SaA JOUIA| yea7Jooqg €00°'T uolun uapniIs n uedaq
JOPU3/\ MOPUIAA SSB|D 19e1U0) SOA Jouln 3ea7 MOPUIM ST1°C S3JU3I2S |e1d0S 1 uedsad
U0I19NJ1SU0) UOS|IAA @ 01 paniwgng S9A JoulN 3ea7 MOPUIM OTT'€
uoI110NJ1SU0) UOS|IAA " 01 paniwgns SOA Jouln 3897 MOPUI €G9T°C
uoi1dNJIsuo) Uos|IM “Q 01 payiwigns S9A JOUIN B9 MOPUIM 0ST'C
uoI110NJ31SU0) UOS|IAA " 01 paniwgns S9A JoulN €37 MOPUIM 9YT'C
U0I19NJ1SU0) UOS|IAN @ 01 paniwgng SOA JOoulN €37 MOPUIM YIT'C
U0I19NJ1SU0) UOS|IAA @ 01 paniwgng S9A JoulN €37 MOPUIM OST'T
U0I19NJ1SU0) UOS|IAA @ 01 paniwgng SOA JoulN 3ea7 MOPUIM 9YT'T
U0I19NJ1SU0) UOS|IAA @ 01 paniwgng SOA JoulN €37 MOPUIM GET'T
uodNJISUO) UOos|IAN "@ 01 paniwgns S9A JOUIN B9 MOPUIM VIT'T
uoI19NJ4ISU0) UOS|IAA @ 01 pPa1HWQgNS SaA JOUIN| 3B37 MOPUIA ITT J1WAPLIY YHON d uedad
91e311S9AUI |[IM Wed | ddueuule|A S9A Jouln 1un 1sneyx3 jooy 90¢
JOpPU3/\ MOPUIAA SSB|D 10eIU0D) S9A Jouln MOPUIM 10T ASojouyda] uolrew.olu| N uedad
Jopuasp, MOPUIAA SSe|D 10e1U0) S9A Jouln MOPUIM 09T J91ud) Jadoo) ] uedad
91e813S9AU] ||IM Wed| dUBUIUIBA SOA Jouln 1un 1sneyx3 jooy 000Y°'C S9JIAIDS JUBPNIS N uedad
paoe|dau utelp ay3
9AeY ||IM pue uol1dadsu| ue pa1dNPUOD S9A JOUIN uleiq jooy v0C'C Jlwiapedy yinos r uedad
9AI1e1USaIdRY Suljooy puelien
JOpPUdA 8ulj00y 10e3U0) S9A Jouln uleiq jooy 908'¢
JOpPUdA 8uljo0y 1e3u0) SOA JoulN uleiq jooy 80C'€
JOPU3/\ MOPUIAA SSE|D 19e1U0) SOA Jouln MOPUIM 90€'¢C
JOPU3/\ MOPUIA SSE|D 10eI1U0) SOA Jouln MOPUIM worTe Jlwiapedy yinos r uedsad
snjejs 19pI0 1sanbay Ajueuepy Joulp yeaq jo adAL uone’o] Suipjing 191391 sndwe)
NIOM JLS s,4010e43u0) 10 Jole|n

soSewe( JOUl\ [eUOIMpPpPY
sndwe) uedad
uoday aSeweq 1916\ 8T0C dunf

142



810 ‘9z aunr fo sb T40T JAN
VSN esues 03 paiiwgns SOA JOUIN  Hun Isneyxy jooy ¥0S°¢C
VSN ejsueys 01 paniwgns SOA JOUIA Hun 1sneyx3 jooy €0S°'C suolssajoid YyijeaH X A9l pIN
Suidduis Jayieapn ||eIsul  S9A JOUIA 100(Q Jo1491X3 Juesyuj yuon Jlwapedy yinos H A9jlea pIn
Suiddiis Jayleap\ D/ [|eISU]  DJA 1un 1sneyx3 jooy 19¢
Suiddiis Jsyieapn D/v |[BISUl  SBA JOUIA  Hun Isneyxd jooy 144
Suidduis Jayieapn ||eIsul  S9A JOUlA 100(Q Jo1491x3 QdueJiug 1seg Jlwapedy YlioN 9 A3|jeA pIN
guidding Jayieapn D/V |[eIsul  SBA JoulN wun /v doj jooy GET (8ursix3) uolun udpNIS 1 AsjeA pIN
Suidduis Jayied M D/V |[eIsul  SIA Joulr  uun J/v doj jooy 9C€'1T (8unsix3) Ateaqn 3 AsjleA pIN
Suidduis Jayleapn ||eISUl  SDA JOUIN 100(Q Jo1491X3 LYT 2JOPJOM a Asjen pin
sniels 19pi0 1sonbay Ajuessepy Jouln yeaq jo adAL uoled’on Suipjing 19191 sndwe)
IO s,40)0e11U0) 10 Jolep
1S

soSewe(q JOUlA |euolIppY
sndwe) Asjjen pIN
HModay aSewe( J3)ep\ 8TOZ dun(

143



810C ‘9z aunr fo sp

14071
uoIdNJISuUo) UOS|IM *Q 03 paiwgns S9A JOUIN MOpPUIM  TOS'€
UO0I39NJ3SU0D UOS|IM " O} pPa1wigns SOA JOUIN MOpPUIM  9TE'E
U0I19NJ1SU0D UOS|IM " 01 pa1liwigns SOA JOUIN MOpPUIM  TIE'E
UO0I39NJ3SU0) UOS|IM " O} Pa1IwIgns S9A JOUIA MOpPUIM  TOV'T 1S9\ q HVN
JOPUSA MOPUIAA SSB[D 10BJUOD  SBA JOUIN MOpPUIN\  TOV
JOPUBA MOPUIAN SSB[D 10BIUOD  SOA JOUIN MOPUIM
JOPUSA MOPUIAA SSB[D 10BJUOD  SBA JOUIN MOpPUIM  TTT
JOPUSA MOPUIAN SSB[D 10BIUOD  SOA JOUIN mopuipy - Aleaqil plo 15e3 v HVN
snieis 19pI0 1sanbay JOUlIN e uonedo] Suipjing 491397 shdwe)
NIOM Aueniepn J10Jofey  joadAl

1S

s, J0jdesjuo)

saSeweq JOul\ |[euonRIppy

Hoday aSewe(q 1918\ 8T0Z dunf

sndwe) HVYN

HVN

144



810C ‘9z aunf fo sp T4OT Yzl
8uljooy puelies pue NODJ 03 palNWIgNS SOA JoulN  sueqisenyx3 jooy STH'T ealy SulpidMm
8uljooy puelies pue NODI 03 paIUWIGNS SOA JOUIN suleq jooy 0TT'T Aqqo7 ureiy
NOD3 03 paniwqgns SOA JOUIN JooQ JoleIx3 9duesjul 1sej ONIYNLOVANNYIN QIDNVAQY YO4 FLNLILSNI 3 ASojouydal
Suiddings Jayieapy MaN ||eisul SIA JouliN JooQ J0133x3 doueJiu3 YyoN S¥Y33¥VD 1VIINHOIL dIDNVAQY g A3ojouydal
Suiddiis Jayieapy Mman |eisu| SOA JOUIIN J00( Jo1IaIX3 9JUBJIIUT ISIM
Suidduis Jayieapy Mman |eisu| SOA JOUIIN J00(Q Jo1IaIX3 9dueJuj ynos
Suiddils Jayieap\ MaN ||eisu| SIA Jouln 100( J01491X3 ?oueJjul isej sal8ojouyda] Suidiaw3 v ASojouyda)
snjels 13p10 1sanbay J0UlA yea jo adAL uonelol Suipjing 1197  sndwe)
NIOM Auesiepy 10 Jofey
J1S s,4010e.11U0)

saSewe( Joul [_UOIHPPY
sndwe) ysa)
Hoday aSeweq 1916\ 8T0Z dunf

145



810C ‘9z aunf fo sp T4OT Yzl
8uljooy puelies pue NODJ 03 palNWIgNS SOA JoulN  sueqisenyx3 jooy STH'T ealy SulpidMm
8uljooy puelies pue NODI 03 paIUWIGNS SOA JOUIN suleq jooy 0TT'T Aqqo7 ureiy
NOD3 03 paniwqgns SOA JOUIN JooQ JoleIx3 9duesjul 1sej ONIYNLOVANNYIN QIDNVAQY YO4 FLNLILSNI 3 ASojouydal
Suiddings Jayieapy MaN ||eisul SIA JouliN JooQ J0133x3 doueJiu3 YyoN S¥Y33¥VD 1VIINHOIL dIDNVAQY g A3ojouydal
Suiddiis Jayieapy Mman |eisu| SOA JOUIIN J00( Jo1IaIX3 9JUBJIIUT ISIM
Suidduis Jayieapy Mman |eisu| SOA JOUIIN J00(Q Jo1IaIX3 9dueJuj ynos
Suiddils Jayieap\ MaN ||eisu| SIA Jouln 100( J01491X3 ?oueJjul isej sal8ojouyda] Suidiaw3 v ASojouyda)
snjels 13p10 1sanbay J0UlA yea jo adAL uonelol Suipjing 1197  sndwe)
NIOM Auesiepy 10 Jofey
J1S s,4010e.11U0)

saSewe( Joul [_UOIHPPY
sndwe) ysa)
Hoday aSeweq 1916\ 8T0Z dunf

146



8T0Z ‘9z aunf Jo so 71407 1e1S

uoI32NJ1SUOD) UOS|IA ‘@ O3 pa1yiwgng S9A JOUIN 11un Isneyx3 jooy 80€°C
uoI312NJISUOD UOS|IM ‘@ 03 pa1ywgng S9A JOUIN 11un 1sneyx3 jooy Y0E'C
uoI32NJISUOD UOS|IA ‘@ 03 pa1yiwgng S9A JOUIN 1lun 1sneyx3 jooy 80C7°¢C
uoI312NJISUOD UOS|IM ‘@ 03 pa1yiwgng S9A JOUIN 11un 1sneyx3 jooy y0T°C suoissajold YyeaH 1 1ieis
JOPUBA SSe|9 10e3U0) ENN JOUIN 3897 MOPUIA 0Tl
JOPUIA SSe|9 10e3u0) SOA JOUIN 3897 MOPUI SOt
JOPUBA SSe|9 10e3u0) SOA JOUlN 3837 MOPUI 10T
Suiddiils Jayieapn map ||easu| SOA JOUlN 100( Joua1x3 2dueJIuT Yinos J91ud) ASojouyda] euny 1ieis
uoI32NJISUOD UOS|IA ‘@ O3 pa11wgng S9A JOUIN 100( Jo191x3 JUBJIUT IS S9IIIAIDY JUBPNIS O 1ieis
Suiddiils Jayieap\ MaN ||BISUl  SIA JOUIN 100( Jo191x3 92UeJIUT 1SOMYLION
JOPUIA MOPUIAN SSB|D 10BIUOD)  SIA JOUIN 3897 MOPUIA 9T¥'C
Jopuap Suljooy 10eUO0D)  SDA JOUlN uleiq jooy yov'e
Jopudp Suljooy 10eUO0D)  SDA JOUlN uleiq jooy 02T
91e813S9AU| [|IM WES] 2OUBUIIUIBIN  SIA JOUlN [IBA Y21g Jo1491X] 9IS'T Jlwapedy yinos 3 1ieis
JopudA Suljooy 10eIUO)  SDA JOUIN uleiq jooy 60C
JopudA Suljooy 10eUO0D)  SDA JOUlN uleiq jooy 80¢C 90U3||90x3 SuluJeaT oy uauad) g 1ieis
snjeis 19p40 1sanbay JOUlAl yeaq jo adAL uoie’o] Suipjing 1913971 sndwe)

NIOM Auenep 10 Jole
218 §,J0}desjuo)
s9Sewe(q JOulA |euolIppY
sndwe) Ajuno) aiels
Hoday aSeweq J91e\ 810 dun(

147



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 48

Review and Action as Necessary on Contracting Architectural
Services for the Pecan Campus Buildings D and H Renovation

Approval to contract architect design services to prepare plans for the Pecan Campus
Buildings D - Ann Richards Administration Building (eastern portion) and H - Student
Activities Center Renovation project is requested.

Purpose

Architectural design services are necessary for design and construction administration
services for the Pecan Campus Buildings D and H Renovation project. The design scope
of work includes, but is not limited to design, analysis, preparation of plans and
specifications, permit applications, construction administration, and inspection of the
project.

Justification

The proposed Pecan Campus Buildings D and H Renovation project is needed to
renovate the existing office spaces in Building D and to renovate the existing cafeteria in
Building H for use by the Culinary Arts Department.

Background

On May 29, 2018, South Texas College began soliciting for architectural design services
for the purpose of selecting a firm to prepare the necessary plans and specifications for
the Pecan Campus Buildings D and H Renovation project. A total of twenty-four (24) firms
received a copy of the RFQ and a total of eleven (11) firms submitted their responses on
June 14, 2018.

Funding Source
Funds for these expenditures are budgeted and available in the unexpended construction
budget for FY 2017-2018.

Reviewers
The Requests for Qualifications have been reviewed by staff from the Facilities Planning
and Construction, Operations and Maintenance, and Purchasing departments.

Enclosed Documents
Site plans indicating the areas of the proposed renovations are enclosed. The evaluation
team members completed evaluations for the firms and prepared the enclosed scoring
and ranking summary.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval to contract architectural design
services with EGV Architects, Inc. for preparation of plans and specifications for the
Pecan Campus Buildings D and H Renovation project as presented.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize contracting architectural design services with EGV Architects, Inc. for
preparation of plans and specifications for the Pecan Campus Buildings D and H
Renovation project as presented.

148



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 49

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes contracting architectural design services
with EGV Architects, Inc. for preparation of plans and specifications for the Pecan
Campus Buildings D and H Renovation project as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

149



U odlg

SMdWVO NYOdd

22,
Foat _/r—
L | T HLOL
LRI (T T L TEE ]
AN | AT
oLy
S B
et

f=—
4101
mw‘_.l._un__ﬁ.u a4
IRy~ | AN

E0l
EL L

PRl DMINREL Od

NOILVAONdY 404
V34V d3450d0dd

150



0014 15414 H 9d'1d

SNdWYD N¥34d

[HHED
b

N

NOILVAONTS 404
V34V d350d0dd

NOILVAONTA
dO4 SVddV
d3S0d0dd

o~

151



14

€

T

Burjuey

¥'6vS

9'855

00'T9S

08'595

8'75S

¥'6vS

sjulod
uonenjes [ejoL

“abuaj ey ubisap!

Mau e 1oy Apeal ale pue safoid 1abire|
11341 J0 150w pays|dwiod aney Asuy
paredlpu| "sauljawn uoys uo syosfoud
819|dwo 0} AjIge 113} parels

‘198(01d Jo uons|dwod

Ajawy sassalppe 1 Jo 1ed pue
ssa001d yoeoudde 10afoid pajrerap Aian|
PapINOI4 “UOIELISIUILUPE UONINIISUOD
pue sa21AI8s UBISap aypadxa

03 3|qe pue Buljjim ase Aayy pajedlpu]

“TONINIISU0d

0} pasodxa a.e sjuapnls L} ay}
SZIWIUIW PUE SIepUa[ed Jeak |00yos:
188W 0} s3|Npayos 10afoid Bunessjaooe
80Ua1IadxXa BAISUS)IX3 J18}:
paels 'syoafoud 1oy uonensIuIWpe
UOI19NJISUOI pUE S3D1AIBS B1Ipadxa
0} Ajjige pue ssaubuifjim pajeaipug

108(0ud Jo Asanijap awny,

U0 aInsud 0} Alessagau se djay [euonippe|
annboe |j1m Aayy ey perers 108foud
au 10} s[eob ysijqeIss 0} Jay1abio) yiom
1[e pue sesp! aBueyaxa 0 SIU.YNSUOD PUE
108119 JUBIJ9 YaIym Ul yoeoidde , uwrea)
-Ag-a1moaNyaLe,, J0 ss800id J1ay) perels|

*suoneB1|qo iom|

111N} 0} PAPSAU S30IN0SA JaNBIRUYM|
1O JUBLLILLILUOD 118U} PUB JJels

s,y ayy Jo Aujige|ieae sy pajesaliey

*A1essaoau JI

‘SpUBLUSP 9|NPayds 188l 0) ANjiqeded
uonanpo.d Juswaddns [JI 18w are
sau1jaw 19301d 8INSUB 0] JBUMQO UIM
KJ35010 IOM |]IAN "3INPaYS UO SAeIS
108f01d © ainsus 0 sainpadoud days-Ag
dels pajuswajdwi aney Asy) yey) parels

‘uononpoad
juawa|ddns

01 A1V "$801AI8S
a1padxa 01 A1qe
pue sssubulljim T'9°€

uonnoax3 198loid 9'e

asi s|nsumorg -

9621100 [e1UYDB | B1LIS Sexa] - asl ehor e - as10 uabuier- 0BlepIH 40 AU - as| Sepadsai -
asi oEm._<.:m:_, ues-1eyd - asl nsuyo sndio - s uoisnoH- asl oblEpIH - U3[I\VIIN 40 AN - @s| euuo( - sy08f04d anly
asio banquip3 - asl v(sd - asi umbas- (@l elttehz)= UBDLIBWY Ued Sexa Jo AusIaaiun - ASID UOISSIA - 10§ sBouBIRgey T'S'E
ast Aunod 40019 - nsuyd m:a\_oU jo b_U - mmm__oU [ed1uyda | ajels sexa] - ads|D UOISSIA - as! 09eISBM -
abs]10 Lo\ [9@ - ADYLN - asl vrsd - asiyel -
$80UBIBY9Y G'E
(629'065'62$) QS| UOISNOH Jo seoeds
Buiures] 31D pue yasessal ‘sqe| AInus)!
- (v6v'702'€6$)| 1512 031 Bupling SH unsny “ uaydais
(668'25L'28) LOBIPPY Sk Ut UBLYINY 79 SGe] 3LV pue| urew au Jo Buisodinday - QS| UOISNOH - (005'%0%'2$)

- SIA ssuaLLeg - ASIO Binquip3 -
(zee'856'6$)

suoIeAOUdY || 79 | 8Seyd - |00UIS!
yBiH sernyed - gs| Auno) syooig -
(2€9'222'63) - suoneAousy

79 UONIPPY BUIAA 89UBI19S MaN

- SH BI3A M3G0Y - ASIO Binquip3 -
(008'L1'2T$) 10040s Areyuswa|3
zallwey |atueq - As| VISd -
(000°00v'€$)

- 11 8seyd - Jaua) Burssuibug

- afi8]]0D [ed1UYI8 | B1eIS SeXa] -

90UBIIS UMM [00Y9S YBIH [eLIOWSIA
SUBJBIAA - @S| NsuyD sndio) -
(ot

£'26$) sqe] ABojouyda L % 1004dS
ybiH ujoour zasent - @s| ekog e -
(uorjiw z'1$) Aloreloge] 7 Jayuad
uoneanp3 Aeg - sexa] Jo Ansianlun -
(uojiw

£'TT$) SUOEAOUSY 79 SUONIPPY
100493 YBIH - S| UMOISGOY -
(uorjjiw g$) uoisuedx3 ABojouyda |
Buibiswz - afiajjoD Je 19 -

(590'058'78%)

113139 € PUE S3IIAIBS JUSPNIS ‘saoeds:
SAIRNSIUIWPY 0JUl J8)usD apelD U6 SH
uinfas auy jo Buisodinday - @s| unbas -
(067'682'2$) Adesay L

[euonednadQ pue Y10 [2190S 10} [0040S
Mau B 0Jul 810)sx00q sndwe Binquip3
A9DYLN 8y Buisodinday -ADYLN -
(210'020'2$) Swool Burioyiuo pue adeds
[eUONINASUI ‘SqeT] SUOISSaJ0ld LesH
Mau ojul D Buipjing sndwe) AsjieA pIAl
30 Buisodinday - 368100 sexaL Ynos -
(280'2£0'9T8)

T aseyd co_wcanxw SUOISS8J0.1d YifeaH
pallly pue Buisiny -ab8]|00 sexa ] YInos -

UBUINY 72 BLISARD M3N |00YIS
Areyuswia|3 zirepA - @SID UOISSIAl -
(€06'998'T$) 483u8D Buiurel
ABojouyda | pue Aindas Japiog
AKa11eA apueso ory - 0BlepIH 40 AuD -
(008'9%%'2T$) 100ydS Areyuswa|3
BU3d-eZIED MAN - S| V(Sd -
(019'56t'71$) 100U2S Areusuwia|3
UBABURD S BUUY - OS] BWOY -
(000°'929'€T$) 10042S UBIH
a1e163]109 UOISSIIAl - ASIO UOISSIA -

(000'22L'2$) uonenousy

Buipjing Xauuy - AOHLN -
(926'920'2$)

uoneAousy eze|d uedad T0S¢Z - D1S -
(208'595$)

13pOWsY WNLONPNY - O1S -
(000°002'2$) UoneAoUsy

Buipjing tebfeH - A9YLN -
(000°00€'7T$)

s|iel ] yied Asmaq pue Areiqi
2110nd UBJIYIIN - UBJIOIN JO AND -

(068'72125$) 100403

ybIH yuoN euuoq- As| euuoqg-
(000°000'7Z$) SuoeAOUSY |00YOS
UBIH UOISSIAl - ASIO UOISSIA -
(00S°9€L ' T$) UONIPPY BSNOYBIEAN
pue uaydy dND - ASIO sepadtaA -
(000'€9¥'2$)

SuOIeAOUSY WNIPe)S swe-

JO |leH \C_ucmn_ wo] - dsid uolissiy -
(660°9T2'T) OVAH pue

400y 0023 YBIH el - as| el -

uo paxom
sey wuiy saload
S JO WNWIUIN T'V'€

syoaload
aAneIuasaIday v'E

*S)UBNSUOIGNS PUe Wity awpd
Buimoys 1eyo uoieziuebio papnjoul

*SJUB)NSU0IQNS pue Wity swid
Buimoys 1eyd uoneziuebio papnjou|

*S)UBNSUOIGNS Pue Wity awpd
Buimoys 1eyo uoneziuebio papnjoul

“S)UBHNSU0IQNS pue Wity dwiid
Buimoys Ley uoreziueBio papnjauj

“S)UENSUOIGNS pue Wity awpd
Buimoys 1eyo uoneziuebio papnjoul

*(sa1e10088Y 79 18ds0D) Jue}NSU0INS
3UO puke Lieyd [euoneziuebio papnjou|

(s)yueynsuod
pazifeldads

yoes pue (s)wiy swiad
U1 JO $8]0J UHM LIeyd
leuoneziueblQ '€’

J3UMOQ!
Aq payeubisap sy - J8aulbug [IAID -
J3au1bu3 [eAMONAS - "ou] ‘0LI0J0S -

J93u1bug 43N - Buiisaulbul yYaq -
1S)UB)INSUOD

Buimoyjoy ayy pue wiiy swd

Buimoys Lreyd [euoneziuelio papnjoul

jJue}nsuo) Areutin)d

79 UBYIIY - S01d UBISaq 891A18SP00S -
JIAID - UNH %2 USPIBIA -

d3IN - ewblis -

|eamonas - Bupsauibug uiueyd -
Bunisauibu3 [ed1Uy281099) - UOJBLIB] -
:SJUB}NSUOD BUIMO]|04 U} pue LWLy

awnd Buimoys 1eyd uoneziuehio papnjau|

“0U[ ‘S91BI00SSY J[eH -

s1gau1buz Buninsuo) zaied -
1S)UB)INSUOD

Buimoyjoy ayy pue wyy swnd ayy
Buimoys Lreyd [euoneziuelio papnjoul

"oul ubisad vod -

d3N - Bupsaulbug 43N AnunL -
leananas - Bunisauibu3 uiueyd -
1S)UB)INSU0D

Buimoyjoy ayy pue wuy swnd

Buimoys 1reyd [euoneziuehio papnjau|

leamonns - funisauibuz uiueyd -

d3IN - S2TB100SSY J[eH -
:SJUBYNSU0D BUIMO]|0 BY) pamoys
4olym 1eyd uoreziuehlo papnjouj

¥gaxssuor -

Bunisauibuz uiuey) -
Burisauibul eroue N -
1S)UE)INSUOD BUIMO]|O) 8L} Pamoys
YoIym Heyd uoneziueblo papnjoul

W1 SHUBYINSUOD
1983 pue W4 dwiid
10 910 UIM 1IBYD
uoneziuebio T'e'E

wea] 100l01d €€

‘uonebn Aue ui
P3AJOAUL JOU SI WL U} ey} pajeatpul

*DLS 0} S301A3s apiaoid
01 Anjice 19944 10U [|1M )1 patedIpul
Nq ‘3582 UO Ul PAAJOAUT ‘AjUBLIND

“uonebini| Aue ut
PAAJOAUL JOU SI LLLILY U} Jeu) pajeatpul

‘sendsip uonebini| ui paajoAul
U83( 10U SBY LI Jey} paredIpu]

“Wa SIY) SSAIPPE JOU PIp Wl

‘uonebni| Aue ui
PAAJOAUL JOU SI LLLI1Y BU3 JeL} pajeatpul

O1S

0] s301AU8S [euoIssajold
apinoad 01 Anjiqe

S, W1 33 30348 PIN0d
Y9IUM Ul PaAjoAUl
AjU8.IN SI WALy
awid ayy uonebn
Aue 8q119s8Q G2’

‘sndwe) uedad
8y wouy senuiw g Ajarewixoidde
S WY 8U3 Jey) paredipu|

108(01d a113us ayy noybnoayy Bunssw
10§ 9]q1Ss399€ AIaA 8q ||1m pue sndured
OLS WOl 8ALIP INUIW OT © XL
‘UBI\IIAl U1 paleao| ale Aay) parealpu|

'sndwe) uesad ay wolij Aeme!
S9]1W 9'Z SI W1y 8y} Jeu) paeoipu]

“S9JUBISWNIIID

uaasalojun Aue 9A|0S8l 0}

193W AJs1eIpaLuLUl O} WaY} Pamoy[e sey
Auwixoid J19y) 1ey) pajedlpu ‘sexal |
‘0BlepIH ul payeao] [e20] SI Wil4

*01S yum sbunsaw pajoadxaun

10 pauueld Aue 0 Auew Ajawn

® Ul puodsal o} Ayunpoddo ayy wayy
an1b aouasaud [220] 418U} Jey) palealpul

‘sndwe)
1S 8y} wouy Aeme saynuiw oz Ajuo
SIU2IYM X 1 Buuoq Ul pajedo] st uiig

Aunaeyrene
Buneaw pue Aywixoid
W4 aWld £2°€

*A1ap1m paien abues ayy

1NQ JBGLUBW JJeS 9ea AQ JUSUWIILUILWIOD!
awn ur abues e N0 pajulod

"PAAJOAUL 8 []IM OyM ‘Juapisald

au) Buipnjoul ‘Jyels Inoj pajsi

“Meyd uoneziuehlio
Ul uUMoys aJam sjuatuubisse
103(01d pue Ajloyine Jo saul

"PapNOUI 13M JSGUIBW Jels
U9ea 1oy sjuswubisse awry pue senng

'spaau 103foud a1y103ds

uo Buipuadap Anp Jo saul| JuaJaIp
0 JJe1s isnlpe Aayy Jeyy pajealpul
'S8[IN 13y pue AJLIOYINe JO Japio

u1 s308foud 1oy Jauuosiad Asy| paysi]

"SIBQLUBL JJe)S
U3} sapnjoul Jey} Leyd uoneziuehio

UB Ul UMOYS 3. WL UIYIM
sjuawubisse pue Ayioyine Jo saul

"PapN|aUI 13M ISGUIBL JJBIS
983 oy sjuaubisse aw pue sanng

foyiny jo
SaUIT] pue syusWuBIsSy
weloid z'ze

1UBpISald - L "BUIOIA " O4|OPOY -
els
BuIMO] |04 8U} 10} SBLUNS3I PapNfou]

31e1908SY/ [BIN10A}IYIIY ‘BSHN]-SB[ES BUY -|
J1aBeue|n uononisuoD ‘epfey pieq -
1aBeue|A UONINASUOD ‘a]Be L Preydry -
J1abeuey 198l01d “eatlnpy uen -|

VIV 91819055y ‘0euB19) SejoydIN -
Jaubisaq Jowisiu| ‘sauwrer ukjose) -
Jabeuey

ubisaq [eAN}9BNYDIY ‘eZIeS) OPUR|OY -
1039811 198f01d/a610YD

-u-edidutid ‘oeubio puowAey -

24Je1s BUIMO| [0} 8U) 10} SBLUNSaI PapNjau|

J1aBeuely ‘e1o1e9) Auap -

1s1[e10ads INIG ‘ol InseD 01618S -
1081121/ 8181908 ‘RIOWEZ [SNUEBIAl -
10811421 8Je100SSY ‘SOIY 7 8s0f -
uonezifensiA % ubisaq ‘epaunid oLagoy -
10811421 81B100SSY ‘BIaLISH “H [31iqe9) -
J1abeuely 108l01d ‘A1IN3S "O BLIB -
10811401y 10801d "BOYOO Y 1|3 -
:Buimoy|oy ayy 1oy sswinsal papnjou|

JaBeuey 108[01d ‘BjIARQ "N BAIRYBA-
J1abeuey 108[01d ‘sowey 3 oswey -
Jabeue| 108[01d ‘BUNdY BII808Y -
Jabeury

193014 101UBS ‘BUIIA BIpUEBIB|Y -
1081Y21y pasaisibay

JJUBPISald ‘@[3 'O oprenp3 -
:BuImoj|o} 8y} 40} SaWINSaI papnjou|

103)Y21Y ‘s8¥eD) uyor -

108101y

[edidunid ‘uosdwis 'S Uaqoy -
:Buimoj|oy 8y} Joj SaLNSal papnjau|

Jabeuey 108(01d - Ir ‘ezleS oL~
91819088V - B[eAY "9 0Ipad-
Juapisaid

-80IA - |11 ‘OPRIBA|Y 1|3 OWsel3-
Ju8pISald - ¢ ‘OpeleAly " owses3 -
:BuImoj|0} aU Jo} SawNsal papn|ou|

NECTEN]
£a31 pue sfedidurig
Josawnsey T'Z'E

IR

"108f01d ayp 1oy a|qe|reAe
Ala1eIpawiul aJe Jyels ey pajealpul
*3]NPays JO peae Jo uo sonpoud

0] san1jigedes Jo urelad ssajun
s108fo4d ansind Jou op Asy} Jey) ajeIs:

*3|Npayas pajeubissp ay) UM
109l01d 9191dwoa 01 Aressadau 82104
0M 3U} JILUWO9 [[IM A3y} Jey) pajels

'spoafoid

01 pasodoud ayy abeuew pue

pea] 0 PANILLLLIOD PUB S|qe|IeAR e,
Jge1s pue sajdiounid Asy |[e payealpu]

*afia]|0D sexa
yinos .0y >iom ubissp pue Bujuueld
Aue 1oy s|qe|tene are Asy) Jey) palels

*pa1a|dwod!

1nun 108foad 8y} ynm panjoaul

8q pinom sjediauiid 118y} Jo omy

1ey1 pajels “198fo.d sy 01 JusWIWIWOD
pue AJ1jige[ieAe 118y pajedlpu]

"108l0ud s1y3 03

$90IAI8S [2INOaNYIIe Wiokad 01 Alessadsu
$30IN0S81 J8LI0 Aue pue [enIqns|

SIU} Uy yyess pasodoud auy apinoid

0) Apeal pue Ajarerpawiwi 108foid sy uo|
S1om uifiaq oy Apeal si wea) iy parealpu|

JUBIIWIWOD
pue Aujiqelreny|
Jojuswielels v'Te

LBIAIBS SANUANY BIOIAl,-

sno1asuo) 19bpng-

9ouaLadx3 IN19-

sBuipjing Buruonouny Jo suoneAoUSY-
LS yum aousiadx3 Joid-

:swa)| Buimoyjoy ayy past| Wil

*S30UBUIPIO|
pue s3p02 [290] J0 BulpuelsIapun J1ay) pue
swiiy Buiaauibus [1A19 pue [ea1uyds10ah|
UM AjLeifiuey 1184y pue AsjjeA|

apueID 01y 8y} Ul sen|19ey Jo ubisap
S, 3UY) PAND SN|IOk) [EUONEINDD
UM 82uaLIadxa s,iLy aU) IN0 pajulod

paads pue A2eindoy [ealuyds -
ubisaq@ Buinjos-wa|qoid-

ubisaq@ [eamno-

8ouaLiadx3 uoneanp3 JaybiH-
yoeoiddy ansIjoH/aAEI0qR][0D-
130UBLIAdX S,ulily

ay) Jo syoadse Buimo|oy ay) pajussald’

‘suoleatyifenb

S,WLY 83U} JO JuaLaJe)S [esauah

e papinoid Asy | ‘uonewlojul Jo
wia)l sy ssappe Ajjeaiyioasds jou pig

018

‘Buruueld Js)sew uondaes s ‘Bunjew
Japow ‘Butuueld adeds ‘Buiwwelhoid
se yans ‘wuiy ayy Aq papiaoid

SAOIAISS JUBIAYIP AU pajeawinug

*SUOITEIAPISUOD
pue suondo Jo A1aLieA e o) Apjoinb
1031 0} AN|IqIX3]} Pasealdul SMojje
YIIYM ‘821n0S 9|BUIS B UIYIIM SBDIAISS
a|dnnw 1840 Wil Jey) parels

198foad ayy 0y

sale|al ) Se souaLIadxa
uBisap pazijeroads

pue suonealyifenb
anbiun s,weay

ubisap ay1 Buiqriosap
aAnelIEN £T'E

lediound jo

9ouaLiadxa Sieak +E€ auy1 N0 pajulod -
‘ubisap

[euoI13EINP3 Ul 32URLIadX8 N0 pajulod -
000 Ut paystiqeis3 -

1eyd uoneziuehio

Ul 0Z 4O JJels [e10] & MOYS -

886T Ul payst|qels3 -

UslIvOIN pue

usbuipreH ‘nsuyo sndiod ul sedO -

SEENGE]

pasuBal| ¥ pue SJ08NYIe Pasusdl|
Z/S3pNJoUl 9Z JO JJBIS [BUOISSJ0Id -
XL 'U3]IWIIN Ul paialienbpesH -
TO0Z Ul payeai) -

811|198} [eUOINLINPA Ul Sazife1ads -
66T Ul payst|qels3 -

S)8NYose paiasiBal 831y L -

aJel Jual|d yeadal

0558 pue $303[01d Nyss899NS +009 -
066T Ul payst|gelss Wil -

90UaLIadXa JO S1eak +Gz N0 pajulod -
T66T Ul papunoj wii4-

Wi Jo sonsneis
pue A101SIH 2T

's1oafoud uoneAoual ul sezijerdads
Auedwod ay) 1ey) paredipul pue
969]109 8y yum Buryiom aoustiadxe!
J18y1 Ino pajutod Auedwod ay L

‘Wi ay) 1oy sonoedd reynbas

© s1 ubisap 8|qeureISNS 1By Paledlpu|
*s90eds [2UOIEINPS 1ie-aLj)-J0

-a)els Yl asiadxa 11y} Ino pajulod

‘urefe aha||0d

au BuinIas 0) pJemioy %00| pue;

1S 10} uo pasiiom aney Asyy s1osfoid
uoljeAoual snotaaid palst| Wil

*ab2]109 8y

10j spaau ubisap wiogiad o) ajge|rene
Ajarerpawiwi are Asy) 1eyp paredipul
Aayl "syoafoad 1ayp ur wesboud j03u0d
Ayjenb 118y} paziseydws wiiy ay L

'Spsau 01
0} asuodsau ybnoloy) pue ayerpawiwi
awes 8y} apiAoid 01 aNUNUOD ||IM pue:
SIea A 8T Jan0 Joj sndweD uedad 1S
3y} 0] S8JIAIBS UOIJeAOUDS SnoJswNU
papinoid sey wy Jey) parels

‘uoifial

s1ys u1 108foad e Buipjing pue Buiubisap
30 sabusajjeys pue sanunuoddo

U} || MOUY| pue Sexa] yInos

u1 Bunpiom aauaniadxs Jond aney
SIBGLIBW Wes) J13Y} Fey} In0 pajulod
“diyssaunred wis) Buoj e Bulysijgelss
0] panIWWod ae Asy) payelpuj

103[01d 10 Is8.133U|
jojuswslels TTe

1sa43ju]

40 juBWeNelS T'E
*IC "eUI[ON Y 0J|opoY omcm_O UcoE>mm BOYOO "W 113 B[9A 'O opJenp3 wm:ocmc:_:om >ccmD 111 OpeJeA|Y 113 owsel3 1DVLINOD

€1€.-229-956 8502-0€9-956 Xv4
9595-889-956 00T0-989-956 G59v-G59-956 /862-€78-956 7676-0£9-956 8G¢8-79v-956 3INOHd
T0S8L XL ‘UBIIVON 7058. XL ‘UsIIVON T0S8L XL 'U3IVON 1G58/ X1 "oB[epIH T0G8L XL ‘UBIIVON /€58 X1 "euuo@ dIZ/3LV1S/ALID

1S WIZT S 809 1S YI0T N 002€ 1S I8 S 00€ 1S 9bpug S 0ze Py 11029 N TOEE IS UIeN S 208 ss3daav
FRREIERIES "d 717 'S91eI00ssY SPANYDIY OFT Bp “0U] SPANYAIY ADT SESTIRIY E YOAN3A

[2INOBHYRIY JBUIIIN

7 oeublo

/077 ‘Teuoneulalu] 04306

sayes) uosdwis asnoyburynog

'S9IRIO0SSY 79 SI09HYIIY OpeleA]y

¥v0T-81-LT 'ON LO3r0¥d
NOILVAONTY H® d SONIATING SNdINVD NVO3d - S3OIAY3S TVANLO3LIHOYY
393717100 SYXAL HLNOS

152



)

Burjuey

€55

LvS

8'795

955

¢'€SS

Sjul0d Uolen|eAs [ejo] |

"108fo1d 8y o saseyd

11e ybnoJyy sao1Alas apinoid o) ajqe ale
Kauyy se Ayjigeded uononpoud Juswsajddns
0) PaaU OU Sey Wea) Jey) parealpu]
“DJEME JO 82110U 3AIBI81 3M JUBLLOW B}
198(01d 4n0A U0 Y10m uIbaq 0} paRILIWOd
pue s|qe a1y “Ajarelpawwi 1oafoid

aU) 0} PauBISSe g LD JJes 1) pajels|

"saul|peap 108foud sjusifo

1no 198w 03 aAndadsiad Jamoduew

pue Buijels e wo.y op o} pasu am
JeUM Op [IM pue Ued A8y palels ‘saul|
-3W1} pajessadde aney ey spasfold

uo sa21AJ8s ubisap pajipadxe Buninbas
syoafoud payajdwiod aney Aayy pareatpuj

‘uononpoud |je apinoid

0] 3]qe SI A8]|[eA\ 3pUEID O1Y By} Ul
Jye1S asnoy ul Jeys pejels 10afoid ayy
0] asuodsau ybnoloyy pue ayelpawwl
01 PANIWIWIOD ST WY JeL) Pajestpu|

'SpUeLUap 8|NPayds 198
01 JJe1s apim-Auedwod +00p 8y} az1jin
111M 31 Jey) Inq 10e3U09 Arewnid sy}

9 [1IM 33140 U3| |\ Jey} pajealpul

*spaau 5,808(]00 8y} 183U 0} SBOIAIBS|
ay) Bunierispun o ajqedes Ajjny

pue pazijnnispun Apua.ind st iy Jey
pajels °sjeof s,01S 189 0} papaau
se JJeys ubisse |[1m Aay) ey} parealpu|

‘uononpoud juswajddns 0y
Mgy 'sao1a18s 33padxa 01
Aipge pue sssubuljiipm 1'9°S

uonnoax3 198l01d 9'e

$3]BI00SSY % Snppeolg -

£Kiajes 211and Jo Juswuedaq sexa -

sjuswanoidw sndwe) a1y -

Bwoy - Banquip3 Jo Ano -

SUONIPPY PUE SUOIRAOUSY ansu] suods sozened - m_umm__ <=mw___ : 191D BpISPEAI) - cm_n_u<.uu_\m,_* wo a_w :
1odiry [euoireuIBIU| JB[|1IAl UB||\IIN -| o1 CIIA e - puejureln ay3 Jo 8bs)j0D - e11den 39UBIIY UOIBUILSEM - syoafoad
Auedwop|  “sayue) A1ebing Alorenquiy BISIA o1y - asi ;i INET UOISNOH 40 ANSIBAIUN - [ended 11\ ﬁm 1YSeA\ oI} 10) SE0UBIBIRY T'GE

Juswdo|aAsq 7 UOINIISUOD MUED - s|00yas 911gnd v3Al - asi :% ulleH - pusg « asl1o banquips -

A9YLN- a7 ‘Buissol) [eluusiuadlg - asIo banquip3 - 1104 3B810D) [E01UYDRL BJeIS SEXaL - 8|[eA 8pueIS o1y-1N -
S30UaJ8)9Y §'E

(000°000'218)

dHA 18 BuIp|ing 201140 [ed1paIN
pue J8jua) UyeaH Isealg A10)S Ino4
- 9ouessieuay e [endsoH sl03a0q -
(8€9'209'€$)

EO_E_OEOU EmEQc_m>mD Jlwouod3
uoIssIA @330 - 043 UOISSIA -
(000°000'92$) suonIPPY

pue suoieAouay Hodily [euoreusu|
JBI1IA UBIIWIIN - UBIIVIIN O AUD -
(000'000°9€$)

>~___umn_ YdIeasay [edlpa|n
Areundiosia-ninAl - YHA-ADYLN -
(L22'268'9%)

Buipiing eusofe) pue SaNIANY
JUapNIS - 8h3|10D Sexa L Yinos -

(000°005'€$) 483uaD BBAN

85U3217 21]gNnd JO Juswedaq sexal
- Kiayes a11qnd 4o Juawedaq sexa] -
(000°002'T$)

|nsu| spods sozeae) -
(95€'260'T$) 491UD

K186Ing BISIA 014 - D717 ‘18s)
AK18bing Alore|nquiy BISIA 01y -
(000'000°5T$) 01

dwed w3al sjooyds a1jand v3al -
(000°007°2$)

SUOISS8J01d 8JeD YifesH Jo abis)j0D

- @L7 ‘Buissoi) [eluuauadlg -

(008'809'5T$) @63]100 A3

MIIA A3J[BA - ASI MIA A3]IBA -
(000'000°G¥$) 10042 UBIH

963]|0D A|1e3 1SBMUINOS - AS| VISd -
(T76'85€'0T$) 100Y2S Arejuswia|3
Selle OULIJAZ - ASI V(Sd -
(556'828'6$)

11111 ‘1 8sBYd SuoneAousy

wnipels 100yds YbIH - as! vSd -
(00Y'6TE'STS) SUOISSJ0Id U|eaH

40 |100yds uabullreH - @S| usbuljteH -
(000°005'2$)

uoisuedx3 Buipjing 821AI8S Juspnis

A31/eA PIN - mm.w__oo m.mxm._. yinos -

(000°000'T$) UoteAOURY Bulp|ing
uospIeyaly pIS - AlsIaAlun JojAeg-
(67€'005'1$) s1osloid

Jawiwng 210 - Ausiaalun sAtein 1S -
(000°GTS'Z$) UoneoURY

€11 Bulpjing - 86a)j0D sexal enus) -
(6£€'525'T$)

uonenousay Buipjing [eusq

- 9f8]]0D [e21UYI8 | 811G SeXa] -
(000'798%)

uonenouay Buip|ing sialenbpesay
921104 - 863100 sexal Yyinos -

(000°00T'T$)

uoneAousy eldlageD 100yds ybiH
8MOY , PPIIN, SBLEL - AS| UBIIVON -
(000'7€S$)

80113 P00 JOPaWOD |3 - ADYLN -
(000°GPE'Z$) suonerouay Joraul
Buipjing uonessILILPY (SSYIN)
SIBAIYS Areys 201[eLEIN ADYLN -
(Lv9'€L9'0T$)

9b3]10D Aunwwo) unsny -
(000'082$)

UONBAOUSY (T SNa1RIA - ADHLN -

U0 PaXJ0oM Sey Wiy,
sy08foad G Jo wNWIUIN T'H'E

51080014 anneussalday v'e

*SJUB}NSUOIQNS|
Bunisauifua pue yyels wuiy swid
UM Lieyd [euoneziuebio papnjoul

‘JUE)[NSU0d paziferdads
Aue moys Jou pip Leyd uoneziuebio

*SJUBYNSUOIQNS pue ity switid
Buimoys 1eyd uoneziuebio papnjou]

'SIUE}NSU0D pazife1dads
Aue apnjout jou pip Leyd uoneziuebio

*Buriaauibus [eandnaS pue 43N yiog
10} JUBNSUO (NS BUO pue Lty awnid
Buimoys 1ieyo [euoneziuebio papnjoul

(s)rueynsuod

pazifeldads yoes pue (s)waiy
awad ay) Jo S804 yum
1eyd [euoneziuebio z'e'e

d3IN - S3IR100SSY JJ[eH -
SJuB}NSU0

Buimoyjoy ayy pue wuy swnd

Buimoys 1ieyo [euoneziuebio papnjoul

Jaubisaq (9119313

‘d3IN - Buuisauibuz Auny -
leanionns - Buligaulbuz uiuey -
1S)UBNSUOD

Buimoyjoy sy pue wuiy awnd

Buimoys ey [euoneziuebio papnjoul

el NSU0D

USYINY| - S8IeID0SSY 79 18ds0D) -
d3a - Buusauibuz Auny -
[eamonas - Bunigauibuz uiueyd -
Buraauibug

1IN - Bunigauibuz e1o1eo | -
1S)UE)INSUOD

Buimoyjoy ayy pue wuy swd

Buimoys 1eyd [euoneziuehio papnjoul

Anass 79 ABojouyds |

79 Buniasuibug 43N - YEaxSauor -
1S)UB)INSU0D

Buimoyjoy ayy pue wiy swd

Buimoys Lieyo [euoneziuefio papnjoul

Bupisauibu3 [einjonns

® dIIN - S3ILI0SSY 4471V H -
:S)UB)INSU0D

Buimojoy ayy pue wiy swnid

Buimoys 1eyd [euoneziuefio papnjouj

WL SJUEYNSUOD Ljoes
PUE WIS SWId JO 3]0y YUM
eyd uoneziuebio T'E'E

wea] 109l01d €€

*sayndsip uoiyebini| ui paajoAul
U33(| 10U Sey L1 Jey) pajedlpu]

‘uoryehn| Aue ui
P3AJOAUI 10U SI WL BU) Tey) parealpu]

*D1S 01 $801AIas apinoid 0y Aljige
S} 19344€ pjnom Jeyy uoiebi| Aue ui
PaAJOAUI 10U SI WL 8Y) 1Ry} paledlpul

*0LS 01 $891A18s apinoid 0} Al
1088 pInom 1ey) uonedbni| Aue ui
PAAJOAUL 10U SI WL 3Y) Jey) pajedlpu]

‘uonebni| Aue ui
POAJOAUI JOU SI LLLII} U} JeU} parealpu]

O1S 03}

$801AJ8s [euolssajold apinoad
0} Ajiqe s,waly 8y 10aye
PIN0D UYDIYM Ul PAAJOAUL
Apuaaana st waiy swad ayy
uonehin| Aue 8q11asaq G2’

"DLS Woly sanuiw T INoge
SI pUB U||\7IIAl Ul PaJedo] S il

'snduwre) uedad sy} wouy Aeme
S3]1U G'Z SI W1y 3y Jey) pajesipu|

‘sndwe uedad ayy woy
AKeme sa|iL Z SI L1y 8y Jey) pajeaipu]

*asLie Aew Jey) well Aue o3 Ajyoinb
puodsai 01 3] 8¢ ||IM pue Us|I\7IIN
U1 391440 Ue aARY A3y} Jey} pajealpul

“a)1S IOM|
83U} 0 S3JIW TT UIYNM Pajeso) st Wil

Anjiqereae Bunssw pue
Anwixoad w4 awnd €2

'9%08 01 %0 W0y

abues Jyels ay) Jo 1sow Joy sluawubisse
SWIL °8]qel B Ul PaZLIBLUWNS 318
SUWLIJ JUBYINSUOD WO JJBIS PU JJelS
Wiy 1oy sjuawiubisse awi) pue sanng

‘sIaquuBLU wea A3 ay 1oy
S)uawuBIsse swn pue sannp pareslpul

‘Slsquisw wes) \va_ 3y} 10}
S)usWUBISSe S pue sannp pajeslpul

‘syusiubisse

sy 1Y) pue 108(oad U0 3I0Mm [|IM Jey)
1JB1S SMOUS 1By} Papn|oul si 3|qel
"Ly uoijeziueBio Ue Ul pajeslpul ale
UOI1eIIUNWWOD pue AJLIoyINe Jo saul

“10901d 0} BLuI JO %600 aJe2IPap
‘Juiod aWos Je ‘|[IM SIaqLIBW Wea)
12 1241 81e01pU| "1Ryd uoneziuehio
Ue U1 pajealpul aJe Ajioyine Jo saul

Aioyiny Jo seur pue
syuawubIssy 198foud z'z'e

ToDBUBIA 198101d - ZOAeUD) [eISATD) -
Jabeuey

199[01d J0IUSS - SEUBPIRD BZILIBA -
J1aBeuRy

103[01d 101USS - Za1ad |deUBIeN -
10308110 198NY21y

9JRI00SSY - BPUY 8 BULIpUY -
|edidutidauapisald

- UaLIBAN LISSeN BneT -

Jels

Buimoy|oy ay} 1o} saWNsal papnjouj

1oddng uononpoid

[eN}98NYDIY ‘Z3[ezUOS) OIpUeld|Y -
Jabeuepy

1080014 JUEISISSY ‘UOBRIY BpUBLIAS -
abreyd u [ediounid ‘e1dse Y Wes -
:Buimojjoy ay) Joj sawnsal papnjaul

VIV 31e100SSYy ‘Zaurle [anBij -
lediounid - esofoulH [anuep -
lediounid - eosanbiq v sin -
:BuImojoy au 10} SawNsal papnjau|

1984 JO 10303110
31e190ssY JaysdwLIos ppoL -
J1aubisa@ Jous)u| ‘seulfes eoL3 -

pes| ubisaQ ‘[edioulld ‘swepy 109S -
10811421y 1080014 ‘slueWEISNg YeJes -
JabBeueln 198f01d ‘seisalf] pireq-
Jaupted ‘|[eISBUMIUA JHID -

1JJels

Buimojoy sy oy sawNsal papnjau|

Jabeuey
103[01d 193)1y21Y ‘861099 *1 uoser -
J1aBeur| 108014 ‘BqUSIN “W\ BonIg -
JauBisaq 108l01d "elowez ueqals3 -

J1aBeue| 108l01d “Ir ‘BIRIN T SBIPUY -
Jauped [edidulld ‘8181baN ‘N piaeq -
Jels

Buimoj o} ay) Jo} saLuNsal papnjou|

SI19QUIBIN AoX pue
sledioulid Jo sawnsay T2’

[EENEF

*syoefoud
DS 01 JJe1s 8y} JO SIaguialll 1saq ay)|
9]200] [ 0] JUBLUIILIWIOD J13Y) pajedIpu]

"108(01d s1y) Jo uonNIBXa

Ajawin 8y} 03 yiwwiod pue 1asfoid sy
UM pajeloosse sjuswubisse ainoexs o}
a|qe|tene pue Apeas ale Aauy pajedlpu|

“uiiy ays yo

slaquisw wea) Asy ayy Aq uonedioned
BAI10E 8} pue s301AI8s apiAoid

01 Aljige|reAe ayeIpaluLl 3y payedlpu|

108(01d 8y} 1o} S30IN0SBI

pue s A1essadau JO JUSWILIWOD.
1194} pajeIS "8Npayas J1ay) Joy

[eapt s1308l0.d Jo Buiwiy yeyy payealpu|

‘PauILLIBIaP S3INPaYOS ay)
03 Buipioaae a|qe|reAe yyess ayy Buiney
0] ILLILUOD [IM WLILY SU Jey) patedipu]

JUBIHWIWOD
pue Aujigelreny
Jojuswalels ¢'rTe

“uBisap Anjioey
4oJessal pue [BUOIEINPS 10) PIM|
-8181S UMOUX| SI WLy 8U) Jey) pajedlpu]

*syoafoud

UOIeAOU] Ul 3dUus1IadXa aAISUBIXD
1Y) puB WL uiyim sjeuoissajold
ubisap Jo Aelse apim ay} N0 pajulod

's1eak 0/ 1310 10} S|00YDS
u1 sani1oey Jo sadAy asayy Buipinoid
£qjuswdinba pue swelboid a1A18s

POO0J UMM AJLier|1Luey S, ULty 3y} paD

‘SJUBIO UOIBINPa I0} Usaq aAey
Ayuofew ay) pue sUOIBAOUBI Ul Uaaq
aney s108(01d J0 960/ 1eU) pateseNay

'SUOISIaAU0D Buipjing
Ul sieak 8T 10} S81e100SSY J|eH
UM UOITEI0GR][09 BU} N0 PajuIod

108f04d 8y 01 seeaa U
soualtadxa ubisap pazijerdads
pue suonealyifenb

anbiun s,wea} ubisap ayy
Buiqriosap aAnedIeN €1

923WLIOD JO JBGUIRYD
ua|IvIN Ag ,.£TOZ JO Sassaulsng
Irews g do,, se paziuboday -
unsny pue us|\oJA Ul s8I0 -
700¢ Ul paystiqels3 -

XL 'U3JIW/OIN U paseq -
€T0¢ ul pspunod -

USJ|\/OIN Ul S391JJ0 UIRIUIBIA -
USIWIIN Ul 676T Ul paysl|qelsy -

sfeuolssajoid awi L -[|n4 +00% -
ua||\aN Buipnjour ‘eueisino
pue sexa ] SS0JJe S8d14J0 TT -
T86T U1 paystjqels3 -

€002 Ul payst|qels3 -
aoualiadxa siesh +0g sey [edidund -
Banquip3 pue unsny Ui 8O -

wid jo
sonsnels pue AIoisiH 2’ T'e

'S30IAIBS|
Buipinoad anunuoa 0y Ayunuoddo
U} AW0IJaM pue D 1S 0} papinoid
Buiag 10M Jua1Ind 3y} 0} pajuIod

"108l0ud s1yy 10y paiyifenb-jjam pue
3|qe|rene ale Asy) palels ‘sanijiqeded
S,WI J13Y} NOA MOUS pue 1S Yim|
185019 y10m 0} Anunpioddo ayy aney
0} plemuoy Buoo) are Aay) pajeaipu|

*901A18S JUa|199x3 Buipinoid

anunuod o) ANjIge SUY) Ul 8OUSPIJU0D
118U pajels pue O 1S 4oy papinoid aney
Aau 3piom snoinaid sy papd Wil ay L

UL
|euoneanpa 1oy sadeds Lie Areurnd
Gz Jo ubisap pue Buiwweiboid

01 pajulod 'syoafoud uoneAOUS) alam
960L ‘s1eak aAly 1se| sy ul s1afoid
002 UBL} 810W JO Jeu payeatpul

. ’90eds 89130 pue SaIN|19e) BunSIXs 0
Buippe 1o ‘uonen|iqeyss ‘Buiziusspow

‘BulLuioysuel,, Ul Usaq Sey YI0M|
S,WLILY 83U} JO 0509 J9AO Jey) paledlpu]

108f0.1d 10}
158131U] JO JUBWSIRIS TT'E

1S8.18JU] JO JUBLUSIEIS T'E

UallepA "N edne BI0JeS) Wes eoJanbi4 v sinq 1resbuniym Jo a1a1b8N pine@ 10VINOD
Xvd
006T-766-956 1228-1€9-956 T.11-989-956 T20-v58-0T¢ 0T188-197-CTS INOHdJ
€058. XL 'UB]IVON T0S8L XL ‘UBIIVON T0G8L XL 'UB|IVON T0S8L XL ‘UBIIVON 6€58. XL ‘Banquip3 dIZ/ALVLIS/ALID
0EE SIS puz S T08T 2097 31S 1S WI0T S 002 9NV INUfeM L00T 0T8 81S 1S YI0T N 006€ 1S sqqnis 3 ¥0¢ Ss3yaav
“ou| *$198)1Yd1y dnoiS) uallepn ay L 07171 08Myaly ‘ou 'S)08)YdIY ‘ou 'S)08)YdIV Mdd "d7171 'S8NydlY Tejoy % a1aibaN HOAN3IA

BIOIRS) WeS

Xa||v e0Janbi4 uapbo Iy

¥v0T-81-LT 'ON LO3r0¥d
NOILVAONTY H® d SONIATING SNdINVD NVO3d - S3OIAY3S TVANLO3LIHOYY
393717100 SYXAL HLNOS

153



SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES - PECAN CAMPUS BUILDINGS D & H RENOVATION
PROJECT NO. 17-18-1044
EVALUATION SUMMARY

VENDOR

Alvarado Architects &
Associates, Inc.

Boultinghouse Simpson
Gates Architects

EGV Architects, Inc.

goERO International,
LLC./dba ERO Architects

Gignac

& Associates, LLP.

Milnet Architectural
Services, PLLC.

Negrete & Kolar Architects,
LLP.

PBK Architects, Inc.

Rike Ogden Figueroa
Allex Architects, Inc.

Sam Garcia
Architect, LLC.

The Warren Group
Architects, Inc.

ADDRESS

307 S Main St

3301 N McColl Rd

220 S Bridge St

300 S 8th St

3700 N 10th St

608 S 12th St

204 E Stubbs St

3900 N 10th St Ste 810

1007 Walnut Ave

200 S 10th St Ste 1602

1801 S 2nd St Ste 330

CITY/STATE/ZIP

Donna, TX 78537

McAllen, TX 78501

Hidalgo, TX 78557

McAllen, TX 78501

McAllen, TX 78504

McAllen, TX 78501

Edinburg, TX 78539

McAllen, TX 78501

McAllen, TX 78501

McAllen, TX 78501

McAllen, TX 78503

PHONE

956-464-8258

956-630-9494

956-843-2987

956-655-4655

956-686-0100

956-688-5656

512-461-8810

210-854-0241

956-686-7771

956-631-8227

956-994-1900

FAX

956-630-2058

956-622-7313

CONTACT

Erasmo Eli Alvarado 11

Danny Boultinghouse

Eduardo G. Vela

Eli R. Ochoa

Raymond Gignac

Rodolfo R. Molina, Jr.

David Negrete

Cliff Whittingstall

Luis A. Figueroa

Sam Garcia

Laura N. Warren

3.1 Statement of Interest (up to 100 points)

3.1.1 Statement of interest on projects including
a narrative describing the prime firm's unique
qualifications

3.1.2 Firm History including credentials

3.1.3 Narrative describing the design team's
unique qualifications and specialized design
experience as it relates to the project

3.1.4 Availability and commitment of firm and
its principal(s) and key professionals

91

92

90 90.00

85

92

91

95

92 92.80

93

93

92

95

92 94.40

97

96

94

97

94 93.80

91

93

94

95

94

94.00

91

96

90

97

92 92.80

95

90

92

95

92 92.00

91

90

94

95

94 94.00

95

92

93

96

93 94.60

95

96

91

94

92 91.40

90

90

93

93

92 93.00

95

92

3.2 Prime Firm (up to 100 points)

3.2.1 Resumes giving the experience and expertise
principles and key members for the prime firm that
will be involved in the project(s), including their
experience with similar projects and the number of
years with the prime firm

3.2.2 Proposed project assignments, lines of authority,
and communication for principals and key
professional members of the prime firm that will be
involved in the project(s). Indicate the estimated
percent of time these individuals will be involved in
the project(s).

3.2.3 Prime Firm proximity and meeting availability
3.2.5 Describe any litigation the prime firm is
currently involved in which could affect the firm's
ability to provide professional services to STC

91

92

90 91.20

91

92

92

94

92 92.40

91

93

92

94

93 93.80

95

95

94

95

93 93.60

93

93

94

95

93

93.60

91

95

90

96

90 92.00

93

91

92

95

93 92.40

91

91

93

94

94 92.80

92

91

93

95

94 93.80

92

95

90

94

90 91.00

90

91

92

93

92 92.00

92

91

3.3 Project Team (up to 100 points)

3.3.1 Organizational chart showing, the roles of the
prime firm and each consultant firm or individual
included.

--ldentify the consultant and provide a brief history
about the consultant

--Describe the consultant's proposed role in the project
and its related project experience

--List a project(s) that the prime firm and the
consultant have worked together on during the last five,
years

--Provide a statement of the consultant's availability
for the projects(s)

--Provide resumes giving the experience and expertise
of principals and key professional members for the
consultant who will be assigned to the projects(s)
3.3.2 provide an organizational chart showing the
roles of the prime firm and each specialized consultant
firm(s) or individual(s) to be included if any.
--ldentify the consultant and provide a brief history
about the consultant and their area of design expertise

92

93

94

91.80

89

91

92

92

92.00

93

94

96

94

95.40

98

93

94

94

93.20

93

93

92

93

88

92.00

154

90

93

90

91.40

94

90

92

90

90.60

91

91

94

90

91.60

93

93

97

93

94.80

97

90

96

90

91.80

93

91

92

90

90.80

91




SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES - PECAN CAMPUS BUILDINGS D & H RENOVATION

PROJECT NO. 17-18-1044
EVALUATION SUMMARY

Alvarado Architects & Boultinghouse Simpson goERO International, Gignac Milnet Architectural Negrete & Kolar Architects, Rike Ogden Figueroa Sam Garcia The Warren Group
VENDOR Associates, Inc. Gates Architects EGV Architects, Inc. LLC./dba ERO Architects & Associates, LLP. Services, PLLC. LLP. PBK Architects, Inc. Allex Architects, Inc. Architect, LLC. Architects, Inc.
ADDRESS 307 S Main St 3301 N McColl Rd 220 S Bridge St 300 S 8th St 3700 N 10th St 608 S 12th St 204 E Stubbs St 3900 N 10th St Ste 810 1007 Walnut Ave 200 S 10th St Ste 1602 1801 S 2nd St Ste 330
CITY/STATE/ZIP Donna, TX 78537 McAllen, TX 78501 Hidalgo, TX 78557 McAllen, TX 78501 McAllen, TX 78504 McAllen, TX 78501 Edinburg, TX 78539 McAllen, TX 78501 McAllen, TX 78501 McAllen, TX 78501 McAllen, TX 78503
PHONE 956-464-8258 956-630-9494 956-843-2987 956-655-4655 956-686-0100 956-688-5656 512-461-8810 210-854-0241 956-686-7771 956-631-8227 956-994-1900
FAX 956-630-2058 956-622-7313
CONTACT Erasmo Eli Alvarado I11 Danny Boultinghouse Eduardo G. Vela Eli R. Ochoa Raymond Gignac Rodolfo R. Molina, Jr. David Negrete Cliff Whittingstall Luis A. Figueroa Sam Garcia Laura N. Warren
--Describe the consultant's proposed role in the
project
--List (3) projects the consultant has worked on during
the last 5 years which best describe the firm's design
expertise
--List a project(s) that the prime firm and the
specialized consultant have worked together on during 91 92 95 92 94 90 90 90 94 90 90
the last 5 years
--Provide a statement of the consultant's availability
for the project
--Provide resumes giving the experience and expertise
of principals and key professionals members for the
consultant who will be assigned to the project
3.4 Representative Projects (up to 100 points)
3.4.1 Specific data on 5 projects the prime firm 90 90 94 93 93 92 92 91 92 88 92
provided or is providing professional services in
an educational setting 94 96 97 96 95 95 95 92 95 92 94
--Project name and location; Project Owner and
contact information; Project construction cost; 90 90.80 90 91.40 95 94.60 92 92.40 92 92.40 92 91.80 93 91.80 9 91.60 92 92.20 86 89.20 92 91.60
Project size in gross square feet; Date project
was started and completed; Professional services
prime firm provided for the project; Project 90 89 94 90 90 90 89 95 89 90 90
manager; Project architect; Project designer;
Names of consultant firms and their expertise 90 92 93 91 92 90 90 90 93 90 90
3.5 Five References (up to 100 points)
3.5.1 Provide references for 5 projects, other 92 93 93 93 93 85 93 93 ol 90 93
than STC, listed in response to Part four, 3.4.1. 95 95 95 9% 95 92 94 95 9% 95 93
The references shall include:
—-Owner's name, Owner's representative who 92 92.80 94 93.40 94 94.00 94 94.20 94 92.40 86 88.60 92 92.80 93 92.20 93 92.40 90 91.00 93 92.40
served as the day-to-day liaison during planning,
design, and constn.Jctfon of the project, and the 95 95 98 98 90 90 95 90 92 90 93
Owner representative's telephone number and
email address 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90
3.6 Project Execution (up to 100 points)
90 90 92 92 93 90 92 92 92 88 92
3.6.1 Provide information as part of submission
response to assure that Architectural firm is 94 94 94 95 94 94 94 95 96 95 92
willing and able to expedite design services and
construction administration for the project. 90 92.80 90 92.80 92 93.60 92 93.80 94 94.20 90 92.80 92 93.60 92 93.80 92 94.00 90 92.60 92 93.20
Please provide insight if Architect is intending to
supplement production capability in order to 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95
meet schedule demands.
95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95
TOTAL EVALUATION POINTS 549.40 554.80 565.80 561.00 558.60 549.40 553.20 556.00 561.80 547.00 553.00
RANKING 9 6 1 3 4 9 7 5 2 10 8

155




July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 50

Review and Action as Necessary on Solicitation of Request for
Qualifications (RFQ) for Civil Engineering Services to Evaluate
Existing Drainage Conditions at the Mid Valley Campus

Approval to solicit civil engineering design services to evaluate the existing drainage
conditions at the Mid Valley Campus is requested.

Purpose
Authorization is requested to solicit civil engineering services to evaluate the drainage
conditions at the Mid Valley Campus.

Justification

Solicitation of Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for civil engineering services is necessary
to procure a design team to evaluate the existing drainage conditions at the Mid Valley
Campus and prepare all necessary design development drawings and specifications in
preparation for construction to address any improvements that may needed regarding the
existing drainage conditions. Once the RFQ’s are received, an evaluation team will
evaluate the RFQ’s using the currently approved procurement process and will
recommend a design team to the Facilities Committee at a later date.

Background

The widespread flooding from the rain events on June 20 and 21, 2018 highlighted
potential areas for improvement in the existing drainage conditions at the Mid Valley
Campus. In order to proceed with evaluating the existing drainage conditions, staff
recommends soliciting an RFQ for civil engineering services to provide an assessment of
the existing drainage conditions and preparation of plans and specifications.

Funding Source
Funds are available in the FY 2017 — 2018 Renewals and Replacements budget.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of the solicitation of civil
engineering services to evaluate the existing drainage conditions at the Mid Valley
Campus as presented.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the solicitation of civil engineering services to evaluate the existing drainage
conditions at the Mid Valley Campus as presented.

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the solicitation of civil engineering

services to evaluate the existing drainage conditions at the Mid Valley Campus as
presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

156



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 51

Review and Action as Necessary on Contracting Construction
Services for the Mid Valley Campus Building B Flooring Replacement

Approval to contract construction services for the Mid Valley Campus Building B Flooring
Replacement is requested.

Purpose
The procurement of a contractor will provide for construction services necessary for the
Mid Valley Campus Building B Flooring Replacement.

Justification

As part of the College’s Renewal and Replacement program, staff has planned and
budgeted for the replacement of the carpeted areas in Building B at the Mid Valley
Campus. The existing carpet has been in place for over 13 years.

Background

Facilities Planning and Construction staff worked with the Purchasing department to
develop the Request for Proposal documents for the Mid Valley Campus Building B
Flooring Replacement. Building A was originally included in the Request for Proposals
(RFP), but was removed since it will be part of the scope of the water damage repairs.

Solicitation of competitive sealed proposals for these projects began on June 5, 2018.
Sets of construction documents were issued to general contractors and subcontractors.
A total of four (4) proposals were received on June 25, 2018. The highest ranked proposal
was from Diaz Floors & Interiors, Inc. in the amount of $24,186.92.

Timeline for Solicitation of Competitive Sealed Proposals
June 5, 2018 Solicitation of competitive sealed proposals began.
June 25, 2018 4 proposals were received.

Funding Source
Funds are available in the FY 2017-2018 renewals and replacements budget.

Reviewers
The proposals were reviewed by staff from the Facilities Planning and Construction and
Purchasing departments.

Enclosed Documents
Staff evaluated these proposals and prepared the attached proposal summary. It is
recommended that the top ranked contractor be recommended for Board approval.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval to contract construction services

with Diaz Floors & Interiors, Inc. in the amount of $24,186.92 for the Mid Valley Campus
Building B Flooring Replacement as presented.

157



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 52

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize contracting construction services with Diaz Floors & Interiors, Inc. in the amount
of $24,186.92 for the Mid Valley Campus Building B Flooring Replacement as presented.

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes contracting construction services with
Diaz Floors & Interiors, Inc. in the amount of $24,186.92 for the Mid Valley Campus
Building B Flooring Replacement as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

158



"pajeN|eAs 10U 104313} SIUBWNIOP PaINbal JIWANS 10U PIP JOPUBA UL sy

€ —_— T 4 ONIMNVYH

608 P 8'T6 q'18 SINIOd NOILVNIVAI 1VLOLl

cT62L'CE $ | 00°00S'sE $ | 2698T'7¢C $ | 00568, $ 1INNOINY 1VSOdOdd 1vV.10L
Aluo
g Buipjing 1oy uondo esodoid--

2T62L'Ce $ | 00°00S‘SE $ | 26'98T'v¢C $ 100'568°L¢ $ Juswisoe|day buiiool4 g pue| T
v Buipjing - sndwed AsjjeA pin
:Jesodoud aseq

pasodo.d pasodo.d pasodoid pasodo.d uondiiasa@g #

BAA0D Y Y1egezI|3 auInby |ney IS ‘ze1q saIpuy sebreA o asor 1DVINOD
9¢G8-1€9-996 7979-189-956 LT16/-18.-956 ¢GT9-€89-956 XVv4
0960-£6€-9596 9500-28/-956 2122-£68-956 3ANOHd

8¢G8-1€9-956

70582 XL ‘Us|IVOIN

L1581 X1 ‘Meyd

L1582 X1 ‘Meyd

2158/ X1 ‘UOISSIN

dIZ/3LV1S/ALIO

BUBION M 0202 pY uosxder S 601€ A10d M G0ZT L{1S €8sng 3 ¢veT SS3yaav
D717 '8u0IS R 31 L 011 "ou] ‘siol8lu] "0 ‘uswdojens@ HJOAN3IA
abejuin ‘S301AJBS UOIIdNIISUOD slool4 zeig 79 UOIIONJISUOD 0311BD
Aa] usp|0D

9¥0T-8T-LT "'ON 1LO3rodd
LININTOV1d3d ONIHOOT4 9 ANV V ONIATING - SNdINVI AFTIVA dIN
3937102 SYX3L HLNOS

159



SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
MID VALLEY CAMPUS - BUILDING A AND B FLOORING
PROJECT NO. 17-18-1046
EVALUATION SUMMARY

Calico Construction &

VENDOR Development, LLC. Diaz Floors & Interiors, Inc.|Vintage Tile & Stone, LLC.
ADDRESS 1242 E Bus 83 Ste 7 1205 W Polk 2020 W Nolana
CITY/STATE/ZIP Mission, TX 78572 Pharr, TX 78577 McAllen, TX 78504
PHONE 956-893-2272 956-787-0056 956-631-8528
FAX 956-683-6152 956-781-7917 956-631-8526
CONTACT Jose G. Vargas Andres Diaz, Sr. Elizabeth R. Govea
39.2 45 33.3
The Respondent's price proposal. 39.2 e 333
1 (up to 45 points) 39.2 39.2 45 4 333 333
39.2 45 333
39.2 45 333
8 9 9
The Respondent's experience and 6 8 S
2 reputation. (up to 10 points) 6 6.9 85 s 9 86
7 8.5 8
7.5 9 8
8 9 9
The quality of the Respondent's goods 8 8 8
8 or services. (up to 10 points) 8 8 9 e 9 85
7 8.5 8
8 9 8.5
3 g 3
The Respondent's safety record 3 3 3
4 (up to 5 points) 4 34 4 33 4 34
4 g 3
3 35 4
6 4 6.5
The Respondent's proposed personnel. 6 8 !
5 (up to 8 points) 7 6.2 7 e 7 6.9
6 7 7
6 7 7
7 8 8
The Respondent's financial capability 7 8 6
6 [in relation to the size and the scope of 5 6.6 8 8 8 7.6
the project.(up to 9 points) 7 8 )
7 8 8
4 5 5
The Respondent's organization and 5 5 4
7 |approach to the project. 5 44 5 5 5 5.6
(up to 6 points) 4 5 5
4 5 9
7 7 7
The Respondent's time frame for 7 7 7
8 [completing the project. 7 7 7 7 7 7
(up to 7 points) 7 7 7
7 7 7

TOTAL EVALUATION POINTS

815

91.8

80.9

RANKING

160




July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 53

Review and Action as Necessary on Renewal of Lease Agreement
with Pharr-San Juan-Alamo Independent School District

Approval of the facility lease agreement with Pharr-San Juan-Alamo Independent School
District (PSJA ISD) for use of space in the College, Career & Technology Academy
(CCTA) building in Pharr by South Texas College is requested.

Purpose
Authorization is requested to enter a new facility lease agreement for use by South Texas
College as classroom facilities.

Justification

The initiation of the new lease of this facility is needed to continue to accommodate
Construction Supervision, Electrician, HVAC, and Welding classes being offered by South
Texas College.

Background

The College has had a facility lease agreement with PSJA 1SD for the period of August
2014 to the present for the use of the CCTA Building and the Ballew High School.
Effective August 15, 2018, the College will no longer use the space at the Ballew High
School. The College will be using a reduced amount of space at the CCTA due to some
courses being relocated to the new Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence. Staff
recommends approval of the new facility lease agreement for the term of August 15, 2018
to August 14, 2019, with the option to renew for four (4) successive terms. The College
anticipates the costs for the lease payments will remain the same at $1 plus the prorated
cost of security, custodial, and utilities.

Facility Initial Term ~ Optional Renewal Anticipated Lease
Periods Cost
PSJA ISD — CCTA $1 annually plus
Classrooms, Science Labs, 8/15/19-8/14/20 | prorated cost of
Construction Labs, 8/15/18 — 8/15/20-8/14/21 | security,
Electronic Lab, Welding Lab, 8/14/19 8/15/21-8/14/22 | custodial, and
and Staff Offices 8/15/22-8/14/23 | utilities

Funding Source
Funds for these expenditures are budgeted in the Facilities Lease budget for FY 2018-
2019.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of the proposed classroom lease

agreement with PSJA ISD for use of the CCTA building by South Texas College for the
period of August 15, 2018 to August 14, 2019 as presented

161



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 54

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the proposed classroom lease agreement with PSJA ISD for use of the CCTA
building by South Texas College for the period of August 15, 2018 to August 14, 2019 as
presented

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the proposed classroom lease

agreement with PSJA ISD for use of the CCTA building by South Texas College for the
period of August 15, 2018 to August 14, 2019 as presented

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

162



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 55

Update on Status of Non-Bond Construction Projects

The Facilities Planning and Construction staff prepared the attached design and
construction update. This update summarizes the status of each capital improvement
project currently in progress. Mary Elizondo and Rick de la Garza will be present to
respond to questions and address concerns of the Board.

163



agl VN[  wes VIN VIN| VIN ainjuing Joopno - \a 100957
agl] OBN| oI VIN VIN| VIN| VIN| VIN| VIN VIN| VIN () 1 yd Bunybry @37 Jousiul - ma
asl OBW|  Wes VIN VIN| VIN| VIN| VIN| VIN VIN| VIN () sopeifidnjuawaoe|day [sued wiely alld - Ma T0e95T
agl OBN| wes VIN VIN| VIN| VIN| VIN| VIN VIN| VIN (4y) apeifdn sjonuo) waisks uonebiu| - ma STOH-9-T
agL VN[  wes VIN VIN| VIN| VIN| VIN| VIN VIN| VIN () uawade|day spreog e - Ma VIO v
BT VN[ pineg VN[ VIN ubis Juswnuo efor &7 - Ma E109T
agL agaL| weqoy ] VIN VIN |1l 8SeYd $100Q dyewomy - Md £00°9-€T
sjuawanoidw] apim 19113s1a
uonaNIISu0Y JeiS § JUNH pue usppiN|  Wes VIN (4y)uawadeday yemapis % buipels aus 4 buipjing - 1els 8TYH-9T
pue fediomuny u_m_“m%x Pussufieag) - ueS j VN 10ye18U89 J8IUBD 1B SISUD £ 79 3 Buipping - Leis e
sndwe) Aluno) 1e1s
aal] omh_ wes _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 1019y JaIUaY S$89INS USPNIS - HYN
sndwe) yifeaH pal||y pue BuisinN
VIN VIN| Maqoy . VIN VIN| VIN| VIN| VIN| VIN VIN| VIN 602V Sqe| 10} ainyuing ayepdn - o1 TI0E9T
aal] SeJeIo0ssy JeH|  Wes VIN (M) saur] Japjunds ai4/onsawoq g buiping - o1 ETHT9T
adl Bulesuibuz H10|  piaeq VIN VIN (4y) sireday J00j4 81810u09 g buiping - J1 £04E-ST
asl Bupeauibuz H10[  pineq VN VIN () wooy [eajueyda} 100|4 81810U0D Jreday - D1 04 E5T
siap|ing sexaL 8|qoN VIN|  wes VIN VIN| VIN () sireday buipis [eyajy Joaix3 @ buipjing - 01 2045t
agl agl| wes wWalsAS 1Sneyx3 qe pio4 - oL 110291
sndwe) ABojouydsa
wes () AuQ 1samyuoN Buioepnsay - AW
di09 Buiping eydyy VIN| Wwes I VIN VIN| VIN Kemvirep paianog Jajuad uawdojeasa piyd - AW 800291
wes (4¥) #1071 Bupped Buoepnsay - AN 60 (5002-91
agL wes VIN VIN| VIN () uawaoe|day Adoued a1eapiiyd - AW 80429
sndwe) A3|[eA pIN
OB VIN VIN| VIN suolierouay alIs 1sa1 1092 O Puipling - BZe|d Uedad 800781
pue diony u_m_“w%x buiaaubuz yaa| - wes VN Burim pue Jojessuas) Aoushiaw3 - eze|d uedad £00-T-GT
©eze|d uedad
OB VIN| VIN suorenouay v buipjing - uedad
1agoy suoieAouay eualefe) H bulpling - uedad
suorenouay @ Buipjing - uesad
VIN VN[ VN uoisuedx3 a1snpy J8)ua) 18doo) - Uedad
VIN vIN| VIN WOOIOM Jaua) Jadoo) - uedad
Buinow sebunz| — pineq VN VIN| VIN £al[e/ PIN 01 SUI00g UOITBWIOLU J0 UOIEI0[8Y - Uedad
S91e100ssY Aaljpoo| oy VIN VIN| VIN JUBWISSasSY Aljioe4 AreiqrT - uedad 81
OB Vaqoy VIN] VIN| VIN| VN[ VIN] VN[ VIN VN[ VIN uoisuedx3 390 0IpMS UoKINpoid v Buiping - Uedad | sooor
S13pling Sexa1 a|qoN Busauibug yga| pineq VIN Sp[al4 An8|YIY 0} SYI00g UOIEWLIOJU] JO UONEIODY - UIDd 10097
subis euoiieN suonejdy dljgnd|  13qoy VIN| VIN| VIN| VIN VIN| VIN (4y) waweoe|dey UBIS v Bulpjing - uedad T04T-9T
Kreiqi - uedad 20T
pireq SUN0Y [[eqka||oA pues - uedad V10191
VN[ pineq VN VIN VIN| VIN () awsade|day % sreday suwn|o) ¥ug Jogly - Uedad 041G
sndwe) uedad
T e |~y o l|lw o .W v |e e lalw v o9 |o|v o
g g g9 |3 2212189 E
s 2 S 12 |8 z (218 |2 |3 g
g 5 212 |3 2121228
= o Ed s |2 S |8 |5 |& E NOILdI¥OS3A 123rodd
o D > > @
3 HERENE
J10}0B1U0D Jaauibuzposnydly sobeueyy aseyd uonoanJIsuo) sfesodold aseyd ubisag wiswdojanaq 108loid
: : 108[01d : 10 uoneNdljos ‘ ’

8T0¢ ‘9 AINC - L4OdAY SSIYO0Md SL103r0¥d NOILONYLSNOD

164



Z abed

81°92'90 - MRy ssaiboid s10801d UORINISUOD 8TOZ-LT0OZ A4 VOTO\8TOZ AINC 20\8TOZ\IALLININOD STILITIOVASYANIOV\N

[e101 €/ - dnwels Buipuad gz pue paejdwod (s)198loid 6 ‘ssaiboid ul Apuaiing ase syosfoid puog-uou Ty ‘8T0Z-2102 A 104

O[Oy VIN| WIN| VIN| VIN| VIN VIN| VN (4d) arempieH %007 J00Q WOOISSE|D - MA
aal] os| VN YN| VIN| WIN| YN[ VIN VN[ VIN (4 apeibdn Bunybi Jousixg - Ma
aal SR VN VIN| WN| WIN| VIN| VIN VIN| VIN (4¥) suoneis dwind Jerem - Ma
aall O3] Ry VIN VIN| VIN| VN[ WIN| WIN VIN| VIN (4d) sepeifidn OVAH - ma
aal] SR VN VIN| WN| WIN| VIN| VIN VIN| VN () swaoe|day s|oAU0D SS300Y 1004 - MA
aal] osN| VN VN[ YN[ VN[ VIN] VIN VN[ VIN (4) apeibdn 7 uawaoe|day JaresH i81eM - MA
aal] o[ Y VN VIN| WN| WIN| VIN| VIN VIN| VIN (4y) apeibdn 7 Juswade|day saInixi4 wWoonsay - M
vIN[ e VN WIN| YN[ VN[ VIN] VIN VIN| VN () wswaoe|day Bunoold - Ma
aal SR VN VIN| WN| WIN| VIN| VIN VIN| VIN (4d) epeibdn sjonuo Joeiul - Ma
aal] 18qoy VN VIN| VIN| VIN] YN[ VIN VN[ VIN (4d) Buiurea annoy uo SND04 - Ma 2981
aal SR VIN| WN| WIN| VIN| VIN VIN| VIN (4) 1 ud apesbdn Bunybi a3 Aemyiem - ma 614991
asl sdal pineq VN[ YN[ YN[ WIN] VIN VN[ WIN s30ueUT Sndwe) Sajod  SeJaWe) SUBYIBAINS - MA 11099
aal VN[ pineq VN VIN| VIN abeubis feuonoald - ma 20951

165



S4071

aoueleg
1Jeljuo)d

pred jJunowy

196png
01 uosiredwo)d

uunowy
19BJ1U0D

196png [euibuo

AIAIDY 1UB1IND

919|dwo)
0} 3leq

agl R agl agl 00°000'S ¢ ssalboid ui ubisaq 'z P (4Y) 1uawaor|day
juswdojanaq 109loid ‘T 810c AInc %S. Adoue) areapiyd
[ero] sndwe) As|[eA pIN
00'TO.L'S8T $ [00°€€S VS 00'TT8'v2C 00'€TS'Ee 00'000°€LL $ [e1ol sndwe) uedad
agl - adl agl 0000009 $ Oy BuISIaADY 2 ST0z 15y .
weawdojanag 198loid ‘T 0 suolieaousy
H Buipjing
agl - adl agl 00°000'8T $ Oy BuISIaAPY ‘2 . .
juawdojanaq 108loid °T 810c¢ 1 v %S¢ suoljeAaouay
d Buip|ing
00'9/9'98T $ |1 00°025'6E 00'v2E'€Te adlL 00°000‘00% $
ssalboid ul uonaonasuo) ‘g Jolelauas) Aouabiaw3g
Co snbn 0
aseyd uononnisuo)d T 810¢ 3 v /5L juswredaq
991|0d ezZe|d Uedad
adl - adl agl 00°000°0ST $ ssalbold ul ubisaq -
omm_cn_. cm_mom M 8T0Z 1snbny %G/ JUBWISSASSY
: Avjoed Areiqin
agal - adl agl 00°000'S $ uoisuedx3
pale|dwod uononisuoD T %00T 801140 oIpnmIs
uononpold v Buipjing
(00°526) $ [oo€TO'ST 00'296'S 00'8€0'¥'T 00°000°02 $ SpIsid ansIWv
pals|dwod uononisuod ‘T 8T0Z Udy %00T 0] syioog uolrew.ojul
JO uoleso|ay
agl - 00'GeS's 00'G.V'6T 00°000°Ge $ ssaifoid ul uononusuoD g 810z AIne %001 juswaoe|day
aseyd uononnsuo) I ubis v Buiping
asl - asL aslL 00000'0s  $ ssalboud ut ubisaq 'z sunoo
yuswdojenaq 19loid ‘T 810¢ 1snbnv %02 [regAs||oA pues
agl - agL asgl 0000002 $ ssaiBoid ul Buippig 'z < . Emﬁwwwmwm
oseyq uononusuos 1| 8F0¢ 1SNONY 0/6G pue Jreday
suwnjo) yalg Joqly
sndwe) uedad

919|dwo) 9%

108lo.1d

ssalbolid ul s198loid UOI1ONIISUOD pUOg-UON JO Sniels

8T0Z Aen

166



gjo¢

aoueeg
19€41U0D

pred junowy

196png
01 uosledwo)d

unowy
19€11U0D

196png eulblio

juswdojanaq 109loid ‘T

A1ANaY ua4ing

919|dwo)
01 ?1eq

919|dw o) 9%

- $ | $ | $ | 00°000°S $ [ero1 sndwe)d AsjfeA pIA
- 002.8'€L $ |00°000'59 $ |002.8'EL $ |00°000°59 $ 219|dWOoD UORINASUOD “Z 4702 UoTEN 04001 uo;o>onBH_F_M>”\u/
aseyd uononisuo) ‘1 Juswdopereg pIItS

agal - % aal aal 00°000'S $ ssalboid ui ubisaq ‘g 810z ANt %G, JJO doug sng

10} Aemijepn paianod

108l04d

167



gjo¢

aoueeg
19€41U0D

pred junowy

196png
01 uosledwo)d

unowy
19€11U0D

196png eulblio

A1ANaY ua4ing

919|dwo)
01 ?1eq

G6'TZE'SET G0'TZT'69 00'2GG'GPT 00'ery'v0E  $ |00°000°'0Sy ¢ [erol sndwe)d Ayunod Jreis
00°0S8'€C 00°008'¢2 00°0S€'E 00059'9¥  $ [00°000'0S $ a19|dWo? UoNANASUOD ‘2 Juswade|day
aseyd uoponnsuoy 1| 8F0¢ UEN %00T Alemapis pue
Buipelo ays 4 Bpig
S6'TLY'TTE 50°TZE 9y 0020221 006262 $ [00000'007  $ |  ssaiBoiy Ul LOGONHSUOS ‘2 1018939 M
wmmsn_. coao:hmcoo 1 810z 1snbny %G/ 191U8) 1UBWabeue
. sisuD £ ® 3 bp|g
sndwe) Aluno) liels
- - 00°000°TT 00°000°TT $ |00°000°TT $ [ero1 sndwe) yipesH pal||y pue BuisinN
asaL - 00°000°TT 00000'TT  $ |00°000°TT $ suofenobaN joenuod g 8102 %S 1onsd Jaso
aseyd ubisaqg 'T| Jegquwerdas $920NS 1UapNIS
sndwe) yieaH pal||v pue BuisinN
00'0SS'T €T°€6€'9T /8'T21'88¢ €1'8/8'959 ¢ |00°000'686 ¢ [e1o1 sndwen ABojouysa ]
asi - 00'590'T92Z 00'GE6'8€9  $ [00°000°006  $ panoiddy 1019eU0D Z saurT sapjulds
oseld uononnsuos 1|  810% Idy %0T al4/onsawoq
. g Buip|ing
00'055'T 00°002'€ 00'052'S 000S.'Y  $ [0000000T  $ ssaiboid u BUIppIg 2| o o cnpny %05 sireday 1004
aseld uoionisuo)d 'T 91210uU0)D g mc_b__sm_
. - . 00°000°0€ $ ssaiBoid ul Buippig 'z

aseyq uononnsuo) ‘1| 8t0¢ 1snbny %05 wooy [edlueydsiy
’ 100|4 81910U0) Jleday

- ET'EBT'ET /8'908'T¢ ET'EBT'ET  $ |00°000'GE $ 219/dW0D UONINASUOD) 2 1102
oSeyd uondnisuod T Jaquiada(g %001 m‘__GQmN_ @C_U_m (B9
l0121x3 @ Buip|ing

adlr - adlr adl OOOO0.0H % wwm\_mo‘_ﬁ_ ul C@_mmo 2 6
juswdojanaq 109loid T 8102 1snbnvy %5 warshs
1sneyx3 geq plod
sndwed ABojouyda |

919|dw o) 9%

108l04d

168



S40v

(8e'z60'8)  $|S8Y9V'IC ¢ |€5LC9'98 LV'TLE'ET 00'000'00T  $ ssaiboid uruondnIsu0d z| o o o %G
aseyd uononnsuo) ‘T (9Y) sepesbdn DVAH
aseyq uonaNISUO) ‘T 8T0¢ 1 A4 %S (YY) wawsaoe|day
S|0J1U0D SS899Y 100(Q
Ly'TIE'eT  $ [€9zeSe $ |- LY'CLE'ET 00°000'0¢ $ 5016014 Ul UONONNSUOD) “Z epesbdn
aseyq uonaNISUO) ‘T 8T0Z 1snbny %S ® 1uBwade|day
Ja1eaH Ja1em
- $ 89'/¥0'v $ | 2€256'0¢ 89'/¥0'v 00°000°Ge $ ssaibold ul uononisuoD g 810z 1snBNy %G ® Juawaor|day
9Seld uononisuo)d ‘T S9.N1XI4 WO0041Say
asL gzeee’ce ¢ asl asl 00000008 § | sSsaiboid uruononasuod g o 0. %6 (4) 1 9seyd
aseyd uononisuo) ‘T juswaoe|day Bulioo|4
agi - $ agl agl 00°000°G. $ §saiboid Ut uondNISU0D Z| oo ooy %G (4y) epeibdn
aseld uononnsuo) 1 S|0J3U0D JolIBIU|
- $ 06929 $ |oT'eze'6e 06929 00°000°0€ $ ssaifoid Ul uoroNsuoD g 8102 AINC %S (4¥) Buiuresn
aseyd uononnsuo) ‘T A9y U0 SNDOH
adgl 0S°289°0T $ adgl adl 00°000°GE $ :
ssalbolid ul uononnsuo) .N 10z 18nBny %4 apesbdn Bunybi
aseyd uononisuo) ‘T a3 femirem
asL - $ aaL aaL 00000'sz  $ ssalboid uy ubisaq 'z An g sarepdn
juswdojanaq 109loid ‘T 810z AInc ST abeubis reuonoaing
aalL - $ agl agl 00000052 $ ssaiboid ur ubisaq 'z
juswdojanaq 199loid ‘T gToz AInc %09 ainluing J00p1nQ
aalL - $ agl adl 0000008T  $ | ssaiBoiy Ul UOKONNSUOD -2 () sepeabdn
aseyd uononnsuos 1| 810¢ 1snbny %S / Juswaoe|day
[aued wie|y a4
aal ) $ ast adl 00°000°0% $ ssalboid ul uononisuo) g <nbn . 64 ()
aseyd UononAsuoD ‘T 8T0¢1 \4 060G apelbdn s|01u0d
woalsAs uonebhiu|
- $ |- $ |- - 00°000'00¢ $ mmﬂ;moi ul cm_wwo 2| 910z 156Ny %S Juswaoe|day
wawdojanaqg 109loid T spreog Jaxen
88'TYE'TE $ |- $ |(88'TrETE) 88'TVE'TE - $ .
ssalboid ul uonoNIISU0D .N 8702 1dy 9%00T ubis
aseyd uononisuo) T Juswnuow eAor e
adgl - $ agl agl 00°000°G9 $ :
ssaiboid ul uononiisuod .N 8702 1snBny %5 11l aseyd
aseyd uononnsuod ‘1 $100Q 9B WOoINY
apIM 19111810

aoueeg

196png

unowy

919|dwo)

169

196png eulblio

pred iunowy AIANOY 1UB1IND 219|dwo) % 1098l0ud

10eliluod (0] COw_._mQEOO 10e.Jluod 0] 9leQ




§409

aoueleg
10e11U0D

pred Junowy

196png
01 uosledwo)d

lunowy
10e.Jluod

196png eulblio

A1ANaY ua4ing

919|dwo)
01 ?1eq

919|dw o) 9%

[e10]1 2/ - dn ueis Buipuad ¢ pue pala|dwod uaaq sey 2 ‘ssalboud ul Ajpuaiino ate s1oalold puog-uou g€ ‘8T0Z - 2T0Z Ad 104
€8VT6'ESY ¢ [89PEL0ST $ [6672¢1'8€9  $ |TO9LT'ZE0'T $ |00000'VOT'V $ [e30. 308[0id UOIONIISUOD PUOE-UON
88'IVE'TE $ 105°/89°0T $ [(88°TPE'TE) $ [88'TvE'TE $ |00°000088°T $ [2101 BPIM 191ISIT

- : ‘ ssalbolid ul uononisuo) -
adgl $ agl agl 00°000 0S¢ $ d ul uononJsuod .N 810z 15NBny %G (4Y) epesbdn
aseyd uononnsuo) I BunybiT JoleIx

- : ‘ ssaibolid ul uononisuo) -
agl $ adl agl 00°000'52 $ d ULUORONASUOD "g| oo g %G (4)
aselyd uononisuo)d ‘T suonels dwnd 1a1epn

108l04d

170



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 56

Consideration and Approval of Checks and Financial Reports

Board action is requested to approve the checks for release and the financial reports for
the month of May 2018. The approval is for checks submitted for release in the amount
greater than $125,000.00 and checks in the amount greater than $25,000.00 that were
released as authorized by Board Policy No. 5610.

Mrs. Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, will provide
a review of the Financial Report for the month of June 2018, and will respond to questions
posed by the Board.

The checks and the financial reports submitted for approval are included in the Board
packet under separate cover.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve and authorize the submitted
checks for release in an amount over $125,000.00 and checks that were released as
authorized by Board Policy #5610, and the financial reports submitted for the month of
June 2018.

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:

The Board of Trustees of South Texas College approves and authorizes the submitted
checks for release in an amount over $125,000.00 and checks that were released as
authorized by Board Policy #5610, and the financial reports submitted for the month of
June 2018.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

171



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 57

Consideration and Approval of Checks and Financial Reports

The Checks and the Financial Reports presented for approval are included in the Board
Packet under SEPARATE COVER:

A.

B.

O

ZZr AT IOMMO

Release of Checks for $25,000.00 to less than $125,000.00 Released Prior to
Board Approval for June 2018

Release of Checks for $125,000.00 and Above Board of Trustees Approval
Required for June 2018

Release of Checks for $125,000.00 and Above Released Prior to Board Approval
(Policy 5610) for June 2018

Release of Construction Fund Checks for June 2018

Quarterly Investment Report for June 2018

Summary of Revenue for June 2018

Summary of State Appropriations Income for June 2018

Summary of Property Tax Income for June 2018

Summary of Expenditures by Classification for June 2018

Summary of Expenditures by Function for June 2018

Summary of Auxiliary Fund Revenues and Expenditures for June 2018

Summary of Grant Revenues and Expenditures, June 2018

. Summary of Bid Solicitations

Check Register for June 2018

172



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 58

FINANCIAL REPORTS

The Financial Reports are provided under separate cover.

173



A

Y.
$Y0 Yo
\A A4

SOUTH TEXAS

President’s Report
COLLEGE iiune 16 — iiu[z 20i 2018

i \ / The Texas Association of Community Colleges (TACC) and
/ South Texas College held a Community College Policy
Summit: A Convening for South Texas Legislators on July

16 and July 17. Fellow community colleges Del Mar
Community College, Laredo Community College, Coastal
Bend Community College, Southwest Texas Junior
College, and Texas Southmost College were also in
attendance. The policy discussion provided an
opportunity to identify and address potential legislative
issues and key policy priorities for the upcoming 86
Legislative Session with our State Senators and House
Representatives. Topics of discussion included funding,
workforce training and economic development, and dual
credit.

UTH TEXAS

&

The event consisted of a welcome reception on July 16 and a discussion meeting on July 17. Fellow community college
presidents, Trustees, Senators, Representatives, South Texas College staff, Superintendents, and local Business and
economic development partners participated in the dialogue. The event was very well attended and productive.

Grainger, a leading line supplier of maintenance, repairs, and
operating products donated $6,000 worth of tools to be
distributed to students in auto, diesel, heating/ventilation/air
conditioning/refrigeration, electrician, construction, and law
| enforcement to prepare them to enter the workforce. The tools
| are a donation in addition to the scholarships already provided
by the company. South Texas College has created a system that
allows students unable to purchase their own tools to check out
tools for their classes to utilize.

174



Y.

55 President’s Report

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

i;une 16 — Iiu[x 20i 2018

The South Texas College Facilities and Construction crews
completed installation of the College logo on the north side of
the Ann Richards Administration building. The logo is 14 feet

tall and provides an attractive, marketing aspect of the V.
College’s presence and image for the community and visitors \‘/%,
to the College. At night, LED lights help brighten and enhance <X = ot

the logo. The Facilities Department worked with the Public
Relations and Marketing Department to develop the sign.

The Starr County Campus Psychology Club hosted the Crossing Disciplines
Conference 5™ Edition “Into the Marketing Field” on June 26, 2018 at the Starr
County Campus Auditorium. This major event focused on exposing students
to explore different careers and fields by providing guest speakers who
specialize in their areas. The goal is to provide expose and provide additional
learning that could be considered as a second major and/or minor by a
Psychology major. Raziel Cano, Marketing Director of State Farm Arena was
the guest speaker. Mr. Cano shared his work experience, obstacles,
achievements, and future goals with attendees. The event was open to the
public.

Texas Legislative Matrix from the Texas Association of School Boards to provide
\ information about Texas House and Senate Bills that impact the College. Staff is
I.EG'SI.AT“RE o encouraged to review and updated emails on amendments will be sent in an
- effort to provide staff up to date information on content effecting their areas of
expertise and responsibility.

85 The Office of Accountability, Risk, and Compliance (OARC) has adopted the 85

The exhibit Ansaros: The Beginnings of a World will be exhibited at the
Technology Campus beginning June 28™ through August 10™. The exhibit is the
complied work of Alexis Garza, an illustrator and author who is currently majoring
in Studio Art at the University of Texas Rio Grande Valley. The exhibit art display
will feature a new concept of using rich and diverse watercolors, pen, and ink. An
open reception and artist talk was scheduled on June 28. The event is free and
open to the public.

175



. President’s Report

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

i;une 16 — I;ul’i 20i 2018

KINESIDLOGY, HEALTH & WELLNESS DEPARTMENT

Beginning Fall 2018, the Kinesiology, Health, and Wellness pEnsn“Al I“AI“E“

Department will begin offering a certificate for a Personal Trainer
PROGRAM (CERTIFICAT

Program. All applicants must be a high school graduate or be GED v
[EDUCATION[ARRROVAL

complete and 18 years of age.

< REGISTERNOW, |

¥, SOUTH TEXAS The Human Resources Benefits and Payroll staff has traveled to all
¥¥y CoLLEce five campuses during the week of July 9 — July 13 to assist with
Annual Enrollment changes, answer any questions, and assist with
. direct deposit forms. Information on health coverage, vision, and
ozmtﬂr dental choice plans and premiums has been sent to all employees to
2120 provide them of changes taking effect September 2, 2018.

DATES:

In an effort to promote job opportunities to faculty and staff, the
Human Resources Department has initiated a Faculty/Staff News
internal announcement via email to provide listing of current job
vacancies. The posting will include a listing of all current
vacancies with links to the webpage for further information of
job information and requirements.

Paul Varville, Chief of Public Safety has been named Chief Administrator
for the upcoming Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence (RCPSE)
scheduled to open in the fall 2018. Paul will be providing administrative
oversight, leadership, and will develop continuing education and
professional development for law enforcement, public safety, fire
science, and homeland security professionals.

176


https://content.presspage.com/uploads/2206/1920_chiefpaulvarville-06.13.18-2.jpg?10000

V.

5% President’s Report

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

iiune 16 — iiu[x 20i 2018

The University Relations Office hosted the following
- . . TEXASwk STATE [f /i /? G

universities as they met and assisted students with transfer ONTVREa
information. Students were advised to bring official [ westaromm
transcripts, TSI scores, and ACT and SAT scores to attain on the spot
decision of admission decisions.

Colle e of Education

e The University of Houston — Victoria P-16 Integration

e The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley

" TEXAS A&M
e Texas A&M University Corpus Christi : i CORPUS
e Texas A&M University Kingsville )\_Hmm !

e Texas State University

= Met with Board Trustee, Paul Rodriguez and Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Financial and
Administrative Services to discuss the proposed budget for FY 19 and other finance related items.

=  Met with Daniel Ramirez, Director of Public Relations and Marketing to discuss the creation of a
Relationship Management Team to address findings in the Interact’s Inquiry Communication Report to
help improve communications pathways for students.

=  Participated in a conference call with Dr. Virginia Champion, Director of Grant Development,
Management, and Compliance, Dale Robertson, Texas Workforce Commission, Dr. Forse, Doctors Hospital
at Renaissance, and staff to discuss the close-out of Phase | of the SDF grant.

=  Participated in conference call for the Joint Legislative Strategy meeting to disucss policy priorities for the
86 Legislative Session, Dual Credit Task Force Report, and the Survey of Legislators inquiring about their

knowledge and support for community colleges, our legislative policy priorities, and the advocacy efforts.

=  Met with Darci Cather, Interim Associate Dean for Professional and Organizational Development to
discuss the agenda for the College Wide Professional Development Day.

=  Met with Jason Gutierrez, Director of Accoutability, Risk, and Compliance to review the draft Risk
Assessment Matrix for the Office of the President.

=  Met with key staff regarding the Texas Parks and Wildlife Target Range Grant to discuss long term goals
and operational needs for the proposed indoor shooting range.

=  Met with Wanda Garza, Executive Officer for External Affairs to coordinate the Regional Center for Public
Safety Excellence Building Dedication Ceremony event details.

177



V.

55 President’s Report

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

June 16 — ]u[x 20i 2018

=  Participated in a conference call with Anne Kim, Director of Domestic Policy at the Progressive Policy
Institute to discuss her research of South Texas College for a youth policy book she is writing. Ms. Kim
wanted to discuss the challenges students face in the South Texas region, STC’s innovative practices to
help students achieve success and strategies developed to achieve the goals and mission of the College.

=  Met with Gary Gurwitz, Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Financial and Administrative Services and
Ricardo de la Garza, Director of Facilities, Planning, and Construction to discuss the Broaddus and
Associates contract closeout.

=  Participated in a conference call with Jacob Fraire and Dustin Meador, Texas Association of Community
Colleges to discuss and plan the upcoming Policy Summit event.

=  Met with Mayor Jim Darling and Roy Rodriguez, City of McAllen City Manager to discuss options for
expanding the Nursing Program.

=  Met with Mr. Jose Guerrero, Legal Counsel, Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Fiancial and Adminstrative
Services, Brenda Balderaz, Human Resources Director, and Dr. Anahid Petrosian, Interim Vice President
for Academic Affairs to discuss an Equal Employment Opportunity Commission case.

=  Met with staff to review and evaluate the Professional Recruitment Services proposals in preparation for
a recommendation to the Board.

=  Met with Dr. Rebecca De Leon, Dean for Dual Credit Programs and School District Partnerships for an
update on dual credit program operations.

=  Participated in an interview with RGVision for the upcoming Teach for America benefit to be held in
August.

=  Participated in photo shoot with RGVision for the upcoming article to be featured in magazine as the
honoree for the Teach for American benefit.

= Coordinated the agendas and back-up materials for the Facilities, Education and Workforce
Development, and Finance and Human Resources Committees, as well as the July 24, 2018 Regular
Board meeting.

=  Continue to meet with South Texas College’s President’s Cabinet to:

facilitate administrative planning on a weekly basis;

review and address issues of concern;

formulate strategic direction and problem solving; and

— provide communication and feedback among the President and the Vice Presidents

178



V.

%5 President’s Report

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

June 16 — ]u[x 20i 2018

= Continue to meet with South Texas College’s President’s Administrative Staff. The purpose of the
President’s Administrative Staff is to communicate information to all administrative staff and to
provide the opportunity for discussion on areas of concern regarding the leadership and strategic
direction for the College.

= Continue to meet with the College’s Vice Presidents, Administrators, Planning and Development Council,
Coordinated Operations Council, and other Councils to address immediate concerns and issues facing the
College. Topics covered from June 16 —July 20, 2018 included:
e Discussion of Board Committee Deliberations
e Student Enrollment Update — Summer Il and Fall 2018
e Discussion of Proposed Internal Audit Projects for FY2018-2019
e Discussion of Proposed IPEDS Peer Comparison Group
e Discussion of Proposed Strategies to Improve Starr County School District Participation in Dual
Credit
e Review and Discussion of Continuing Vacant Positions
e Review and Discussion of Updated Vision, Mission, and Core Values Statement
e Discussion of Concerns Related to Transitioning Students from Inquiry to Registration
e Review and Discussion of Community College Policy Summit: A Convening for South Texas
Legislators
e Discussion of Opportunity to Participate with Local Football/Sports League
e Discussion of Policy Priorities for the 86™ Legislative Session
e Review and Discussion of Long Awaited Report on Dual Credit Prepared by The University of
Texas System and Texas Association of Community Colleges
e Discussion of SWOT Session in Preparation for Strategic Planning Process
e Discussion of 85th Texas Legislative Matrix
e Discussion of 60x30TX Completion Goals for South Texas College
e Discussion of SACSCOC Dual Enrollment Policy Statement
e Discussion of SACSCOC Updates
e Review and Discussion of Proposal from VIDA to provide contracted case management services
e Discussion of Legislative Appropriations Request (LAR) for 86th Legislative Session
e Discussion of College Wide Professional Development Day Proposal
e Discussion and Review of The Wall Street Journal Article, “Tech’s Hot New Talent Incubator:
Community College.”
e Reminders:
o Status Report for Comprehensive Plan- Due June 29
o Updated Comprehensive Plan- Due September 3
o Risk Assessment- Due July 16
e Discussion of Focus Group Study Regarding Dual Credit
e Discussion of Need for Tuition and Fee Structure for Independent Dual Credit Students
e Discussion of Need for Policy Revision to Address Number of Hours Dual Credit Students Can
Take in Summer

179



5o President’s Report

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

i;une 16 — Iiu[x 20i 2018

e Discussion of Advising for Dual Credit Students
o Traditional
o ECHS
e Discussion of Resurgence of Interest in the Delta
e Discussion of Holiday Parade
e Discussion of Internal Announcement of Job Vacancies
e Review of Dual Enrollment Lifecycle Process
e Review of Enrollment Strategies for Fall 2018
e Review and Discussion of Process Mapping of all Activities and Experiences for Dual Credit
Students
e Discussion of SACSCOC Concerns and Expectations Regarding Dual Credit
e Institutional Effectiveness Update

180



July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Revised 7/20/2018 10:00:24 AM
Page 59

Announcements

A. Next Meetings:

e Tuesday, August 14, 2018
» 3:30 p.m. — Education and Workforce Development Committee Meeting
» 4:30 p.m. — Facilities Committee Meeting
» 5:30 p.m. — Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee Meeting

e Tuesday, August 28, 2018
» 5:30 p.m. — Regular Board Meeting

B. Other Announcements:
e Classes for Fall 2018 begin Monday, August 27, 2018!

181



	Presentations
	1. Presentation on RGV Partnership Event in Washington DC
	2. Presentation on the South Texas College Valley Scholars Program’s 13th Annual A Night with the Stars Gala

	Approval of Minutes
	Approval and Authorization to Accept Grant Awards
	Review of Reports Delivered at July 10, 2018 Committee meeting
	1. Review and Discussion of Survey of Western Hidalgo County Employers
	Past Survey of La Joya Business Owners
	Latest Survey to Business Owners
	2. Update and Discussion on South Texas College Higher Education Center at La Joya
	Background of the South Texas College Higher Education Center at La Joya
	Advisory Committee Membership
	Marketing and Outreach
	Included Documents

	Review and Action as Necessary to Revise Academic Calendar for Academic Year 2018 – 2019
	Review and Action as Necessary to Adopt Proposed Academic Calendar for Academic Year 2019 – 2020
	Review and Action as Necessary on Award of Proposals, Purchases, and Renewals (Non-Bond Proceeds)
	Review and Action as Necessary on Award of Proposal and Purchases for the 2013 Bond Construction Program Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds
	Review and Action as Necessary on Award for Creative Agency Services
	Review and Action as Necessary on the Quarterly Investment Report by Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
	Review and Action as Necessary to Renew the Financial Advisor Services Agreement
	Review and Action as Necessary on Proposed Projects for Internal Auditor for FY 2018 – 2019
	Review and Action as Necessary on Internal Audit Charter
	Review and Discussion on Projected Shortfall of 2013 Bond Construction Program Budget
	Review and Action as Necessary on the Proposed Amendment to the Construction Program Manager Contract Agreement between South Texas College and Broaddus & Associates
	Review and Action as Necessary on Substantial Completion for the 2013 Bond Construction Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Building
	Review and Action as Necessary on Substantial Completion for the 2013  Bond Construction Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Parking and Site Improvements
	Report and Action as Necessary on Facility Damages due to Recent Rain Events on June 20, 2018 and June 21, 2018
	Background
	Wednesday June 20, 2018
	Thursday June 21, 2018
	Friday June 22, 2018

	Existing Buildings
	2013 Construction Bond Buildings
	Flooding
	Emergency Procurement of Water Damage Restoration Services
	Emergency Procurement of Rebuild Repairs
	Emergency Procurement of Carpet and Cove Base Replacements
	South Texas College Facilities Operations and Maintenance Restoration
	Insurance Coverage
	Areas affected
	Funding Source

	Review and Action as Necessary on Contracting Architectural Services for the Pecan Campus Buildings D and H Renovation
	Review and Action as Necessary on Solicitation of Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for Civil Engineering Services to Evaluate Existing Drainage Conditions at the Mid Valley Campus
	Review and Action as Necessary on Contracting Construction Services for the Mid Valley Campus Building B Flooring Replacement
	Review and Action as Necessary on Renewal of Lease Agreement with Pharr-San Juan-Alamo Independent School District
	Update on Status of Non-Bond Construction Projects
	Consideration and Approval of Checks and Financial Reports
	Announcements
	VI A 001 2018-06-20 Special Board Minutes.pdf
	Minutes
	Call Meeting to Order:
	Determination of a Quorum
	Invocation:
	Public Comments
	Chair Appointment of Board Committee Chairs and Committee Members
	EDUCATION AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
	FINANCE, AUDIT, AND HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE
	FACILITIES COMMITTEE

	Presentations
	1. Presentation on RGV Partnership Event in Washington DC

	Approval of Minutes
	Approval and Authorization to Accept Grant Awards
	Discussion and Action as Necessary on Property/Flood, Crime, General Liability and Law Enforcement, School Leaders E&O, Automobile, Workers Compensation, Foreign, and Cyber Insurance
	Review and Action as Necessary on Purchases and Renewals (Non-Bond Proceeds)
	Review and Action as Necessary on Award of Proposal for the 2013 Bond Construction Program Funded by Bond Proceeds and Related Projects Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds
	Hispanic Serving Institutions (HSI) Grant: $  30,114.00

	Review and Action as Necessary on Proposed New Policy #4206: Discrimination in Employment Prohibited
	Review and Action as Necessary to Auction Obsolete South Texas College Chillers
	Discussion and Action as Necessary on Parking Permit Exception for the Pecan Campus Park and Ride
	Review and Action as Necessary on 2015 – 2018 Junior College Audit Report on Safety and Security
	Review and Discussion of Preliminary Summary of Projected Revenues and Expenditures for FY 2018 - 2019 with Comparison to FY 2017 - 2018 Approved Budget
	Discussion and Action as Necessary on Proposed Budget Amendment for FY 2017 – 2018
	Review and Action as Necessary on Proposed Staffing Plan for FY 2018 – 2019
	Review and Action as Necessary on Proposed Employee Salary Pay Plan for FY 2018 – 2019
	Review and Discussion on Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 75 Pronouncement
	Review and Discussion on Internal Auditor’s Follow-up Procedures
	Discussion and Approval of Internal Audit Processes and Protocols
	Review and Discussion on Projected Shortfall of 2013 Bond Construction Program Budget
	Review and Action as Necessary on Change Orders for Use of Design Contingencies, Owner Contingencies, and Acceptance of Buyout Savings for the 2013 Bond Construction Program
	Review Status of Completion of 2013 Bond Construction Mid Valley Campus Parking and Site Improvements Project by Contractor and Any Necessary Action to Complete or Authorize Engaging of Completion Contractor
	Background
	Enclosed Documents

	Review and Action as Necessary on A/E Fee Adjustments for the 2013 Bond Construction Mid Valley Campus Library Expansion
	Review and Action as Necessary on Approval of Signage for the 2013 Bond Construction Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence
	Review and Discussion of FY 2018 – 2019 Proposed Unexpended Plant Funds – Non-Bond Construction Projects
	Review and Discussion of FY 2018 – 2019 Proposed Renewal and Replacement Plant Fund Projects
	Review and Action as Necessary on Contracting Civil Engineering Services for the Non-Bond Mid Valley Campus Parking and Drive Resurfacing
	The following items were taken outside of the posted agenda order:

	Review and Recommend Action on Renewal of Lease Agreement with City of Edinburg
	Update on Status of Non-Bond Construction Projects
	Consideration and Approval of Checks and Financial Reports
	Executive Session:
	Open Session:
	Review and Action as Necessary on Change Order for the Non-Bond Pecan Plaza Emergency Generator and Wiring and the Non-Bond Starr County Campus Buildings E & J Crisis Management Center Generator
	Announcements
	Adjournment:




